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NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE
FIFTY-SIXTH ANNUAL GENMERAL MEETING
of the Shareholders of the Company will be
held at the Kasarani Gymnasiom, Thika Read,
Nairobi on Thursday, |18th December 2008 at
11.0¢ 2.m. for the following businessi-

I. To table the proxies and note the presence of a
quorum.

2. To read the Notice convening the meeting,

3. To consider and if approved, adopt the Company's
audited financial staternents for the ycar ended
30th June 2008, together with the Chairman's,

- Directors' and Auditors’ Reports therean.,

4, To approve the payment of a final dividend of
36% or KShs 0.90 per ordinary share of Kshs 2,50,
subject to withholding tax where applicable, n
respect of lhe financial year ended 30th June 2008.

5. To eiect Directors:
5y Mr Joseph Kinyua, the Permanenl

Secretary-Treasury, who retires by rotation
under Articte 104 of the Cornpany's Articles of
Association and being eligibie offers himseif for
re-election as 2 Director of the Company.

(i} Mrs Dorcas Kombo whao retires by rotation
under Article 104 of the Company's Articles of
Association and being eligible ffers herself for
re-election as & Director of the Compary.

(i) Mr George Niagi who retires by rotation under
Article 104 of the Compary’s Articles of
Assodiation ard being eligible offers himself for
re-election as a Director of the Company.

6. To approve the Directors' remuneration.

7. Auditors:

To noie that the audit of the Company's books

of accounts will continue to be undertaken by

the Controller and Auditor-General or an audit

firm appointed by her in accordance with Section

2 of the State Corporations Act (as amendad by

the miscellancous Law Amendment Act 2002) and

Sections 14 2nd 39 {) of the Audit Act 2003,

8. To authorise the Directors 1o fix the remuneralion
of the Auditars,

% Special Business:

I view of the growing demand for electric power,

the Governmenit of Kenya has decided to sct up

a separate company, Geolharmat Development

Company (GDC) 1o focus on and accelerate the

development of geothermal resources in Kenya.

KenGen has been offered a 30% equity

participation in the GDC. The Company has also
been offered an opportunily To participate in a
sossible Coal Plant in Mombasa.

There may be other projects that may come up
which wili require a quick decision by the Board,

he Members are therefore requested to consider

and if thought fit to pass the following resolutions as

Ordinary Resolutions:-

©  Thal the Company participales as an equity
partner with the Government of Kerya in
the new Geothermal Develogment Company

iy That lhe Company participates as an equity
partner with 2 private investor in the propused
Coat Plant being developed in Mombasa,

i) That the Company may, subject to all statutory
approvals, participate as an equity partner in
any other project within lhe mandate of the
Cormpany and which the Board of Dirgctors in
their sole discretion prudently resclve would be
of strategic importance to the Company.

By Order of the Board

...

Rebecca Miano
Company Secretary

| 4 Cctober 2008

NOTE:

I, A membey entited to gttend ong vote ot the meeting and who
is unable to atterd js entitled 1o oppoint a praxy 1o atend aad
wate on Wis or her behalf. A broxy need not be o member of the
Company. o be valid, the Praxy Torm gttached to this Annnua!
Report, raust be duly completed by a membrer and miust elther
be ludged ar the registered offices of the Canpanys shares
registrar, image Registars, Transmotional Plaza Gin Hoor Marna
Nging Steet, PO Box 9287, 00100 GPO Mairobi or be posted
s as 1o reach lmage Registrors not iater than Tuesday, Loth
Decornber 2008 at 11,00 am.
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HEDRICK OMANWA

Mr Omarwa, aged 43 years, holds a BCom degree and
MB/ rom University of Nairobi. He is a member of
both instiule of Certified Public Accountants and the
Institure of Certified Public Secretarics of Kenya. He is the
Managing Periner of Omanwa & Associates, an Audit and
Consuitancy firm. He s currently a mermoer of the Board's
Audis Commitiea.

HEMRY MTNARDEL

Mr MNarobi, aged 63 years, hoids & BA (Hons) degree
fror University of Nairobi. He has heid senior pasitions in
voth the goverament and intornational organisations. He
served the African Dcvelopmen: Bark in Abidjan for 14
years. He is a director of the Preshyteriar “oundation and
chairman/mermber o the Boards of Gaovernors for various
schoo.s,colleges and hospitals in Kenya, Me has also assisted
ir: projects caterng for the needs of the iberian refugees
in Cote MYivoire,

PETER MURITHL

Rev Muriithi, aged 60 years, graduated with honours in
BA (Fhil) from University of London UK, Masters in
Religious Education, [rnity Weslem University, Canada,
Bacheior of Theclogy, Masters in Counselling & Leadership
and Noctor of Christian Education from the Mreeland Bible
College & Seminary USA. He is & PHD stucent at Kenyatta
Uriversity,
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SOLOMON KITUMNGU

Mr Kitungu, aged 47 years, holds a BA (Hons)Fconomics
degree from the University of Naircbi and MA in Economics
from the Universily of Manchester; UK. He is the alternate
director to the Permanent Secretary, Treasury and is
currently the Director of Reforms in the Department of
Governmertt nvestmearts and Public Enterprises in the
Ministry of Finance.

ALFRED ODAWA

Mr Odawa, aged 56 years, holds a BSe {Geology) from
University of Poona, India, Post-Graduate Diploma
(Remote Sensing) from University College of London, LUK
and MSc {(Remate Sensing) from University of | ondon,
UK. He is the Senior Superintending Geologist, Ministry
of Energy and is in charge of Petraleum, Geothermal and
Coal energy exploration and products in Kenya. He is the
aiternate director to the Permanent Secretary, Ministry of
Erergy

REBECCA MIANG

Mrs Miano, aged 40 vears, is the Company Secretary/tegal
& Carporate Affairs Director of the Company. She holds
an LLB (Hons} from Universily of Nairobi, Diploma in Law
from Kenya School of Law and Post Graduate studies n
Comparalive Law frorm University of Queenstand, Australia.
She is an advocate of the High Court of Kenya and a
Cerlified Public Secretary. She has served the Company in
various capacities before her appointment.
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This was a momentous year for KenGen as we marked the
I0th anniversary since our formal separation from KPLC,

Financial Performmance

The Profit after Tax rose from KShs 2446 million to
KShs 4,802 million, an increase of 97%.This was largely due
o a tax credit of KShs 3,18 million from capitalization of
Sondu Miriu Power station. Increased generation led to an
| 1% increase of the revenue from electricity sales from
KShs 14,5352 millien to KShs 16,092 million. Unit sales rose
marginally from 4,599Gwhs to 4,81 8Gwhs during the vear
under review. Due ta increased thermal generation, the
fuel revenue increased from KShs 3411 million to KShs
4,543 million and operating expenses also increased by
[0% to KShs 12,557 million.

Share Performance

L

KenGen attained a stock market capitalisation of
KShs 33.86 billion as at the close of this financal year
We are proud to inform you that in July 2007, KenGen
was included as an index-linked cormpany and one of the
constituent companies in the NSE 20-5hare Index on the
MNairobi Stock Exchange(MNSE). This was in recognition of
Ken(Gen's farge market capitalisation and sustained liquidity
since our listing in May 2006

Economic and Sectar Performance Qverview

The Government reforms initiated in the last few years
created positive signals which led to expansion of the
courtry’s real gross domestic product by 6.5% in 2007
as compared to 6.1% in 2006, This growth momentum
continued during the year under review despite the
political selback experienced al the beginning of 2008.

To further steer the country’s development agenda,
the Government launched Vision 2030, which envisages
the rate of growth of the economy to rise from &.1%
achieved in 2006 to 0% by 2012/13 and to sustain that
growth thereafter

in tardem with the increased economic growth, the total
energy purchased from KenGen increased from 4,599
GwWh in 2006/07 to 4818 GWh in 200//08 representing
a growth of 4.8%. Further the peak power demand
increased from 987MW in 2006/07 to 1,050 MW in the
year 2007/08, whereas the dependable capacity increased
to 1,265 MW which included 0MW from Sondu Mirid
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sowerplariaec - IEMW of emaergency powenWith the argoing power systern reinforcernent ard the accelerated
CUFLOITE” CoNNeCIT KPLC. the demand is projected to rise at an average of 200 MW per vear,

orpany exparenced low water levels at our rmain reservoin which led Lo increased
errral powsr piants. This thermal generalion has cnfortunately increased the fuel
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. varantesing the securily of electric power supply in the courtry as cnshrined in
TSI 3nc . \;\»a are iily commritted o the delvery o the nationa! Vision 2030 through supply of
aficdabe slec 2 power o deive economic growth,

lo gugment this, Henler comaloiod and adooled the Cood to Great (G2G) organisational transformation plan,
o enable us ez the zowsr noeds oF e Kenyan economy znd beyond, while crezting value for the shareholders,
2 ﬂ:)lwc';b. customers and L leens The migor hiphlights of the plan include the stabilization of the power situation
i Keriya oy agding STUMW within the nexd Tive{5) vears in the firet phase of the transformation. and subsequently

an additonal | SCIMYY overtna nexd ten {10) years in the second phase of the transformation.

I'he developmert of the sirateg'c plan takes a critical stage in which the demand for clectric power continues
0 outstrin the supn ke Xeryan ecanomy continues 10 grow at an unprecedenled pace. The (G2G)
Transfommat'on san thersore srovides KenGen with a bueorinl for change 1o enhance ils capacily 4s a robust
ceal and regionas power gonerating Company.

. _ ental COF-SCI'V&T:O"I Ly investing in technologics which minimise adverse

errdronmeTal irmpact oF our opcraiio ms and producls. We also lake seriously our obiigalions Lo all our

stakzihoiders, o5 we borove that cxccllcncc in Corporale Socal Responsibilily delvers competilive advanlage
nd iong term sLocess

E

crmpioyacs, This was oialy

Company's commaniiy colvilies were [ar ranging and involved active participation and generosity of our
e of our response following the 2007 national elections when Kenya underwent
ory mzrrad by the post-elections viclence. in February 2008, KenGen staff made
Fion to the Company's donations, to assist the Internally Displaced Persons,

i dividend payment of KShs 0.90 per ordinary shares. This total ordinary dividend
warn s 17.5% 2hove the ordirary dividend of KShs |76 billion which was paid out

anagernent and all our employees for another siiccessful year Their performance has
7 to thanic my fellow directors for their conirioutiar in steering KenGen towards

“wwouid ke o
feen outstarding
the best coroorate

Lookirg forword, tre Torpary's obiectve is to lay the foundations for long-term success and value creation in
a growing econo Ty expac the Comrmpany to mairtain its growth projectile in 2008, as the returns from past
& we comtinue o rvest 1IN new power plarts,

IrESTIENTE ch wiile w
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Mwaka huu ulikuwa wa ufanisi kwa KenGen. Mnamo
Septemba 2007, KenGen iliadhimisha miaka kumi tangu
itenganishwe rasmi na KPLC.

Matokes ya Kifedhz

Faida baada ya Ushuru iliongereka kutoka Sh 2,446 milioni
hadi Sh 4,809 milioni, nyongeza ya asilimia 7. Hii ilitckana
na naluu ya ushuru ya Sh 3,181 miloni kutokana na ujenzi
wa kiwanda cha umeme cha Sondu Miriu. Nyongeza va
uzalishaji iliimarisha mapato kwa asiimia || kutokana na
mauzo ya umeme kutoka Sh 14,352 mitioni hadi Sh 16,092
miioni. Mauzo va vipime yaliongezeka kwa kiwango kidogo
kutoka 4599Gwh hadi 4.818Gwh kwa saa, wakatt wa
kipindi tunachokitathmint, Kutokana na kuongezeka kwa
uzalishaji wa umeme kutokana na mitambao yva kutumia
dizeli, gharama za mafita ziliongeza kutcka Sh 341 | millioni
hadi Sh 4,543 millioni. Gharama zingine za utoaji huduma
zilipanda kwa asilimnia 10 hadi Sh 12,55/ million,

Matokeo ya Misa

KenGen ilifikia mtaji kwenye Soko la Hisa wa Sh 53.86
bilioni kufikia mwisho wa kipindi hiki cha matumizi ya
tedhz. Tuna fahari kuwatahamisha kuwa mnamo Julai 2007,
KenGen iliorodheshwa miongoni mwa kampuni ishirini
bora ambazo hisa zao zinaturmika kama kigezo katika Soko
la | Bisa la Nairobi. Hii inafuatia mtaji mkubwa wa KenGen
na mauzo tangu kuzinduliwa kwety mnamo Mei 2006,

Tathmint ya Kiuchumi na Sekta

Marekebisha valiynanzishwa na serikali miaka michache
iliyopita yaltashiria kuimarika kwa jumla ya mapato ya nchi
kwa asifiria 6.5 mnarmo 2007, ikilinganishwa na asilimia 6.1
mnama 2006, Kiwango hiki cha ukuaji kiliendelea wakati
wa kipindi tunachotathmini licha va mtafaruko wa kisiasa
ulioibuka rmwanzoni mwa 2008.

Il kuendeleza zaidi ajenda ya maendeles va nchi, serikal
ilizindua ruwaza ya 2030, ambayo inakadiria ukuaji wa
uchumi kutoka kiwange cha asibmia 6.1 kilichoafikiwa
mnamo 2006, hadi asilimia 10 kufikia 2012/1 3 na kudumisha
ukuaji hue hadi siku sijazo.

Sambamiba na kuimarika kwa uchumi, kiwangoe cha jumia
cha kaw kilichonuruliwa kiliongezeka kutoka 4,599GWh
mnamo 2006/7 hadi 4.818GWh mnamao 200772008, yaan
ukuaji wa asilimia 4.8. Isitoshe, mahitaji ya umeme nyakati
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Once more, we ended the financial year with an
impressive performance of 4,818 million units from our
existing installations, 5% up from last year The new 60MWV
Sondu Miriu hydro power plant that we commissioned in
February 2008 added 50 million units. The total output
distribution comprised 72% hydro, 20% geothermal and
8% thermal signifying our continued commitment to
providing clean and renewable energy to the Kenyan
economy and her people. An additional output of 500
million units was generated from Emergency Power Plant
which we are managing on behalf of the Government of
Kenya (GoK).This total contribution to the national grid
of 5,318 million units was approximately 85% of national
electricity consumption over the year.

The dry speil i the second half of the year affected water
tevels in our major hydro plants and as a result we had to
increase the more expensive thereal generation in the
months of May and June 2008 The oif prices continued 1o
be high and volalile at a time when the country’s ecoriomic
growth also declined due to effects of the country's post-
clection events. The cambined effect of these factors
grealy eroded our gains of the first six months of the year.

Financial Parformance

The Operating Profit increased marginally, driven by the
increase in unit sales and improved operational efficiency.
Finance Costs increased to KShs 1.4 billion due to
unrealized foreign exchange losses, The Company holds
several low interest 20-t0-30-year Japanese Yen long-
term loans which have funded Kipevu Diescl, Sondu Miriu
and the Sang'oro projects. These concessicnary foreign
borrowings are critical to our strategic plan due Lo good
grace periods and low interest rates. During the first half
of the year the shilling was strang against the Yen, but
experienced sudden dips in the fatter part of the yean
This dip at the close of the year eroded the Company's
exchange gains drastically

This year, the tax losses have been carried forward giving
rise to a credit of KShs 3.18 bilfion in the Profit and Loss
Account due to the tax allowances earned from the
capitalization of Sondu Miru hydro power project.
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facing cyramic challenges in its business ervironment ranging from shareholder
dernand, regionaization of the sector and emerging regulatory issues. To five up 1o
oLr mistion of efficiercy and competitiveness, we bave embarked on 2 transformation program from being a
“Gosd comzary Toa e

expoctations, ©

aton wil revitalize ¥enGer into a worldwide champion in power generation that
bly <0 oines leading irdustries thet cmploy best practices. The Good to Great (G2G)
an fiture of KenGen and must gutlast all of us, who need to own it and be
resaonsible for madng i 2 iue success or the senefit of Kenyans today and for that of many generations to
cora. e therefors termed the trarsformation efforl as G2G Transiormation to symbolise twa critical themes
of moving from a“Good 4o & "Great” company and through creating sustainable value from one "Generation”
o the nesdt "aeneration” of <enyans,

s P is the rest big step after he Initial Public Offering (IPO) in which KenGen
e comparies. 1L will take years of dedication, requiring the entire company 10

Fhis Zlan which wes approy

sy the Board in Novermber 2007, is anchored by three pillars of capital planning
ard exccutior. mesuiatary management and operationai excellence which are ait supported by an effective
anizadon, 't socks <o add 2000MW prmarily from geolbierma’ by 2018 to meet the power needs of our
doral Vision 2830

- focus aress were ideitied within the pillars which will outline Lhe targets and key performance indicators
of “re Company. To trace drive and facilitate she achievemertt of transformation initiatives, a Transformation
Maoritering Office nas been sewup =0 ensure the Company remains focused on these crifical success arcas.

We nave sel ambi ious targets inthe (G2G Transformation Plan which spreads in three clear strategic horizons
taroLgh which KenGer must ennarce 1o attain the capacity goal of 2,000 MW by 2018. Achievernent of these
targats will require us Lo use "husiness unusual approach™ in the wey through which we finance and implement

aur projacts.

Horizon | (2008-2312) seers Lo zdd  S00MWY of capacity to stabilise the precarious power siuation in Kenya
todzay.

arizor I (2013-2018) sors to add 1 5C0MW of capacity primarily through geothermal renewable sources in
oraerto crezte a base-load ard sustainable power supply in Kenya.

Horwon il (eyons 2018) deals with expioration of opportunities beyond Kenya in views of he fact that KenGen
Wil have asaished it sresamce i Kenya with 2 dependable capacity of about 3,000MW.

Our orizon | comm tted orojects include | 73MW of geothermal comprising Olkaria i 3rd unil (35 MW) and
Oikania ¥ (140X - drilling for Olaria IV is ongoing: 120MW of thermal generation alongside TEMW of hydro
2nC SMW ofwine at Ngong Ar additioral S0MWY of emergency power was commissioned to stabilize demand
in e sport-run.

W mave already commencec zclivilies to drive Horizon [ projects.

ted exparsion in geotherral capacity in our Horizon I, the GoK is setting up
rrent Comany {GDC), which wit focus and accelerate the expansion. It will also be

'r order to achieve the artdps

2%

SIpive D_SCTRICITY GEMEIRAIING COMPANMY LIMITFR ANNUAL REPORT 2322




able to attract the necessary concessionary funding critical for the upstream drilling risk The Government has
offered KenGen a 30% equity participation and the management of the Company until such time as it is able
1o operate independently.

Financing Strategy
To mect the capacity expansion as envisaged in Horizon 1, the total finances required would be approximately
US$ | billion rising to approximately LUS$ 5 billion for Horizon Il and an estimated US$ 20 billion for Hor:zon 11,

KenGen depends and will continue to depend on bath internal and external sources of financing to provide
working capital and fund the capital investment reguirements. The Company has traditionally funded its capital
expenditure with inlernally generatcd funds, equity contributions from the Government and debt financing. A
significant part of the external funding has been foreign currency loans from multilateral agencies such as the
World Bark, Japanese Bank of International Cooperation (BIC) and the European Investment Bank (EIB) with
loans being guaranteed or onlent by the Government.

The mode of financing the G2G programme is envisaged to change dramatically il we have to acquire these huge
capital resources. We will need to.shift from government-sponsored debl financing to corporate-sponsored
borrowing. The change will have two distinct dimensions. First, the need for a commerciafization agenda aimed
al developing KenGen into an efficient and autonomous entity, fully responsive lo market forces. Second, the
need for the Cornpany to shift reliance from the traditional sources to private sources of finance and even from
bank loans to bond markets.

KenGen has engaged the services of a Financial Advisor/Arranger fo assist in the identification, design and
execution of a suitablc financing strategy.

Reguiatory Affairs

The ability to deliver on our vision strongly depends on our capacity to create the right regulatory environment
that favours generation growth, Moreover, as a listed company on the Nairobl Stock Exchange, KenGen has an
obligation to maxirise the shareholders valuc, As a result, regulatory management is a key pillar of the G2G
Transformation strategy through establishment of a strong management team within the Company to drive
regulatory affairs. Other than the GDC, several changes are taking place in the industry. A separate transrmission
Company is being established to expand thc national transmission infrastructure and Rurat Electrfication
Authority has been setup to accelerate eleclricity access 1o the Kenyan people. With these changes, the newly
established Regulatory Affairs Division will exarnine the effects, that these arrangements would have on our
business and influence decisions thal favour generation growth,

On environmenital and energy cfficiency initiatives, the Company is a member of the Kenya Encrgy Sector
Environment Programme (KEEP), whose main aim is to promote environmental conservation and efficient
energy use in Kenya, Pursuant to our renewable energy strategy led by geolhermal, we have established a Clean
Development Mechanism (CDM) Centre to tap the proceeds from carbon credits which will form a significart
capital for investmertt in the long term. Presentiy, three of our projects —Tana, Kiambere and Olkaria !l 3rd Unit,
will start earning carbon credits once completad.

Technological innovation presents opportunities for KenGen in provision of quality and adequate etectricity.
Consequently, we have established a Research and Development (R&D) function to promote new and efficient
ways of plant development and operalions.

22
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Kwa mara nyingine, tulikamilisha kipindi kinachomalizika
cha matumizi ya fedha na matokeo bora lowa kuzalisha
vipime 4,818 milioni kutoka kwa mitambo yetu ya sasa,
asifimia 5 zaidi ya ilivyokuwa mwaka jana. Kiwanda kipya
kilichozinduliwa Februari 2008 cha Sondu Miriu kiliongeza
vipimo 150 milioni. Asilimia 72 ya jumla ya umeme
tuliozalisha ulirokana na maji, asilimia 20 umememvuke na
asitimia 8 kutokana na umemejoto, na hivyo kudhihirisha
kyjitolea kweru kutoa umeme safi na kwa njia za kudumu
kwa uchumi wa Kenya na rafa wake Vipimo milioni 500 vya
ziada vilizalishwa kutoka kwa kiwanda cha Dharura cha
Umeme ambacho tunasimamia kwa niaba ya serikali ya
Kenya.Mchango wetu wa jumla wa umeme ulikuwa vipime
milioni 5,318 ambac ni sawa na takribani asilimia 85 va
kiwango cha stima kinachotumika kote nchini kwa mwaka.

Ukosefu wa mvua ulioshuhudiwa katika kipindi cha pifi
cha mwaka tunachokitathmini ilisababisha kiangazi na
hivyo kupunguza viwango vya maji kwenye mabawa yetu
na hivyo kuongeza uzalishaji umeme wa dizeli katika
miezi ya Mei na Juni 2008. Bei ya mafuta ilizidi kupanda
huku uchumi wa nchi ukizorota kutokana na vurugu za
uchaguzi mapema mwaka huu. Yote haya yameangamiza
ufanisi wetu wa miezi sita ya kwanza mwaka huu.

Hiztokes ya Hifedhs

Faica .iongezeka kwa asilmia ndogo va 4.5 lartokana na
MAUZC va vipima zaidi na kupunguea gharama 7a kuendesha
shugnuii zetu, Sharama za fedhz dilongereke kutokana na
hasare va ubadiishanaji fodha 24 kigeni va Sh 14 bilioni.
KenGen ina mikepo va muda mrefu ya miaka 20 hadi 30
syocavkuwa bowva Yeni za Janan ambayo lifadhili ujenzi
wa viwanda wya uzalishaji umeme wa Kipevu, Sondu
Miriu na Sang'oro. Mikapo hii ya kigens ni nguzo muhirmu
katila mikakali ya ukuai wa KenGen, kwa vile uwekezaji,
bila shaxa, huchiziti hali ya kifedha va kampuni. Kutokana
na kuimarice cwa Teni zufikiz mwisho wa mwaka, rafug
ifyotokana na kiwango cha chini chz ubadilishaji ifdidimia
macadufe, Mii ni ficka ya kiwango cha chini cha riba
iichotozwa mikopo hivo.

Mwala huu hasara za ushuru zimesukumyvsz mbele na hivyo
kutuweresha kupata Sho 3 I bilionf katike akaunt: va faida
N4 hasdra kiokanz na marupurupu ya ushury tuliopokea
kutokana na uzindulizi wa Sondu Mir'u,
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Mpango wa Mzuri Hadi Bora Zaildi{E2G)

KenGen ni kampuni nzuri ambayo inakabiliwa na changamoto za kila aina katika shughui zake za kibiashara
yakiwamo matarajic ya wenyehisa, mahitaji ya umeme yanayozidi kuongezeka, ugawanaji wa sekta hiyo kimaeneo
na masuala ibulka ya usimamizi. i kutosheleza ya mahitaji haya KenGen dianzisha Mpange wa mageuzi ambao
utaigeuza kutoka “Kampuni Nzuri” hadi"Kampuni Bora Zaidi”

Kufanikisha mageuzi haya kutamaanisha kuifanya KenGen kuwa mzalishaji wa kimataifa wa umeme sambamba
na sekta zingine zinazotumia maongozl bora. Mpango wa G226 unahusisha hali va baadaye ya KenGen. na hivyo
tunapasa kuumiliki na kuwajibika kuhakikisha unafaulu kwa manufaa ya Wakenya wa leo na vizazi vijavyo. Jitihada
hizo 7a mageuzi zinarejelewa kama G2 kuashiria malengo mawili makuu yanayoongoza mradi huu, ambayo ni
kugeuza “Kampuni Nzuri hadi Kampuni Bora Zaid™ kupitia kuunda thamani ya kudumu kutoka "Kizazi Kimoja
hadi Kingine."

Huu ndio utakuwa mpange mwingine mkubwa wa mageuzt baada ya ule wa kuuza hisa za Kampuni kwa Umma
(IPO) ambapo KenGen imefana katika Soko la Hisa.ltahitaji sisi kama Kampuni kujitolea kiuwakfu kutekeleza
Mpango hud wa G2G,

Mpango huu wa mabadiliko, ulipitishwa na Bodi mnamo Naovemba 2007 na ura nguzo tatu kuu ambazo ni
Mpango na Utekelezaji wa Mtaji, Maongozi Yafaayo na Utendaji Kazi Bora. Msingi wa mkakati wetu ni ufanisi
wa mipangilic. Mojawapo ya vipengele vya mkakati huo wa mageuzi ni kucngeza 2,000MW kutumia nguvu ca
mvuke dikuafilkia malengo ya ruwaza ya 2030.

Tultambua sehernu kumi na tano za kuzingatia zaidi kwenye nguzo hizi ambazo zitaongoza malengo na vigezo
vya utendaji kazi wa Kampuni, Turnebuni Afisi yva Uchunguzi wa Mabadiliko hayo ambayo inahusika na kufualia
vigeza hivyo vyote kuhakikisha tumo kwenye mkonde wa ryanja hizi muhimu.

Upanuzi wa Uzalishaji Wetu

Turmetenga malengo malkuu katika Mpango wa G2G tioenezwa katika mikakati mitalu maalumu zitakazowezesha
KenGen kutimiza maazimio yake va kuongeza 2000MwY kufikia mwaka wa 2018.Kutekeleza hizi azimio
tutahitajika nita nadra za kuzinduwa mipango yetu.

Awarnu ya | (2008-201 7} inalenga kuongeza 500MWY za uzalishaji ili kudhibit hali duni ya urmeme ilivopo Kerya.
Awarny ya Il (2013-2018) inakusudia kuongeza uwezo wa uzalishaji wa | 500MW hasa kupitia vyanzo vya
urnmememvuke il kutosheleza mahitaji va muda mrefu ya umeme Keriva.

Awarnu ya il (2018 na zaidi) inalenga kupanua nafasi zaidi za kibiashara nje ya Kenya kwa kuwa Kampuni
rtakuwa imetosheleza mahita)i va umeme Kenya kupitia uzalishag wa 3,000MWW,

Katika Awamu letu fa | miradi va uzalishaji umeme ni pamoja na 175MW kutoka Olkaria IV kituo cha tatu
(35MW) na Olkaria V(| 40MW)-kuchimba visima wa Olkaria IV unaendelea, mradi wa revuke{ | 20MW) pamoja
na mradi wa maji(76MW} na ule wa upepa(SMW) Ng'ong. Kiwanda kingine cha ziada kitakachozalisha 50MwW
za charura kimcanzishwa ili kutosheleza mahita)i kwa muda mfupt.

Tayari, tumeanzisha shughuli za kutekeleza mirad: kwenye Awarmi ya il

Kampuni ya Kuzalisha Umememvuke

i kufilia malengo va upanuzi unackusudiwa wa Jzalishag umemernvuke kwenive Awamu ya pill, serikal tiamua
kuunda kampuni tofauti, Kampuni va Kuzalisha Umememivuke (GDC) ambayo sasa itaangazia zaidi na kiuharakisha
upanuziwauzalishajiwaumemenvuke Platawera piakuvutiawawekezaji katilka sektahiyo.SerikaliimeipatiaKenGen
urnililki wa asilimia 30 wa kampuni hiyo pamoja na usimarnizi wake hadi wakati ule itaweza kujisimamia yenyewe.
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B kitiriza malergo ye upandz kama yalivyoelezwa wenye Awarnu |, kiasi kinachohitajika kinakadiriva kuwa
Do | bilicri na wuongereks wadi Delz Sbifioni owa Awamis 7.

Ken(er inategermea 1z raerdeles kitegemes vyanzo vya kifedha ndani na nje ya nchi il kupala migji na pia
redha za kefadhil naaiafl yow va vwokeze? wa muca mrefu, Kwa xawaida, Karmpuni imekuwa. ikifadhifi miradi
vake rikubwe utokara ba zetl, ruzul kutoka kwa serkalt na mikopo. Na Kasi kikubwa cha ufadhill
<uoka je kimekuwa mikepe kutoka kwa mashirika kama vile Benki ya Dunia, |BIC na European Investment
Banic huleu mi<opo ivo iddchaminiwa na serikzli.

oF- AR

Moing za «ofadhic meradi v vwekezaji wa stima rehin hazina budi kubadilishwa kama tutaweoza kutosheleza
manita)l makulwa va -asimall. Tunapasa kubadii mkorndo kutoke kwa mikopo inayodhaminiwa na serikali na
kusgemes ile mkona <inka <wa mashirika binafsi, Mabadilike haye yatakuwa na malengo mawili. Kwarza, fle
haja vz kupanua wwardz wya Lmeme il vimarike, vistegemee na kufitosheleza lefedha, na hivyo kukabifiana na

changameto zozete za kiblashara Pill haja kwetu kutotegemea sana vyanzo asil vya difedha na badala vake,
i iadnili nz hata lartoka mikepe va benki hadi masoko va dharnana.

wyarZo wya iibinefsi v

Kutokana na maiengo makud ya upanuzi wa uzalisha) cini va mpango huu wa mageuz, KenGen imeteua
vishaur wuisaidiz ke larmoua, xuunda na kutekeleza mpango ufaao wa kifedha utakacsaidia katika upanuzi wa
JwEr welt wa uzalishaji,

Lwese webl wit ki ne malengo yetu unategernea zaidi kujitolea kwety katika kubuni maringira ya

LSMArZ yaasys ambays vanakuza dralishai Kwerye mshirika mikud katila selda inavodhibitiva vikait ya
Jmeme. sarrbamoa Nz Sherta va Kawd 2008, batuwez: kufanikiva kivieetu badala vake tunapasa kuhakikisha sekta
b vvema il kuleta ufanist mkubwa kwa manufzaa ya washika dau wote,

il Tieengoawd ra ks

fsiiosne, <emz kamouni Hlivoccdheshwa <wenye Soke fa Hisa iz Nairali, Kenlaen ina wajibu wa ongeza dhamana
wa weryehisa wety, Na abvo, usimamizi bora nt nguzo muhirnu katika mkakati ule wa Nzuri hadi Bora Zaidi
kupitiz kuunda nz <a<uza kundi thabiti fa usimamizi katika kampuni kutekeleza azma hivo. Mbali na mpango ule
vz GOC tulioeiezea hago nbeien’, kura mabadiliko kadhz yanaycendelea kwenye sekta hi, Kampuni buri ya
kusaidia kat'ka usarmbaza)l ameme inabuniva. Mamiaka va Kusambaza Urmerne katika Sehernu za Masharnbani
Layari imeanziskwea ili cuhierakishza mpango wa kusambass umneme kalika sehermu za mashambani,  Kutokana na
haya na medadili<a mrengine, kitengo kipya kilichoteuliwa cha usimamizi kinatarajiwa kuchunguza athari yoyote,
kama takuwepe ambeayo mpangiio huu utakuwa katike biashara yetu na kushinikiza maamuzi yatakayounga
mkono uzzlishaji zaici,

Kumusu mezingive, <ampur N wanachama wa mpango wa kitaifa wa sekta ya kawi nchini kuhusu mazingira(KEEP),
ambayo lengo nou wa <awl kwa niin ambaro haritaathil mazingira. Tumeanzisha kitue cha Ularalibu
wa Ustawisha: 5afi{ DM kara kitengo cha kupokez fedha za kupunguza viwango vyz kaboni hewani. Kwa

sasd tune miradt Zatu va Tana Kiamoere, kitue cha tatau cha Cikaria I, ambazo zitaanza kupokea hizi fedha

rFirakanokariiishvwa,

Lzincuzi wa tenalsia grenea KenCen nafasi va kutumia vigezo bora vya kampunikwa usambazaj wa umeme.
Turmeanzista kitenpo cha Uia'it ra Uslawi cha kuendeleza na kuzindua mikondo mipya ya utendaji kazi wa

rmiradi va umeme.

LR I S R SR A & 7 Grmerne [PPAY
Miataba wa Muca wa Ununuz wa Nguvu zz Umeme {IPPA} ulitiwa sahini kati va KenGer: na KPLC mnamao
1299 lewa ade va kizsi kikebwa cha ameme ya 5n 226 kwa kilowati kwa saa. Mkataba wa Pili Mdogo uliafikiwa
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rmname julai |, 2004 ambao ulipunguza ada hiyo hadi Sh 176 kwa kilowati kwa saa kwa kipindi cha miaka mitatu
na kurnalizika mnamo Juni 30, 2006,

Kufuatia hali hiyo, tulirejelea ile ada ya awali ya Sh 2.36 kwa ldla kilowati kwa saa kuanzia Julai 1, 2006 kama
fivyofafanuliwa kwenye Mialaba wa Tatu wa Muda uliotiwa sahihi Januari 18,2006, Kampuni taendeiea kutoza
KPLC Sh 2.36 kwa kilowati moja kwa saa hadi Mikataba ya Muda Mrefls wa Ununuz: wa Nguvu za Umeme
itafikiwa kati va KPLC na KenGen baada ya kuidhinishwa na Tume ya Usimamizi wa Kawi (ERC).

Wafanya Kazi Wetu

Sambarnba na miakati mpya na mageuzi kalika Kampuni yetu. mpangilio mpya wa Karnpuni uliighinishwa na Bodi
ranarme Novemba 2007, Nina furaha kuwafahamisha kuwa mname Aprili 2008, KenGen ilizindua utaratibu wa
kuajiri wakurugenzi wa ngazi za juu ambao watakuwa kundi la usirmamizi litakaloongoza kampuni yenu lkwenye
safari hii va rnageuzi.

Karnpuni inatambua kuwa wafanya kazi wetu wanatekeleza wajibu mdhimu katika kuafikia malengo yetu ya
kiblashara. Kwa mintaarafu hil, ufahamu, vipawa na mitazaro ya wafanya kazi wetu ni muhimu katika kuafikia
malengo ya shirika letu. Miradi kadha ya kuloa mafunzo ilitekelezwa mwaka hud ikiweme iie ya kuangazia ukuzaji
wa vipawa, uongozl, mshikamanc wa wafanya kazi, thamasishaji kuhusu HIN/Ukirwi na Kuzuia Ufisadi.
Tulihifadhi watumishi 1.5 14 waliohitimu na kujitolea mwaka huu unaomalizika. B luendesha mikakati wetu mpya
wa kibiashara wa G2G, miumo wa kutathmini utenda kazi urno njiani i kukuza na kutathraini utendaji kazi wa
wahudumur kuhaiikisha kuwa wafanya kazi wenye vipawa wanatambuliwa, kusimamiwa vyermna na utenda kazi
wa kila rfarya kazi unatambuliwa na kutuzwa.

Mabadiiifco Mapya

Mramo Juni 2008, KenGen iliandaa Kongamano fa kumni na. sita 2 Chama cha Wazalishaji, Vasambaraji na
VWasafirishaji Umeme Afrika (UPDEA) ambale mada yake kuu ilikuwa usimarnizi bora wa selda za kitaifa za
kawi kama kipengele muhimu katika kufanilisha kupatikana kwa urnesne na watu wote Afrika. UPDEA iralenga
kuimarisha malumizi va pamoja ya mitambo ya umeme, kutumia pamoja nguvu Za umeme KWENye maeneo
yaliyo karibu, kutoa mafunzo na julwaa kwa washirika wa kawi kubadilishana mawazo. Zaidi ya wanachama mia
nne walihudhuria Kongamano hifo na Kampuni ilitunukiwa urais wa UPDEA kwa kipindi cha miaka mitatu.

Mwala Ujao

\Uzingatiaji wa mkakati wetu unatupa imani kuwa KenGen ftacndelea kukuwa, kupata faida na kuzalisha zaidi
mnamo 2008. Lengo letu kuu mwaka ujao litakuwa kupata fedha zinazohitajika kutekeleza mpango wetu midu
wa uwekezaji ambao umefafanuliwa kwa kina kwenye miakati wetu. Lenpo letu Ta pili fitakuwa kulekelcza
miradi yote kwa wakati ufaao na pia kwa fedha zlizotengwa. Hatua hizo zitairmarisha KenGen na kuiwezesha
kukabiliana na changamoto zilizopo na kupanua shughuli za kibiashara.

Tuna mpangilic unacbadilica na wakati, tunaongoza kwenye soko fili na pia nafasi ipo ya kupanua uzalishaji
wety ili kutosheleza mahitaji ya urmeme yanayozidi kuongezeka. Kutokana na sababu hizo, tuna matumaini katika
rwaka ujao na uhakika wa kupiga hatua zaidi katika kufikia malengo yetu ya muda mrefu ya kitedha.

Ningependa kuwashukuru wenzangu katika Bodi, wasimamiz na kwa kila mmoja wa wafanya kazi wetu kwa

mchango wao muhimu kwa ufanisi tuliopata mwaka uliopita. K wa kufanya kazi pamojz kama KenGen Moja, nina
uhakika kuwa tutapata ufanisi hata aidi 2008.

(

Edward Njoroge, Miwrugens Mkuw & CEU
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The members of the

3oarc have pledged to dedicate themsclves to the serviee of KenGen and upheld the
tenets of good corporate governance by being accountabie, efficient, effective. persons of integrity, responsibie,
tensparent and axercise ziress in all their deafings.

s Boere Charter 's & corvnitment oy the Direclors 1o discharge the mandates of KenGen. It outiines the
rales that gaice ther and dees net in any way pLrnort To replace or supersede any faws and regulations that
miice Kerer.,

KenGer is Reades by an efectve Board which offers strategic guidance to lead and control the Company and is
aczountable 1o s shareholicers, Faithiui discharge of the mandates of KenGen requires persons of high integrity,
cemmitrert, dedicaton and foresight 2L both the board and management level,

Direcors hela 3 reguiar o

whereas spedial Bog~

~he Board consists of ten qcr-execttve Directors and an executive Managing Director The full Board of
7 speciai meetings during the year Dates of the meetings are scheduled annually
gs zre called when necessary

Z

KenGer's Boad rdevencence from the Company's corporate management is ensured by the separation of
e fanztior of tie Crzirrar and Maraging Direcior and a clear definition of their responsibilities. This helps
I+ achievirg an auproprate balance of power increases accountabifily and improves the Board's capacity far
cecision makirg ideperdent of the maragement. The Board is accountable te the sharcholders and hag been
assigned a clezr mancate and ulimale responsibilty for the Company's performance,

antoe srimary

The Board iakes respons’bility of determining the Company’s vision, mission and valuas: deciding
15 sirategc odjectives arc ikey elements of <he governance processes underpinning the operation of the
Connary. The Board provides <he leadershio and vision of the Company in a way that maxmises shareholder
vale ane ersures lorg-rerm sustanable developrment and growth of the Company,

tretairs (U7 and effective cortrol over the Company by moniloring the management in implementing Board
pars anc strategies reviewr of management accounts and major capital expenditure; slrives to act above and
beyond the minirurr -couirements and benchrmark performance against international best practices: delegates
Cher matters with the necessary written authority Lo maragement and institutes effeciive mechanisrrs that
ensure Boad responsibily for maragement performance of its functions.

b

Ve Board “eviows ard acopts ousness plans, spedific financial and non-financial objectives and palicies proposad
Gy maragerrert. ceviews nrocesses for the idenlification and management of business risk and processes for
comprance with xey -eguiEtory and lega’ ecess; delegates authority for capital expenditure and reviewing
mvestment, capit: and furding oroposals reserved for Board approval. The Board also reviews the Company’s
sleeession planning for the management ieam and endorses scnior executive appointments, organizational
charges anc rem. rersior issLos evaustes the Compary's performance and provides oversighl of reporting
@ slekenolcers or the dircction, povernance and performance of the Corpany as well as olher processes that
reed reporing ard other distiosute requirements.

ihe Board of Direciors exeses diligence n carrying ot their role. with the amphasis on strategic issues
end oolcy. Or a quarterly bass, the Board considers an operational report from the Managing Director;
MENEEEMEN. ACCGUNES for the past quarier; reports from each Board Committee: specific propesals for capital

expenditure and acquisizions, and majer issues and strategic opporlunities for the Company:

ta
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Board Commitiees
Board Cornmittees have been established with formal written terms of reference and observe the same rules
of conduct and procadures as the Board.

The Board has set up three main Committees and two adhoc Commillees

Strategy Committee
it comprises of Sarah Wainaina (Chairperson), Alfred Odawa, Musa Ndelo, Solomon Kitungu and Edward
MNjoroge.

This Committee reviews, monitors and evaluates the company’s strategy and investrnent policies and makes
recommendations to the Board on issues of strategy adjustrnent; the progress of the Cormpany’s strategy execution
plans through identtification of priority areas; the overall operational performance and organizational health.

It held 4 regular meetings in the year

Audit Committee
it comprises of Dorcas Kombo (Chairperson), Soiemon Kitungu, Hedrick Omariwa, and Edward MNjoroge.

its functions are to assess and advise on the integrity of the Company’s financial statements, financial plans and
budgets, review the scope and effectiveness of the internal controls and management systems which rmanage
and monitor financial and non-financial risks; receive the internal audit reports, review independence, objectivity
and cffectivenass of the external auditors and monitor compliance with the Code of Conduct and Ethics.

it held 4 regutar and 2 special meetings in the year

Staff Committes
it comprises of George Njagi (Chairperson), Dorcas Kombo, Alfred Odawa, Peter Muriithi and Edward Njoroge.

The Committee scrutinizes and adviscs the Board on the organizational structure, core functions and stafl
cstablishment; human resource policies, the adequacy of the performance management system, the staff
welfare policy and also make recommendations for broad guidelines that promote operational efficiency and
capacity enhancement.

It held 5 regular and 2 special meetings in the ycan

Procurement Oversight Committee {adhoc)
It comprises of Musa Ndeto (Chairperson), Sarah Wainaina, Titus Mbathi and Fdward Njoroge.

The Committee oversees major procurernent works which have a strategic impact in the Company. it held g
meetings in the year,

G2G Steering Committee (adhoc)
It comprises of Musa Ndeto (Chairperson), George Magl, Henry MNarobi, Sarah Wainaina and Edward Njoroge.

The Committee sprearheads the G2G Transformation Programime by providing overall guidance on major
organisational roadblocks and mobilising resources necessary to achieve the transforrmational targets. It held 3
meetings in the year

/=---:\_.
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he falowirg tacle gives the ~2corc of attendance of the KenGen Board and sts Committee meetings for Lhe
vear endec 30k une 2008

FILL SPECIAL STAFF Kupix -STRATEGY Pﬁéﬁfﬁrﬁt ' 626 SIEERIHIG
BOARD Bﬂl:tRD COMMITIEE {OMIHTTEE . COMMITTEE COMMITTEE COMMITTE
HO. OF MEETINGS HELD 3 1 1 8 . 4 ] I
MEETINGS ATTENDED
e N 3
Edward Njoroge | 3 1 i 6 4 8 I N
Sarah Wainaina " I 1 | 4 ] ]
_-Musa Ndeto 1 i‘ .I 4 8 |
George Hjagi 3 1 1 f
, Dorcas Kombo 1 6 i 7 6
Hedrick Omanwa vl 1 L
Henry W'Narobi 1 1 |
feter Muriithi : .3 7 1
TS-'.l';'easury : 3 b & 1
PS-Energy | 3 1 7 4

Following guicelines os proviced under the State Corporations Act on directors’ remuneration, non-executive
direciors are paic Diceclers’ ‘vos annually after approval s given during the Annual General Meeting, The
dreciors are 2lo paid taxabic sitting alowance for every mesting attended. as wel as travel and accormmaodation
aifowence while or company duty The Chairman is paid & monthiy honorariumn. KenGen does not grant personal
foans or guarantees 1o e Directors,

Our core valles of integrity orofessionalism, Zeam spirit and safety cullure, steer the Company's organizational

it

1 and cedision makirg processes. Our business is conducted in compiiance with high ethical standards

“2e
of busness prartice ard in comoiance with lagal principles, We apply these standards in alf our dealings with
employees, customers, supdilers and other stakehoiders, The Company has developed a Service Charter that
outlines aur customer scry ce committments.

The Company zlsc ascrbes to the ethical standards prescribed by the Public Officer Ethics Act,

T L B rEnGErs

Ve are comrmittes te srovide reguiar and timely information to cur shareholders. T ke Company publishes
s kil year and annuw. resuls in the local newspapers. The Annual Report & Accourits are posted to all
shargholders o an annual nasis at .east 21 days before Lhe Annual General Meeting (AGM) 1o ensure that al

the sharehalders ze promptly notified of the AGM,

The Company's revemocd website aiso gives the sharehclders guick access to our corporate information.

3z
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Shareholding
The company files monthly investors' returns to meet our continuing obligations as prescribed by the Capital
Markets Authority and Nairobi Stock Exchange.

List Of Ten Largest Sharchoiders As At 3% June 2008

."'_P'T“."é.’;:’f Shares L. %
I, Perranent SecrearyTreasury ' 1538853019 0.00%
2 Mational Socfal Securty Fund 17,334,800 G79%
3 Barclays (K] Nominess Limited- A/C 9730 9,255,300 042%
4. Barelays (K} Nominees Limited- A/C 1853 8,895,831 0415
5. Kenyz Commercial Bank Nominees Limitad . AT 763G _ 7667592 0.35%
6. Alfaways Limited 6,436,12] 0.29%
7. lennid Trading Limited 5455794 0.25%
g, Lancasler Investraent Lisnited _ _4,502. 106 0.20%
3. Sandhurst Investrnents Limited : 4,501,294 0208
0. Kensington Developers Limited 4148427 3.19%
1,607,054,284 73.10%
220,08% other shareholders _ . 591,307,172 26.90%
 Total e 2198361456 100.00%
Distribution Of Shareholders
Range " No. of Shareholders  Shares % Shareholding
[ - 500 - 89,659 2707294 o LE7
501 - 1,000 48,142 38278549 _ 1.74
1,001 - 5,000 55427 119,416,785 - 542
5001 - 10000 22554 147,374,696 670
10,0001 - 50,000 _ . S8 70436847 S 320
50,001 - 100,000 _ 256 20464079 o093
100,001 - 500,000 _ _ _ 73 - 58405824 L 266
500,001 - £000,000 _ - 53 38,059,128 o 1.73
Above 1000000 e Lo M eB05i8244 : © 7845
TRl 220099 2198361456 .. ... 100.00
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ZonGen continued te enhance its Corporate Social Respensibility programmes during the year under review
utifizing an equivalen: of one per cent of its net profits to fund the activities.The CSR programmes are aimed
at bonding the Company's relationship with host communities around its diverse installations across the
country and uplifting the tives of these communities through provision of better education, health, water
supply, electricity and cleaner environment among other necessary needs.

Driven by the TSR policy developed four years ago, the Company has managed to fund education, enhance
school and health fzcilitics as well as provision of water and electricity which have made a difference for
many communities in diverse areas.

sonola

e Compi

rip srogremime continued to oxpand with 14 more secondary students benefiiing
from the rograrre Gutirg The vear Irder review, A total of 64 secondary school ang 24 university siudents

had been onrolled T itie Zrogramone Dy the Cose of Lhe year

rme scnolarshin programime @s¢ atfained 2 lznd rmark in the year with the first group of students, who pioneered
tha programims i 2005 prenaring therselves o sit for the Kerya Certificate of Secondary Education iater i

e Talats]

Mover-ber, 2008, T e sonoi

ship programnme aims at enabling studerits, most from marginziized areas Lo aftain

gocd equcation ard joir MEnsIream employment. The Company also engages in other cducation initiatives

mcluding conslrucrin oF classrooms 27 alher schoal fadilitics.

The Comrpany continues with 5 nitigiive of assiswing loca: communities Lo have access 10 clean waler by
iosks.

ex endin;

g oipelines ard construcling storage tanrs and water

“ng the vear urdes review. the Narasha Escrieto Waler project at Otkaria was completed as well as
corstruction of fve weter kiosss at Musumes area at Kaewa near Masinga, The Company &lso cormpleted
el channel and handed them over to the COMETILNTY.
The Comoany 256 corinues 10 supply ngighbouring communities tying near its instaiiation with iree water

covon wates norits Alomg Somcu Miru power station oL

The Copnpany contindes to ranage biee sureeries at Carbera, Oliaria and Soncu Miriu from where seedlings
were wsued 1o tne cornmuniies during rany seasons. KenGen also played a key role in the officiai launch of
the Kenya Erergy Seclor Erviconmental Programme (KECP) which is a major effort by energy industey players
i support of the “ou~wry's ervironment comservation efforts. The feasibility sludies for Tana Re-development
Corservatior prograr is on-going with & view of runring a phot project next year

Tae Corrpery remaines ative N sippart of sporting activities sponsoring several international and focal everts
within the Tinand - Among otner cverts, the Cormpany was the main sporsor for Africa Canoe Kayak
charmpiorships nela = Masnga Dam in Feoruary, 7008, Coniing soon after the post elections vioience, the
cortinental cnerpionsios went @ Dng way 1o JNlustrate hat Kenya had gone back to narmaley and all was well

The Company once again sconsored the annual KenGenfPasklands Open Internationa! Squash tournament

which ztrecied over 001
-5 Oy per sponsorshins ncuced the 2008 Kenya Open Golf Champianship and other charity golf
cvents whose procecds go Lo nelp the needy in the sodicty

cal znd internztional players. Tne Company nhas sponsored this tournament for the

last Tour y=
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Hezith Initiatives

The Company continued to offer Lreatment to host communities in its clinics at subsidized rales or for free in
cases of emergency. Nationally, Company employees participated in major events champinoning health causes
such as the Dattol Heart Run, Diabetes Walk, among other heaith inttiatives. KenGen also supporled other
worthy courses such as charitable donztions to Nyert and Mombasa hospices.

' he company also contributed KShs, 1,500,000 to the Kerrya Red Cross Society and MAP International for health
care and ather necessities for the Internally Displaced Persons cccasioned by the post elections violence.

Fower Supnly
KenGen partnered with the Ministry of Fnergy to supply Kainuk township near [urkwel with electricity at a cost
of KShs.32 million.

| Frough its CSR poticy guidelines, Lhe Company will continue to engage in various activities that benefit host
communities and the courtry ai large as a way of saying thank you to all those who contribule to its success

in one way or other




' DIRECTORS
0 JUNE 2008

£

L5y

The directors suomit wer asrual repert and the sudited fnancial statements for the year ended 3G June 2008, which
srow the state of the company's affsirs,

enerate and sell clectricity 10 the authorised distributor. Kenya Power and Light-

oy dh

The principal acthvity 0" the comparny is to
irg Company | imited (KPLC),

2l
4uy

KShs'million
Praft before taxation i 629
Taxation 3180
Net profit for the year transferred to revenue reserve 4,809

Subiect e 1re aporove: of the sharchwlders, the directors recommend the payment of a final anc total dividend
of KShs 1578 nillion (KShs 2007: 1758 million) for the year representing KShs 0.9 (2007: KShs 0.80) per issued
orcinacy share.

The reserves of the comaany are set aut on pages 42 and 66 note 24,

-

The direciors who served auring the vear and o the date of this report are as shown on page |
b

The Ceontrolier and Auditor-Genera s responsibie for the statutory audt of the campany’s bosks of account in
accordance with Section -4 of the Public Audit Act. 2003, Section 39(1) of the Act empowers the Controller and
AvdorGengral 1o aopoint other auditors to carry 0w he audit on her behalf,

Accordinglhy £nst & Young were appointec to carry ous the audit for the year ended 30 June 2008.

By Oreer of the 3oard

Rebecca Miano
Company Sccrulary

14 Oomoner 2008

3

KENTA ELICTRICITY GEMERATING COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPQRT -




STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES

The Kervan Companigs Act requires the directers to prepare financiat stalements for each financial yean which give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of #he company as at Lhe end of the financial year and of the operating resuits of
the compary for that year It alse requires the directors ta ensure the company keeps proper accounting records, which
disclose with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of the compary. They are also responsible for safeguarding the

assets of the company

The directors accept responsibifity for the annual fimanciat statements, which have been prepared using appropriate
accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, in conformity wilh Interngtional
Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Kenyan Companies Act. The directors are of the opinion that
the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the financial affairs of the company and of its operating
results. The direclors further accept responsibility for the rrgintenance of accounting records, which may be refied upon in

-the preparation of financial statements, as well as adequate systens of internal controf,

Nothing has come to the ailention of the directars to indicate that the company will nat remain a going coneern for at

least the nesxt twelve months lrom the date of this statemenL

Directar

Director

14 October 2008
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- Flectricity Generating Coroarry Limi 2d, set oot an pages <0 <o 73, which comprise the

ing the nrome statermonl, ¢

tatement of changes iv equily anc cash flow staterent for

ditors appointec under sectior 39 of the Puhlic Aud Act 2003, The auditors
ts Gl Le'r aucit and on “he oasis of teir report, | am satisfied that ali lhe information and
T DUE 07 WY knowiedge a-d uiiel were necessary for e proose of the pudit were abtained.,

f Prandal statements wrhich give a ue and fair view of the
Firancial Reporting Standards. This
- and mainTaning ntercal conlros reievant to the arenaration znd fair

= frarn mratesial misslatement, whether dus to frauc o erros selecting

anc maxing ACCoUTTng estimetos

darcs on Audiing. Those sladards equire corplience with othice

b plenmed ane nerformec with 2 viow to obtairing reascrable assurance that the

TThTATEY

-zl misstatentant,

a2t auctt evdence aboul lhe zmeounts and disclossres in the financial
d on the asdiors udpema

NCucing the assessment of the risks of

temients, whether duc to fravd or errorn In mizking these risk assessmarts, the

ovent 1o The en n a~d fair oresentztion of the “nzndial stazemonls in

wers asproprate n the drcumsiances, but nat for the aurpose of CXpUEssing an

v inlernzl oo

ols. An aucit also includes evaluating the anpropristensss of
eounting estimates made by the direstor:

SOMN2ONNess O

a3 weell as evzluating e

overzl sresamtaton o statements. . bel'eve that e sucit provides 2 ~easarabie basis for my opinion.

2ave neen kent and The sccorrpanying fisancial statenents give @ Lrue and fair

e company as ab 30 une Z008 and of its orofit and cash

imanciyl Reoorting

Sows for the year then

stancares and the Kenyan Companies Act. Cap 486 of the Laws

ENKOMORA, CBS
CONTROLLER AND AUDTOR GENERAL

Na e
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INCOME STATEMENT =22 TiEYZAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Earnings per share - basic and diluted {Kshs.)

Dividends per sharc - (Kshs.)

LOUSTIMeTTS

Note

l

t.
5 (8
S

7
Bia

25

2008
KShs*000

ViR TS
4543387
5091553

15628854

ot mo
2 tf-i/.J'? :

4809445

0.90

(1,465,543)

(507,670

2,445,666

-1 080
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BALANCE SHEET ASAT 30 JUNE 2008

2008
ASSETS Note KShs'000
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, planl and equipment 0 91,822,390
Prepaid leases on land I [ 475
intangibic assets 12 303,724
Amount due from KPLC - deferred debt 16(0) 701,704
Treasury bonds 13 3509123
96338413
CURRENT ASSETS
lwentories 4 $85.013
Trade and other receivables I5 7359142
Armount due from KPY | &(a) 4677895
Tax recoverable 8(h) -
Treasury bonds 13 477297
Geothermal development funds 20 25551
Term deposits |7 30926
Bank and cash balances 18(h) 3,692,354
10,655,138
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrowings due within one year L19{a) 1531186
Trade and ather payables b 5649563
Leave pay provision 119,252
Amount due to KPLC 1B 7A7i
Geethermal developmerit funds 20 -
Prepaid operating lease 2209} 2,000
Dividend payabie 615542
Tax payable 8(o) -
7924944
NET CURRENT ASSETS 27306194
MET ASSETS 99,068,607
SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS AND LiABlLITIE’S
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capiial 73 5495904
Reserves 24 60,650,715
Proposed dividends 25 | 978525
TOTAL 2QUITY 6B.125.174
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES .
Borrowings |9(a) 19,466,078
Prepaid operating iease 22 13.000
Deferved tax Z L] 464,355
T 36943433
99,068,607

2007
KShs'000

87,357.082
1504
215,664
627.072
3941,294
92,142.616

LA TR -LL

[,.035 841
618,707
4,129,247

73,490
[,200,327

89,794
| 749,334
~9.824245

1,023,189
3,444,905
120095
2433

| 443,030
2,000

1,198,537
7734189
94,732,672

5,495,504
57262542
579343
£3.638.18%

16,040,695
15,000
15,038,788
31094483
94,732,672

The Board of Directors approved the financial statemerts on 14 October 2008 and were signed on its behalf by:

oo - i"‘;i_'_ ) ( o ( /f@@z} ........... )
Cirector [reector Cirgeclor
4
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY rox v

HEIVEAR ENDE

30 JUNE 2008

At iy 2004

Surplus or paval
Teansler of excess deprediation

Deferred tax an ovaztior surplus

Net profil o the Y

ireasury bor ds i vade adiustments
Divicends:

2006 - Hiral eoproves

2007 < DA
2007 - Final prososed

At 30 june 2007

At July 2007
‘ransler of excess depraciation

Peferred tax on ~evaivation surplus
MNelprofit for the yeer

Tregsury bonds fai- valua adkustrments
Y H

Dividends;
007 - Firal approved
2008 - Prepesed

At 30 June 2008

Share

capital

KS5hs'000

5495904

5,495,904

5,495,904

5,495,904

Share

premium

KShs'000

S039.818

5,039,818

5039818

5,039,818

Capital
Reserve

KShs'000

8579722

8,579,712

8579722

8,579,722
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Financial
instruments
revaluation

reserve

KShs000

(17.212)

(13,924)

(13.924)

163,040

149,116

Retained

earnings

KShs'000

14,191,362

636,314

2,445,666

(879,343)
(879,343)

§8,514,656

18514,656
1575373

4809445

(1978.525)

22,920,949

Property,

plant and
equipment
revaluation

reserve

KShs’000

35,159,874
(1,636314)
(3.380.890)

25,142,670

25,147 670
(1,575373)
393,843

23,961,140

Proposed
Dividends

KShs’000

§,209,059

(1,209,099)

879,343

879,343

879,243

(879.343)
| 978,525

1,978,525

Total
KShs’000

36,498,663
35,159,874

(8,380,890)

2,445,666
3318

(1209.099)
(879,342)

63,638,189

63,638,189

393.843

4,809,545

163,040

(879.343)

68,125,174
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT roz = YRAR ENDED

TrE e T lr oAt e Note
Cash gunerilen o coeryans 18(a}
LOrPorEne ENes pa'c

o, A

et case o g

Surchass of noope:

2 L PR
CLTITRRS OO s

Froceeds o snoss’ o Froely plant and cquipment
Imreces! recanver

Proceeds o wle of weastyy sonds

ml

“rogoeds 0n res o Lan af ERINLTY DONGS on mzturity

Surthase ol tezary auncs

ST CESE Towey e -

Wpaymio, cline e o SO

Mot cash fias Leeg o ThEnsop Ectiviies

oemaseilaecreato’ v esh e casn Y LIVE TS
) 4

Lash a0 Can egp vty oL e peginaing of (e year

N formgs sxchanze 2l

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year FB(h}

2008
KShs'000
793279
(127:727)

(269,209}

2007
KShs'000
6,0%G,015
(78,120}

(687,043}

6411853

5,321,852

(7.896,52)
(BR.057)
29.050

427702

| 238700

(5.356,989)
(215.664)
9 466
658,32
505,026
972,500

(3,444,926)

(5.872,268)

(£82.084) -

2514299

(263801

(871,203
2.197,83
(1,226,142

(2,088,447)

i.768414

(1.588,004)

i.891,!52

1.839.i28

4,406,845

(32.299)

3,730,280

1,839,128
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHEYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

GENERAL INFORMATION

Kenya Elactricity Generating Cormnany Lirnited {KenGen) is incorporaied and demiciled in Kenya under the Kenyan
Caompanies Act. The cormpany was incormorated in 1954 as Kenya Power Company Limited (KPC) and rerarned
KenGen in 1997 foliowing the implementation of the reforms in the energy sector: {he core business is 1o develop,
manage and operate power generation plants to suzply electric nower 1o the Kemyan mrarket, The shares of the
company are fisted on the Nairobi Stock Exchange.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies appiled in the preparation of the financial catemerts are set out below. These
policies have beon consistently appliad, unless othenwise stated.

a) Adoption of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS})

In 2007, new and revised standards and interpretations became effective for the first Time and have been adoptad
by the campany where relevant to its operations. This only resulted in changes i presentation and disclosures as
follerws.

IFRS 7 Fingncial instruments: Disclosures

This standard requires disclosures that enable users of the financial statements o evaluate the significance of the
company’s financial instruments aad the nature and exlert of risks arising fom those financial instrumests. T he new
cisclosures are included throughaut the financial sraternents While there has pecn no effect onthe fimpancia' poston
or results, comparative inforrmagion has been revised where recessary, These new disciosures are shown in note

30.

1AS | Presontation of fingncial statemanis

Thie amendment requires the company to make new disciosures Lo enanle users of lhe financial staternents 1o
evaluate the company's ohisctives. puiicies and processes fior maraging capilal. These new disctosures are shown in
note 31,

The follewing amendments o an existing standard anc new standard and internretatiors will be mandalory for
+he sccounting periods beginning on or after | January 2008, but which the company has not early acopted. and is

© reviewing their relevance 1o its eperations:

Standards, amendrnents and interpretations effecrive in Z008 put mor reigvant
Ihe foliowing standards, amendments and interoretations are mandatory bul are not relevant Lo the cormdany's

operations:

s FRIC 11.7RS 2 — Group and Ireasury Share Transactions (effective from | March 2007).
. FRIC 17, Service Concession Agrecments (effective from | January 2008).

a  IFRIC 14,148 19 - The limil on = defined benefit asset minimwm funding requirernenis and

their interaction (effective from | January 1G08].
Standards, amendments ond imterprenations ot bhave heen msucd and are ol yot elfecive for e CEMpanys
operalions

The fallowing standards and interpretations were in issue out not yet effeciive for the compan "5 operdlions
2 B

«  FRS 2. Amendments to IFRS 2 Share-based Payment Vesting Conditions and Cancelations
(effective | Janwary 200%)

»  [FRS 3 Business Cormbinations {efieclive from | July 2009y
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

S and Iedbretdtions thar have bcen issued and are nor yet effective for the company’s

a ments {elective from | Janvary 2009

= ol Bnancal Stzlements zmendrrent {effective from | January 2009

s " Borowing Costs fofecove | Janaary 2009

a 2 F Lo 2l and Separate Hnascizl Siaternerts (efaclive | July 2009

= Financiai rstraments: Prosenmation 2nc i~5 1 Presentalion of
nNstruments  and  Obligations Arsing  wn Liquidation

= RIC

Loyalty Progrzmmes (effesive om | Juty 2008)

-2 adeption of these standards will have no material effec on the fngndal statements of the

SrodareC in coriplisnce with Internalional Finamcia Reporting Sfandards {IFRS} and
amdards 2s acapted oy Lhe Iiernations Accounting Standards Board. The firancial staternents
- 9N curvancy Kemya Shilfings, -ounded 1o the neares! trousand {K5hs" 0% and prepared under

facce.~tng oxcept ceriaim pr

operty plant and equipment thar have been carred at reveiuation
ial instrunnents thal Rave neen measured at fir value,

" conformity with (RS requires the use of estimates anc assumptions, L also
& ucgement in the orecess of applying whe company's accounling poiicies. Athough these
fecors sest knowzdge of current events and actions, actual results may differ from thase
iciand {5) boiow on'c

c
-al cccounting estimates ang assumptions” and ‘critical accounting
that nwvohve & nighes leve, of judgement, or whare the estmales or assurrptions used are
tEmenis.

SLeMEnts i conformity with IMRS recuires macagemernil i make estimates and assumptions
L]

ana contingen! laoilities zt the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of
oA

o exensus dining the “eporting neried. Estimates and judgrments are continuously evaluated and are based
DU rAnAgeETIENLL axne

WEMLWEE &

:n¢ other sartors, incuding expectations of future evesss lhat are oelisved o be reasonable
es. However actua’ cultomes ean d¥fer rom these estimzles,

under tho

Such estimales and assumptions,
koot ca.sng a malerial adustment 1¢ the carryving armounts of assess and lizbilities within the next
Lo descbedd belos

Arnuall girec ales i~ delermuning the deprecation rates for croperty plant end eq.ipment using internal

wtes Laod are set o in tne accounting policy for proparty, plant. and equipnent,

echnial exoee

“evalaled and are based on histarical expenience and othor factors, inciuding expectations

2 Lo be reasonzple under the prevailing circumstances,
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2. IEMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(Continued)
<} Critical accounting estimates and assumptions (Continued)

Impairment of available-forsale financicl assets

The company classifies certain assets as available-for-sale and recognises movements in their fair value in cquity. When the
fair value declines, management makes assumptions about the dedline in valug 1o delermine whether it is an impairment
thal shouid be recognised in income staternant.

Impairmert of non-fmancial asseis
The company assesses whelher there are any indicatars of impairnert for all non-financial assets at each reporling date. Mon-
finandiat assets are tested for impairment when there are indicators that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable.

d) Critical accounting judgements
In the process of applying the company's eccounting policies, directors have mace the following judgmenis, apart from those
involving estimates which have the most significant cfiect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Allowance for obsolcte inventories

The company holds most of its spare parts for stralegic reasons, so that powor generation is not inerrupted by
breskdowns. Masgt of the invenlory items of this nature are generally slow-maoving but nol obsolete, Allowance made on
inventories exclude the slow-moving inventories that the directors consider ta be held as stratepic spares.

Allowance for doubtful receivables

The company reviews its raceivables’ portfolia regularly 1o assess the likelihood of impairment This requires an estimation
of the amounts thal are irrecoverahle especially delits incurred by staff in relation to medical expenses. The amount of
impairment is the difference between the asset’s carrying amaunt and the preseni value of the estimated fulure cash flows
discounted at the effective interest rate.

e) Revenue recognition
Reverue is recognised 10 the extent that it is probable thal the ecanarnic henefits will llow ta the comparny and the revenue
can be refiably measured. The foliowing specific recognition criteria must be met before revenue is recagnised:

(i} Sale of electricity

Revenue is recognised, excluding Value Added Tax and other Government levies, on the basis of net units of energy
generated and sent out to the authorised distributor’s transmission Systerns, Revenue includes amounts invoiced for power
supply, luel recoveries and foreign cxchange adjustments,

(i) Interest

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using the effertive interesl rate method (that is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expecled life of the finangial instrurnent to the net carrying
amount of the finandial asset}.

(i}  Rental income
Rental incame is accounted far on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

f Foreign currency transactions

The financiat statemenss are prescnted in Kenya Shillings, which is the company’s functional and reporting currency.
Transactions during Lhe year are converted inio Kenya Shiflings at rates ruling at the transaction dates. Assets and liabilities
al the balance sheet date, which are expressed in foreign currencies, are translated imto Kenya Shillings at rates ruling at that
date The resulting differences from conversion and translalion of foreign currencies are dealt with in the income statement
with the exception of those differences refating Lo the fareign currency borrowings that are used to fund construction of
or-guing projects. These are capitalized as part of project costs.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

g) Taxation

T AN IR

ah.e arc deforred tax provides for wering the yean Correns

L s arovides o 5 o the osils for the weas as shown in he firanca’ slelerments, in accorcance with tax
fegsation. Defeed G o provided on ab temporary differences arising betweer Lhe taw hases of assels and liabilities

zaadd e CETYING v

“nancal rencrling ourposes, Deferred tax fabililies zre recognised for 4! taxable temporary

s mrpoabie s

20 LK 255508 ate recogised for all dedicttle termdorary differences, urused “ax 1osses and urused tax

e taxabie profils will be awaiab'e aganst which the decucibie tempaorary

ax credlis oxn oe unlised,

h) Allowance for credit losses

TDATY 2RSS &L

thewe w5 an indication lhat an asser may be impaired, If any such

’ "’:)DC’TI.".g

TS The dosels recoverahis amounl As asseTs recoverable amours is higher of an asset's

eseand s deterrined o an ncividual assel VWhere the carrying amount of an

e ResE s Lonsiceres impeirec and is writte down to its recoverable zmeunt. In
s assessrenis of the tme value of money and the risks spedilic 1o e asset,

i) Property, plant, equipment and depreciation
A7 gatec &l Cost of vaustio~. excludicg the costs of day to clay servicng, iess accumslated

Froperty. plant ond eovire-
pairremT aszes The initial cost of an asset compriscs i's purchese Frice or consiruction
te oringing the assclimio operation, the inidal estimate of the cecommissioning obligation

A g osts on cost is the aggregate amount paid and the fair

C DUNCHESe prire or consty
e the asset Rosidusi value and useful e is reviewed at 'sast annually at the

gwven Lo

il
e residuz value and exneced usefu! e are accounted for by changing the depreciation

§ el s i
85 Tnanges i

aCcounting estimates.

cested o the properiy plant and equismert revaluation reterve, except 1o Lhe extent that it

se of the sarre cusel oreviousiy recognised in 1he income siatermens in which case the increase
w.on defick is recognised in the income slalement, excent to the extenl that

ganemoel A eyl

T sAMe asset recognised inthe pronerty, plant and equipmant revalustion roscrve,

< Deprecialion s caiculared on the streight-ine basis, a2 annual rates estimated to weite off
i expectad Lsefll ives,

FLEPEUT, QOUIDren g

Merilem of prose-ly squpiment is ge merognised upon disposal o when o futire econcmic benefits are

excectad 1o arise wed use of tha assel Any gain o loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (caiculated as

setwasn

snosel procssds and the carrying amount of the ftem) is induded in the income statement
ion surplus relating to that asset

21 On disposal of revaiued assets. ameunts i the revalu;

o cemnings,
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cantinuad)
i} Property, plant, equipment and depreciation {Continued)

[ The carrying values of the property, plant and equipment are assessed annwally and adjusted “or impairment where it is
considered necessary.

i} Capitalisation of geothermal assets

All productive wells are capitalized in property, plant and equipment when connecled and are deprediated over their useful
lives. The usefui life iz currently estimated to be fifteen years from the date of commencement of commercial operation.
The cost of unproductive wells is transferred to the income statement in the year in which they are certiiied complete but
unproduciive. Wheare a well ceases to be productive before the end of its expected useful lifg, the nel book value of the
well is charged to the income staternent in the year it ceases to be praductive,

k} Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying capital project
under construction are capitalised and added to the project cost during construction until such time the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use of commerdal produclion. Whore funds are borrowed speaifical'y to finance a
nroject, the amounts capitalised represents the actual borrowing costs incurrad.

Capitalised costs inciude interest charges and foreign currency exchange differences on borrowings for projects under
construction to the extent that they are regarded a5 adjustments to interest rates, All other borrowing costs are recognised
in the income statement in the period in which they are incurred.

B Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The useful lives of intangibie assets are
assessed to be finite.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in income statemerns when the asset is derecagnised,

m)  inventaories

Invertories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis and
cornprises expenditure incurred in the normal course of business, including direcl malerial costs. Net realisable value is the
price at which the inventory can be realised in the normal course of business after allowing for the costs of realisation.
Obsalete and defective inventaries are fully written off.

n) Financial instruments

Financial instruments within the scope of IAS 39 are dlassified as either, loans and receivables, held to maturity inveslmenls,
held for trading or available for sale as appropriate. Financial assets and liabilities are recogrised on the company’'s balance
shaat when the company has becorne a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The comparny determings the
classification of financial ingtrumeants at initial recognition and, where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates this designalion
at each financial year.

Trade receivables
Trade receivables are recognised at fair vaiue and subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method
less provision for impairmert and carried at origingl invoice amounts less allowances for any uncollectibie amounts.

Berrowings

Interest-bearing loans and overdrafts are initially recorded at cost, being the fair value of consideration received, net of
issue costs associated with the borrowing. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subseguently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method Amortised cost is caleulated by taking into account any
issge cost, and any discount or premium on settlerment.
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NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

n)
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
n) Financial instruments (Continued)

I relation Lo trade receivables, a provision for impairment is made when there is chiective evidence (such as the probabifity
of insoivency or significant financial Aifficuilics of the debtor) that the company wili not b able to collect all of the amounts
due under ihe originat terms of Lhe invalce. The carrying amount of the recevable is reduced through use of an allowance
account, lmpaired debis are darecognised when they are assessed as uncallectible.

Availahle-for-sale financial investments

If an avallable-for-sale asset is impairec. an amount comprising the difference between iis com (net of any prindpal
payment and amertisalion) and its current fair value, less any imnpairment loss previously recognised in income staternent,
s transterred from equity to income statement. Reversals in respect of equity instruments classiiad as available-for-saic are
not recognised in income statement Reversals of impaiement iosses on debl instrumeants are reversed through income
statement; i the increasc in fairvalue of the imctrumnent can be abjectively related to an gvent accurring after the impairment
loss was recognised in income staternent.

o) Cash and cash equivalents
Casih and short terrm deposits in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and at hand and shart term deposits which are
readity corvertible to known amounts of cash with an original malurity of three months or less.

For the purpase of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include short term deposits. net off advances rom
banks repayable within three moriths fron date of disbursement or date of confirmation of the advance.

P} Derecegnition of financial assets and liabilities

Firancial assets
A financial asset {on where applicable a part of a finencial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derccognised

wiera
«  the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have oxqired;

+  the company retains the right to recaive cash Mows from the asset, but has sssumed an obligation to pay them in ull
withelt makerial delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement, or

. the company has lransferred its rights to receive cash flows fromm the asset and either {a} has transferved subslantialty ali the
1aks and rewards of the asset, or (i) has not transterred substantially all lhe risks and reswards of the asset but has transferred
contral of the assct

Where the company fas transferred its rights to receive cash tlows from an asset and has neither ransferred nor retained
substartialy all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of asset. the asset is recognised to the extent
of lhe company’s cartinuing involvernent in the asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over
the transferrec asset s measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maxirmum amount of
consideration lhat the compary cauld be required to repay.

Financial liabilities
A financial fiability is derecognised when the ohligation under the liaility is discharged or canceiled or Sxpires.

Where an existing financial liability 1 replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terrns, or the terrs
of an exisling liability are substantially modified. such an exchange or madification is treatad as a derecognition of the erigina
ability and the recognition of & new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amourts is recognised in the income:
staternent.

51

KEMYA CLECTRICITY GEMERATING COMPANTY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 1008




NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

q) Impairment of assets

LDE Company Cevieas, gl 2ach halence sheet sate, the carrying amounts of iLs financial assets, tangible and intangible assets,
' [ have suffered an impairrrent ioss, I any such indicalion esdats,
2 2s%et s eslimated ard an ‘mpairment ioss is recogrised in the income statement wieneyers
"Uie asset excoeds 4% recoverable amoun L

o

Is any indication that those asset

the recove-aintn ¢

i

lhe careyie

3
L

.
v

r) Provisions
Provisia s ; ~iset when the combany has « presert obijgation {fegal or construcive) as a result of 3 past evenl, it is
oredabie na en cuifiows of resources embodying econamic benefits wili be required to settle the obiigation and a refianle

Amcunt of the obligation,

estivrgie can ke

R EN S

The assets of the scheme are held in a
d fund. which is funded &y contributions from both the company and employees. Benefits are
sance wiln the scheme’s rues The DENSION costs are assassed using the attained age method.

Dohe oot ol

The cormpany oo s benafits pension scherre for its Smpicyees

stpartate uslos o
D& fo ralivies

PrOVIGING Densions i charges 1o the income statement so as to spread the regular cost over
the advice of actuaries. Artuarial deficits are recognised over the avera ge

HUG N ACCOrdanoe wit

cf emslovess,

employees also cantribule to the Nelional Social Security Fund, a statutory  defined
compary’s obligatior under the scheme i kmited to specific contributions
dTE anc are currently limited 1o 2 masirum of Kshs, 200 per maonth per emplovec The

2Te,

LOTEATYs canlrib. ons » rusnect of refireman benefit cosis are charged to the ncome staternent in the yoar to which

ey relale,

rhoyens atcrued annuz! leave entitiement at the bafance sheet gate

Caxpanss pooral,

t) Accounting for leases
&7 an atrangement s, or contains a lease is baseg on the subslance of the arrangement and

= delerminanon ol wre
reguires ar assersmo wiher tne Lilimant of the arrangement is based on the use of 2 specific asset or assets and

ght 1o use t1e asset, Leasas are classified as finance leases whenover the terms of the lease

te 5 TEISETEr

ks @nd rewards of ownership Lo the cormpany as a lessee. All other leases are classified a5

rinance icases are recordeq as receivables at the amount of the COMmpaEny's net inveslment
oeriodie rate of return on

Ceme is alocated To accounting nerinds 5o as to refloct 1 constars
. anding n respect of the ‘zuse, Rentai incorne fram operaling leases is recognised on a
wrir ofine relevant lease. In'tal direct caess incurred in negotialing and arranging operating icases
~ount of the leased asset and recognised or a straight-line basis over the lease term.

“cases are rapiaised st the inception of the lease ar the lower of their fair value and the
: lease payriants, The corresponding liability to the iessor is induded in the
Lon. Lezse payments are anportiored between finance charges and recuclion of lease
slant mate on the remaining belance of the liabsility The corresponding cental obiigations, net
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)
1) Accounting for leases (Continued)

The comiany as lessor {Conrinued]

of finance charges, are included in ron-current habilities The inlerest element of
statemerd, unless they are directly sttributable 1o quaiifying assets. in which case they are cap
accounting policy on borrowing costs. Praperty plant and equipment acquired under financ

thair estimated useful lves.,

she finance charge is charged 1o the income
ttalised in accordance with the
e leases are depreciated over

Rentals pavable under operating leases are charged to the incame stalerment on a straight-line basis over the period of the

lease, Benafits received and receivable as an incentive to enler into an operating e

basis over the leass term.

u)  Dividends on erdinary shares

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised as a lability and deducted from reserves whetl
sharehalders, Interin dividends are deducted from equity when they are declared and no lon

campany.

v) Grants

ase are also spread on a straight-line

approved by the cornpany’s
ger at the discreuion of the

(sovernment grants are recognised where there s veasonable assurance that the grant will be received and 2l attaching

conditions will be complied with.

Revenue grant

Grants received to compensale expenses or for the purpose of giving imnmed
related costs are deatt with in the incorne staterment in the year of receipt and/

they were intended.

Capital grant

ate support to The com
or coramencement. of the project for which

pary with no future

Where a grant is refated 10 an asset, the assel amount is presented in the halarice sheet by deducting the velated grant in

arriving at the carrying amourt of the asset

3. ELECTRICITY SALES - NON FUEL

Electricity sales
Foreign exchange adjustrents
\ncome from Emergeney Power Project (EPF)

Units sold (GWh)

4. OPERATING EXPEMNSES
Fue! costs — pass-through®
Stalf costs [see nate 7(b)]
Depredation
Plart operation and maintenance
[nsurance
Catchrents preservation and dam rhaintenance
Gtuff welfare and training
Crther costs

2008
KShs000

[+ 371532
81,034
85,610

11,548,176
4,818

4541572
22227180
3,404,308
1,199,340
227939
107,000
297512
562,528

2007
KShs'000

10,852,765

192,322
96,131
11,145,219
4,599

3,398,133
2044432
3,144,354
1,079,728
228,100
1070314
141,854
488,949
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FLrmeniy

2008

NN grved ot efer charging:

IZ1zases an lend fnote | i

SR e e T nos

SISt Costs reimhursed Dy KPLC 1o the com

denovirated in lananese Yen. US dollar and
T2 2poicable gl the end of the |ast hree fi

5240

.61

12,557,479

375013
11,409,594

Lany. Of the costs disclosed cbove, KShs 4,543 387,079

e RS Deen rmcugnived oy revenun ar the busis of the Interim

5e508

58,218

{f.441,148)
Eure. The iDilowing exchange rates for the

2008
KShs'000
887854
RV
798,073

3404302
29
2227780
3.600
15687
2520
3,164
Ladl 148
587856

1884 635
B0.8%|

2007

6660
10z a9
054

Powsr Purchose Agreement.

73,444
44,301
117,747

1,419,974

narcial years, resuiting n losses or paing recorded

2006

7350
%4
0.64

2007
KShs'000
553708

553,706

3.446,354
29
2,044,437
3.450
18,325
3,200
18,606

553,708
1419974
593091

690,987
120,095
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b}

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued)

(t) Ssaff costs {Continued]

2008 2007
KShs'000 KShs'000
Pension costs -Defined benefits scheme 252091 219,204
National Social Security Fund 4,663 4,146
2,222,280 2,044,431
The sverage number of empioyaes during 1he year was: N Na.
Permanerit employees 1,508 1,532
TAXATION 2008 2007
KShs'000 KShs’000
a) INCOME STATEMENT
Current tax at 25% on the taxable profit for the year - 1363772
Cornpensating tax - 102,171
Deferved tax (credity/charge for the year {3,1805%1] 807,870
(3,180,591) 2,273,613
Tax reconciliation
Accounting orolit before taxanon 1,628,854 4,719,279
Tax applicable rate of 25% 407,214 1179820
Tax effects on items nol deducted fortax 62,857 (3.657)
Originating and reversing lemporary differences (3001014} | 87,606
Tax Iosses carried forward 2,530,540 -
Cornpensating tax : 102471
Deferred tax (3,180,594} 807670
Tax (credity/charge for the year {3,180,591) 2,273,613
BALANCE SHEET
Balance as at 1 july 2007 {1,198537) |8%,286
Charge for the year - (1,465943)
Paid during the year 1271727 78,120
Palance as at 30 June 2008 73,190 (1,198,537)

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic sarnings per share are calcutated by dividing the net profit attributable to ordinary sharehclders by the
weighted average nurrber of ordinary shaves oulstanding during the year

Diituted earnings per share are caleuiated oy dividing the net profit atributable 10 ordinary sharehoiders by he
weighted average nuMDEr of ardinary shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of
ordimary sharas that wouid be issueq on conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary chares into ordinary shares.
There have been no fransactions imvohing ordinary shares of potential ordirary shares between the reporting
date and the date of completion of these fimancial statements.

The foligwing reflects the income and the share data used in the basic and diuted earnings per share

computations:

2008 2007
| ¥ it -+ H 1! K e - L . [ i
MNet p,.*oht atiributable 1o ordinary shareholders for basic earnings {in 4809 445 2 445,666
KShs.000)
Number of ardinary shares in issue during the year used in the calculation 2,198,361 2,198,326
Earnings per share {in KShs) 259 [
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AMD TQUIPMENT

{a} Freehoid
land and Transmission Plant and
Buildings lines machinery
KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs’000
COST
ALYy 2007 8784914 I4,654 75083752
Addilions _
Transters foom
Wvark in-pragress FA562172 56407 93716527
Dispocal {26,898 -
At 30 june 2008 15,854, 230 81,051 84,?00,279
Cos 15854230 81081 49,740405
Pavaluzior - 35,159,874
At 30 June 2008 5,854,230 81,061 8%990379
2PREC. AT,
Ar | luly 2007 3058714 1,663 12,646,164
Cnarge or the yuy 160.906 458 2927977
Pisnosals - - -
At 30 fune 2008 3,419,620 3,167 15,574,143
NET BOOK va LS
At 30 June 2008 12,434,410 77,900 69,326,136
54
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Mator
vehicles
KShs’000

293,233
101,182
394,415

394415

394,415
172,707
46,057

218,764

175,651

Furniture,
equipment
and fittings

KShs'000

| 820,660
209,345
2,030,005

2030005

2,030,005
1321814
£7870

1,389,684

640,321

Woark- in-
progress
KShs'000

18,560,933
7896512
(17,289,673)
9,167,772
9,167,772

9,167,772

9,167,772

Total
K5Shs'000

104,558,146
7896512

(26.896)
112,427,762
77267888
35,159,874

112,427,762

17201064
3404,308

20,605,372

51,822,390

KENTA ELECTRICITY GENERATING
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Freehoid

land and Transmission Plant and
Buildings lines machinery
KShs'00g KShs’'000 KShs'009
COSsT
AT iy 2006 853273 7387 40.913.000
Addi o - - -
5 o
"-JVOI'k--i.’;—;.?i"C 1,297 7IE7 15,265
Regiassifegiom., 750,886 -
Revalustg - - 351594874
i G55 O svalyatior - - (375013
Jisps s - - (4,195
At 30 june 2007 8,784,914 14,654 75,083:,752
Com 8734914 [ 4,654 39923878
e Uz e - - 35159874
Al Yane 7007 #4,784514 [ 4654 75,083,752
DEPRECIATION
AL 2005, 287564 743 9637175
Recassificaiionmg C219.498) - 51,810
Chirgs o the wiar 40275, S0 295,184
Disposas - (3.983)
AL 3 june 2007 3058714 [&63 12,646, )64
NET RO _E
At 30 fune 2007 5,728,200 12,99} 62,437;,58-6
—_—

NENTA EEECTR{C:TY GEmNLaaT
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Furniture,

Motor equipment Worle- in-
vehicles and fittings progress Total
KShs’000 KShs’000 KShs'000 KShs’000
251,082 | 437.336 13,784,659 &4,426,200
- - 5,356,989 5,356,789

47.860 9.028 (BO,7ES)
(675,182} - 374296
- - 35,159,874
- - - (375043
{5,709} - (2.504)
293,233 1,820,660 18,560,933 104,558,146
293,233 1,620,660 8560933 £9.398277
- - - 35159874
293233 1,820,660 18,560,933 104,558,146
150,386 1,099 868 - 13763833
- 157.888 - -
27459 64,038 - 3446354
(5,138) - (9,123)
V72707 1321814 17,201,064
120,526 498,846 18,560,933 87,357,082
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NOTESTOTH

o

E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2508

TIR U MERE STED 30 UNE
T IR Rl ND ZGQUIPMENT
neladed o sroperng sant and cyuipment are motor vehicles, Lirmiture, ecuipmenl and fittings are assets with a cost
of K5h: 8,373,419 559 (2007 - KShs 4.843.956,934), which were fully depreciated and stiil in use The narmal annuai
seprecanor charze on these assets wouid have besn KShs 76,290,964 {3007 - K5hs | 63762.947). Capilal works-in-
L3 1o construction works of electricity ganeration plants and cther related activities. Further additions
kNt 2nc squipment are the assets of Sandu Miriu power plant which was capitalised on 31 March 2008
o of Siant and machinery was carried out by CB Richard Fiis Intermationa valuers, whose repor:
ssues on 20 May 2007, The revaluation amounts were adopted by ihe Board znd incorporated in lhe
financ’al stazemers for the vear ended 3G June 2007
2008 2007
KShs'000 KShs'000
COST
As at July 1,2007 1,768 1,768
AMCRTSATION
Az ar b 12007 764 235
Crarge for ine vear 29 29
As at 30 June 293 264
NET B8O DAL
As at 30 June 1,475 1,504
As at 30 June 303,721 215,664

intangible ssets relate (o costs incurred towards the insiallaifon of the Scads sofoware at the power stations.

No anortisation ~as been cha rged o Lhese assets since they have not been pit o use.

¥ oones are debt securities ssued by the

T
FRa=te

The {ar vaiie of lreasury bongs i
The matuiily profie

WWilhin che yesr 437257 [200,322

Ater one year LU within two years |.60B.067 442316

Aftes two yvears Hub wizain ve years |, 761,778 2463583

After live vears _ 139278 834795

3936420 L4116

WWItin o vean (477237} (1,200322)
3,509,123 3,941,294 -

A8 Jure 2008 no mipairmeent losses have heen recognised on available-for-sale assets (

Government of Kenya and are classified as available-forsale,
determined by reference to oublished price quatalions in
or e Government treasury bancs is zs foliows:

amGunT of avallab g-orsaie asses was KShs 3.936,419.8(9 (#007:KShs 5,141.616,454),

Fial 4% 937 534014
Cenmeral slores 57,322 5840/
Mach'nery spares 452993 424523
Co0as-in-Transit 141766 9797

985,013 1,034,841

2007: Nil). The carrying

an active market,

Wo™YA SLESTRI
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TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Receivable irom staff

Other receivables and prepayroents
Advance paymentls 1o contractors
VAT claim

{ ess: Provisions for impairment loss on
Receivables from staff

2008
KShs'000 -
150,034
345491
303592

799.114
(63202)

735,912

Advance payments to contractors relate to installation of wind power at Mgong Hills,

As at 30 June, the ageing analysis of other receivables and prepayments is as foliows:

a) Carrying amount

b) MNeither pasl due nor impaired
¢) Past due and not impaired

31 to 60 days

61 to 90 days

Civer 90 days

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
a) Amount due from KPLC

Electricity sales

Current portion of deferred debt

2008
KShs'000

345,493
252,112

23,119
5560
64702

345,493

4,321,305
356,590
4,677,595

b} Amountdue from KPLC - Deferred debt

Long term portion
Less : Current portion

The deferred debt from KPLC relates ta proj

Sondu Miriu project implermented by the campany on
assets will be transferred 1o KPLLC on execution of the &

YEars.
¢) Amount due to KPLC
Electricity purchases and others

ect costs for lan
behalf of KPLC under a management agreement. These
greement. The debt s payable over 2 duration of 30

| 058,294
(356.590)

701,704

7471

2007
KShs’000
114385
140905
371,982

L 054,637
|,681309

(63,202)

1,618,707

2007
KShs’000

140905
64554

11473
£,242
21,584

203,850

4129247

4,129,247

627072

627,072

d, other costs, transmission lines and substations on

2433
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THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

TS sSE BN DED 30 IUNE 2008

Delicn o
(5=

the clier o

Diring the

d} Related party transactions

TRANSACTIONS {Continued)

considerad Lo be reated ¥ there s common sharehoiding andior one party nas the ability to contral
Fexertie sighificant influence over the other Darty it making financial or operational decisions.

¥ua” the oollowing transactions were carried out with relared partivs:

2008 2007
KShs'000 KShs'000
ity sales o KPR C 15,995,953 14455636
ficly durcnases from KPLC 78,860 9256
i) Gevernent of Rarva;
unds received e Geothermal
Reseuries Asicessmant 28,00G 2,000
nteresi exaense oo Eroject barrowings 689577 140,436
e Agsessment assets i A%658¢ 4i1,123
1S transactions with the Governmess: of Kenya are disclosed 1 notes 19, 20 and 28

2008 2007
KShs'000 KShs'000
Key mar zgernanm: /58 422
Orthar gtail 119477 89388
{20,235 89,819
The comemy, thre wgh the welfare and Lanetivs scheme, provides stalf with financial SLpport,
Wi Kev managoment compensation;
2008 2607
KShs’000 KShs'000
Sa'anies and wages 49,631 46852
Fension seherme se~t-bumeans 10,588 8668
Orthar aliowancas 31719 27319
91,438 82,837,

Thne depo

' ave hed by Housing Finance Company Limited as security againgt current house loans %

reembers of stz under the discontinued stalf housing scheme.

ADmYA ELECTRICITY GENMERAT
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18. NMOTESTO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(a) RECONCILIATION OF PROFIT BEFORETAXTO CASH 2008 2007
GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS KShs'000 KShs'000
Profit before tax | 626,854 4719479
Adjustments for: Deprediation 3404308 3,446,354
tmpairment on revaiuglion - 375013
Armartisation of prepaid operating leases on land 29 A
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipmenit (2.154) (8684
Interest income (275773) (393.0%1)
Interast expense 687854 553,706
Exchange gains on loans - (1,452,274}
Exchange losses [ 441,148 32299
Met loss £ (gains) on redemnption of treasury bonds 8908 {19476)
Operating profil before working capital changes £903.176 70L3,155
Decrease in inventories 51,828 [ 1065
Increase in amaunts due from KPLC (623,760 (2,520,789
Decrease in trade and other receivables 882,795 419,184
Increase in trade and other payables 2204658 | 431 434
{Decreazel/increase in leave pay provision (B43} 9634
Decrease in prepaid lease (2,000} {20003
Increase/{decrease) in amounts due to KPLC 5038 (2,545)
Decrease in research (unds (1468581 (409,123)
Cash flows generated from operations 1,952,791 6,090,015

{b) BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Barik and cash balances 4548800 {749,334
Bank cverdraft {1,26%.446) -

3499354 [,749.334
Term deposits 30926 89,794
Balance at 30 june 3,730,280 1,839,128

The overdraft facilities are with Commercial Bank of Africa Uimiled and Co-operative Bank of
Kenya Limited, secured by letters of negative pledge frorm the company.
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NOTES
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TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Governeree: o Kesve Cuaranteed

ZE% Jasan By

or Irernational Cooperatiorn
New KE PRI ZIC/O025 (PY 7230372,000)
2.3% |apan Sank for Irernalional Cooperation
KE =21 22082027 [)PY 6475 686,000

072% lapar Zank for lmernstio-al Coooperslion
KU P93 20142044 (PY 9.991.102.024)

; ne for [vernatioral Co coeration KE P34
iAoproved T 262 00:000,000; disbursed JPY 93,0368 &4

Or _end
7% Imrernztical Developmenl Association

FOC3R0TE (ST 85285775

7.7% Sredicenstalt “u-Wiecerautbau 2004/2019
(Aoproved Jura 1 918975 disbursed Buro 1.113,42379)
“5% Intemnationzl Deve'opment Association (Nate 27
220092027 [Apnroved USSE 26,907,930,
disburseciUE S B0GI63.75)

4.3% KBC Rans

{Azprove” Euro

A

Cracit /24 3%

n {Belgur) Ngorg Wind Power
314682 dishursed Lure 3,000,000

Total .oane
Accrusd erast
—l—f_‘.t-f.: !

Less: Amnounts due wthin one year

MNon current borrowings

o) Meturity ol non carrent Dorrowings

Cue bevweer | and 2 vears

Doz betveoor 2 anc 5 vears

Due ater 5 yeass

oy Avasys ol loens Dy Jureency

Borrowings in

1008
K5hs'000
4416470
3,924950
6,102,786

56.82%

5,192,940

13744

314,820
306,471
20429010
568,184

20,997,194
(1535,116)

19,466,078

LY RE
1593347
3341515

19,466,078

Borrowings in

007
K5hs000
4,828,100
3636758

3.62%.5%0

5343.043

109,157

100226

16,946,884
L7000
17,063,884
(1023.18%)
16,040,695 -
023189
3,069,564
11,917,940

16,040,695 -

Total

Borrowings in

Leans (K3~5) 2008

leans {(KSns) 2007

USS
KShs'00g

5507, /60

2443268

JPY
KShs'000

4,501,038

|1.39445%

EUR
K5hs’000

420,215

109,157

borrowings
KShs'000

2042901

16,946,884
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20.

1.

22,

GEOTHERMAL DEVELOPMENT FUNDS 2008

KShs*000
As at july | | 443,030
Received during the year 28,000
Expenditure during the year {1 4965813
As at 30 June (25,551)

2007
K5h3s'000

1852,153
2,000
(411,123)

1,443,030

Funds from the Ministry of Energy were disbursed to the company for the purpase of exploration,

exploftation and develapment of geothermal resources in the country The overspent armnount is

recoverable from the Ministey.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2008
KShs'000
Trade payables 2,206,498
Contract payables and retention money 1633619
Sundry payabies 415512
Emergency Power Project | 029457
VAT payable 364,477
5,649,563
OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
(a) AS LESSEE

The luturs rental payments under operaling leases are as shown below:
2008
KShs'000
Within | year 6834
After | vear bul not later than 5 years 8411
15,245

(b) AS LESSOR

2007
K5hs'000

829,360
1064179
386,208

{65,158

3,444,905

2007
KShs'000

6,834
£5,745

22,079

The future rasnimum: lease payments under non-cancellable operaling isases are as shown below:
pay p

2008

KShs'000

Within 1 year _ 2000
After | vear but nol later than b years 8000
Adter 5 vears 5,000
13,000

The company leased geothermal weils OW 101 and OW 306 to Userian Development Campany fora  period
of 15 years at a cost of Kshe, 15,000,000 per well payable in advance, This amount is accountedforinthe income

statement annually on straight-line basis over the remaining lie of the lease.

2007
KShs'000

2,000

8,000
7.000

15,000
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NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2oy 130 JUNE 2008

2008
KS5hs’000

3535849

5495904

75 reviluation reserve 49,116
22970949
23561140

Relaed earings

Revah.ation rege e

roderty pant and  equipment

60,650,745

2007
KShs'000

5535419

5495904

5039818
8579722
[13.924)
18514454
25,142,670

57,262,942

0 The snare prervum arnse as a rosull of the company taicng over more assefs than labiities from th

Gover-ment dusng the Powe- Seclor Reform Pragrar in 2000.The capalisation of the relaled excess was in the

form of share zasits! issued a2 a premium,

i The cepital reserva reazes to dovelopment s. rcharge received lrom KPLC for financirg the development of

cestain power oojecls or the nerind 1997 and prior years.

.

are Classifiec a3 &

stalesnsnt.

i) The TEVIMATON ceserve of property plant and equipmen! arose on the revaluation of plant and

machinery zdooted -

DatTard -

HinEry a3 measirec against the carrying amount of the refated assess,

2008

HShs'000

Inte-m dividenn -
Frooosed final dvicend [.978,525
1,978,525

oohe respective baiance sheet dales,

wy o Firandz nstrueents revalualion reserve arises fom fair vaiue changes on treasury bosds, These bonds
ailibie-Torsale. On disposal the cumu’ziive changes in fair value arc recognised to the income

07, Tre revaluation ruserve s used to record movements in the fair value of

2007
KS5hs’000
279343
879,313

1,758,686

s zaicetzted based on the smount of the dividend for the year and on tnie nurnber of ordinary
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DEFERRED TAX

Delerred tax is calculzted on all temporary differences under the kability method using the applicable
rate, currently al 25% The net deferred tax liability at year-end is computed on the basis of the
following:

2008 2007
KShs'000 KShs'000
Deferred tax assets:
Tax losses (2.530940) -
Tax effecis on tems not deductible for tax {163,887) (153003}
2,694,827) (153,003)
Dcferred tax liabilities:
Unrealised exchange gains 277407 362,230
On revaluation surplus 79870147 8,380,890
Accelerated capital allowances 5894728 6,448,671
14,159,182 15,191,791
MNet deferred tax lability bl 464,355 15,038,788
Moverment on the deferred tax account is as follows:
At the beginning of the year £5,038,788 5850228
Deferred tax (credit)/charge - Income slalement (3.180.5%1) 807,670
Equity (393842} 8,380,890
At 30 June 11,464,355 15,038,788

WORLD BANK FINANCING CREDIT LIME IDA 3958

(a) The company receives financial  support from the Wiorld Bank through Credit Line DA 3958
dated 4 August 2004 to support implementation of the Lnergy Sector Recovery Project. KShs 314,820.050 (US$
4866,26375) has been disbursed under his credit fine to date. A portion of Lhis, i disbursed directly into a
Spetial Account operated by the company and summary information on fransactions during the year is as follows:

2008 : 2007

KShs'000 KShs'000

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,637 24033
Asnourts received during the year 73934 -
Net interest income 9,730 447
Expenditure during the year {55,634 (12,843}
Balance at the end of the year 39,727 11,437

The dosing batarce shown above is induded in cash and cash equivatents and is held in Accourt No. 0154003517
at Cammerdial Bank of Africa Limited.

(b) The disbursernents 1o the Spedial Account have been expanded in accordance with the intended  purpose
as specified in the Loan Agreement.

PR
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NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2008 2007

KShs'000 KShs'000

A3 tha beginning of the vear 881799 3473.697
D soursenencs e the Misistoy of Energy 5550975 -
Seceipis frorm KPLC 8.58088] 7555 845
MNef i~tesest htume 49,582 103739
Exoenditue ko peroc (15.807073) (10.251,482)
As at the end of the year {343,838) 881,799

Furds from the Micisty of bnergy were disbursed o the company for the purpose of pracuring |80Mw of

L2y Dower Jplv capecity throug™ an mergency Power Project curing the year 2007. According to the
e a.ior\..,i“..“ vwhich Tne company is an implementing commission agent, the Ministry of I:nergy may
roement sennd foranother ong year of more through awritten notice to the cormpany.These funds are
Reld riarm escrow bark 2

aoreenont oy

axendthe o

ount at the Commereial Bank of Africa, Over expenditure is recoverable fom the Ministry:

v (KRAY fssued an additional tax assessiment of KShs. 3,473.505.245 inclusive of
ot - reapu.L of the years of income {999 and 2000, This resulzed from Lhe withdrawal
d wear and tear a.luwarm.s claimed by the comparny on assets acquired from the

i~g e Energy Sector Reform Program and subsequent assets separation Cxercise,
iec fo waiver of tax, and in response the Minister for Finance grantec Lhe company full
b interest as at 31 Ocoboer 2007, amounting 1 KShs. 2,337.2?|,8|8. The: company
38?54626 The Local

i
=

Cﬁ"nr“ii—'ec o™ the prm*ipal Tax assessmend of K5h~§

Committas -

the ruling oy %

Ty

Sugest 2000 the KRA issued an assessrmenl of KShs 22,2098 on excisc duty arising from
gletriciyy irrported or Uganda between 1998 and 2001, The principal tax has singe Deen settled in full
axcent for penalties ancurting to KSas 31043.67 1. The eorpany has pelilioned the Misistry of Finance for 2
waer of the penatics end, in the opinion of the directors, no provision is required in the: finzncal statements,

BT
on o2

Lelirs o cwadin signifies commilment by the corzany to meke payments to third parties for contracts
anreredic v rerating to forelgn payments. Quistanding lefmers of credit as at 30 June 2008 amaunted to
K&k, 86\ 23%.297 {J007: KShs. 1.609,073,229).

xf U

&8

RINTA CLETTRIZITY GEMFRATING COMPANT LIMITED AMMUAL REPOQORT 05T



38,

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
Thecormpany'sprincpal fingncialassets zretreasurybonds fradereceivablesandzash andshorttermdepositswhicharise
directlyfromilsoperationsthe companyhasvariousfinancial liabilities comprisingloansand averdraftandtrade payables.

The company has exposure to the following risks:
* Market risk

* Interust rate risk

» Forgign currency risk

+ Credit risk

» Liquidity risk

= Operational risk

The Board of Directars (the Board) has overall responsibilily for the establishment and oversight of the company’s
risk rnanagement framewark | he compary’s risk raragement policies are established to identify and analyse the
risks faced by the company: to set appropriate risk lirnits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence 1o lirmits.
Risk management nolicies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in economic conditions and the
company's activities The cornpany.th rough its training and management standards and procedures,aims to develop 2
disciplined and conslructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.The
Manzging Directoroverseeshow management rronitorscompliancewiththecorpany'srisk managementpoliciesand
procedures and reviews the adedquacy ollherisk management [rameworkin relation to the risks faced by Lhe company.

a} Market risk

Market, risk is the risk that changes in market pricos such as interest rate and foreign exchange rates wil affect
company's income or the value of iLs heldings of financial instruments.The oljective of market risk managenent is
1o manage and contral market risk exposurcs within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return on risk.

{i}) Interest rate risk

The company exposure to irterest rate risk is with ragards to fluctuation in banks interest rates in the mar-
ket which affects the borrowings by the company. The company's variable rate of borrowings is exposed lo a
risk of change in cash flows due To changes in foreign exchange rates. The company’s non current borrowings
arc at fixed rates thus minimising the expusure to the interest rate risk. The effect of fluctuation of overdrait
floating interest rate would not be significant, The interest earning financial assets thal the camnany holds
include inveslments in government securities and short term deposits whaose interest returns arc not subject to
fluctuations.

(i) Foreign currency risk

The company has transactional curreacy exposures. Such exposure arises when borrowings are revalued at the
end of the yoar and also through purchases of goods and services that are done in currencies other than the
local currency. The cornparty has seven types of loans from multiateral donors, which are dencminated in cur-
rencies other than the functional local currency. Loans payments are done by using the orevailing exchangc rate
4 there is no forward curkency contracts to eliminate the currency Exposures. Ivoices denominated in foreigr
currencies are paid after 30 days from the date of the invoice and conversion at the fime of payment is done
using the prevailing exchange rate. It is not the compary's policy 1o enter into forward contracts before any
transactional commitment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

SORTHEYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008 -
35 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES {Continyed)

Sowever T i the carrdame policy 1o negolizte ior & favourable exchange rale Lo maximize hedge sffectiveness,
SN nstaiments gnd foreign purchases,

ign cLrte gy TS s mitigated Ly "he terms of the interim Power Purchase Agresment that
ATY R Lorrpuie and recover a foraigs exchange adiustment charge each manth Som KIPLC,

2008 2007
KShs ‘0005 KShs ‘0085

MuseTs i o Enlias
Trade a-d vasles 302,371 [3.408
Arrazur: due o ce'tted comparies 749905 252,674
55.805 i0h,098
608,081 371,180
e Payeo 848,698 1170052
Boromeings 0997 17,064
8E%.655 1187014
Net foreigh currency liability {(261,614) (8 l5,9;6)

A OXONETER 1des exISten Al tne ong of Tha vear o the foliowing significant currencies:

2008 2007
s Dol e &4.7 6.6
SRR 102 89
jasensse e 0.6t 0.54

Increase/Decrease Effect on
in foreign exchange rate income statement

Profiti(loss)

Usb KShs'000

2007 +7% i136,677

2008 -25% (64.492)
YEMN

00 +0.11% 99,739

2208 -12% . (3106577
EURO

2007 4.5% 15419

2008 -1 2% {311,057

rate will cacline in e future leading to loss of revenues, The COMDany’s exposure
refulaied by the Power Purchase Agreemert. which is g product of discussion by
AUiOnEed Cistibutern Ang the camoany.
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30,

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES {Continued)

The company's rmain input for thermal energy generation is fusl and is a significant cost cornponent which is
eveniually recovered from KPLC,

b) Credit risk

Credit risk ts the risk of financial loss to the company il a cuslomer or counler parly 1o a finandial instrurnent fails to
meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the company's receivables from custorners.

The company  sells generated power to KPLC the only authorised power distributor and therefore minimizes
the credit risk exposure. Both companies have 2 ¢ontracl thal stipulates a two-rmonth credit period. In addition,
receivable balances from company staff are recovered on payment of salaries. There is ne exposure with respact to
cradit risk arising fram the other financial assets, which comprise of cash and cash equivalents and available-for-sale
financial investrmertts. The maximum exposure is the carrying amount due from KPLC as discdlosed in MNete {6,

c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet s financial obligations as they fall due
The company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure. as far as possible, that it will abvays have sufficient
liquidity to meet s Habilities when due, under both normal and siressed conditions, withols incurring
unacceptable lasses or risking damage to the company's reputation. Typicaly the company ensures that it
has sufficient cash on demand to meel expecled operaliondl expenses for a period of 30 days, including the
servicing of financial obligations. This excludes the potential imoact of extreme circumstances that cannot
reascnablybepredicted suchasnaturaldisastersandpaliticalviolence Thecormpanymonitorsitsrisktoshortageoffunds
using a recurring quidity planning tool. This tool considers the accounts receivables from KPLC and development
funding from the Ministry of Energy and maturity of financial instruments, together with projected cash fiows fram
operations. The company’s ebjective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through
the use of bank overdrafis and other borrowings.

d) Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wide varicly of causes associated with the
company's processes, personnel, technology and infrastructure, and from externa faciors other than credi,
merkel and liquidily risks such as those arising from legal and regulatory requirements and generally accepted
standards of corporate behavicun

The company's objective is to marage operational risk so as to balance the avoidance of finandial losses and
damage 1o the company’s reputation with overall cost effectiveness and to avoid contral procedures that restrict
inilialive and creativily.

The primary responsibility for the development and implementation of controls to address cperalional risk is
assigned to senior managemant.

Tris responsibility is supported by the development of overall company standards for the management of
operaticnal risk in the following areas:

= requirements for appropriate segregation of duties, including the independent
auihorisation of transactions

¢« compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements

. decumenlalion of conlrals and procedures

* requirements for the periadic assessment of operational risks faced, and the adequacy
of controls and procedures to address the risks identified

. reguirements for the reporting of operational losses and proposed remedial action

. develapment of contingency plans

*  training and professional development

»  ethical and business standards

D
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NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

HESAND POLICIES {(Continued)

Coordance v compay's stancards is supoortad by a programme of periodc roviews undertaken by
j results of inlerral Acdil reports are discussed with the
Tess unit o werich ey roale The reports are tabled To the Audit Committes of the

d

Bead for Jurs

EoapraEnTt
Zoarnent

of the companys cepilzl nenagement is to ensure tnat i mantaing a strong

wocaplal ratos in order to support iR husiness and maximize shareholder value
¢ Capitid Maragerent poicy as approved Dy the Board s to raintain a strong capilal base so as lo maimain
i raree confidence acd to suslai~ Tlure develcoment of the busingss. The Board manitars
cwinch the company defines 2s net operating income divided by total sharehelders’ cauily.

2z ran tass the davel of dividencs 1o ordirary sharenolders,

 mEtager tiocaorta svuclure @nd rezkes adiustments to it oin bght of changes in econamic
noor adiust e capital structure, the company may adiust the dividend payment to
rial o shareha ders or issue new shares as crcumstances would dictete. There were no

s approach "o capital nEnagenent as regarcs the objeclives, duiicics o processes during

the wai
e COMDENY monitsr ing a gearing ravio, which is net debt divided by totat capital plus et debt. Tre

2008 2007

KShs ‘000 KShs ‘000

19.446,078 16,040,695

1739258 3,565,000

(4599,72¢) (1,839,128)

19.205,710 17768567

Equity 65,166,282 63,638,189

‘ecadexnenditure for

CazTa comimTTCnTs mpletion of on-going projects and aiready identilied new

projects Capta comrrinents lthe vear-end forwhich no provision has been madeinthese financial statements are;
2008 2007
KShs'000 KShs'000
ALTnorsec DUt not contraciec io 5184133 10415576
Cortractad for 25,176,298 14734676
30,290,429 25,150,252
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At MAE ol PRI Y GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2072




33.

34,

35.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Up ta 31 Decemnber 2000, the company operaled 2 joint defined benefit scherne with KPI ., which was funded
by contributions from both the company and employees,

The company registerad its own defined benefits scheme in 2000 and cormmenced making contributions to
the scheme, alongside employees’ conlributions, with effect from | January 2001, | he scheme is administered
independentlly by Afexander Forbes Financial Services (LA) Limited. AIG Global Investment Camaany (EA)
Limited anc Stanbic investment Manzgermeant Services (EA) Limited jointly manage the funds.

Ere scheme's actuaries, Alexander Forbes Financial Scrvices (EA) Limited, carried out an actwarsal valuation zs
at 3| Decernmber 2006, The actuarial valuation method adopted entailed the comparisan of the value of the
scheme’s assets at the valuation date with its liabilities and an assessment of the abilily of the scheme to meet its
obligations to members.

The results of the valuation show that thers is a past service actuarial deficit of KShe 1,155 million. The level of
funcing ({the retic of the value of the assets to the past service liability) is 68.9%.

The principal actuarial assumptions were: % p.2.
lrvestments return Y,
Rale of salary escalation a

Rate of pension increases 3

The company continuesto cantribute 25%and employees 5% towards trescherme,as recommended by the Actuares.
A provision of KShs 33% million was made against the deficit of KShs 1,155 milion identified by the
Actuarics. Part of the deficit, amounting to KShs 826 milion, is a claim from KPLC which is 2 subject of
ongoing discussions with the company on a platform of arbitration, provided for by an agreement for transfer
of schemes assets and labiliies executed by all the parles in 2004, Clause 7.1 of the agreement provides for
arbitration as the first oplion in dispute resolution. The company has agreed to invoke this provision in arder 1o
facililale the outcome of acceptable compensation nrinciples that will be satisfactory to all parties concerned,

INTERIM POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENT

An Interim Fower Puschase Agreemert (IPPA) was signed betweer KenGen and KPLC on |3 |uly 1999, at an
agreed price of KShs. 236 per lWWh. By rulual consent, the Second Supplementary Agreement. to the IPPA
was entered inle on | July 2004 that reduced the bulk tari#f to KShs. |76 per l\Wh for three vears, and expired
on 30 Jure 2006, Subsequently, the bulk tanilf reverled to the initial rate of KShs. 2.36 per kWi with effect
from | July 2006 as stipulated i the Third Supplemental Agreement 1o the IFPA signed on i 8 fanuary 2006
On 30 June 2008, knergy Regulatory Commission approved a new Bulk Taril? based on capacity charge plus fixad
Operations & Maintenance and varisble Operation & Maintenance. The company has disouted this new tarif as
it gives & fower yield than KShs. 236 per kWh. The company has since taken the issus to the Energy Tribunal for
ruling as per the I'nergy Act 2006 provisions. In the meantime, the company has continued <o bill KPLC using
the tariff as per the IPPA which is s¢ill in force untif such time that a full term PPA is signed by both KenGen and
KPLC.

COMPARATIVES
Whare necessary. comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes n presertation
in the current year

e

7,
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5 Year Financial and Statistical Records

Units sold {millions}
Average tariff (Kshs/kWvh}

Revenue from electricity sold (Including fuel)
Net income for the year

Funds generated from operations

MNet income for the year

Depreciation

Amortisation of aperating leases

Currency realignment

Capital emiployed

Fixed assets less deareciation

Operating lease Payments

Funds awaiting allotments of shares in KPLC
Treasury Bonds

intangible assets

KPLC-deferred debt

The Kenya Power & Lighting Co. Ltd

Met current Assets/(liabilities}

Financed by

Share capital

Reserves

Funds awaiting allotments of shares
Deferred Tax

Prepaid operating fease

Loan capitaf

Grants

Incame for the year as 2 percentage of average capital employed

Profit before tax dividend and exceptional item/net fixed assets in service
Return on total Assets

Profit after tax dividend (less exceptional items)/capital employed
current ratio

Diebt Service Coverage ratio

Self financing ratio

2004

4,300
1.76 -

Kshs'000 5
8,754,447

1,620,573

1,620,573
740,396
29
1,106,749
4,467,747

50,778,851
1,591
12,260,159

2,913,467
3,700,802
69,654,870

10,535.722
21,494,735
15,784,584
4,988,500
16,801,923
49,406

69,654,870 :

2.48%
6%
4%
2%
3

6
96%

74
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o

2005

4,280
1.76

Kshs’000
11,011,576
1,753,152

1,753,152
2,024,576
29
(636,580)
3,141,577

50,605,503
1,561
12,260.159
4,838,281

2,387.865
2,478,14!
72,571,510

10,535,722
22,893,036
15,784,584
5,898,623
17,410,138
49,406
72,571,509
1.46%

7%

4%

2%

26

31

60%

2006

4538
1.76

Kshs'000
14,300,060
3,768,933

3,768,933
2,000,212
29
(589,070)
5,180,104

50,662,367
1,533
2,447,488

3,290,167
3,314,108
59,715,663

10,535,722
15,962,941

5,850,228

17,366,772
59,715,663
5.70%

7%

6%

4%

23

3.3

55%

2007

4,599
2.06

Kshs'000
14,551,767
2,445,646

2,445,665
3,446 354
29
(1.419,974)
4,472,075

87,357,082
1,504
3,941,294
215,664
5,810,956
(2.593,828)
94,732,672

5,495,904
58,142,285
15,038,788

15,000
16,040,695
94,732,672
3.23%

7%

3%

1%

2

54

40%

2008

4818
236

Kshs'000
15,091,563
4,809,445

4,809,445
3,404,308
29
1,441,148
9,654,930

91,822,390
1,475
3,509,123
303,721
701,704
4,677,895
(1,947,699)
99,068,609

5,495,904

62,629.272
11,464,355
13,000 i

19,466,078

99,068,609

496%

1.64%

0.91%

4%

|

499

74%

D
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Plant Performance (%)
2003 / 2004 2004/2005

POWER STATION Avaitability Load Factor Availability Load Factor
Hydro
Tama 63.75 52.26 76,47 60.53
Wanjii 60.52 53.34 50.64 66.05
Kamburu 90.57 57.34 91.12 54.07
Gitaru 95.69 47.88 96.0/ 40.24
Kindarurma 91.62 63.40 74,1 66.04
Gogo 41.78 3350 65.62 71.93
Selby 70,56 535 75.44 70.83
Mesco 97.74 84.49 98,13 85.63
Ndula 93.4¢ 44.01 51.45 34,99
Sagana 98.55 75.88 8771 64.84
Masinga 95.4] 66.28 96,71 50.16
Kiambere 96.97 80.83 89.57 72.48
Turkwe! 97 44 28.80 56.75 5223
Sondu Miriy - - - -
WAF- Hydro 94.21 64.55 91.76 53.63
Thermal
Kipevu Steam 21.07 11.33 [6.23 53.5¢
WAF - Steam 21.07 11.33 16.23 53.50
Kipevu Diesel 60.77 44.82 71.03 7398
WAF - Diesel 60.77 44,82 71.03 72.98
Geothermal
Olkaria | 77.08 70.44 $7.00 9820
Olkaria 2 82.90 71.97 96.20 94 16
WAF - Geothermal 80.62 71.37 96.5) 95.74
Gas Turbines
Fiat-Nairobi South 0.00 79.5] 5550 5.09
JBE-Kipevu 50,00 0.00 51.27 36.93

- WAF - GT’s 40.82 14.60 52.05 31.08
Isolated Diesels
Garissa g1.00 39.4% 83.05 43,12
Lamu 68.89 31.18 7327 4711
WAF - Isolated Diesels 84.37 36.99 80.12 44.32
Wind Turbine
Ngong Wind 77.98 13.81 63.00 23.71
WAF - Wind 77.98 13.8i £3.00 23.71
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2005/2006

Auvailability

7746
40.83
89.87
96.50
8743
50.14
95.32
9480
4386
90.07
97.15
96.20
g7.01

93.93

0.00

90.34
90.34

83.93
97.73
92.33

53.00
77.03
72.562

75.32
94.78
81.16

43.00
43.00

Load Factor

61.73
35.03
4871
4036
54.77
31.30
53.94
79.00
17.70
59.55
49.07
68.25
5503

51.863

0.00

7474
74.74

85.80
97.12
92.69

15.64
37.59
33.56

32.65
37.60
34.14

20.60
20.60

2006/2007
Availability Load Factor

90.82 74.83
61.29 56.71
96.40 56.59
85.69 4995
78.98 61.73
70.18 33.80
96.44 82.32
5391 53.06
49,67 42.72
79.09 61.09
97.03 52.58
95.51 77.50
96.38 40.66
91.02 56.80
0.00 0.00
79.69 57.85
79.69 57.85
94.47 9547
97.72 931.21
96.45 94.09
73.14 3.73
79.76 i4.57
78.54 12.58
85.8% 3646
3270 36.31
84.93 36.42
50.00 13.45
50.00 13.45

2007 / 2008
Availability Load Factor
96.39 51.33%
7031 58.35%
86.69 59.32%
9439 49.58%
96.63 68.85%
63.43 28.56%
96.60 51.74%
91.78 84.06%
76.54 31.21%
82467 59.02%
98.80 66.14%
86.57 75.01%
g1.21 37.22%
95.60 28.67%
91.49 54.42%
0.00 0.00

88.16 11.74% .
88.16 11.74%
96.4| 94.45%
99.68 96.81%
98.40 95.88%
88.10 & 46%
95.35 16.33%
94,02 14.5%
9351 32.09%
61.88 38.96%
84.02 34.i15%
42.91 | 1.64%
42.91 14.64%

K
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Weighted Factors (%)

KEMNYA ELECTRICITY GEMERATING COMPARNY

LIMITZD ANMNUAL REPORT .. ::

: 2003/ 2004 2004/2005

POWER STATION Effective Availability Load Factor  Ayaj labifity Load Factor
Hydro
Tana 104 63.75 52.24 76.47 60.53
Wanijii 74 60.52 53.34 50,64 66.05
Kamburu 4.2 90.57 57.34 GE12 51.07
Gitaru : 2i6.0 95.69 47.88 6.0 40.24
Kindarurma 40.0 21.62 63.60 74,1 66.04
Gogo L8 41.78 33.50 65.62 71.93
Selby 0.4 70.56 53.51 75.44 70.83
Mesco 035 57.74 84.49 98,13 3563
Ndula 1.0 93.46 4401 51.45 34.99
Sagana [.5 $8.55 75.88 8774 £4.84
Masinga 40.0 95.4| £6.28 96.71 50.16
Kiambere 1440 96.97 80.83 89.57 72.48
Turkwei 06,0 97.44 28.80 96.75 52.23
Sondu Miriy 60.0 - - - -
Total Effective Capacity 723.05
Weighted Factors - Hydros 94.21 64.55 21.76 53.63
Thermal

- Kipevu Steam (upto 2004_2005)  36.60 21.07 11.33 623 52.50
Weighted Factors - Steam 21.07 11.33 16.23 53.50
Kipevu Diesel 63.00 60.77 44.82 71.03 73.98
Weighted Factors - Diesel 60.77 44,82 71.03 73.98
Geathermal
Olkaria | 45.0 77.08 70.44 27.00 298.20
Cikaria 2 70.0 82.90 71.97 96,20 94.18
Terai Effective Capacity 115.0
Weighited Factoys - Geothermal 80,62 71.37 95.51 95.74
Gas Turbines :
Fiat-Nairobi South 13.5 0.00 79.510 55.5¢ 509
JBE-Kipevu 60.0 50,00 0.00 5127 36.93
Total Effective Capacity 735
Weighted Factors - GT' 40.82 14.60 52.05 31.08
fsolated Diesels
Garissa 329 21.00 39.49 83.08 4312
Lamu [4i0 68.89 31.18 7337 471
Total Effective Capacity 4.700
Weighted Factors - Isolated 84.37 36.99 80.12 44.32
Wind Turbine
Ngong Wind 0.35 77.98 13.81 63.00 23.71
Total Effective Capacity 0.35
Weighted Factors - Ngong’ 77.98 13.81 63.00 23.71

-



2005/2006 2006/2007 2007 / 2008

Availability Load Factor Availability Load Factor Availability Load Factor
7746 61.73 20.82 74.83 96.39 51.33%
40.83 3503 &1.29 56,71 7031 5B.35%
8%.87 48.71 96.40 56.59 86.69 59.32%
96.50 40.36 85.69 4995 9439 49.58%
8743 54.77 78.98 61.73 96.63 68.85%
50.14 31.30 70.18 33.80 63.43 28.56%
9532 5394 96.44 82.32 96.60 51.74%
24.8C 73.00 5391 53.06 21.78 84.06%
43.86 17.70 4967 4272 76.54 31.21%
90.07 59.55 79.0%9 6109 82.67 59.02%
97.15 49.07 97.03 52.58 $8.80 66.14%
96.20 68.25 95.51 7790 86.57 75.01%
97.01 55.03 96.38 40.66 gl.21 37.22%

- - - - 95.60 28.67%
93.93 : 51.63 31.02 56.80 91.49 54.42%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

9034 7474 79.69 57.85 g8.18 14.74%
20.34 74.74 79.69 57.85 88.16 11.74%
83.93 85.80 94,47 95.47 26,41 94.45%
97.73 97.12 97.72 9321 99.68 96.81%
92.33 92.6% 96.45 24,09 98.40 95.88%
53.00 15.64 73.14 373 88.10 6.46%
77.03 37.59 79.76 14.57 95.35 16.33%
72.62 33.56 78.54 12.58 24.02 14.52%
7532 32.65 85.89 36.46 9351 32.09%
94,78 37.60 82.70 36.31 é1.88 38.96%
8i.146 34.14 84.93 16.42 84.02 34.15%
43.00 20.60 50.00 1345 4291 11.64%
43,00 20.60 50.00 13.45 42.91 11.64%

PN

£
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Electricity Units (In Millions) Sent out .- -
j 2002/03  2003/04 2004/05 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08
POWER STATION Installed Effective Gwh Gwh Gwh Gwh Gwh Gwh
HYDRO
Tana 14.4 10.4 65 65 58 56 68 84
Wanjii 7.4 7.4 5] 34 2i 22 36 37
Kamburu 942 942 470 470 381 399 484 489
Gitaru 225.0 2060 945 938 757 795 945 977
Kindaruma 40.0 400 224 21 170 150 215 239
Gogo 2.0 1.8 6 6 8 5 5 5
Sosiani 0.4 0.4 2 2 2 2 3 2
Mesco 0.38 C.4 2 3 3 3 2 3
Ndufa 2.00 1o 7 7 3 3 4 5
Sagana 1.5 1.5 8 10 7 8 g8 3
Masinga 40.0 400 206 230 169 170 (83 230
Kiambere 144.0 1440 999 1010 8l4 852 973 938
Turkwel 106.0 1060 136 263 476 520 372 341
Sendu Miriy 0.0 &0.0 - - - - - |5C
Total Hydro Sent out 7373 7230 3121 3260 2869 3026 3278 34884
THERMAL
Kipevu Steam - - 83 56 48 . - -
j Kipevu Diesel 735 63.0 146 279 330 399 326 295
. 73.5 63.0 2287 3352 3780  399.0 3259 295
S GEOTHERMAL
SRR Olkearfa | 45.0 45.0 277 266 371 324 360 359
o Ollcaria 2 70.0 70.0 . 417 549 562 540 563
. 1150 1150 2770 683.1 9200 8861 9064 922
GAS TURBINE
Fiat - Nairobi South 13.5 10.0 - - 3 i3 4 7
b |BE - Kipevu 60.0 60.0 20 4 97 194 75 88
: 73.5 700 200 4.1 100.0 2123 794 95

Isolated Diesels

ey Lau and Garissa 52 46 12 13 13 E B3 18

Wind Turbine

Ngong Wind 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.2 0.2

UNITS SENT OUT 1005 976 3659 4295 4280 4538 4599 483

! Units Generated by Source

: 2005 2006 2007 2008

Hydros 2869.18 3025.32 3277.45 3507.6 |
Geothermal 919.58 886.18 900,44 965 93
PS 13.32 I5.14 15,55 1853
Thermal 148.56 21239 794 97 76
Diesel 32971 399.01 325.9 302.91
Total 4280.35 4538.04 4598.74 4892.72

80
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Units Generated (In Millions) (2egins luly an= ends in junal

HYDRO 2003/04 2004{05 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08
Tana 66 58 56 68 64
Wanii 34 21 73 37 38
Kamburu 470 381 399 467 489
Gitaru 938 757 795 945 977
Kindaruma 221 170 190 216 241
Gogo & 8 5 5 5
Sosiani 2 2 2 3 2
Mesco 3 3 3 2 3
Ndula 7 3 3 4 5
Sagana 10 7 8 8 8
Masinga 230 169 170 184 231
Kiambere 1010 gl4 852 983 946
Turkwel 264 476 520 378 346
Sondu Miriu - - - - 151
TOTAL HYDROS 3,261 2,871 3,026 3,299 3,508
THERMAL
Kipevu Steam 6250 4825 - - -
Kipevu Diesel 278.00 33000 399.00 334.43 30291
GEOTHERMAL
Olkaria ! 265.00 371.00 324,00 376.36 37231
Olkaria Il 416.66 549.00 562.00 56381 593.62
GAS TURBINE _
Fiat - Nairobi South 0.00 3.33 18.48 442 7.63
{BE - Kipevu 420 $7.00 194.00 76.58 90.13
ISOLATED DIESELS o
Garissa g 8.30 7.89 9,84 1086 12.37
Lamu : 483 541 571 . 5.73 6.14
WIND TURBINE _ C
Mgong Wind : 0.42 0.45 0.38 d;:li,q; 0.17
TOTAL KENGEN 430055 428374 453909 48r68s  4,892.90

Units Generated Trend

2005 2006 2007 008

Toual Units Generated (Gwh) 4280 4538 4599 4818

Plants Availability (%)

Hydro Geothermal Gas Turbine Diesel
Actual §775 98.3 93.69 8279
Target 95 97 85 85

81
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Units {Gwh) Generated by Source

x|

3507.61

Total Units Generarad (Gwh)

N

Hydros
Geothermal
‘PS

Thermal

M Toraj Units
Generated (Gwh)

WA

Targe:
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PROXY FORM

Shareholder's Member No.

The Company Secretary

Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited
Stima Plaza, Kolebot Road

PC Box 47936-00100 Mairobi

PROXY

e of being
a *Member/Members of the above named Company, hereby appoint:

[ive of or failing
hirm o._of as

BT

*ry/our proxy to vote for *me/us on *my/our our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to
be held on |8th December 2008 and at any adjournment thereof,

*(Strike out as appropriate)

Signature(s)
See notes 2,34 below

Signed this dayof __ .. ... ____ (month) 2008.

Notes "
I This proxy is to be delvered to Image Registrars not later than not later than Tuesday, [ 6th
December 2008 al | 100 am falling which it will be invalid,
2, In the case of a member being a corporation, this form of proxy must be executed either under its
commen seal or signed on its behalf by an attorney or officer of the corporation duly avthorized,
3 A person appeointed to act as a proxy neaed not be a member of the Company.
In case of joirt holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient but names of all joint
holders should be stated.

Shareholder’s admission letter

Please complete this form and note that it must be produced at the Annual General Meeting by you or your
proxy in order to record attendance. Kindly note that only the registered shareholders or their proxy notified
to the Company at least 48 hours before the meeting will be admitted to the meeting

MNarne: Signature:

Arnual General Meeting of Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited o be held at the Kasarani Gymnasium,
Thika Road, Nairobi an Thursday |8th December, 2008 at | 1.00 am.
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FOMU YA UWAKILISHI

Mambari Ya Mwenyehisa

The Company Secretary

Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited
Stima Plaza, Kolabot Road

PO Box 47336-00100 Nairobi

UWAKILISHI

EMieni/sisi WA . Frkivaiteldvie

#MwanachamaVWanachama wa <ampuni iliyolarwa hapo juu, namieca

Wl A

akikosa wa Cxama rowakilishi

Fyanguiwetd kupiga kura ewa niaba Fyangu/yelu kalika Mkulano Moy wa Kiza MuwvakaWa Cam 2Lb Ltakaofaryi<a
mnamo Decemba {8, 2008 na iewenye tarehe vingne " iwapc utaahirishwa,
*Ondoa inavyopasa

Sahihi

Angalia maeleze: 2,34 chin

llithwa sahihi siku YA, o o Cmwert 2008
Maeclezo

I MNi lazima fomu hii ya uwalkilishi #ilkiswiwe lova Ofisi za Msal wsrars kabha va saa

tano za asubuhi ya Jumanne, tarehe | & Necemba 2008, ra isipotika wakat Fue. he'teku s baiali,
2, iwape mwanachamea ni shirika, formu hii va uwaldishi tawekesz munar, e e ik ora wedi oz

afisa veyole atakaye idhinishwa na shirka,

LI

Mtu anayeteuiiwa kama mwakilishi s lazima awe mwanachzma wa kamp =i,
Endapo ni wenachama wa ushirika, sahihi ya mmoia wao inatosha, iakini »

SR OWENSCIGTG WOTE

lazima yatajpwe.

Barua ya ruhusa ya kuingia ya mwenyehisa
Tafadhali jaza formu hii na kumbuka kwamba lazima itolews katka Mkutase M we iz Meaka (AGM) na
wewe au mwakilishi wake T kurubusiwa kuhudauriz Tafadhail wumbuse kwamna

s

risa wa osgjilwa au

wawakilishi wao waiic]lishwa kwa Karmpuni angafau saa 48 abla ya mkutano wawess kKuruhus wa cahudanra
mikLrtano.
fina: Sahiihi:

Gyrnasium, Thika Read, Nairobi mnamo Alhamisi Cecerrba |8, 2008 saa tana asubuani
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AREA OFFICES

OCliaria | Geothermal Power Station
P O Box 785 — 20117 Naivasha

Tel: 050 — 20233/4 050 - 509 16/7

Fax: 058 — 50634

Clkaria 1l Geothermal Power Staticn

P (O Box 785 ~ 201 |7 Naivasha
Tel: 050 — 50628 -4
Fax: 050 — 50634

Sondu Miriu

P O Box 875 — 40100 Kisumu
Tel: 057 - 2023800

Fax: 057 — 2023855

Seven Forks Hydro Power Stztions
P O Box 205 — 60100 E mbu

Tel: 068 — 343870

Mobile: 0722509400

Fax { Kamburu): 020 — 251007

Wanjii Power Station

P O Box 45 — 10200 Murang’a
Tel: 020 ~ 2055182-3

© Fax; 020 — 2055184

Mobile: 0724255558

Tana Power Station

P O RBox 498 -30200 Murang'a
Mobite: 073360069t .

Fax: 054 — 30099

Goge Power Station
P O Box 1058 — 40400 Suna - Migori
Mobile: 0723901055/073360676 -

Sagana Power Station
P Q Box 3392 — 10100 Nyeri
Mobile: 0724255554

Kipevu Power Station

P O Box 80801 — 80100 Mombasa
Tel: 041 — 3435000/1

Faxe 041 — 3435431

Mobite: 0722653900/0734600377

MWdula Power Station
P O Box 6142 — 01000 Thika
Mobile: 0724255557

Lamu Power Station

P O Box 72 - 80500 Lamu
Telefax: 042 - 633066

Mobile: 07242551 10/0736100190

Sasiani Power Station
P O Box 308 — 30100 Eldoret
Mobile: _072__466365 l

Garissa. Power Station
P O Box 9 — 70100 Garissa
Tel: 046 — 2028/3158

Fax: 046 — 3150

Mobile: 0733600678 . .




KenGen

Energy for the nation

Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limitad
Stima Plaza, Prase il Xo'obot Pose Parklands, P50k 47935
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Company Brief S

Kenya Electricity Generating
Company Limited,
KenGen is the leading electric
power generation cornpany
in Kenya, producing about 80
percent of electricity consumed
in the country.

The company utilises various
sources to generate electricity
ranging from hydro, geothermal,
thermal and wind. Hydro is the
leading source, with an installed
capacity of 677.3 MW, which is
72.3 percent of the company’s

installed capaciry.

KenGen is in direct competition
with four Independent Power Producers
who between them produce about i _ Ou r
[8 percent of the country’s electric power.

With its wealth of experience,
estabhshe corporate base and a clear
company intent
eadership in the
Tergy sub-sector in
rn. Afnca Reglon

our present
and future’ expansmn acti

® Audit and review olr environmental
performance for continued improvement.
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
PO. Box 47936, Nairobi

Form of Proxy for Annual General Meeting

| ) BLOCK
) CAPITALS

} PLEASE

being a member of the-named Company, HEREBY APPOINT

of P.O. Box

or failing him/her the Chairman of the Meeting as my proxy to vote for and on my behalf at the ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held on Wednesday 28th April 2004 and any adjounment thereof,

My proxy is to vote in favour of / against the Resolution as indicated here below:
ftem Business : For Against

l. To transact the Ordinary Business of the Company

Signature

Dated this o day of 2004



KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
KenGen’s existing and proposed generation stations

Ethiopia

. LSO D\’KR

L. Turkana
]
k2
5
'.; BRROR
TURKWEQL/ KENYA
SOSIANI SAGANA ADAMSON'S FALLS
— KA LLS
‘ ( MESCO RA FALL
e © JANA~ 4 GRAND FALLS
s MUTONGA

MAGWAGWA
WAN]I

NDULA OLKARIA

—— . KIAMBERE AS
KINDARUMA

GITARY
KAMBURLS

OLKARIA It MASINGA
NGONG

River Tana

NAIROB!
SQUTH

LESHOTA
OLDORKC

MALINDI

R. Ewasc Ngiro

A

. KIPEVU
Tanzania ™ A
® Cxisting Hydro Power Plans

O Potendai Hydré Power Sites
A Thermal Generating Plant

B Geothermal Generating Plant
® Wind Turbine Station

X Future Geothermal Station
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
historical sales in million units

5000
1997/1998 3983 ; -
| 3999 3831
199871999 3999 5 4000
= 3229
1995/2000 3831 2
g 000 7559
2000/200] 2559 c
£ 2000 -
- 2001/2002 3229 8
% 000
7002/2003 3659
T1998/1999 | 1999/2000 2000/2001 2001/2002  2002/2003
Financial Years
staff analysis
2002/2003 200172002 Varlance %
Technical 1078 1096 -2%
Mon Technical 454 452 0%
Management 589 540 9%
Union 938 1008 7%
Male 1350 1365 1%
Female i82 183 A
Total 1532 1548 1%
1600
1400
U=
£ 1200
v
s 1000 -
| =
.é 800 7 B 2002/2003
3 600 B2001/2002
400
200 -
0 p.

Technical [EEEt
Mon o
Technica

Staff

Management |
Union

Category

Male &

Fernale SN
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
sales graphs

Market Share by Sales - 2002/2003
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GEMNERATING COMPANY LIMITED

table 3: plant performance

Plant Pen‘omanée in %

1999

/2000 2000/ 2001 2001 /2002 2002 /2003
POWER STATION | Availability |Load Factor | Availabitity | Load Factor | Availahility | Load Factor | Availability | Load Factor
fiydro it
Tana 84.74 50.48 82.97 56.57 88.02 60.é8 77.23 51.78
Wanijii 96.18 71.37 95.59 73.31 92.52 80.89 91.23 7912
Kamburu 66.40 30.09 79.20 22 11 82.02 40.33 90.25 58.09
Gitaru 85.28 37.31 87.89 18.50 g7.72 33.84 96.79 | 47.98
Kindaruma 65.60 45.01 77.86 23.32 | 84.59 46.48 91.75 64.39
Gogo 86.11 41.39 50.39 20.31 59.37 38.54 54.80 34.40
Sélby 74.36 28.61 78.58 58.87 51.94 38.10 67.80 47.80
Mesco 49.82 34.34 60.8% 43.53 85.10 68.61 62.86 52.42
Ndula 48.75 22.83 60.99 22.06 75.54 24.58 . 79.08 39.42
Sagana 75.53 44.72 89.84 58.10 88.91 . 86.82 | 599.13 64.62
Masinga 86.67 40.53 7112 8.04 80.40 36.52 88.35 58.85
Kiambere 96.76 64.61 80.41 23.35 92.89 56.32 95.44 79.71
Turkwsi 99.36 23.41 98.68 26.32 92.48 28.87 92.00 14.90
Thermal l
Kipevu Steam 85.56 37.96 55.61 25.99 37.37 18.87 27.32 13.08
Kipevu Diesel 23.58 61.16 83.37 71.07 73.85 ! 43.04 7012 2OI.68
Geothermal {
Oflkaria | 98.24 99.81 88.78 89.62 97.96 99.80 | 71.76 73.26
Gas Turbines
Fiat-Mairobi South 97.47 26.18 99.76 2873 24.05 0.00 67.42 0.15
JBE-Kipevu 93.27 74.50 78.77 53.61 64.27 | 14.93 62.78 3.60
Isolated Diesels
Garissa 76.25 30.05 74.20 30.95 60.78 37.70 69.12 35.67
Lamu 73.44 30.52 70.38 30.82 62.58 27.66 53.38 20.27
Wind Turbine
Ngeng Wind 25.08 275 25.08 4.87 33.41 2.57 6373 1324 !
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
table 2: auxilliary consumption in million units

1998/1999 1999/2000 2000/200] 2001/2002 2002/2003
POWER STATION -
Hydro R
Tana 0.23 0.44 0.43 075 | 10.40
Wanji 0.22 0.16 0.16 052 | . 008
Kamburu .26 .19 0.99 276 | e a3
Gitaru ' 1.54 146 - 0.92 1.87
Kindaruma 0.59 0.55 0.45 1.34
g Gogo 0.08 0.09 011 0.19
: Sossian 0.02 0.03 0.02 0.04
Mesco 0.0f 0.05 0.07 0.02
P Ndula 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.03
? : Sagana 0.04 0.03 0.07 0.[0
Masinga 0.33 0.34 0.2 .20
ol Kiambere 270 251 2.03 7.27
| Turkwel 2.74 332 445 5.00
% Total Hydro 9.78 10.20 9.95 21.09
Thermal
Kipevu Steam 2.04 10.18 16.96 9.67
Kipevu Diesel - .14 8.54 9.24
Total Thermal 2.04 1.32 25.50 1891
Geathermal <
: Olkaria | 14 13 13 16

Total Geothermal 14 i3 13 16

{Gas Turbines

Fiat- Nairobi South 0.63 0.68 0.52 0.07
Kipevu GT 3.63 8.01 7.88 .42
Total Gas Turbines 3.43 8.01 7.88 1.42

Isolated Diesels _
Garissa 0.56 0.52 0.54 0.54

Lamu 0.01 0.02 0.04 0.09
Total Isalated 0.58 0.53 0.58 0.62
Wind Turbine

Ngong Wind 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Wind 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total KenGen 3028 473 57.40 5851
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
table |: electricity units (in millions) sent out

Lk

Installed | Effective [1997/08 | 1998/99 |1999/00 |2000/01 | 2001/02 | 2002/03 |
HYDRO MW MW :
| Tana _ 144 12.6 75 82 83 71 76 65
Wanjii 7.4 7.4 50 36 48 47 52 51
Kamburu 04,2 88.0 479 409 247 181 330 470
Gitaru 225.0 218.0 816 788 | 7340 384 685 945
Kindaruma. 40.0 44.0 188 239 157. 81 182 224
Small Hydros 6.28 49 25 | 20 19 20 23 25
Masinga 40.0 30.0 204 223 142 | 28 127 206
Kiambere 144.0 132.0| 1020 1034 | 813 203|703 999
Turkwel 106.0 | 102.0 383 a3 | 214 240 263 136
UEB {Imports) = - 30.0 0.0{ 146 140 | 151 198 o| o
TOTAL HYDRO SENT OUT [
EXCLUDING IMPORTS 677.3 632.9 | 3250.4 | 3264.8 | 2434.8 13251 2,400 | 3,121
THERMAL ' | |
Kipevu Steam 80.0 36.6 189 141 199 ! 126 94 83
Kipevu Diesel 73.5 70.0 3az i 449 268 146
GEOTHERMAL _
Olkaria 45.0 4501 - 253 78 | 382 340 377 277
GAS TURBINE
Fiat - Nairobi South 13.5 10.0 0 15 29| 35 1 0
|- JBE - Kipevu 63.0 60.0 178 188 384 274 77 20
lsoléted Diesels . :
Lamu and Garissa 42 35 b 11 10 - 10 ! 11 12
Wind Turbine _‘ .
Ngong Wind 0.35 0.35 | 1 0| o5 0 0 0.3
UNITS SENT OUT '936.83 8583 | 30983 | 3.099 | 3,831 | 2,559 3,229 | 3,659
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
5 year financial statistical record for the year ended 30 june 2003

30 June _ 30 June 30 June 30 June
1999 2000 2001 2002
"Kwh Kwh Kwh Kwh
Units sold (millions) 4,139 3,982 2,757 3,284
Average cost of units sold (shs) 1.79 2.67 4.08 2.05
Sh'000 Sh*000 SH'000 SH000
Revenue from electricity sold 7,407,949 15,574,463 13,488,013 10,098,493
Net income for the year 213,910 4,029,959 1,702,787 2,280,397
Funds generated from operations
o Net income for the year 213,210 4,029,959 1,702,787 2,280,397
o Depreciation 219,094 1,361,389 1,499,444 1,490,347
. Amortisisation of operating lease - - - 29
: Currency realignment 678,691 527,562 (327,153) 250,113
LIELL&95 5918910 2,875,078 4,020,885
Capital employed
F Fixed assets less depreciation 14,186,838 38,964,332 41,794,564 45,314,984
Operating lease payments - - - [,649
Investment in KPLC
Deferred debt : - 152,053 ' -
The Kenya Power & Lighting Co. Ltd 5,537,662 2,268,609 11,395,027 13,871,688
Net current Assets/(liabilities) {(4.451,362) (6,158,552) {6,095,658) (2,727,478)

15,273,138 42,074,389 47,093,933 57,460,843

Financed by

Share capital 456,085 456,085 10,535,722 11,195,722
Reserves - 9,012,970 13,109,257 14,812,044 17,092,441
. Deferred credit - 1,165,475 1,937,911 2,957,577
Loan capital _ 5,804,083 17,263,935 19,808,256 26,215,103

15,273,138 42,074,389 47,093,933 57,460,843

Capital Expenditure 6,616,612 4,534,332 4,329,676 5,938,569

Income for the year as a percentage
of average capital employed(%) ' .56 14.05 3.82 436
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
detailed income statement for the year ended 30 june 2003

APPENDIX |
2002
~ Sh'000
REVENUE
Electricizy sales 10,098,493
Miscellaneous income 153,615
10,252,108
OPERATING EXPEMNSES
Purchase of epergy 428,219
Fuel cost. 1,962,762
Consumables 539,220
Staif costs 1,218,374
Welfare and benefits 155,091
Travelling 82,142
Training 39,947
Depreciation 1,490,347
Amortisation of prepaid cperating lease 29
Directors fees ' 1,000
Transport 656,450
Licences and local taxes 2,562
Consultancy and other charges 164,758
External services 280,675
Office expenses 82,547
Legal expenses 223
Insurance 183,363 |
Advertising and public relations 0,350
inventories written off 36,255
Bank charges 15,073
Bad debts expense 3.767
6,743,154
3,508,954
Exceptional item-Interest due from KPLC w/off -
OPERATING PROFIT 3,508,954
Interest receivable 1,190,177
interest payable {1,148,955)
Exchange gains /{losses) (250,113)
PROFIT BEFCRE TAXATICN 3,300,063
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24,

25,

KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
notes to the financial statements (continued)

The scheme is valued by independent actuaries every three years under the rules of the scheme, the income
tax (Retirement Benefits) rules 994 and the Retirermnent Benefits Act | 997, The actuaries, Hymans Robertson,
Consulting Actuaries, carried out the last actuarial valuation as at | August 2000, The actuarial valuation
method adopted entailed the comparisen of the vajue of the scheme’s assets at the valuation date with its
liabilities and an assessment of the ability of the scheme to meet its obligations to members. The principal
actuarial assumptions were: '

Investment return [0% per annum
Rate of salary escalation 8% per annum
Rate of pension increases 3%

The actuarial valuation revealed that there was a past service actuarial deficit of Sh 1,666,800,000. [t is not
possible to ascertain whether the KenGen Retirement Benefits Scheme will be required to take up any
proportion of this deficit until the process of splitting the scheme’s assets is completed. The consulting
Actuaries are in the process of finalising their report en how the joint scheme’s assets and liabilities will be
split between KPLC and KenGen Schemes and a complete separation of the Schemes is expected to be
achieved during the financial year ending on 30 June 2004. However, in the opinion of the directors, the
propartion of the deficit that will be taken up by KenGen Retirement Benefit Scheme, if any, is unlikely to be
material, hence no provision has been made in these financial statements. .

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(i} The company registered its own defined benefits scheme in 2000 and commenced making contributions
to the scheme, alongside employees’ contributions, with effect from 1 January 2001, The new scheme will
take up the assets and liabilicies arising from the split of the assets and liabilities of the joint scheme once

the separation exercise is completed.

{iii) The company alse contributes to the statutory National Social Security Fund (NSSF). This is a defined
contribution scherne registered under the National Social Security Act. The company’s obligations under
the scheme are limited to specific contributions legislated from time to time and were restricted to Sh
200 per employea per month .

COUNTRY OF INCORPORATION

The company is incorporated in Kenya under the Companies Act.

CURRENCY

These financhal statements are presented in Kenya Shillings {Sh’000)
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
notes to the financial statements (continued)

20, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(c) Transactions with KPLC are at arm’s length and in the normal course of business.

2002
Sh'000
2. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Disputed VAT assessfnents 258417

Pending fitigation against the company 7.721

Tax penalties disputed by the company 30,699
Disputed duty claim on imported power 1,610,912 -

1,907,749

On: 12 August 2002, the customs department issued an assessment. for customs and VAT arrears on imported
electricity from Uganda relating to the peried 1998-2001 for Ksh. 1,610,912,000. Against this assessment,
the company paid Ksh, 22,203,989 and disputed the balance of Ksh.1,588,708,01 [.The principal tax was
finally assessed at Kshs. 141 millien and additional tax of Kshs. 31,043,671.The company has fully paid the
principal tax and appealed for remission of the additional tax, the outcome of which is stil! awaited,

22. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments at the year end for which no provision has been made in these financial

statements.
2002
Sh'000
Authorised but not contracted for 8,379,102
Contracted but not provided for 13,454,152
21,833,254

23, RETIREMENT BENEFITS

{i} The Company operated a joint defined benefit scheme with The Kenya Power and Lighting Company
{(KPLC) Limited up to 31 December 2000, when it established its own scheme following the separation
of the two companies.

The scheme was funded by contributions from both the Company and employees up to 3| December
2000. The scheme is administered independently by Aon Minet Insurance Brokers Limited and the funds
are jointly managed by Barclay Trust Investment Services Limited and Co-operative Merchant Bank
Limited,
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
notes to the financial statements (continued)

2002
Sh"000
9. FUTURE RENTAL PAYMENTS
UNDER QPERATING LEASES
Amounts payable in the next yeér in respect of
obligations under operating leases expiring:
Within one year 31,833
In one to five years 37,72
69,554
20,  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial or operational decisions. The company is
wholly owned by the Government of Kenya and is refated to The Kenya Power and Lighting Company
Limited through common ownership.
During the year, the following transactions were carried out with related parties:
2002
Sh'000
(a) The Kenya & Lighting Company Limited (KPLC):
Electricity sales . 10,098,493
interest charged on delayed payments 1,§82,340
£1,280,833
Amounts not settled as at the balance sheet date are disclosed in note 8
2002
Sh'000
(b) Government of Kenya:
Additional financing received on the Oliaria 1l Proj'ect 660,000
Grant for Geothermal Resources Assessment -
Project borrowings received 2,601,698
Interest expense paid on project borrowings 1,015,498
Other details relating to transactions with the Government of Kenya are disclosed in note 15,
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
notes to the financial statements (continued)

2002
Sh'000
[8, NOTES TO THE CASH FLOWY STATEMENT
{(a) Reconciliation of operating profit
to cash generated from/(used in) operations
Operating profit 3,508,954
Adjustments:
Depreciation 1,490,347
Amortisation of prepaid operating lease 29
Exchange gains)/ losses on loans capitalised 328,426
Exchange gains expensed 150,195
Revaluation Reserve on Treasury Bonds -
interest from KPLC written off -
Operating profit hefore working capital changes 5,477,951
Decrease in inventories 154,794 .
Decrease/(Incraase) in amounts due from b
The Kenya Power & Lighting Company Limited {3,186,187)
(Increasef)decrease in trade and other receivables (175,450) ;
Increase/(Decrease) in trade and other payables {711.502)
Cash generated from/{used in) operations 1,559,606
(b) Analysis of changes in borrowings :
: during the year
Balance at | July 23,934,336 :
New loans received 4,096,384
Repayments of amounts borrowed (741,518}
Foreign exchange (gains)/ losses expensed 400,308
Foreign exchange (gains} losses capitalised 328426
interest on Government deferred loans capitalised 1,232,738
Converted to Equity -
Balance at 30 June 29,250,674
(c) Analysis of balances of cash and cash
equivalents
Bank and cash balances 1,038,560
Banl overdrafts {58,000)
Fixed depaosits 793,034
Treasury Bonds -
Balance at 30 June 1,773,594

Annual Repeort for the Year Ended 30™ June 2003 | 3




ié.

KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
notes to the financial statements (continued}).

DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred taxation is calculated on all temporary differences under the liability method using the effective

tax rate of 30%. '

The deferred tax liability at 30 June Is attributable
to the following items:

Accelerated capital allowances
Tax losses

Unrealised exchange (losses)/gain
Leave pay provision

General inventories provision
Grartuity provision

2002
Sh'000

5,511,943
(2,413,099)
© (106,960)
(26,073)
(7,934)
(300)

2,957,577

Movement on the deferred tax account is as follows:

At [ July
[ncome statement charge

At 30 June
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Accrued interest

Trade payables

Centract payables and retention meney
Sundry payables

Leave pay provision

1,937,901
1,019,666

2,957,577

1,281,079
334,095
573,577
240,961

86,907

2,516,619
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
notes to the financial statements (continued)

I5.  BORROWINGS (continued)
(c) CONVERSION TO EQUITY

In Seprember 2003, the Government of Kenya through a Cabinet resolution approved the conversion of
Ksh. 2,865 million and Ksh. 12,260 million out of the total debt of Ksh. 22,574 million owed to it by
KenGen as at 30th June 2003 into additional Government Equity in the Company. This included the above
rescheduled amounts .The ameunts are disclosed in the Balance sheet as funds awaiting allotment of
shares pending finalisation of the necessary formalities.

(d) Analysis of borrowings by currency

Borrowings in Borrowings in  Borrowings in  Borrowings in Borrowings in Total borrowings
US$°000 JPY'000 SEK’000 EUR’000 KshSh'000 Sh’000

CL1eITT - 18,341

e __"|,-5‘_f_9_ :

6577 4980
2002
Loans 1 64,383 13,976,558 {15,725 26,926 4,015,703 29,250,674
Bank overdrafts - - - - 58,000 58,000
Total borrowings 164,383 13,976,558 H15,725 26,926 4,073,703 29,308,674

2002
Sh'GO0

() Maturity of non-current borrowings
Bue between | and 2 years 2,331,78%
Due between 2 and 5 years 9,767,004
Due after 5 years 14,116,31C
26,215,103

Details of securities for project loans and overdrafts

All company loans are guaranteed by the Gavernment of Kenya. The overdraft facilities with Commercial
Bank of Africa Limited and Co-operative Bank of Kenya Limited are secured by corporare guarantees.

The average interest rate paid on bank overdrafts was 13.5% (2002- [14.5%).
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
notes to the financial statements (continued)

-

i5. BORROWINGS (continued)

(b} Rescheduled borrowings

Total Repaid  Interest charged in Amount converted Total
balances due the year and To Equity balances due
30.06.02 Capitalised In the year 30.06.03
5h’000 Sh'000 Sh'000 - $h*'000 Sh'000

[0% International Development Association Subsidiary
Credit 2001/2009 374,861 - 33,075 (407,936) -
7.59% International Development Association 2001/2009 468,195 - 33,029 | (501,224) -
8.5% Government of Kenya/Gitaru 2001/2009 5,246 (442) 375 (5,178) -
3% Government of Kenya/Masinga loan 2001/2009 125,285 - 3,597 {128,881} -
12% Government of Kenya/ODA 2001/2009 64,375 - 6,836 - {71,212) -
10% Government of Kenya/SAUDI 2001/2009 83,229 ' - 12,172 (95,401) -
5% Government of Kenya/SIDA 2001/2009 11,507 - 546 (12,054 -
5% Government of Kenya/ADB 2001/2009 173,156 o 8213 (181,369) -
5% Government of Kenya/KFW 2001/2009 70,2[9 - 3,331 {73,550) -
- 5% Government of Kenya/SEB 2001/2009 291,198 - 13,312 (305,009) -
5% Government of Kenya/CIDA 2051/2009 ' 83,034 ' - 3,938 (86,971 -
7.5% Government of Kenya/Turkwell 2001/2009 1,324,250 - 28,466 (1,352,716) -
3,074,555 (442) 147,390 (3221,503) .

On 2] December 2001, an agreement was signed between the Government of Kenya and the company whereby the Government agreed to reschedule the

repayment of Sh 2,762,000,000 arrears owed to it by the company with effect from | July 2001.

The main provisions of this agreement wera that:

(i) Interest accrued and outstanding upto 30 June 2004 computed at the rates specified in the agreement shal! be capitalised,
(i} The outstanding amount of the rescheduled amounts and the capitalised interest on 30 June 2004 shali be repaid in ten

equal consecutive semi-annual instalments commencing on | July 2004,

4]
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
notes to the financial statements {continued)

2002
. Sh'000
[5. (@ BORROWINGS _
10% International Development Association
Subsidiary Credit 1994/2004 585,119
7.59% International Development Association
199672008 -
2.6% Overseas Economic Co-operation Fund No. KE P20
- 2005/2025 (JPY 8,719,021,762) 5,741,476
2.3% Overseas Economic Co-operaticn Fund No KE P21
2007/2027 {JPY 5,732,977,677) 3,462,088
7.7% International Development Assaciation
2003/2027 (US$ 68,386,212) 3,979,701
8% Yugoslav loan 1989/2003 (US$ 359.837) 113,420
3% Government of Kenya/Masinga loan 1989/2012 429,209
10.08% 2359 ke International Bank for Reconstruction and
Development |1988/2004(US$ 6,270,635) 965,849
(2% Government of Kenya/ODA 1989/2009 104,212
10% Government of Kenya/SAUDI 1989/2009 (US$ 208,468.81) 246,410
5% Government of Kenya/SIDA 1989/2009 28,478
5% Government of Kenya/ADB 1989/2009 557,255
3% Government of Kenya/KFW [989/2009 173,769
5% Government of Kenya/SEB 1989/2009 988,037
5% Government of Kenya/CIDA 1989/2009 205,479
7.5% Government of Kenya/Turkwel 1999/2015 4,495,616
6.125% Kenya Government/Belgium WindPower Joan
1996-2006 -
10.21% East African Development Bank 2001/2006 (EUR 2,316,300) 231,154
7.7% Kreditanstalt Fur Wiederaufbau 2004/2019 692,004
7.5% International Development Association 2003/2006 665,065
7.7% European investment Bank 2005/2020 (EUR 14,6560,794) £,137,94!
7.7% Europezn Investment Bank 2005/2020 -OG 102 -
26,176,119
Rescheduled borrowings [Note [4(b)] 3,074,555
Total loans _ '-.I'_6‘.Uﬁ|-,-3_8:6.':_'- 29,250,674
Bank overdraft SLEe . 58,000
-Tetal borrewings 29,308,674
Less: instalments due within 12 months (3.093.571)
Non current borrowings 26,215,103
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
notes to the financial statements (continued)

2002
Sh'000
INVENTORIES
Fuel 322,722
(General stores 62,739
Machinery spares 719,503
Goods in transit i0, 111
1,115,075
Less: Provision for absolescence (348,793)
766,282
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
VAT receivabie 181,865
Staff receivables 73,185
Other receivables 27,180
282,230

TREASURY BONDS

The Treasury Bonds, which are held as short-term investments, are stated at fair values as at 30 th June
2003 in compliance with International Accounting Standard (IAS) Mo. 39.The resultant capital gains of Ksh.
206 millien have been transferred to a revaluation reserve account.

FIXED DEPOSITS

The effective interest rate on fixed deposits was 2% (2002-7%).

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:
276,990,941 (2002 — 276,990,941) ordinary

shares of Shs 20 each 5,539,819
tssued and fully paid:

274,795,182(2002 — 274,795,182) ordinary

shares of Shs 20 each *

5,495,904
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
notes to the financial statements (continued)

8. OPERATING LEASE PREFAYMENTS

Leasehold
land
2002
. Sh'000
COST -
As at | stJuly 2002 1,768
As at 30 fune 2003 1,768
AMORTISATION
Asat It uly 2002 90 o
Amortisation for the year 29 .
At 30 June 2003 19
NET BOOK VALUE
At 30 june 2003 {.642
2002
Sh'000
9. THE KENYA POWER & LIGHTING
- COMPANY LIMITED
Amount due on the current account:
Power purchases 11,397,4G7
Development surcharge 2,045,786
Accrued interest 428,495
Sale of Kipevi land Gitari | transmission lines -
13,871,688
investment in shares -
Interest Written Off -
Balance due within 12 months (12,825,502)
Balance due after !2 months [.045,786
The effective interest rate on the current account above was 7% (2002 — 17%).

In September, 2003, the Government of Kenya through a Cabinet resolution approved the conversion of Ksh.
12,260 million out of the total debt of Ksh. 15,631 million owed by KPLC as ar 30th june 2003 into Equity in the
form of preference shares in KPLC, This amount has accordingly been transferred out of KPLC debrors account
and is disclosed in the Balance sheet under non-current assets as nvestment funds, pending formal issue and
allotment of the preference shares to KenGen by KPLC.
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
notes to the financia

2002
_ ' 5h*000
(b) RECONCILIATION OF TAX CHARGE TO THE
EXPECTED TAX BASED ON ACCOUNTING PROFRIT
Accounting profit before taxation 3,300,063
Tax at the applicabie rate of 30% 990,019
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax 29,647
1,019,666
7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Furniture, :
Land and  Transmission Plant and Motor  Equipment Work- in-
Buildings lines machinery vehicles  and fictings Progress Total
COST Sh'000 Sh’000 Sh'000 Sh'000 Sh'000 Sh’000 Sh'000
At July 2002 ~ 6,568,371 403,828 27,172,940 140,006 1,258,835 17,462,677 53,004,657
Additions _ - - - - = . 4,896,045 4,896,045
Transfers - 146,622 - - 40,04 (186,663) ' -
Disposal s (541,940) (1,692) (543.632)
-
At 30 June 2003 6,568,371 8510 27,172,940 138,314 1,298,876 22,172,059 57,359,070
DEPRECIATION
—At | july 2002 1,462,316 34,301 4,401,527 88,229 705,300 - 6,691,673
Charge for the year 267,247 16,651 1,033,692 31,469 118,071 - 1,467,130
Disposals (49,415) (1,276) - (50,69
At 30 fune 2003 1,729,563 1,537 5,435,219 118,422 823,371 - 8,108,112
NET BOOK YALUE
At 30 June 2003 4,838,808 6,973 21,737,721 19,892 475,505 22,172,059 49,250,958
At 30 June 2002 5,106,055 369,527 22,771,413 51,777 553,535 17,462,677 46,314,984

Included in additions, is caﬂaitalised loan interest on ongoing projects borrowings amounting to Sh 655,899,99¢ (2002 ~ Sh
299,159,000) and capitalised loan foreign exchange gains amounting to Sh 254,618,23| on Ongoing projects (2002-Sh 328,425,000
Lass), -

Included in plant and machinery, motor vehicles, furniture, equipment and fittings are assets with a cost of Sh505,570,894 (2002 -

Sh 510,168.000) which were fully depreciated, The norma annual depreciation charge on these assets would have been Sh57,074,29)
(2002 - Sh 57, 17,000), -
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
notes to the financial statements (continued)

2002
: Sh'000
3. STAFF COSTS
Salaries and wages 1,035,346
Pension costs — defined contribution scheme 175,223
= National Social Security Fund 2,392
Leave pay provision 5413
1,218,374
The average number of employees during the year was 1,534 (2002 — 1,568).
4, NET FINANCE (COSTS)/INCOME
Interest receivable:
On late payments by KPLC 1,182,340
Other 7.837
1,190,177
Interest payable:
On long-term borrowings (1,098,173)
On bank overdrafts (46,269)
On staff loans (4.513)
(1,148,955)
Net interest (payable)/receivable 41,222
Net exchange gains /(losses) (250,113)
(208,891)

5. EXCEPTIONAL ITEM
The exceptional item represents debt waiver to KPLC of Ksh. 182,340,090 arising from interest
charged by KenGen for late payment of invoices in the financial year 2001/2002. The interest waiver was
approved by the Cabinet in September 2003,

6. (a) TAXATION CHARGE

Current taxation based on the taxable profit
for the year at 30%

Deferred taxation charge 1,009,666

1,019,668
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED.
notes to the financial statements (continued)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Capitalisation of geothermal assets

All productive wells are capitalised when connected and are depreciated over their expected useful lives.
This is currently estimated to be fifteen years from the date of commencement of commercial operation.

The cost of unproductive wells is transferrad to the income statement in the year in which they are certified
complete but unproductive. Where a well ceases to be productive before the end of its expected useful life,
the net book value of the well is charged to the income statement in the year the well ceases to be
productive.

Provisions for liabilities and charges

~ Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave accrued at the balance sheet date.

Foreign currencies

Assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies are translated into Kenya shillings at the rates of exchange
ruling at the balance sheet date. Transactions during the year are translated at the rates of exchange ruling
on the dates of the transactions. During the period of construction of a project, gains and losses on foreign
currency loan realignments are capitatised as part of the cost of the project. Other exchange gains and
losses are dealt with in the income statement.

Taxation

Current taxation is provided for on the basis of the resules for the year as shown in the financiaf statements,
adjusted in accordance with the tax legislation. :

Deferred taxation is provided for, using the liability method, for alt temporary differences arising between

the tax bases of assets and their carrying values for financial reporting purposes. Currently enacted tax

rates are used to determine deferred tncome tax,
Retirement benefits obligations

The company’s obligations to staff retirement benefit plans are charged to the income statement as they fall
due.

2002
Sh'000
CPERATING PROFIT
The operating profit is arrived at after charging:
Electricity purchased from Uganda Electricity Board 328,219
Depreciation 1,490,347
Amortisation of operating lease prepayments (note 7) 29
Staff costs (Note 3) 1,21 8,_374
Directors’ emoiuments:
- Fees £,000°
- Other 3710
Auditors’ remuneration 1,659
Operating lease rentals 37,945
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30th june 2003

| ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards. The principal
accounting policies adopted are set out below:

Basis of accounting
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost basis of accounting.
Revenye

Revenue is recognised, excluding valug added tax, based on the net units of energy transmitted and inveiced
to the authorised distributor, The Kenya Power & Lighting Company Limited.

interest payablc

Loan interest accruing during the period of construction of a project is capitalised as part of the cost of the
project. :

Property, plant and equipment

Property, piant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation.
Depraciation

Freehold land is not depreciated.

Depreciation on other property, plant and equipment is calculated on the straight fine basis to write off
their cost over the expected useful lives. The rates used are:

Buildings 2.85%
Geothermal wells 6.66%
Transmission lines 2.5-20%
Plant and machinery T - 6.66%
Motor vehicles 25%

Furniture, equipment and fittings  6.66 - 20%
Operating lease prepayments

Leasehold land payments are recognised as an expense in the income statement on straight line basis over
the period of lease in compliance with International Accounting Standaré (IAS) No. |7.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at average purchase cost less provision for obsalescence,
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
cash flow statement for the year ended 30th june 2003

2002

Note Sh’000
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from/(used in) operations [8(5) 1,552,606
Interest paid 417.210)
Interest received 1,895,850
Net cash generated from/{used in} operating activities 3,037,546
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to property, plant and equipment (5,713,286)
Investment funds in KPLLC -
Disposal of transmission lines to KPLC -
Disposal of motor vehicles
Net cash used in investing activities (5,713,286)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payment of long-term borrowings 18({b) (741,518)
GOK Loans converted to Equity -
Proceeds from long-tarm borrowings 18(b) 4,096,384
Additional financing from the Government of Kenya 660,600
Interest capitalised on rescheduled GOK loans 18(b) -
Net cash generated from financing activities 4,014,865
INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,339,126
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT | JULY | 434,468
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 30 JUNE 18(c) 1,773,594

20 { Annual Report for the Year Ended 30™ June 2003



KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30th june 2003

Share Share Funds Capital - Revaluation Revenus Total
Capital Premium Awaiting Reserves Reserve Reserve
' Allotment
of shares
Sh'600 Sh'000 Sh'000 Sh’00C Sh'000 Sh'o0o $h'009
At 1 .July 2002 5,495,904 5,039,818 660,000 8,578,722 - 8,512,719 28,288,163
Gok ©On —lent lcans 15,124,584 15,124,584
Reserve arising on
revaluation of Treasury Bonds - - - - 206,074 - 206,074
Met Profit for the year - - - - - 2518,879 2,518,878
At 30 June 2003 5,495,904 5,039,818 15,784,584 8,579,722 206,074 11,032,598 46,135,700

(2) Last year, the company received Sh 660,000,000 from the Government of Kenya being support financing for
the Ollkaria 1l project. This amount will be converted into additional equity shares to the Government upon

(b}

completion of the necessary formalities. The directors expect the process of issuing the new shares to be
completed during the financial year ending 30 June 2004,

The capital reserve represents various arnounts originating from 1997 and prior years in respect of development
surcharge received from the Kenya Power & Lighting Company Limited for the purpose of financing the
development of certain Power Projects,
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GEMNERATING COMPANY LIMITED

balance sheet as at 30th june 2003

ASSETS.

Non current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Operating lease prepayments

Due from The Kenya Power & Lighting Company Limited
Investment funds in KPLC

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables

Due from The Kenya Power & Lighting Company Limited
Taxation recoverable

Treasury Bonds

Fixed deposits

Bank and cash balances

Total assets
- BEQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Capital and reserves

Share capital

Share premium

Funds awaiting allotment of shares
Capital reserves

Revaluation Reserve

Revenue reserve

Neon current lizbilities
Borrowings

Deferred tax liability

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Barrowings

Total equity and liabilities

MNote

O N0 00

[5(2)
6

(7
[5(a)

2002
5h'000

46,314,984
1,649
1,045,786

47,362,419

766,282
282,230
£2,825,902
2,606

793,034
1,038,560

£5,708,614

63,071,033

5,495,904
5,039,818

660,000
8,579,722

8,512,719

28,288,163

26,215,103
2,957,577

29,172,680

2,516,619
3,093,571

5,610,190

63,071,033

The financial statements on pages 6 to 24 were approved by the board of directors on 28th January, 2004

and were signed on its behalf by:

Titus Mbathi - (Chairman)

Directors

Edward Njoroge - (Managing Director}
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
income statement for the year ended 30th june 2003

REVEMUE

OPERATING EXPEMNSES

OPERATING PROFIT

NET FINANCE INCOME /(COSTS)

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION AND EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

EXCEPTIONAL ITEM
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

TAXATION CHARGE

NET PROFIT FORTHEYEAR

Note

2002
Sh'000

10,252,108

(6,743,154)

3,508,954

{208,891)

3,300,063

3,300,063

(1,019,666)

2,280,397

Antwzl Report for the Year Ended 30™ June 2003

[7



[6

report of the controller and auditor general

on the financial statements of the Kenya
Electricity Generating Company Limited for
the year ended 30th june 2003

financial evaluation reports. Further, other Insurance companies which
did not appear in the financial evaluation reports were also awarded
tenders. Furthermore, an Insurance Broker who had been disqualified
during the tender evaluations stages for brokerage services was
contracted. The Company was, therefore, in breach of rules and
regulations. Additionally the negotiations, as stipulated in the Insurance
Tender Documents, between the KenGen Insurance Tender Committee
and the qualified insurance brokers to fine-tune the proposals and the
contract before signing were not done. Under the foregoing
circumstances, it was not possible to confirm propriety of the insurance
expenditure amounting to Kshs.303,523,946.

LOSS OF USD100,000

On 8 August 2001, KenGen Ltd. Instructed the Co-operative Bank of Kenya
to transfer a sum of US$ 2 million to the World Bank for repayment of a
World Bank Loan. However,a fraudulent instruction using forged KenGen
Ltd. Letterhead was also issued to the Co-operative Bank instructing them
to transfer the US$ 2 milfion to a foreign zccount in Washington State,
USA. Out of the US$ 2.0 million, US$ 100,000 was fraudulently withdrawn.

“The fraud was, however, discovered before the accomplice could withdraw

the balance of US$ 1.9 million which sum has since been credited to the
Company’s account at the Co-operative Bank of Kenya. Although three
officers from KenGen Ltd. and three from the Bank were charged with the
fraud under criminal case number 1869/2001, and subsequently acquitted
for lack of evidence, the Bank through which the forged documents were
facilitated should have accepted the responsibility and credited KenGen

Ltd. with the US$ 100,000 that was fraudulently transferred. No such

recovery from the Bank has been received and the outcome of negotiations
for recovery has not been seen, '

D. G. NJOROGE |
CONTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL

MNafrobi
20 January, 2004
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report of the controller and auditor general
on the financial statements of the Kenya
Electricity Generating Company Limited for
the year ended 30th june 2003

I have examined the financial statements of the Kenya Electricity Generating
Company Limited for the year ended 30 june 2003 in accordance with the
provisians of Section 29 of the Exchequer and Audit Act (Cap 412). | have
obtained all the information and explanations required for the purpose of
the audit. Proper books of accounts have been kept and the financial
statements, which have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
are in agreement therewith and comply with the Companies Act.

Except for the reservations sat out here below, in rmy opinion the financial
statements when read together with the notes thereon present a true and
fair view of the firancial state of affairs of the Company as at 30 June 2003
and of its surplus and cash flow for the year then ended.

CONVERSION OF AMOUNT DUE FROM KPLC INTO EQLITY

As stated in note % to the financial statements in September 2003,
Government, through a Cabinet Resolution approved the conversion
of Kshs.12,260,000,000 out of a total debt of Kshls. 15,63 1,000,600 owed
by KPLC to KenGen as at 30 June 2003 into equity in the form of
Preference Shares in KPLC. Conéequently this amount was transferred
out of the debtors account and disclosed in the Balance sheet under
non-current assets as investment funds pending formal issue and
aliotment of the Preference shares to KenGen by KPLC. It is also
observed that loans lent to KenGen by Government of Kenya totalling
Kshs.15,784.584,000 were also to be converted into Government Equity
in KenGen.The circumstances under which KPLC accumulated the debt
of Kshs.15,631,000,000 even though it actually sold the power to its
customers but failed to pay KenGen thereby adversely affecting the
operations of KenGen have not been explained. However, Parfiamentary
approval for these transactions has not been seen.

INSURANCE PREMIUMS

During the year under review, the Company incurred a total of
Kshs.303,523,946 on Insurance Premiums, an increase of
Kshs.101,221,760.00 or 50% compared to the Kshs.202,302,186.00
paid in the previous year, The very substantial increase could be
attributed to the Company’s failure to evaluate its insurance with a
view to minimizing its cost through such measures as self Insurance for
policies with low incidence rankings, reduce benefits on the Group Life
Policy,and increased deductibles on the large risk programs. Irregularities
were observed during the audit in the awarding of the Insurance Tenders
in that Insurance companigs which did not meet the mandatory
requirements as per the tendering procedures were awarded tenders.
Cases in point were Companies declared technically inselvent in the
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
statement of directors’ responsibilities

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial staternents for
each financial year; which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company as at the end of the financial year and of the profit ot loss of
the company for that period. [n preparing those financial statements, the
directors are required to:

e Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them

' consistently; '

¢ Make judgements and estimates that are reasenable and prudent;

* State whether applicable accounting standards have been
followed; _ '

*  Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis
untess it is inappropriate to presume that the company will
continue in business.

The directors are résponsihle far keeping proper accounting records,
which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position
of the company and to enable them to ensure that the financial
statements comply with the Companies Act. Thay are also responsible
for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other

irregularities.

Ona c;r' the wefls feeding the new Oikaria i Geothermaf Fower St tmn
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report of the directors

The Controller and Auditor General was appointed the Company’s
auditor in accordance with sections 29,30 and 3| of the Exchequer
and Audit Act (cap 412) and section 159(2) of the Companies Act. M/
S Deloitte & Touche, the Company’s previous auditers, retired from
office during the year.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Secretary
Mairobi, 2003

Fare of Masinga Dam with Kitui water projoct intake in foreground.
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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED
report of the directors

The directors present their report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 30 June 2003.

ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the campany is the generation and sale of
electricity to the authorised distributor, The Kenya Power and Lighting
Company Limited. '

RESULTS Sk’000
Profit before taxation . | 3,808,701
Taxation charge 1,288,822
Net profit for the year transferred to revenue reserve 2,519,879
DIVIDENDS

The directors do not recommend the paymeht of a dividend in respect
of the year.

DIRECTORS

The current members of the board of directors are as shown on page
2.

Gen (Rtd) M Mohamed resigned on 25 March 2003 and was replaced
by TK .Mbathi

Eng. | K Bondet resigned on 25 March 2003 and was replaced by
E. Njoroge.

| Kinyua and Prof. W.M. Mwangi resigned on 25 March 2003 and were
reptaced by, ). Magari and . Nyoike. '

M. M. Karanja, |. K. Nyukuri, and Eng.|.C.Chemitei, resigned on 25 March
2003 and were replaced by, F: H.Abass, Lt. Gen (Rtd) A. Cheruiyot, G. M.
Njagi and Ms 5.W.Wiainaina.
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chairman’s statement

30" june, 2003, The Centroller and Auditor general made three
reservations to the Company’s Financial Staternent, namely

i. - Conversion of Amount due from KPLC into Equity
ii. Insurance Premiums
iii. Loss of USS 100,000

It is the Company’s considered opinion that the reservations made by
the Controller and Auditor General do not constitute major commission
or omission in the management of the affairs of the Company.
MNevertheless, | would like to assure the shareholders, stakeholders and
office of the Controller and Auditor General that we have taken note
of his comments and observations and shall address them.

Future Prospects

| wish to
Continued support by the Gevernment and the development partners thanlc my
coupled with the ongoing business processes re-engineering activities, Board
including the proposed epening up of shareholding to the Kenyaxl'a public colieagues,
will enhance the contribution of the company to the domestic as well staff, the
as the regional economy. ' Government

and its
Acknowledgement - _ agencies, and
our

[ wish to thank my Beard coileagues, staff, the Government and its development
agencies, and our development partners for their continued support partners for
to the Company. their

. _ continued
Q ' SUPPOIT to
WAL

the Company.

Hon, Titus Kitili Mbathi
Chairman

The President plants 2 commemarative Poda tree in front of Ollaria f Power Station,
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chairman’s statement

Kipevu Combined Cycle Project

The update of the feasibility study for the project is expected to be
done in the fiscal year 2003/2004.

Public Relations

The company continued to enhance its image through participation in
social corporate responsibility activities including various charitable
programmes. These included both cash donations as well as physical
participation by members of staff,

One of the major contributions within the year was a donation of Kshs
1,000,000 towards the Aberdare Fence Project.

We also participated in several annual charity events including Heart
Run and made cash donations to support, among others the National
Physically Handicapped Games held in Mombasa.

The company alse participated in re-forestation efforts in Mau Forest
apart from donating seedlings to various communities from its social
re-forestation nurseries at Oflkaria, Gitaru and Sondu Miriu project.

Within the pericd, the company’s Annual Report was voted 2nd best
overall in the country by the Public Relations Soctety of Kenya {PRSK).

The company maintained cordial relations with the media and received
fair coverage as a major player-in the Energy Sector.

Human Resources

The staff capacity remained virtually the same as the previous year at
[532. Industrial harmony also prevailed. Staff were trained locally and
abroad and their morale was generally high during the period. The vision
and mission statements of the company were faunched in the same
period. The company hosted the geothermal cenference in April 2003
during which a number of stalf members presented papers on various
aspects of geothermal power.

Statement of Controller and Auditor General

Following the amendment of the State Corporations Act, the effice of
the Controlier and Auditor General audited our books of accounts and
subemitted its report certifying that the financial statements present a
true and fair view of the financial state of affairs of the Company as at

Annual Report for the Year Ended 30™ june 2003
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chairman’s statement

. Gitaru
Turbine defects on Unit | were cleared.
Kiambere

A study to determine the cost effective and efficient arrangement to
optimise the station output was done and its recommendations are
under consideration for implementation. The study recommends the
upgrading of the station capacity by between 14 MWV — 90 M.

Geothermal Station

Cooling tower of Olkaria | Unit 3 and a nurmber of wells were overhauled.
Developments

&4 MW Olkaria lf Geothermal Power Project

With the previous financing problems having been settled, the overall
progress of the project was on schedule for commissioning of Unit |
on 30th September and Unit 2 on 24th November 2003. The only
outstanding problem was the Wayleaves for Nairobi North to Dandora
220kV line.

Geothermal Resource Assessment

Minimal drilling activities were undertaken in the year with budgetary
support from the Government. Further funding is awaited from
- Kreditanstalt fur Wiederaufbau (KfW) of Germany.

6C MW Sondu/Miriu Hydro Power Prejece

Phase | tunne! civil works were due for completion in August 2003,
The contract for operation of site amenities ended on 9th May 2003
and KenGen took over the opérations of these facilities. Phase 2 Loan
by Japanese Government was still awaited. The project is behind schedule
by over three years and the earliest commissioning date it now
December 2006 if the funding is in place by January 20G4,

Raising of Masinga Dam

Logistical handicaps to the implementation of the project are baing
considered.
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chairman’s statement

Capital Investment

The capital expenditure for the year was Kshs 4,896 millior} incurred
on Olkaria Il and Sondu Miriu power projacts.

Restructuring of the Hectric Power Sub-Sector

Equity debt swap was undertaken involving KPLC, KenGen and the
Government to enable KPLC improve its balance sheet and aid its
recovery. This arrangement entailed, inter alia, KenGen converting Ksh,
12,260 million owed by KPLC into preference shares in the latter. GolC
taking up additional shares amounting to Ksh. 15,124 million in KenGen
and reducing the an-lent loans to KenGen by the same amount, lssuance
of the preference shares by KPLC to KenGen and ordinary shares by
the latter to GokK is expected in 2003/2004,

Electricity Tariff

In addition to the equity debt swap, KenGen ceded Ksh. 0.60 per Kwh
thereby reducing its buik tariff to KPLC from Ksh2.36 per to Ksh. L.76
per Kwh to further aid the recovery of KPLC.

information, Communication and Technology

Automation of routine business process underVWarehouse Management,
Purchasing Cycle and within the Finance Division was done in the year.
Printing of Local Purchase Order was also automated. Interfacing of
the Plant Maintenance Management System to Stores Management
Systern was done thereby further improving management of spares for
the Plants, resulting in hiéh availability. The Wide Area Network was
also axtended to cover Sondu Miriu Power Project and Wanjii Power
Station. '

Operations

Some major works were undertaken in various Plants during the year
to enhance their performance. They include the following:

Hydro Stations
Kambury

Replacement of new runners of Units | and 2.

Annual Report for the Year Ended 30™ fune 2003
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chairman’s statement

Expenditure

Operating cost for the year declined by Ksh. 954 million from Shs.
6,743 million to Shs. 5,789 millisn, also mainly due to a decline in fuel
expenses by Ksh, 692 million.

Finance Costs

Finance cost declined by Kshs. 880 million to a net income of Kshs. 671
millicn from the previous year’s net loss of Ksh. 208 million. The declina
in interest rates and appreciation of the domestic currency against
both the Japanese Yen and the United States of America Dollar resulted
in the favourable position.

Trading Resufts

. The profic
The profit before taxation for the year increased by 4% to Shs.3, 809 before
million spurred by decline in operating cost and favourable foreign taxation for
exchange regime. The amount is to be used to meet local counterpart the year
funding for the projects, principal joan service and any dividend payment increased by
to the shareholder. 4% to Shs.3,
' 808 million
Taxation : spurred by
_ decline in
As a result of the tax losses brought forward from the previous year operating
ameounting to Ksh. 2,413 million, the Company did not pay any cost and
corporation tax for the year The tax loss carried forward in the year favourable
was Ksh. 940 million and is expected to increase in the next three foreign
years with the commissioning of Olkaria || and Sondu Miriu power exchange
profects. However, in compliance with requirements of Internationa! regime.

Accounting Standards, provisions in the form of deferred tax of Ksh.
1,289 miltion for the year was made.

Cash Flow

Net cash flow from operations and financing activities was Ksh. 18,642
millior: compared to Ksh. 7,051 million the previous year. Ksh. 15,919
million was spent on implementation of Olkaria Il and Sondu Miriu
power projects and acquisition of preference shares in KPLC and other
assets. The cash balance for the year was Ksh. 4,496 million including
the balance brought forward from the previous year.
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chairman’s statement

I am delighted to report the performance of the Company for the
financial year ended 30" June 2003.The Company continued to better
its performance-relative to the preceding year. Gradual gains in the
macroeconomic environment mainly favourable interest rates and
weather conditions contributed to the positive results. ’

Overview of the Kenyan Economy

The gross domestic product growth was [.4% partly supported by
increased lending to the private sector by about 4.9%. Most sectors of
the economy posted positive performance, though marginal. The average
inflation level was 6.6% down from 9.6% experienced in the earlier
year attributable partly to the appreciation of the Kenya Shilling against
the Japanese Yen and United States of America DollarThe 9 E-day interest
rate averaged about 3%. ' I

The Government commissioned an Economic Recovery Plan premised
on Job Creation and Poverty Reduction. The Plan gives priority to
increased investments in infrastructure, agriculture, manufacturing,
tourism, trade and industry.The economic agenda also includes enhanced
access to quality education and health care, zero tolerance to corruption
and promotion of good governance.

These actions are anticipated to spur investor confidence and support
fram development partners in jumpstarting the economy. The overall
effect is target real growth rate of 2% in 2003, which may lead to
increased energy sales due to enhanced demand.

Financial Results
Sales

The unit sales for the year were 3,659 million compared to 3,284 million
units the previous year. Favourable hydrology leading to improved
hydropower generation was mainly responsible for | 1% sales increase.

Revenue

Revenue earned in the year was Shs.10,108 million being Kshs. 8,834
million and Kshs. {,274 million for unit sales and fuel respectively. This
compares unfavourably with Ksh. 10,252 million earned the previous
year and attributable to reduction in fuel revenue zrising from enhanced
hydropower generation. '
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notice of meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the FIFTY FIRST Annual General
Meeting of Members will be held at the Registered Office of the
Company, Stima Plaza, Phase 1ll, Kolobot Road, Mairobi, on 28% April
2004, at 12:00 noon to transact the Ordinary Business of the Company.

By Order of the Board.

A H.AL
Cormnpany Secretary,

Nairobi, Kenyz -
7* April 2004

A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting is entitled
to appoint one or more proxies to attend and, on a poll, to vote instead
of him/her. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. To be valid,
the form of proxy must be duly completed and must be lodged at the
Registered Office of the Company or posted in time to reach there not
fater than [2:00 noon on 27% April, 2004,

President Kibaki urveils the plaque commemorating the offcial inauguration of Gfkariz It Power Station.
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E. NJOROGE, BSc. {Hons.),
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N. K. GICHUK], BSc. (Eng)) (Hons.), R. Eng., M.LEK.
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Company Secretary
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Chief Manager, Finance
W, ETEMESI, BCom. (Hons.), FCPA (K)
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Manager, Information Technelogy -

J. ©. OMBONGI, BSc. Electronics, M5¢. Computer Science.

Manager, Public Relations and Communications
M. NJERU, B.A. (Hons.), Dip. Mass Com., FPRSK, M.IPRA

Manager, Procurement
G.W. MUGA, BSc. (Eng.) (Hons), Dip. Geo. Tech., M.LEK, AMCIPS
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Notice of Meeting

NOTICE iS HEREBY GIVEN that the FIFTIETH Annual General Meeting of Members will
be held at the Registered Office of the Company, Stima Plaza, Phase II, Kolobot Road,
Nairobi, on 20 February 2003, at 12:00 noon to transact the Ordinary Business of the
Company. o '

By Order of the Board. o

A H.ALI o .
Company Secretary, o

__ NgirﬁBi, Ke_'n.y-a : -
30 January 2003

- A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting is entitled to dppoint one or

' more proxies to attend and, on a poll, to vote msr:Eadof him/her. A proxy need not be a . -
member of the Company. To be valid; the form of proxy-must be duly completed and must

. be Jodged at the Registered Office of the 'Comg_iny or posted: in time to reach there not -
later than 12:00 noon on 18 February 2003. .: Lo o




Gen. (Red) M, Moham

| Kenya Eleciric'ity-Géne'rating Compéh.)(_ Limited

Chairman’s Review
for the Year Ended 30 June 2002

* tam pleased to release the Annual Report of the Company for the financial year ended

30" June 2002. The Company performed better in the year under review relative to the
previous year. The improved performance is attributable to the marginal gains in the
macroeconomic environment.

- General Overview of the Kenyan Economy

The domestic economy reversed the negative performance registered in the previous year.
The Gross Domestic Product (GDP) increased to 1.2% in 2001 from a negative growth of
0.2% in 2000. Favourable weather that spurred agricultural production and generation of
hydropower, growth in the communication fndustry and expansion in export outlets

. contributed to the positive growth.

‘Poor infrastructure, -high cost of funds, low prices of tea and coffee in the world market

hampered full recov_er}? of the economy in the year under review, The mean inflation feve
was 0.8% while the Kenya Shilling depreciated against the US Dollar to exchange at 78.66.

- _ The Economic Survey 2002 projects the economy o grow at a rate of 2% while inflation is

"pro]ected to rise to 2% owing to the general elections and constitutional review related -

: * expenditures. However, the cutcome of the impending'geh_e'rai elections and Fesumptjon of
S donor funding may play a critical role in attaining the projected growth rate.

L Financial Results

Sales:

3,229 million units were sold in the year under-revi'e\'é\..f".':':ompared to 2,559 million units the
previous year, The increase of 26% was mainly attributed to improved hydro sales from
1,325 miilion units to 2,400 million units.

Revenue

Revenue for the year was 'S-h's.IO,2_52 million made up of Shs. 9,289 miifion ard Shs. 1,263
million for unitc sales and fuel respectively. Revenue from hydro and geothermal sales rose
from Shs. 3,365 million and Shs. 837 million to Shs. 5,927 miltion and Shs. 931 million
respectively. Revenue from thermal sales declined frem Shs. 2,199 million to Shs. 1,112
million, Shs. 153 million was earned from other sources aof revenue including consultaney
services in information technology and geothermal resourees development provided to
third parties.

The above revenue compares unfavourably with the previous year's revenue of Shs. 13,488
million consisting of Shs. 7,649 million and Shs. 5,839 milfion for unit safes and fuel respecrively.
Thus, the substantial decline in fuel revenue due to improved hydro sales contributed to the
overall decrease in the revenue for the year.

Expenditure , .
Operating expenses declined from Shs. | 1,241 million to Shs. 6,743 million. The decline of
about 40% is mainly due to reduced expenditure on fuel for thermal generation as well as
COST optimisation measures instituted in the year.



Chairman’s Review |
for the Year Ended 80 June 2002 (Continued)

Finance Costs .
Finance cost for the year was Shs. 208 million compared to 2 net income of Shs. 228 million
the previous year. The decline is due to increased interest costs and net exchange loss of . |

Shs. 250 million occasioned by adverse exchange regime of the Kenya shilling against the us o

Doliar and the Japanese Yen. o

Trading Resuits L LT ; :
Profit before taxation for the year was Shs.3,3_00 mill'ioh"ct)mparéd to Shs.2,475 miflion, an
increase of 33%, mainly attributed 't'ci__ __;mp_r_qy_ed unit séfe_s'. ) S .

‘" Taxation o

._Tﬁe Cdfﬁpéh)? paid tm'cé's"amounting to Shs. I,333.mi¥_ii'o-h_.:f_6 theGOVel'nment d'uring. the '

‘Shs. 772 miillion in the previous year. The increase is due to irrjp_rbvéd"'jj_érformanée in the

“Net cash flow from operations was an inflow of Shs, 1,560 mitlion compared to an outfloy

- of SH;’; 150 million the previous year. This is mainly attributed to improved operating profi

Net cash inflow from ﬁnanciﬁg activities was Shs 4,015 niil lq_r:i"compared to Shs, 5,526_.':
millicn the previous year, The decling arase mainly from re_dﬂ_’i:éél disbursements for the on

going Olkaria N and Sondu Miriy power projects.

the Olkaria Il project.

- Capital lnvestﬁ’lent_ ._ : S o ST S
The capital expenditure for the year increased by 37% to Shs 5,939 million from Shs 4,330

million, mainly as a result of the ongoing works at Olkaria i project.

Business Plan _ : R :
The Board of Directors approved the Company Vision and Mission Statements and Core '
Values in fune 2001. Thereafter work on the development of the Five-Year Business Plan
commenced and was substantially complete by June 2002. The Plan is anticipated to be
finafised and implemented in the fiscal year 2002/2003. Also developed and approved in the
year was the Environmental Policy Staternent of the Company. '

Restructuring of the Electric Power Sub-Sector

The Power Market Design and Pre-Privatisation Study. undertaken by the Government to
determine a suitable power market structure for Kenya including modalities for enhanced
private sector participation in generation and anticipated liberalisation of transmission and
distribution continued in the year,

L year, Value Added Tax, Pay As You Earn and Custom & Excise accounted for79%,19%and - -
_ 2%__i_*espe:<;ﬁ'v'ély._'Deferred taxation charge for the year was _Shs'.;__!'_','(}'I:_?:'_'r_n'i!_lion_:compared o
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Chairman’s Review
for the Year Ended 30 June 2002 (Continued)

Electricity Tariff

PB Power of United Kingdom continued with the update of the |998 Study on Electricity
Tariffs in Kenya. The update is meant to facilitate negotiations of a new Power Purchase
Agreement between KenGen and KPLC.

Electricity Regulatory Board commissioned separate studies on the electricity tariff policy
for Kenya as well as the rationalisation of operational and capital expenditure of the industry.
These studies are almost complete and their implementation may affect the structure and
levels of electricity tariffs in Kenya.

State Corporations Act

The Government vide legal Notice number 23 of 997 axempted KenGen from the
provisions of the State Corporations Act to facilitate operational autonomy in the liberalised
business énvironment. In June 2002, the Act was amended thereby restricting autonomy on
key areas of the aperations of the Company,

Institutional Strengthening_-?i*djé(:t-(ISP) _
A number of systems were implemented in the year to enhance operational efficiency.
Among them are the following: water management, fuel 'maqagement, business workflow

and documents management. Water management system was developed and tested and will

be implemented after the procurement of interfacing equip 'éﬁt. Fuel management system
was implemented for the Kipevu power station complex: Wwhile business workflow was
implemented in Finance and Procurement divisions. Doctiments management system was
finatised in Central Office and will be rolied-out to the areas in the new financial year.

The human resources system was enhanced to take care of staff career progression and
leave man'agement. Wide Area Network was expanded to include Central workshop, Wanjii,
Tana, Garissa and Lamu Power Stations. Several studies on enviranment management system
were also carried out.

| Operations
| A number of operation and maintenance activities were carried out in various plants during

the year to improve their performance, The major ones include the following:

4

Hydro Stations

. Kamburu

Re-alignment of Unit 2 was successfully completed.

Gitaru
Gitaru Unit | turbine efficiency tests were carried out.

Kiambere
Rehabilization of Unic | shaft seal was under‘taken.
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Mini Hydros : .
Major overhauls were carried out on Tana Unit 2, Sagana Unit 2, and Gogo Unit 2. Two
transformers were changed at Tana Power Station.

Thermal Stations

Lamu Power Station _
Two new 400 kW Diesel Generators were installed and 'cpmmissioned'at the Station.
This greatly improved the power supply to the Lamu Istand.

Kipevu Steam Plant : L _
_Anew 37MYA Transformer was installed and commissioned for No.6 Generator.

Kipevu Diesel Plant : S
Major service was carried out on all the engines on attaining 12,000 hours of service. -

Nairobi Fiat Gas Turbine
Major inspection was carried out.

Technical Services

The Mombasa Road Hectrical plant Workshopg:\éra_s set up’ while remote monitoring -
system for bulk energy maters for Olkaria was tested successfully. '

Developments

64 MW Olkaria i Geothermal Power Project .
The overall progress of the project was adversely affected by funding problems with some
of the contracts. Between October 2001 and May 2002 construction works had reduced by
about 70%. However, more funds were availed by the Government and the funding agencies
to support the project. Delays in accessing donor funds impeded the opening of the letters
of credit for the electromechanical contract. The profect is envisaged for commissioning by .
September 2003, -

" Geothermal Resource Assessment
There were no drilling activities undertaken in the year. The funding sought from Kreditanstalt

fur Wiederaufbau (KfW) of Germany for these activities was not released due to KenGen's §f

inability to provide counterpart funds for Olkaria II. Efforts to provide the requisite funding
were in progress at the time of preparing this report,

49 MW Sondu/Miriu Hydro Power Project

Phase I Civil works and environmental monitoring activities progressed well in the year and |
are expected to be complete by June 2003. Release of Phase !l loan by the Japanese §

- maintenance. The Gas Turbine has
- an installed capacity of 13.5 MW,

Government is awaited and therefore the associated contracts have not commenced.

Consequently, these contracts are behind schedule by more than two years and the project
is new scheduled for commissioning by mid 2006 assuming that funding is put in place by
March 2003.
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20 Mw Sondu/Miriu Additional Powes Project
Detailed design and preparation of tender documents for the project were finafised in th

‘year.

Raising of Masinga Dam
Project activities will commence by July 2003.

Woellhead Generation 10 Mw Project
Sourcing of funds for the project will commence by March 2003,

Combined Cycle 70 Mw Project
Sourcing of funds for the project will commence by January 2003,

Public Relations _

During the year under review, the Company participated in various community assistance
activities to enhance its social responsibifity. These activities included donatiens, in cash and
kind, to several schools as weil as participating in Heart to Heart charity run.

Community activities initiated in Sondu Miriu Hydro Project area were sustained throughout
the year, the highlight being a marathon, football and netball tournaments. In support to
social afforestation and commitment to its environmentaj policy, the Company donated
tree seedlings to Nakuru and Sondu Miriy area residents from its social afforestation nurseties
in Gitaru and Olkaria,

Within the period, the Company’s in-house ‘magazine, KenGen News, was voted overal]
best newsletter in the Country by the Public Relations Sotiety of Kenya,

The Company continued to maintain cordial relations with the media and received fair
coverage cn its activities.

Human Resources

At the close of the financial year, the staff capacity stood at 1548, Duri ng this period the
company enjoyed peaceful industrial relations and put in place Strategies to enabie it
achieve its corporate goals.

 The organisational structure was rationalised leading to the merger of the Hydro, Thermai,

Geothermal and Technical Divisions to form the Operations Division, Legal Affairs, Public

¢ Relations, Ihterna! Audit and Security Services wers placed under the Managing Diractor’s

Office bringing the number of Divisions down from eleven to seven plus the Managing
Directar’s Office.

In an effort to ensure-that the Company workforce was equipped with skills needed to
attaln its vision and mission, a total of 808 employees attended courses jocally and

~ internationally,

As we continue to motivate, empower angd retain staff for better performance, we have
focused on addressing the chalienges pased by HIV and AIDS in our organisation. The
company has also joined hands with other stakeholders in the Energy sector to form the
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Energy Sector Aids Control Unit (ACU) whose mission is to provide a model in the
prevention, intervention and mitigation for all those within the sector affected and infected
by the pandemic. Simitarly regional Aids Control units have been formed in mast of our
eperational areas working as an arm of the Energy sector ACU.

During this year, the KenGen Technical Seminar, a professional forum that enhances sharing.
of ideas through presentation of papers from various fields of our business was launched,

Future Prospects

The investments and the business processes re-engineering activities being implemented

are anticipated to enhance value to the shareholders and position the Company as a leading
power producer in the Eastern Africa Region. However, this would require continued
favourable hydrological and economic conditions. 2
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_Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited

Report of the Directors

The directors present thair report together with the audited financial statements for the
year ended 30 June 2002,

Activities

The principal activity of the company is the generation and sale of electricity to the authorised
distributor, The Kenya Power and Lighting Company Limized. The company also purchases
energy from the Uganda Electricity Board to supplement its productien.

RESULTS Sh0O0
Profit before taxation _ 3,300,063
Taxation charge _ : _ ' 109,666
Net profit for the year' tf‘ahsfe'r_;réd to revenue reserve ' 2,280,397
Di\gidends '

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend in respect of the year,

Directorship

The current members of the beard of directars are as shown on page 2,

J- D. Mturi resigned on 24 July 2002 and was replaced by Gen. (Rtd) M. Mohamed.-

E. D. Wasunna resigned on 23 May 2002 and was replaced b)f l. K. Bondet,

J- Mwachofi resigned on 30 August 2002 and was replaced by'}. Kinyua.

J. M. Mugwe (S.5), Dr E. E. Ambeva, M. N. Ali, and M &_ Maina resignad on 30 April 2002 and
were replaced by M. M, Karanja, M. Ndeto, J- Ko Nytkurt, Eng. J- C. Chemitei and Dr R.O.
Arunga, )

Director J. M: Mwendwa passed away on 26 February 2002. May the Almighty God rest his
soul in eternal peace,

Auditors
The auditors, Deloitte & Touche, having expressed their willingriess, continue in office in-
accordance with Section 159 {2) of the Companies Act.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
Secretary

Nairobi
2002



Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

Company law requ_ires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year

_ which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at the end of the
financial year and of the profit or [oss of the company for that period. In preparing those
financial statements, the directors are required to: '

Select suitable ac.couhting policies and then apply them conéistently;
Make judgements and estimiates that are reasonable and prudent;
State whether applicable accounting standards have been followed;

Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate

to presume that the t:bnip'an_y Wiﬂ Continue in business. -

The directors are responsible for kéeping proper' accountiﬁg re;:qtdsl;.\:yhich' disclose with
. reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the comparty and t0 enable them
© fo ensure that the financial statements comply with the Cpm_ﬁéniéé Act.. They are also
i responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and tience: for taking reasonable

. steps for the preveéntion and detection of fraud and other irregularities.’.. . ..
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_ Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited

Report of the Auditors to the Members of
Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited

We have audited the financial statements on pages 15 to 32 and have obtained all the
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary
for the purposes of our audit,

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors :

As described on page 4, the directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements. Qur responsibillity is to express an opinion on those financial statements based
on our audit.

Basis of opinion \ .

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable asstrance as to
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financiai
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the
directors, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As indicated in note 8, no adjustments have been made to these financial statements regarding
the waiver of interest charged to KPLC for late settlement of KenGen invoices by KPLC.
amounting to Sh. 1,182 million and the rescheduling of pait'of .the amount due from KPLC
under current assets amounting to Sh. 10,839 million. o

These arrangements have been agreed in brinciple but, f]je directors are awaiting forrnal
approvai from the Government. ' T '

Opinion . _ _
In our opinion, except for the matter referred to in paragraph 4 above, proper hooks of
account have been kept by the company and the financial statements, which are in agreement
therewith, give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at 30 June 2002 and
of its profitand cash flows far the year then ended in accordance with International Accounting
Standards and comply with the Companies Act.

- Deloitte & Touche

22 November 2002



Income Statement
for the Year Ended 30 June 2002
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- Note sho00

REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES - = % - o

2001
Sh'000

13488013

(I241277) b e

OPERATING PROMIT

NET FINANCE (COSTS)INCOME -

2,246,736

28487

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

TAXATION CHARGE

2’475-2.23."'

72436

NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR . .

1,702,787 -« - -




. Kenya EIe_Ctk_iqity _Ge_ne'rating Cohjpany Limited .-

Balance Sheet
asat 30 June 2002
. ' 2002 2001
Restater
MNote Sh'000 Sh'o0{
ASSETS '
MNon current assets _ :
Property, plant and equipment 6 41,792,88¢
Operating lease prepayments 7 i,67¢
Due from The Kenya Power
& Lighting Company Limited 8 961,80¢
42,754,377
Current assets
Inventories -~ . _ _ _ g 921,074
Trade and other receivables v 102,927
Due from The Kenyz Power
. & Lighting Company Limited 8 10,433,219
. Taxation rei:_c_n\ferab!e _ ' 2,606
Fixed deposits . 793,034 o
" Bank and cash balances : 1,038,560 860,374
15,708,614 12,320,202
Total assets 163,071,033 55076574
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves S g ' -
Share capical : - 120 5,495,904 5,495,904
Share premium . N - 5,039,818 5,039,818
'Funds awaiting allotment of shares 660,000 -
Capital reserves ' 8,579,722 8,579,722
Revenue reserve 8,512,719 6,232,322
28,288,163 25,347,766
 Non current Iiabilitfes_
Borrowifigs : 13(=) 19,808,256
Deferred tax liability ‘ 14 1,937,911
21,746,167
Current liabilities _
Trade and other payables 5 3,430,655
Borrowings : 13(a) 4,551,986
7,982,641
Total equity and liabilities 55,076,574

The financial statements on pages 15 ta 32 were approved by the board of directors on.

21 November 2002 and were signed on its behalf by:

General {Rtd) M. Mohamed. @N—M“ﬂwﬂad' )

Isaac RBondet,

) Directors



Statement of Changes in Equity
for the Year Ended 30 June 2002

Funds
: awaiting | - _ .
Share Share  allotment Capital - Revenue
“capital . premium - of shares reserve resarve Total
CUUSKO00 - SH000 Sh'00O. -+ Sh'000 . SHOOO . - SHOOO

Al July 2000 7 gsg ogs - S - 10079637 5 8579722 4529535 - 23,644,979

Shares issued in the year

:-.5_,0_39,3,9" - 5039818 (10079.637) . .

Net profit for the year

At 30 june 2001 5039818 UL gs7eymy i

At 1 july 2001, 5495904, 5039818

L gs79T

Received fron_'ﬁ_ the
Government of Kenya (a)

660000

Net p:for_;ﬁ for t_llié"yea'r: _j

‘2)During the yea, the company received
.~ the Olkaria Il project. This amount wilt be converted into additional equity shares to the Go

of the necessary formalities. The directors expect theprocess of issuing the new sharest
financial year ending 30 June 2603 . T

nt upon completion .
completed during the

b)The capital reserve represents various amounts ariginating fré_m 1997 and prior years in lz-éspéét:.of de_'vel'opmént . : L
surcharge received from the Kenya Power & Lighting Company Limited for the purpose of financing the development -

of certain Power Projects, L




Cash Flow Statement
for the Year Ended 30 June 2002

2002 200]
Note  Sh000 Sh’00Q
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated fromi(used in) operations I6(a) 1,559,606 (150,013
interest paid (370,524
Interest received 17,318
Taxation paid (2,606
Net cash generated from/(used in} operating activities {505,825}
INVESTING ACTMTI_ES
Additions to pr'opérty, plant and equipment {4,166,497)
Net cash used in investing activities (5.713,286)  (4,166,497)
"~ FINANCING ACTIVITIES
- Péynﬁent of long-term borrowings l6(h). (7'4_!-1'_,5_18) {538,056)
. Proceeds from long-term borrowings le(by  4,096,3 84 6,063,561
- Additiqna’l financing from the Government of Kenya : 660,000_ -
. Net cash generated from financing activities 4,01 4,8'6'6 5,525,505
INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,339,126 853,183
. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT | JULY 434468 (4187[5)
- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 30 JUNE  16(c) 1,773,594

434,468




L

- of the cost of the project.. - I
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation.. " -

' Freehold land is not depreciated.

Déhréci'atidh' on other property, planj:'_éﬁéﬁl' equipm'ent is &:alcullai‘.éd on the. straight-'line: bla:f.;

U )0

E ) 1L &

Notes to the Fimancial Statements
for the Year Ended 30 June 2002

ACCQUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards.

The principal accounting policies adopted are set out below:

Basis of accounting } L
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost basis of accounting.

Revenue S - .
Revenue is recognised, excluding value added tax, based on the net units of energy transmitted .
and invoiced to the authorised distributor, The Kenya Power & Lighting Company Limited.

Interest payable N o
Loan interest accruing during the period of construction of 2 project is capitalised as part

Pi-opérty; [S[_'aht 'ar_a& eqijip'rnént _

Dé'p‘ret':'ia'tibn o

to write off their cost over the expécted useful lives. Thé‘f_rat_éi;'_ used are:

Buildings O 2.85% .
Geothermal wells o 6.66%
Transmission lines L 2.5 - 20% 7
Plant and machinery | - &.66%
Motor vehicles coel T 25% -

Furniture, equipment and ﬁf::tings 6.66 - 20%

Operating lease prepayments o
Leasehold land payments are recognised as an expense in the income statement on straight-
line basis over the period of lease. This represents a change in accounting policy to comply
with Internationa! Accounting Standard {iAS) No. 17. The change in policy has been applied -
retrospectively and comparative figures restated accordingly. '

inventories

* Inventories are valued at average purchase cost less provision for obsolescence.

Capitalisation of geothermat assats o _
All productive wells are capitalised when connected and are depreciated over their expected |
useful lives. This is currently estimated 1o be fifceen years from the date of commencement
of commercizl operation.

The cost of unpreductive wells is transferred to the income staternent in the year in which
they are certified complete but unproductive. Where a well ceases to be productive before
the end of its expected useful life, the net book vafue of the well is charged to the income
statement in the year the well ceases to be productive, '

Provisions for liabilities and charges _ : _
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employess. A
provision is made for the estimated fiability for annual leave acerued ar the balance sheet
date. :



| _Kehya ._ElectricityGenerating Company Limited

Notes to the Finanaal Statements (Continued)

Foreign currencies

Assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies are transiated into Kenya shillings at
the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Transactions during the year arg
translated at the rates of exchange ruling on the dates of the transactions. Luring the
period of construction of a project, gains and lasses on foreign currency loan realignments
are capitalised as part of the cost of the project. Other 'exchange gains and losses are dealt
with in the income statement,

Taxation _
Current taxation is provided for on the basis of the results for the year as shown in the
financial statements, adjusted in accordance with the tax legislation.

Deferred taxation is provided for, using the lability method, for all temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and their carrying values for financial reporting
purposes. Currently enacted tax rates are used to determine deferred income tax.

Retlrement benefits obligations

The companys obligations té staff retirement benefit plans are charged to the income
statement as they fall due

2002 - 200l

. ' Sk'000 - 5h’0g0
OPERATING PROFIT L ' '
.~ The operating profit is arrived at after
charging: '
Electricity purchased from Uganda Electricity Board 1,086,658
Depreciation 1,499,415
Amortisation of operating lease prepayments {note S 39
Staff costs (Note 3) 1,249,392
Birectars’ emcluments:
- Fees 1,090
- Other 3,720
Auditors’ remuneration "~ 1,580
Operating lease rentals 30,458
STAFF COSTS
Salaries and wages 1,138,029
Pension costs — defined contribution scheme 44,449
— National Social Security Fund 1,306
Leave pay provision (36,392}
1218374 1,249,392

The average number of employees during the year was 1,568 (2001 — |,552).



Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

NET FINANCE (COSTS)IINCOME
Interest recewable

Cn late payments by KPLC
Other

2001
Sh'000

911,830 ..
17,318 "

929,148

Interest payable:

On long-term borrowmgs DR
On bank overdrafts -

On staff loans +

On fate payment to suppher

(959,918)
(63,178)
(3.637)

(1,081)

(1L027.814) - .

o Net .in_te'l;est' receivable/(payable)

- I:\I:et exthéhgé (losses)/gains

(98,666)

BEFTALT I

228487

(a) TAXATION CHARGE -

Current taxation based on the taxable prof t
for the year at 30% S
Deferred taxation charge_: v

772436

772,436

1,019,666

(b) RECONCILIATION OF TAX CHARGE TO THE
EXPECTED TAX BASED ON ACCOUNTING PROFIT.

Accounting profit before taxation

2475223

Tax at the applicable rate of 30% : _
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax

742,567
29,869

772,436




Notes to the Financial Staternents (Continued)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

S Ke_nyé El.e'ctr.if:i_t)?'.___G_en'ér__ating Company Limited

Transmf_s-' Furniture,
Land and ‘sion  Plant and Motor  equipment  Work- ia-
Buildings lines  machinery vehicles  and fittings Progress Total
o Sh’DOO Sh'0Go Sh'000 Sh'o00 Sh'00C - - SKO00 Sh'Co0
COST ' '
At July 2001 : _ :
- As previously reported 6,496,263 403,219 27,163,500 140,005 1,217,292 11,575,300 46,995,980
- Reclassification (1.768) < - - - - {1.768)
- As restated 6,494495 .403,2]9 127,163,900 140,006 1,217,292 11,575,300 46,994,212
- Additions 73876 - - - - 5,938,569 8,012,445
Transfers = B 609 9,040 - 41,543 (51,192) -
08 27,172,940 140,006 1258835 17,462,677 53,01

DEPRECIATION

© At I July 2001 - -_ - | .

" -.As previously reported 1,219,647 20,741 3,309,425 56728 594875 - 5201416
- Reclassification (90) - - - - P - (20)
‘- As restated 1,219,557 20,741 3,309,425 56728 5943875 - 5201326
Charge for the year 242,759 13,560 1,092,102 31,501 110,425 - [,490,347
At 30 June 2002 4400527 88,229 705300 - 66
NET BOOK VALU
At 30 June 2002 - '527_" 22,771,413 51,777 553535 17,462,677 46,_-3_1"4
Restated as at 30 June 2001 5,274,938 _ '38_2,478 23,854,475 83,278 622,417 11,575,300 4|,'792,8_86

Inciuded in additions, is capitélised loan interest on ongoing projects borrowings amounting to Sh 299, £59,000 (2001 ~ Sh 163,179,000)
and capitalised foan foreign exchange losses amounting to Sh 328,426,000 on ongoing projects (2001-5h 1,214,435.000 gain).

included in plant and machinery, motor vehicles, furniture, equipment and ficti
Sh 503,443,000) which were fully depreciated. The normal annual -depreciati

Sh 57.217,000 {2001 - Sh 56,013,000).

The reclassification is in respect of cost of leasehold land now transferred to o

with International Accounting Standard No. }7.

ngs are assets with a cost of Sh 510,168,000 (2001 -
on charge on these assets would have been

perating lease prepayments (note 7) in accordance



Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

OPERATING LEASE PREPAYMENTS

Leasehold
larid’
SH'O00
- COST

Reclassification from property, plant and equipment (Note 6) t.768
Restated as at 31 June 200] and at 30 june 2002 1,748

AMORTISATION
Reclasmﬁcatnon f'r'om 'prop'érty,' plant and equipment (Note 6) 90

Restated as at 30 June 200[ _
: Amomsatzon for the year S

At30_lune 20'32 S - o C e

- NET BOOK VALUE - -
At 30 june 2002 el T Led9

1,678

Restated as at 30 June 2001

200 (AR
Sh 000

THE KENYA POWER & LIGHTING
COMPANY LIMITED '

Amount due on the current account o o :
Power purchases . T ,397,407 8,398,188

" Development surcharge e 2,045,786 858818 - . "
Accrued intarest S SameAss a0l

: . S 13,871,688 11,395027
Balance due within 12 months - (12,825,902)  (10,433,219)

Balance due after 12 months | 1,045,786 961,808

The effective intarest rate on the current account zbove was |7% (2001 - 18%),
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

(b) RESCHEDULED BORROWINGS
Interest
Amounts rescheduled charged in Tot
the year and  balances du
Principal interest Total capitalised 30.06.0
Sh'o0Q Sh'o00 Sh'Q00 Sh'000 Sh’00
10% International Development .
Association Subsidiary Credit 2001/2009 297,015 33,745 330,780 44,101 374,881
7.59% International Development _
Association  2001/200% T 337046 98,120 435,166 33,029 468,195
8.5% Government of Kenya/Gitaru 200172009 4,499 289 4,788 458 5,246
3% Government of Kenya/Masinga loan 200]f2ﬂ09 83,887 - 36,003 £19,8%0 5,395 25,285
12% Governraent of Kenya/ODA 20012009 _ | 27,790 29,179 56,969 - 7406 64,375
[0% Government of Kenya/SAUDI 2001/2009 66,710 12,242 78,952 4277 83229
5% Government of Kenya/SIDA 200!!2009. ' 7,594 3,322 | 10,91& 591 1,507
5% Government of Kenya/ADB 200172009 150,864 13,395 . 184259 8,897 173,156
5% Government of Kenya/KFW 2001/2009 46,338 © 20273 66,611 . 3,508 70,219
3% Government of Kenya/SEB 2001/2009% 246,880 29,355 276,235_.'- 14,943 291,198
5% Government of Kenya/CIDA 2001/2009 54,794 23,973 78,?6.7 4,267 . 83,034
7.5% Government of Kenya/Turkwel 2001/2009 518,400 620,729 139,129 185,121, 1,324,250
1.841,817 - 920,625 2,762,442 302,113 3,074,555

(if) The outstanding amount of the rescheduled amounts and the capitalised interest on 30 June 2004 shall be repaid in ten equal

consecutive semi-annual instalments commencing on | July 2004.

On 30 October 2002, the Treasury proposed to convert Sh 2.8 billion of the Government loans to equity, after the necessary
czbinet approval.




Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

13 (<) ANALYSIS OF BORROWINGS BY CURRENCY

13

SR Loans

Details of securities for project loans and overdrafts

The Government.of Kenya guarantees all the Com
and Co-operative Bank of Kenya Limited are secu

The average interest rate paid on bank overdrafts was [4.5% (2001- 15%).

. _ . Total
Borrowings  Borrowings Borrowings . Borrowings Borrowings Borrowings  Borrowings Barrowings
in in in in : in _in in in
_ USEO00  JPY'000  SEK'00D  DEM'O00  EURO00  BEFOOD  Ksh000 SH000
2002 ' | ' ' ' D
Loans 164383 13976558 - 115,725 - 2692 - 4015703 29250674
Bank c_'w_e'rdrafr.s . - - - - : - - 58,000 58,000
Totalborrowings 164383 13976558 115725 . 2692 - 4073703 29,308,674
2001 |
164925 12225978 146,585 9933 15000 1,194049 23934336
“Bank overdrafts R - - - 425906 425906
- ol b';,mmgs 164925 12225978 146585 6477 9933 15000 1619955 24360242
(d) MATURITY OF NON-CURRENT BORROWINGS
R g o
Sh000 Sh'000
Due between | and 2 years 1,060,556 -
Due between 2 and 5 years 4242233
Dug after 5 years 14,505,477
19,808,256

pany foans The overdraft facilities with Commemal Bank of Africa Limited
red by corporate guarantees, :
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| Ké_n'y.a. Elec_ti*it;_i-ty Gé_n_erating Com pﬂany_ Limited

Notes to the Financial Staterents (Continued)

DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred taxation is cafculated on all temporary differences under the liability method
using the effective tax rate of 30%.

2002 2001
. Sh'000- Sh’000
The deferred tax liability at 30 June is attributable R :
to the following items: .

Accelerated capital allowances 5,552,210
Tax losses (3,652,667)
Unrealised exchange (fosses)fgaln 63,370
Leave pay provision S (24,629)
General inventories prov:smn ' -
_Gratmty prows:on (373)
1,937,911

_ Movement d'n' the deferred tax accou..'i'n"y;wis as follows: -
At l July 1,165,475
Income statement charge 772,436
AU30 June o . 2957577 1,937,911
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES -

Accrued interest | o 281,079 1,483,613
- Trade payables _' . - 334,095 623,815
Contract payables and retention money 573,577 843,290
Sundry payables 240,961 366,812
VAT payable - _ : _ - 31,029

Leave pay provision - . . 86,907 82,096

2516619 3,430,655




Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

16 NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

{a} Reconciliation of operating profit o
to cash generated from/{used in) operations
Operating profit- ’ '

Adjustments:

Depreciation ) P A
Amortisation of prepaid operating lease ™ -
Exchange losses/(gains) on loans capitalised -
Exchange gains expensed T

2001

2002 .
- Sh'000

2246736

[499,415.0 -
29
(1.214,435)
rogri -

Operating profit before wot."king.éapita'l chahges DR

 Decrease in inventories

“Increase in amounts due from _
" The Kenya Power & Lighting Company Limi
Increase in trade and other receivables’
Decrease in trade and other payables .. .

2,642,556
60,158 "

© (1,214,588)
458
(1,633,557)

o Cash generated from/(used in) 'Bﬁ'ér:'atidnsf;

': (150,013

(b) Analysis of changes in horro@fl;ngﬁ:ﬁuring the year ./ :

Balance at | fuly.

New loans received : :

Repayments of amounts barrowed

Foreign exchange losses/(gains) expensed -
Foreign exchange losses/(gains) capitalised
Interest on Government deferred loans capitalised

19,839,608

.23,93 ..4.! 3 36 _

Balance at 30 June

{€) Amalysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents

Barik and cash batances
Bank overdrafts
Fixed deposits

Balance at 30 June .

4,096,384 6,063,561 . -
(741,518) (538,056)-
- 400308 . - (216342) .
328,426 (1.214435)
1,232,738 S
129,250,674 2393433
860,374
(425,906)
434,468




___ Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Staterents (Continued)

2062 200

: Sh'00 Sh'00
FUTURE RENTAEL PAYMENTS
UNDER CPERATING LEASES

Amounts payable in the next year in respect of
obligations under operating leases expiring;

Within one year 2991
In one to five years 67,38
97,30

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other pat
or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial or operatior
decisions. The company is wholly owned by the Government of Kenyaand is related to T
Kenya Power and Lighting Company Limited through common ownership.

During the year, the following transaction were carﬁied?q’uf with related parties;

2002 200
Sh'000 B T

The Kenya Power & Lighting Company Limited (KPLC

Electricity sales . 13,337,82

Interest income received on delayed payments 911,83
14,249,65

Amounts not settled as at the balance sheet date are disclosed in note 8.

{b) Government of Kenya:

Additional financing received on the Olkaria 1} Project £60,000

Prqject borrowings received 287043

Interest expense paid on project borrowings 790,88

(<)

Other details relating to transactions with the Government of Kenya are disclosed in no
13. : '

Transactions with KPLC are at arm’s length and in the normal course of business.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

.' “Capital commitments at the year end for which no- P
7 fikancial statements. : S :

2002 2001

Sh’000 . Sh’000

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES T
Disputed VAT assessinénts -
Pending litigation by customer 5,000
Tax penalties disputed by the compary 30,699
Disputed duty claim on imported power -
35,699

On | November 2001 and 11 january 2002, the VAT department issued an assessment for

" VAT arrears on imported services of Sh 168,409,865 and Sh 93,402,642 respectively. Against- .
.. this assessment, the company paid Sh 3,395,753 and disputed the bafance Sh 258,41 6,754.
. The outcome of these disputed assessments is still unknown. -

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Sh’009

Authorised but not contracted for - 8,322,969
Contracted but not provided for 20,984,875
129,307,844

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Company operated a joint defined benefit scheme with The Kenya Power and Lighting

‘Company (KPLC) Limited up to 3| December 2000, when it established its own scheme -

following the separation of the two companies.

The scheme was funded by contributions from both fhe Company and employees up to

31 December 2000, The scheme is administered independently by Aon Minet Insurance
Brokers Limited and the funds are jeintly managed by Barclay Trust Investment Services
Limited and Co-operative Merchant Bank Limited.

The scheme is valued by independent actuaries every three years under the rules of the
scheme, the income tax (Retirement Benefits) rules 1994 and the Retirement Benefits Act
1997. The actuaries, Hymans Robertson, Consulting Actuaries, carried out the fast actuarial
valuation as at 1 August 2000, The actuarial valuation method adopted emtaited the comparison
of the value of the scheme’s assets at the valuation date with its liabilities and an assessment
of the ability of the scheme to meet its obligations to members. The principal actuarial

© assumptions were:

fon has been made in these

2001



Kénya EIer_;t_ri_ci_t__y._ Gener_a_ti_ng Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

Investmnent return 10% per annum
Rate of salary escalation 8% per annum
Rate of pension increases 3%

The actuarial valuation revealed that there was a past service actuarizl deficit of &
1,666,800,000. It is not possible to ascertain whether the KenGen Retirement Benefi
Scheme will be required to take up any proportion of this deficit untl the process <
splitting the scheme’s assets is completed. The consulting Actuaries are in the process ¢
finalising their report on how the joint scheme's assets and liabilities will be split betwes
KPLC and KenGen Schemes and a complete separation of the Schermes is expected o b
achieved during the financial year ending on 30 June 2003. However, in the opinion of th
directors, the proportion of the deficit that will be taken up by KenGen Retirement Benef

Scherme, if any, is unlikely to be material, hence no provision has been made in these financi
staternants. :

(i) The company registered its own defined benefits scheme in 2000 and commenced miakin

 contributions to the scheme, alongside employees’ contributions, with effect from | Januar
2001, The new scheme will take up the assets and liabilities arising from the split of th
assets and liabilities of the joint scheme once the separation exercise is completed,

E - _ ' - (iii) The company also contrihutes to the statutory Nationat Social Security Fund (NSSF). Thi
: : * is a defined contribution scheme registered under the National ‘Social Security Act. The
company’s obligations under the scheme are limited to specific contributions legislate

-+ from time to time and were restricted to Sh 80 per emplayee per month upte 30 Navembe
.~ 200! but revised to Sh 200 per employee per month from December 2001. '

22 COUNTRY OF INCORPORATION

The company is incorporated in Kenya under the-Combénies Act.

13 CURRENCY

These financial statements are presented in Kenya Shillings {Sh'000),




Detailled Income Statement
for the Year Ended 30 June 2002

2002 2001

1,090

Sh'g00 Shoog
REVENUE
Electricity sales ._ff 0,098,493 13,337,829
Miscelfaneous income _ N © 153,615 ¢ 150,184
13,488,013
OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchase of energy [,186,658
Fuel cost 5,838,827
Consumabies 436,832
Staff costs : 1,249,392
Welfare and benefits 119,993
. Travelling ' 55,853
.- Training 23,399
"7 Depreciation . 1,499,415
~* Amortisation of prepaid operatmg Iease. 29
- "Directors fees . o
. Transport i 45,303
¢} Licences and local taxes ) 562‘-_' 7.836 _
- Consuitancy and other charges - l_6_4_ 758 & 109,230 ©
 External services R T 280,675 363,186
Office expenses PR S T ;82,547 65,900
Legal expenses - R L 223 - 6,626 .
Insurance T o l83 363 139,363 -
Advertising and publlc relatlons a '3 ST 719,350 - 3,176
laventories writtenoff . . e {'36 ,255 46,60
Bank charges B 115,073 12,073

Bad debts expense T 3,767 20,495

11,241,277

2,246,736

OPERATING PROFIT

Interest receivable 929,148
Interest payable (1,027,814)
Exchange (losses)/gains 327,153

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 3,300,063 2,475,223




5 Year Financial and Statistical Record

FOR THE YEARS ENDED

30 june - 30 June 30 June 30 fune 30 June
1598 1299 2000 2001 E 2002
kWwh WVh lWh Kwh Kwh
Units sold {millions) 4129 4,139 3,982 2757 3284
Average cost of units sold (shs) oes 1.79 267 4.08
Sh'000 SH000 Sh'000 Sh'000 . $h000"
Revenue from electricity sold 3,509,645  7407.949 (5574463 13488013 10,252,108
Net income for the year 657,165 213910 4,029,959 1,702,787 2,280,39?_

Funds generated from operations : : L
Net income for the year - 657,165 213910 4029959 1,702,787 '2,_280.3_97

Depreciation 231,554 219,094 1,361,382 . [,499.444 !,4?9;347 .
Ameortisation of prepaid ' L
operating lease ' - - - - 29
Currericy realignment 75,464 678,691, . 527,562 ©  (327,153) 250,113
964,183 LIT,695 5918910 2875078 4,020,886
Capital employed - ' -
Fixed assets less depreciation 7,789,320 14,186,838 38964332 41794564 46314984
Operating Lease payments - - - : - 1649
Deferred debt - - 152,053 - -
The Kenya Power P
& Lighting Co. Led -~ 8,508,318 5,537.662 9,268,609 11,395,027 13,871,688
Net current liabilities . {4.202486)  (4,451362)  (4,158,552) (6,095,658) . (2,727,478}
12,095,152 15,273,138 42,074,389 47,093,933 57,460,843
Financed by
Share capital 456,085 456,085 10,535,722 10,535,722 | 1,195,722
Reserves ' 8,799,060 9,012,970 13,109,257 14,812,044 17,092,441
Deferred credit ' - - 1,165,475 1937911~ 2,957,577
Loan capital 2,840,007 5,804,083 17,263,935 - 19,808,256 26,215,103

12,095,152 15,273,138 42,074,389 47,093,933 57,450,843

Capital Expenditure 665,348 6,616,612 4,534,332 4,329,676 5,938,569

Income for the year as a percentage
of average capital employed(%) 546 .56 i4.05 . 3.82 T 436




Table 1: Electricity Units (in Millions) Sent out

POWERSTATION

g

A i

HYDRO

Taa | S .::._ .- _ 14.4
CKamburu 942

Gitaru 0 a;so
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Table 2: Auxilliary Consumption in Million Units




"Table 3: Plant Perfomnance
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Staff Analysis
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OurVision

To be the marker
leader in the
provision of Reliable,
Safe, Quality
and Competitively
Priced electric
energy in the Eastern
Africa region.

Our Mission

To efficiently generate
competitively priced
electrical energy using
state of the art
technology, skilled and
motivated human resocurce
to ensure financial success.
We shall achieve market
leadership by under-
taking least cost,
environmentally friendfy
capacity expansion.
Consistent with our
corperate culture,
cur core values will
be adhered to in all
our operations.
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Notice of Meeting V

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the A member entitled to attend and vote
. FIFTY FIRST Annual General Meeting at the above meeting is entitled to

of Members will be held at the appoint one oF more proxies to attend
Registered Office of the Company, and, on a poll, to vote instead of him/

" &tima Plaza, Phase II), Kolobot Read, her. A proxy need not be a member of
Nairobi, on 279 October 2004, at the Campany. To be valid, the form of
[2:00 noon to transact the Ordinary praxy must be duly completed and
Business of the Company. must be lodged at the Registered Office

of the Company or posted in time to
By Order of the Board. reach there not later than 12:00 noon
; on 26™ QOctober, 2004,

A.H. ALl
Company Secretary,

Nairobi, Kenya
26" October, 2004

Part of Masinga Dam.
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I 'am pleased to release our Annuai
Report and Financial Starements for the
year ended 30* June 2004. The year was
unigue in the history of the Company
due to the sector recovery measures
supported by the Government. These
included conversion of the debt owed
by The Kenya Power and Lighting
Company Ltd. (KPLC) amounting to
about 12.3 billion into preference shares
in our favour and a corresponding
amount converted to ordinary shares in
favour of the Government, as well as the
ceding of about 25 percent (Kshs.0.6) of
our bulk supply tariff to KPLC.

This affected our returns despite higher

sales in comparison to the previous year.

SVERVIEW OF THE OPERATING
INYIRONMENT

The economy registered minimal
recovery posting real gross domestic
product (GDP) growth of [.8 percent.
In tandem with this economic gains,
electricity consumption increased by 2
percent to 3,807 millian units.
Agriculture, Construction, and
Government Services wera the main

drivers of this growth.

Qverall inflation rose to 9.8 percent from
2 percent mainly due to food shortage
and high prices of fossil fuels. Local
lending rates reduced significantly
courtesy of minimal Government
borrowing from domestic sources in
anticipation of resumption of foreign
lending. The 91-day Treasury Bili

averaged 2.0 percent while the shilling
depreciated against the major currencies.

RESULTS

As a resuit of the above factors, the
Company made a pre-tax profit of Kshs
2,426 million, 2 36 percent decline
compared to the earnings of the previous
year.

Despite the reduced earning, my Board
recommended a dividend of Kshs 274
million to its shareholder, the Exchequer.
The remaining funds will be applied to
local counterpart funding for ongoing

projects and debt servicing.
TAXATION

Following the tax losses brought forward
from the previous year of Kshs. 4,246
million, the Company was shielded from
paying any corporation tax for the year.
The tax loss carried forward in the year
was Ksh. 986 million.

Provision, in the form of deferred tax of
Ksh. 742 million for the year was however
made to comply with the requirements
of International Accounting Standard No,
i2.

CORPORATE GOVERNAMNCE

The Board of Directors adhered to sound
corporate governance in directing the
Company business through Audit, Staff
and Tender committees. The Audit and

Staff committees are responsibie for
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Chairmen’s Statement {Cortinued)

thorough review of respective
management decisions prior to
submission to the main Board for

consideration and approval,

The Tender cormmittee on the other hand
malkes decisions in line with the Public
Procurement Guidefines and briefs the
Board. Most Board members attended a
corporate governance course to enhance
their efficiency.

INTERIM POWER PURCHASE
AGREEMENT

The interim power purchase agreement
with KPLC was under amendment during
the year to reflect, inter alia, the changes
in the bulk supply rariff. We expect
further amendments to include
establishment of plant specific PPA to
take account of unique operational
characteristics of the plants.

INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING

The Cabinet has approved the sale of at
least 30 percent of the stock of KenGen
through initial public offering at Nairobi
Stock Exchange. A sessional paper on
the sale is before Parliament for further
approval. Procurement of a transaction
advisor for the sale will commence once

parliamentary approval is obtained.
FUTURE PROSPECTS
In addition to efficiency and capacity

improvement initiatives and the planned
sale of shares already mentioned, we plan

to sign performance contract with the
Government and undertake job analysis
to enhance efficiency in al Company
operations. The management will
continue ta pursue ISC 2000 certification
and execute other plans to ensure
sustainable profitability and value

creation.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
1 wish to thank the Government and its
agencies and the Development Partners
for their continued support te our
business.

| also wish to thank my Board Members
for their stewardship of the Company, the
staff for their dedication to excellent
performance and KPLC for the continued
cordial business relationship.

Hon. Titus Kitili Mbathi
Chairman

A new road at Sondu project..

Kamburu power



The company
posted a pre-tax
profit of
KSh2,426, a 36
per cent decline
from the

previcus year,

Ke'nya Electricity Generating Company Limited

Managing Dircctor's Report \f

“M—
BUSINESS PERFORMANCE
Favourable hydroiogy and the

commissioning of Olkaria || Geothermal
Station in the 2003/2004 financial ysar
boosted sales by 15 per cent. Sales rose
to 4,300 million units compared to 3,659

milfion units sold the previous year.

The increased sales however translated
to a modest financial performance, mainky
due to reduction in the unit price as part
of sector recovery measures set in
The
company posted a pre-tax profit of
KS5h2,426, a 36 per cent decline from
the previous year.

maticn by the Government,

Despite the drop in profits, the Directors
recommended a final dividend of KSh174
milfion to the Treasury,

CPERATICNS

Hydro piant availability in the year under
review was good, averaging 94.7 percent.
Geothermal plants averaged 77 percent
mainly due to non- availability of one unit
at Otkaria | during part of the year.
Thermal units performed poorly at below
60 percent in the year due to plant and
auxilliary failures.

The Company however managed to meet
dispatch demand and maintained some
reserve capacity.

SEQTHERMAL

The 70 MW Olkaria Il Geathermal Power

Pfant was commissioned in November
2003 and increased the company’s
geothermal output to | ESMW. Unit | of
Olkaria | station was brought back to
service during the year after a two-year
outage following successful rewinding of
its rotor. As a result, sales from
geathermal units increased from 277
million units the previous year to 783

million units.

To utilize excess steam and optimize the
output of the new station, plans for
installation of a third 35MW unit at
Olkaria Il were put on course with
commencement of feasibility studies.

There was accelerated activity in
geothermal resource exploration in the
Menengai and Suswa. The results, which
will be ready in the next financial year
will determine our next area for
development.

Plans for the development of the appraisal

wells at the Domes field cantinued.

Hopefully, GoK and KfW will firm the
funding to enable us drill the first six
appraisal wells in the next financial year.

HYDRO POWER
As part of the ongoing modernization of
Kamburu Power Station, a new digital
turbine governor was instalied on
machine Ne.l. A similar governor had
been installed in machine No.2 the

previous year.

Routine maintenance of other plants was
carried out as scheduled while our staff
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attended to breakdowns fast and
efficiently.

DIESELS

The procurement of a new |MW plant
will boost power supply in Garissa Town.
This will be installed before the end of
the next financial year, bringing our total
installed capacity at the station to 3.4MW.
Prospects for a wind/diesel hybrid for
Garissa are still being explored.

At Kipevu, preparations for the
rectification of vibration defects at the
diesel plant were started. This exercise
is aimed at improving the plant’s

operational efficiency.

The company also put in place a
committee to determine the prbcess and
procedure of relocating Lamu Power
The
development will solve the current

Station to the mainland.

limitations related to space and enable
expansion of the station to serve the

growing power demand of the istand.
EFFICIENCY MONITCRING

The company committed itself to the
process of ISO 900 quality programme
to enhance its business practice and

~ embrace best practices in its operations.
The process was kicked off in the month
of February, 2004 with the appointment
of the certifying authority. At the end of
the year under review, documentation
had been done and the training of the
auditors started.

Managing Director's

Report (Continued)

We look forward to this accreditation as
a guarantee of quality of our service and
product and hope that we will be certified
by the mid of the next financial year.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Towards the end of year under review,
preparations were already at hand to
commence negotiations for a three year
Collective Bargaining Agreement between
the management and the union. The CBA
should be in place in the early part of the

new financial year.

In its commitment to develop a motivated
and competent staff, the company
continued training all cadres of staff both
locally and overseas to enhance their skills
and empower them to manage their

respective careers effectively.

On their part, the staff remained focused
to their duties and maintained plant under
their care and other services efficiently.

ENVIRONMENT

The company continued with several
environmental programmes inciuding
joining other parties in reforestation of
Mau and Aberdare forests. Through its
social reforestation projects in Gitaru,
Otkaria and Sondu Miriu, the Company
issued seedlings to neighbouring
communities, schools and other

organisations during the planting season.

The company will remain committed to

contribute towards better environment.

Signing of Sendu Miriu HPP
bhase Il contracts.
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Managing Director's Report (Continued) .

CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY

In other social projects, we involved
participation of staff to make positive
contribution to the livelihood of both the
immediate communities within cur
facilities and the country at large.

Such activities included donation of
computers to company sponsored and
other schools, participation in various
charitable activities including Operation
Smile, the Heart Run and a cash donation
towarads Nairobi Hospice,

HEALTH AND SAFETY

In recognition of the importance and
value of its workers, the company
remained committed to their safety and
health by promoting safe practices at
workplace. This was achieved through
training staff on occupational safety and
provision of necassary industrial wear,

The company also facilitated health
campaigns and HIV/Aids awareness
seminars in all our operational areas.

SLTURE FOCUS

With demand for electric power
anticipated to continue rising in coming
years as a result of growth in various
sectors, the company as the major player
in the industry will focus on
implementing plans for new plants as well
as optimizing on existing ones to improve

their efficiency and upgrade their rating,

On the on-going projects, negotiations
for the Phase Il loan for Sondu Miriu
hydro power project were successfuily
concluded and disbursement and work
set 1o resume in the next financial year,

Other projects considered within the
year under review include conversion of
the gas turbine at Kipevu to a combined
cycle, the raising of Masinga dam to
increase energy storage at the Seven
Forks and optimization of the existing
hydro plants.

To enhance exploration of geothermaf
resource as the main area of focus in cur
future generation capacity expansion, the
Government is considering setting up &
special purpose Geothermal
Development Company to foresee
geothermal exploration. The proposed
company will undertake exploration and
development of geothermal fields and self

steam to the generators.

The company also continued to take
interest in the development of renewable
energy, mainly solar and wind.

APPRECIATION

I wish to thank our dedicated staff, the
Chairman and his Board for their
contribution and commitment during the
year. |also thank the Government and
the Development Partners for their
support during the year.

Edward Njoroge
Managing Director
26th October, 2004 -
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The directors submit their report and
the audited financial statements for the
year ended 30 June 2004, which show
the state of the company’s affairs.

I. PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the company is
to generate and sell electricity to the
authorised distributor, The Kenya Power
and Lighting Company Limited.

2. RESULTS
The results for the year are set out on
page (4.

3. DIVIDENDS
The directors recommend the payment
of a dividend of KShs. 274.795 million

(2003 Nil) which represents 5% on the’

ordinary shares. An interim dividend of
KShs. 100 million was paid during the
year.

4. RESERVES

The reserves of the company are set out
on page |&.

5. DIRECTORS
The directors who served during the
year and to the date of this report are

as shown an page 2.

6. AUDITORS

The Controller and Auditor General is
responsible for the statutory audit of the

Direcior's Report V

company's boocks of account in
accordance with Section ll of the State
Corporations Act, as amended by the
Statute Law (Miscellaneous Law
Amendments Act), 2002. Section 39( 1)
of the Public Audit Act 2003 empowers
the Controller and Auditor General to
appoint other auditors to carry out the
audit on his behalf.

Accordingly, Ernst & Young were
appeinted to carry out the audit for the
year ended 30 June 2004.

By Order Of the Board
AH. ALl

Secretary
Nairobi

The newly commissioned Ofkaria Il Geothermal Power Station,
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Staternent ¢f Direciors” Responsiiities

v

The Companies Act requires the
directors to prepare financial statements
for each financial year, which give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company as at the end of the financial
year and of its operating results for that
year. It also requires the directors to
ensure the company keeps proper
accounting records which disclose with
reasonable accuracy the financial position
of the company. They are also
responsible for safeguarding the assets
of the company.

The direcrors accept responsibility for
the annual financial statements, which
have heen prepared using appropriate
accounting policies supported by
reasonable and prudent judgements and

estimates, in conformity with
International Financial Reporting
Standards and the requirements of the
Companies Act. The directors are of the
opinion that the financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of the
financial affairs of the company and of its

operating results. The directors further

The old aasariar

ot Ko,

6th October, 2004

accept responsibility for the maintenance
of accounting records, which may be
relied upon in the preparation of the
financial statements, as well as adequate
systems of internal financial control.

MNothing has come to the attention of the
directors to indicate that the company
will not remain a going concern for at
least the next twelve months from the
date of this statement.

Edward Njoroge
DIRECTOR

Titus Mbathi

DIRECTOR

Robert Arunga
DIRECTOR

ore e mm—
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| have audited the financial statements
on pages |4 to 3| for the year ended 30
June 2004, which have been prepared on
the basis of the accounting policies set
out on pages 18 to 20. | obtained all the
information and explanations which 1

considered necessary for my audit.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF
THE DIRECTORS AND THE
CONTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GEMNERAL
As stated on page |2, the directors are
responsible for the preparation of
financial statements, which give a true and
fair view of the state of the affairs of the
company and its operating results. My
responsibility is to express an
independent opinion on the financial
statements based on my audit and to
report my opinion to you.

BASIS OF CPINION

| conduzted the audit in accordance with
Internationa! Standards on Auditing.
Those standards require that | plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance that the financial statements

are free of material misstatement. An’

audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. It
alse inciudes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates
made by the directors, as well as the
overall financial statements presentation.
| believe that my audit provides a

reasonable basis for my opinion.

Report of the Controller and Auditor General V

OPINION

In my opinion, proper books of account
have been kept and the financial
statements, which are in agreemeﬁt
therewith, give a true and fair view of
the state of the financial affairs of the
company at 30 June 2004 and of the profit
and cash flows for the year then ended
and comply with International Financial
Reporting Standards and the Kenya
Companies Act.

Evans N Mwai _
Controller and Auditor¥
Nairobi

7th October, 2004

Kipevu [ power station.
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Profit and Loss Account for the Year ended 30 June 2004

2003

Note KShs'000

SALES 2 8,754,447 9,934,542

OPERATING EXPENSES (5,959, 133) (5.788,229)
OPERATING PROFIT 2,795.264 4,146,313
OTHER INCOME 3 370,505 925,884
3,165,769 5,072,197

NET FINANCE COSTS 4 (740,072) (81,156)

PROFIT BEFORETAXATIONAND -

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS 2,425,697 4,991,041

EXCEPTIONAL ITEM 5 : (1.182,340)
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 6 2425697 3,808,701
TAXATION 7 (742,101} (1.288.822)
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 1,683,596 2519879
Earnings per share 6.13 9.17




Balance Sheet as at 30 June 2094

Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited

2004 2003
Note hs'000 KShs'000
ASSETS
NOM-CURRENT ASSETS - R
Property, plant and equipment 8 50,778,851 49,250,958
Prepaid leases on leasedhold land 9 1,591 1,620
Investments 10 _ l2,260, [59 12,260,159
63,040,601 61,512,737
CURRENT ASSETS
Stocks 12 B67,066 706,471
Trade and other debtors 13 1,206,942 177,769
Amount due from KPLC I 2913467 2,188,874
Tax recoverable 7{b) 38,846 8,082
Treasury bonds 14 4,786,604 1,325,542
Fixed deposits 15 2%0,839 626,543
Bank and cash balances 723,411 2,545,727
10,827,175 7,579,608
TOTAL ASSETS | 73,867,776 69,091,745
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS AND LIABILITIES
CAPITAL AND RESERVYES
Share capital 16 5,495,904 5,495,904
Reserves 26,359,758 24,858,212
Proposed dividends 174,795 .
32,030,457 30,354,116
Funds awaiting allotment of shares 17 15,784,584 15,784,584
47 815,041 46,138,700
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrowings 8 16,801,923 15,533,055
Deferred tax 19 4,988,500 4,246,399
Grants 20 323,517 94,711
22,113,940 19,874,165
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 21 2,499,333 2,549,030
Borrowings 18 1,439,462 52%.850
3,938,795 3,078,880
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS AND LIABILITIES 73,867,776 69,091,745

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors on éth October, 2004 and signed on its

behalf by:

Directors
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At | july 2002

Revaluation of weasury bonds
Net profit for the year

At 30 June 2003

At [ july 2003
Net profit fer the year
Revaluation of treasury bonds
Dividends:

fnterim

Proposed

At 30 June 2004

zlement

ot Changes in Eguity for the vear ended 30 June 2004

i Lr s

Share
Capital

KShs’000

5,495,904

5,495,504

5,495.904

- 5,039,818

Share
Premium
KShs'000

5.039.8i8

5.039.88

5039818

Financial
Instruments
Capital Revaluation Revenue Proposed

Reserves Reserves Reserves Dividends Tatal
KShs’000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs’000 KShs’000
8,579,722 - 8512719 - 28,288,183
- 206,074 - - 206,074
- - - 2519879 - 2519879
8,579,722 206,074 11,032,598 _ - 30,354,118
8,579,722 206,074 11,032,598 - 30.354,1l6
- - 1,683,596 - 1,683,595
- 92,745 - - 92,745
- - (100,000} (160,000}
- - (174,795) 174,795 L -
8,579,722 298819 12,441,399, 174,795 32,030,457

(a) Capital reserve represents various amounts originating from 1997 and prior years in respect of development surcharge

received from the Kenya Power & Lighting Company Limited for the purpose of financing the developmeant of certain

Power Projects.

b) Financial instruments revaluation reserve has arisen from stating the treasury bonds at their fair value.




Cash generated from operations

Interest paid

Interest received

Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited

Cash Flow Staterment for the year ended 30 June 2004

Investment funds in KPLC

Disposal of moter vehicles
Purchase of treasury bonds

MNet cash used in investing activities

Payment. of long-term borrowings
GOK Loans converted to equity

[nterim dividends paid

- . 2003
Note - KShs"000 - KShs'000
Cash flows from operating activities
22(a) 4,732,473 17,373,622
: - (853,264)
68,050 -
Net cash generated from operating activities 4,800,523 16,520,358
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (3.268,289) (4,896,045)
- - (12,260,15%)
Disposal of transmission lines to KPLC - 541,940
- 1,692
(3.461,062) (1,325,542)
(6,722,351) (17,938,114)
Cash flows from financing activities
22(b) (688,752) (15,059.051)
- i5,124,584
Praceeds from long-term borrowings 22(b) 561,079 2,601,990
Interest capitalised on rescheduled GOK loans 22(b) - 147,390
{100,000) -
MNet cash (used by)/from financing activities (227,673) 2.814913
{Decrease)/Increase in cash and cash equivalents (2,156,501) 1,397,157
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 3,170,751 i,773,594
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 22(c) 1,014,250 3,170,751




Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
i SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Basis of accounting

The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis of accounting.

(b) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised, excluding value added tax, on the basis of net units of energy transmitted and
invoiced to the authorized distributor, The Kenya Power & Lighting Company Limited.

Other revenues earned by the company are recognised as follows:

Interest income - as it accrues (taking into account the effective yield on the asset) unless collectibility is
in doubt;

(c) Property, Plant, Equipment and Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation.
Freehold land is not depreciated.

Depreciation is caiculated on the straight line basis, at annual rates estimated to write off carrying values
of the assets over their expected useful lives.

The annual depreciation rates in use are :

Buildings - 2.85%
Geothermal welis - 6.66%
Transmission lines - 2.5-20%
Plant and machinery - |- 6.66%%
Motor vehicles - 25%

Furniture, equipment and fittings 122%

(d) Capizalisation of geothermal assets

All productive wells are capitalized when connected and are depreciated over their useful lives. The useful
life is currently estimated to be fifteen years from the date of commencement of commercial operation.
The cost of unproductive wells is transferred to the profit and loss account in the year in which they are
certified complete but unproductive. Where a welf ceases to be productive before the end of its expected
useful life, the net book value of the well is charged to the profit and loss account in the year,

(e) Barrowing costs

Borrowing costs during the period of construction of a project are capitalized as part of the cost of the
project.

{fy Stocks

Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average
basis and comprises expenditure incurred in the normal course of business, including direct material
costs and labour. Net realisable value is the price at which the stock can be realised in the normal course
of business after allowing for the costs of the realisation. Provision is made for obsolete, slow moving and
defective stocks. '




Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited

Notes 1o the Financial Statements (Continued)

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

(g) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions during the year are converted into Kenya Shillings at rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date which are expressed in foreign currencies are transfated
into Kenya Shillings at rates ruling at that date. All resulting differences from conversion and translation of
foreign currency are dealt with in the profic and loss account with the exception of the foreign currency
borrowings that are used to fund construction of on-going projects. These are capitalized as part of the
cost of the project.

(h) Retirement benefit costs
The company operates a defined benefit pension scheme for all its employees, The assets of the
scheme are held in a separate trustee administered fund that is funded both by the company and employees.
The company also contributes to a statutory defined benefit pension scheme, the National Social
Security Fund (NSSF). Contributions are determined by local statute and are currently limited to KShs
200 per employee per month.
The company’s contributions to the above schemes are charged to the profit and loss account in the year
to whiich they relate.

(i} Bad and doubtful debts
Specific provision is made for all known doubtful debts, Bad debts are written off when all reasonable
steps to recover them have been tzken without success.

(i) Employees entitlements
The monetary benefits for emplayees’ accrued annual leave entitlement at the balance sheet date are
recognised as an expense accrual,

(k) Taxation
Current taxation is provided for on the basis of the results for the year as shown in the financial statemants,
adjusted in accordance with the tax legislation. Deferred taxation is provided using the liability methad, for
all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying values for
financial reporting purposes. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences,
carty forward of unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temperary differences, unused tax losses and
the unused tax credits can be utilised.

{I) Leases on leasehold tand

Leases on ieasehold land are classified as operating leases. The costs incurred to acquire the land are
included in the financial statements as long-term prepayments and amartised on a straight-line basis over
the lease period.

{m) Dividends

Dividends are charged to reserves in the year to which they relate. Proposed dividends are disclosed as a
separate component of equity until approved.




Kenya Electricity Generating Cempany Limited

Ncies o the Financial Slaiemenis (Continued)

L SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
{n} Financial instruments

All financial instruments are initially recognised at cost, being the fair vaiue of the consideration given and
including acquisition charges associated with them. After initial recognition, financial instruments which
are classified as held for trading and available-for-sale are measured at fair value. Gains or losses on
avaitable-for-sale financial instruments are recognised as a separate component of equity until the investment
is sold, collected or otherwise disposed off, or untif the financial instrument is determined to be impaired,
at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is included in the profit and foss
account.

pl Grants
Government grants received to compensate expenses or for the purpose of giving immediate support

are dealt with in the profit and loss account in the year of receipt and for commencement of the project
for which they were intended.

2004

2003

KShs'000 KShs'000

Electricity sales 8,754,447 9,934,542

Interest income 272,185 751,631

Miscellanecus income 98,320 {74,253

370,505 925,884

4 MET EINAMIZODETE i

On long-term borrowings 205,397 831,182

On bank overdrafts 22 i66l9
Onstaffloans . 829 5463

Interest write back on long-term borrowings {274,298) -

(68,050) 853,264

Net exchange osses/(gains) 808,122 (772,108)

740,072 81,56

3. EMCEPTIONAL ITEM - 1,182,340

This represents debt waiver to KPLC arising from interest charged by KenGen for late payment of invoices
in the financial year 2001/2002. The interest waiver was approved by the Cabinet in September 2003.




Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

4. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

2003
KShs’000
(a) Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging:
Depreciation |,740,396 . 1,464,061
Amortisation of operating lease prepayments (note 9) ' 29 29
Staff costs {Note 6{b)} 1615440 - 1,207,629
Birectors’ emoluments: SR
- Fees 1,140 1,020
- Other . 9,862 5,905
Auditors’ remuneration _ 1,700 1,659
Operating lease rentals . 32,532 31,497
MNet exchange losses/(gains) . B08,122 (772,108)
(b} Staff costs
Salaries and wages 1,014,990 1,081,821
Pension costs — Defined benefits scheme 158,757 123,129
- National Social Security Fund ' 3,275 3,149
- Pension actuarial deficit accrual 339,428 -
Leave pay provision - _ (1,010} {540)
1,615,440 1,207,629
The average number of employees during the year was 1,501 (2003 -1,534).
7. TAXATION
(a) PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Current tax at 30% on the taxable profit
for the year. - -
Deferred tax 742,101 1,288,822
742,101 1,288,822
(b) BALANCE SHEET
Balance brought forward 8,082 2,606
Charge for the year : - -
Paid during the year ' 30,764 - 5,476
38,846 8,082




Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited

Notes 1o the Financiai Staternents (Continued)

& PROPERTIZES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Freehold
land and Transmission
buildings lines

Plant and

Motor

machinery vehicles

Furniture,
Equipment Work- in-

and fittings Progress Total

KShs'000 KShs*000 KShs’000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs’000 KShs'000
Cost
AT 1 uly 2003 5,568,371 2510 27,172,940 138,314 1,298,876 22,172,059 57,359,070
Additions — - - - - - 3268289 3,268,289
Transfers : i.-:.:942.2|8 - 13,692,577 24,023 66,694 (15,725512) -
At 30 June 2004 8,510,589 8510 40865517 162,337 1,365,570 9,714,836 60,627,359
Depreciation
At | July 2003 [,729.563 1,537 5435219 118,422 823,371 - 8,108,112
Charge for the year 336417 404 1,270,801 8,972 123,802 - 1,740,3%4
At 30 June 2004 2,065,980 1,941 6,706,020 127,394 947,173 - 9,848,508
Net Book Value
At 30 June 2004 4,444,609 6,569 34,159,497 34,943 418,398 9,714,836 50,778.85!
At 30 June 2003 4,838,837 6,972 21,737,721 19,892 475,505 22,172,059 49,250,958

Included in additions is capitalised loan interest on on-going projects borrowings amounting to KShs 640,867,853
(2003 - KShs 655,899,994) and capitalised loan foreign exchange losses amounting to KShs (,243,757,422 on on-
going projects (2003 KShs 254,618,231).

Inciuded in pianz and machinery, motor vehicles, furniture, equipment and fittings are assets with a cost of
Shs1,196,262,092 (2003 - KShs 505,570,894) which were fully depreciated. The narmal annual depreciation
charge on these assets would have been KShs 100,887,777 (2003 - KShs 57,074,291).

7. PREPAID LEASES ONLEASEHOQLD LAND

2003
KShs’000
COST
Asatr | July and 30 June 1,768
AMORTISAT:ON ;
As at |July 148 119
Amortisation for the year 29 29
At 30 june |77 148
MNET BOOK VALUE :
1,591 1,620

At 30 june




Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Staternents (Continued)

10.INVESTMENT

Funds awaiting allotment of shares 12,260,159 12,260,159

In September 2003, the Government of Kenya through a Cabinet resolution, approved the conversion of
KShs.12.260 million out of the total debt of KShs. 15,631 million owed by KPLC as at 30th June 2003 into
equity in the form of preference shares in KFLC.

[1.AMOUNT DUE FROM KPLC

Amount due on the current account:

Power Purchase
Olkaria Il Substations and Transmission lines

14,043,647

Development Surcharge 1,045,786
Sale of Kipevu | and Gitaru | transmission lines 541,940
15,631,373

Funds awaiting allotment of shares (12,260,159)

Interest written off (1,182,340)
Amount due within one year 2,188,874

The effective interest rate on the current account was Nil % (2003 - 7%).
2004 - 2003
12.8TOCKS

Fuel 346,973 265,128
General stores 40,786 37,575
Machinery spares 800,530 748,451
Goods-in-transit 27,570 4110
1.215,85% [,055,264

Less: Provision for obsolescence (348,793) (348,793)
867,066 706,471

13.TRADE AND OTHER DEBTORS

_VAT receivable 1,006,707 57.681
Staff debtors 100,186 80,994
Other debtors 100,049 39,094
1,206,942 177,769

14, TREASURY BONDS
Treasury bonds, which are classified as available for sale financial instruments are stated at fair values. The
resultant capital gains of KShs. 298 million have been transferred to a revaluation reserve account under

equity. -



Kenya Electricizy Generating Company Limited

Notes o the Firancial Statements (Continued)

1211

PIHED DEPCSITS

The effective interest rate on fixed deposits is 2% (2003-2%).

2004 -

SHARE TATITL 2003
KShs'000 KShs'000

Authorised:

276,990,241 (2002 - 276,990,941) ordinary

shares of KShs 20 each 5,539,819 5,539,819

Issued and fully paid:

274,795,182 (2002 - 274,795,182) ordinary

shares of KShs 20 each 5,495,904 5,495,904

Sie FUNDS AWEITING ALLOTMENT GF SHARES

In September 2003, the Government of Kenya, through a Cabinet resolution, approved the conversion of
Government debt amounting to KShs. 15,784,584,000 into equity in KenGen. The directors expect the
process of issuing new shares to the Government to be completed in the financial year to 30 June 2005,

T2} BORROAWINGS

e

2.6% Overseas Economic Co-operation Fund No. KE P20
2005/2025 (JPY 8,719,021.762)

2.3% Overseas Economic Co-operation Fund No KE P21
2007/2027 (JPY 5,882,352.940)

7.7% international Development Association
200372027 (UUS$ 91,101,786.38)

8% Yugoslav loan [989/2003
3% Government of Kenya/Masinga loan 1989/2012

10.08% 2359 ke International Bank for Reconstruction and
Development 1988/2004

10% Government of Kenya/SAUDI 1989/2009

10.21% East Africar Development Bank 2001/2006
(EUR 1,654,500}

7.7% Kreditanstalt Fur Wiederaufbau 2004/2019
(Eurc 1,123,149.69)

7.7% Eurcpean investment Bank 2005/2020
(EUR 14,660,794)

Total loans

Bank overdraft

Total borrowings

Less: Amq_t_x_q_ts due wit?ﬂr_} _l 2 months )

MNon current borrowings

6402378~ 5412769

4319412 3,559,033

7251710 5,070,845

- 26,682

- 18,341

- 516,873

. 15,458

159,565 196,658

108,320 .

. 1,244,728

18,241,385 16,061,386

- £,519

18,241,385 16,062,905
(1,439,462) (529,850)

16,801,923 15,533,055




Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

18.BORROWINGS (continued)

{b) Analysis of barrowings by currency

Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited

Borrowingsin Borrowings Borrowings Borrowings Totd
Us$'000 in JPY’000 in EUR"000 in KShs borrowings
KShs'000 KShs’000

2004
Loans 91,102 14,601,375 2,777 . 18,241,385
Bank overdrafts - - - - -
Total borrowings 91,102 14,601,375 2,777 - 18,241,385

2003
Leans 75,924 14,451,999 16,977 18,341 16,061,386
Bank overdrafts - - - L5319 1.519
Total borrawings 75,924 {4,451,999 16,977 19,860 16,062,905
2004 2003
: KShs'000 KShs'000

(¢} Maturity of non-current borrowings

Due between | and 2 years 1,733,736 1,226,446
Due between 2 and 5 years 3,449,076 4,877,355
Due after 5 years 11,612,111 9,429,254
16,801,923 15,533,055

All company term loans are guaranteed by the Government of Kenya. The overdraft facilities with
Commercial Bank of Africa Limited and Co-operative Bank of Kenya Limited are secured by corporate

guarantees.

The average interest rate paid on bank overdrafts was 7.5% (2003 13.5%).



Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited

NCles 10 the Financial Statements (Continued)

P DERBRAED A

i

S 2004 - 2003
KShs’000 KShs'000
Provision for deferrad tax comprises: '
Accelerared capital aliowances 7,778,899 5,409,381
Tax losses (2,310,010} {1,324,190)
Unreaisec exchange {losses)/gain (255,774) 187,500
Leave say provisior {25,607) (25.910)
Actuarial deficit pravision (101,829} (7,934)
Gratuity provisian (475) (382)
General siocks provision . - (96,704) I
______ 4,988,500 4,246,399
Movement on the deferred tax account is as follows:
Ac 1 luly 4,246,399 2,959,577
Income stztement charge 742,101 1,288,822
At 30 june 4,988,500 4,246,399
BRANTS
Ministry of Energy 274,111 90,000
United Nations Environmental Program (UNEP) 49,406 4711
323,517 94,711

Grants from the Ministry of Energy were awarded to KenGen for the purpose of exploration, exploitation
and development of geothermal resources in the country. Those from UNEP are intended for geo-physical

imaging methodology reservoir assessment. These projects have not yet commenced.

I TRADE AN OTHER PAYABLES

Accrued interast
Trade payables
Contract payabies and retention money
Sundry payables
Leave pay provision

219,787

1,205,469

347,658 615,757
441,213 567,018
405,318 74,419
85,357 86,367
2,499,333 2,549,030




Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Cantinued)

22. NOTES TQO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT 2003
KShs'G00
(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to cash
generated from operations
Qperating profit 5,072,197
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 1,464,061
Amortisation of prepaid operating lease 29
Exchange losses/(gains} on loans (879,617)
Exchange {losses)/gains- unrealised 624,801
Exchange losses - realised 147,307
Revaluation reserve on treasury beonds _ 206,074
Interest from KPLC written off < (1,182,340)
Gain on.asset Disposal - (58,574
Operating profit before working capital changes 6,498,489 - 5,393,938
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (160,595) . 59811
(Increase)/decrease in amounts due from KPLC (724,593) - 11,682,814
{Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables {1,029,173) 104,461
(Decrease)/increase in trade and other payables (49,697) 32,411
Increase in grants 228,806 24,711
Tax Recoverable from KRA - (30,764) 5,476
Cash generated from operations 4,732,473 17,373,622
{(b) Analysis of changes in borrowings
during the year _
Balance at | July 16,061,386 29,250,674
New loans received 561,079 2,601,990
Repayments of amounts borrowed (688,752) (833,131)
Foreign exchange losses/ (gains) losses expensed 1,063,915 (625,000 )
Foreign exchange losses /(gains) losses capitalised 1,243,757 (254.617)
Interest on Government deferred loans capitalised : - 147,390
Converted to Equity - (14,225,920)
Balance at 30 June 18,241,385 16,061,386
(c) Analysis of balances of cash and cash
equivalents :
Bank and cash balances 723411 2,545,757
Bank overdrafts - (1,519
Fixed depasits 290,839 626,543 -
Bafance at 30 June 1,014,250 3,170,751
23.FUTURE RENTAL PAYMENTS UNDER OPERATING LEASES
Amounts payable in the next year in respect of
obligations under operating leases expiring:
Within ane year 5315 21,355
~ In one to five years 17,784 3.849
23,099 25,204




Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited

Notes 1o the Financial Statements (Continued)

ZERELATED RPARTY TRAMSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial or operational decisions. The company is whelly owned
by the Government of Kenya and is related to The Kenya Power and Lighting Company Limited through
commaon ownership. :

During the year the following transactions were carried out with related parties:

2004 2003

KShs'000 KShs'000

(2) The Kenya & Lighting Company Limited (KPLC):
(i} Sale of electricity 8,754,447 9,934,542
(ii} Interest charged on delayed payments y - 652,000
8,754,447 10,586,542
 (ili) Purchase of electricit 91,693 60,779

¥
{iv) Qurstanding balances arising from sale /

purchase of electricity 1,600,765 2,188,874

{v) Outstanding balance arising from substations
and transmission lings development 1,312,702 -

Transactions with KPLC are at arm’s length and in the normal course of business,

SATTICMNS (Continued]

(b} Government of Kenya:

Grant received for Geothermial Resources Assessment 184,111 90,000
Project borrowings received i.872,200 2,293,588
Interest expense on project borrowings 251,423 1,254,290

Other details relating to transactions with the Government of Kenya are disciosed in note 15.

FESORTINGENT LABILITIES
Disputed income tax assessment 3,423,505 -
Pending litigation against the company - 103,651
Disputed tax penalties 31,043 61,742
Disputed interest on Yugoslav Bank Loan 12,400 -

3,466,948 167,393




Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited

Notes 1o thé Financial Statements (Continued)

{i) Disputed income tax assessment

On 6 July 2004, the Income Tax Department issued an assessment for income tax due of KShs 3,423,505,000
inclusive of penalties and interest in respect of the years of income 1999 and 2000. This arese after the
Department disallowed investment deductions and wear & tear claims made by the company in respect of
assets acquired from the Regional Authorities during the Energy Sector Reform Program and subsequent
asset separation exercise. The company has disputed this assessment through its tax consultant and the
case is still on-going. in light of this, it is the opinion of the directors that no provision for penalties and
interest would be required in the financial statements. '

(i) Disputed tax penalties

On 12 August 2002, the Customs and Excise Department issued an assessment of KShs 22,203,989 on
excise duty arising from electricity imported from Uganda between 1998 and 2001.The principal tax has
since been settled in full except for penalties amounting to KShs 31.043,67 . The company has petitioned
to the Ministry of Finance for a waiver of the penalties and in the opinion of the directors, no provision is
required in the financial statements.

{ii) Disputed interest on Yugoslay Bank Loan

This relates to penalties on delayed repayment of a loan advanced to KenGen by the Yugoslav Bank, through
the Government of Kenya (GOK).The penalties were occasioned by the GOK's delay to pay the Bank,
though KenGen had remitted the funds to GOK for onward remittance 10 the Yugoslav Bank. In the
opinion of the directors, no accrual is required since the penalties should be paid by GOK.

-(iv} Orthers

27,

As at 30 june 2004, there was a contingent liability of about KShs. 500 million arising from a claim by a
contractor engaged in one of the company’s projects. The matter is the subject of arbitration with the
International Chambers of Commerce in France, which has appointed a three-man tribunal sitting in
Geneva. In light of expert advice given on the matter to this disputed claim, the directors are of the opinion
that those contingent liabilicy will not crystallise.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments at the year end for which no provision has been made in these financial
statements are:

K 2003

Authorised but not contracted for 8,577,061 7,743,260
Contracted but not provided for - 9,639,500
8,577,061 17,382,760




Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited

5 Year Financial and Statistical Record

FOR THE YEARS ENDED
30 June 30june 30 june 30june
2000 2001 2002 2003
Kwh Kwh Kwh Kwh !
Units sold (millions} 3,982 2,757 3,284 3,659
Average cost of units sold (KShs) 267 4.08 2.05 1.58
KShs'000 KShs’00g KShs'000 KSsh'000
Revenue from electricity soid 15,574 463 13,488,013 10,252,108 2,934,542
Net income for the year 4,029,959 1,702,787 2,280,397 2,519,879
Funds generated from operations
MNet income for the year 4,029,959 {,702,787 2,280,397 2,519,879
Depreciation 1,361,389 1,499,444 1,490,347 1,464,061
Amortisisation of operating lease - - 29 29
Currency realignment 527,562 {327,153 ) 250,113 {772,108)
5918910 2,875,078 4,020,886 3,172,806
Capital employed
Fixed assets less depreciation 38,964,332 41,794,564 46,314,984 49,250,958
Operating lease payments - - {649 1,620
Funds awaiting allotments of shares in KPLC 12,260,159
Deferred debt - 152,053 - -
The Kenya Power & Lighting Co. Ltd 9,268,609 17,395,027 13,871,688 2,188,874
Net current Assers/(liabilities) (6,158,552) (6,095,658 ) (2.727.478) 2,311,254
42,074,389 47,093,933 27,460,843 66,012,865 ;'5»9",928.981
Financed by S
Share capital 456,085 10,535,722 11,195,722 10,535,722 40,535,722
Reserves 13,109,257 14,812,044 17,092,44| 19,818,394 21,494,735
Funds awaiting aliorment of shares - - - 15,784,584 45,784,584
Deferred credit 1,165,475 1,937,911 2,957,577 4,246,399 4,988,500
Loan capital 17,263,935 19,808,254 26,215,103 15,533,055 16,801,923
Grants - - - 94,711 © 323,517
42,074,389 47,093,933 57,460.843 66,012,865 69;,928,98 f
Capital Expenditure 4,534,332 4,329,676 3,938,569 4,896,044 3,268,289
Income for the year as 2 percentage
of average capital employed{%) i4.05 3.82 4.34 4.08 2.48
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HYDRO
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Kiambere

Turlowel

UEB (Imports)
TOTALHYDRO SENT OUT
EXCLUDING IMPORTS
THERMAL

Kipevu Stearh

Kipevu Diesel

GEOTHERMAL
Olkaria |
Olkﬁria 2

GAS TURBINE
Fiat - Nairobi South

|BE - Kipevu

Isolated Diesels

" Lamu and Garissa

Wind Turbine
MNgong Wind
UNITS SENTOUT -

Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited

Table 1: Electricity Units (in Millions) Sent Out

Capacity (MW)
as at 30.56.2002
B — PR T L s
Installed Effective [999/0

2000/01 2001/02 2002/03
71 76 65
47 52 51
8l 330 470
364 665 945
81 162 224
20 23 25
28 127 206
293 703 999
240 263 136 263 -
198 0 0 ... 0
1325 2400 3121 3259
126 94 83 56
449 268 146 279

340

377

144 12.6 63
74 74 46
94.2 88.0 247

2250 2160 734
40.0 40.0 157
6.28 49 19
40.0 30.0 142
1440 1320 813

1060 1020 214
300 00 15|

6773 6329 24348
60.0 36.6 199
73.5 70.0 392
45.0 45.0 382
70.0 70.0
13.5 10.0 29
63.0 60.0 384
42 3.5 10

035 .. 035

| 1.6.0.6..83 o

0 0 0.3 0.4
]
4,295

2,559 3,229 3,659



Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited

Ll
i

S

€ 20 Auxitiary Corsumption in Million Units

1999/2000 2000/2001 2004/2002 2002/2003
POWERSTATION
Hydro S
Tam 0.44 043 0gs T
Wanijii 0.i6 0.16 0.52
Kamburu .19 0.99 2,76
Gitaru {46 0.92 1.87
Kindaruma 0.55 0.45 .34
Gogo 0.09 0.1 0.19
Sosstan 0.03 0.02 0.04
Mesco 0.05 0.07 0.02
Ndula 0.02 0.02 Q.03
Sagana 0.03 0.07 0.10
Masinga 0.34 0.21 [.20
Kiambere 251 2,03 7.27
Turkwel 332 4.45 5.00
Total Hydro 10.20 9.95 21.09
Thermal
Kipevu Steam H0.18 16.96 9.67
Kipevu Diesel I.14 8.54 9.24
Total Thermal 11.32 25.50 18.91
Geothermal
QOlkaria | I3 13
Olkaria 2
Total Geothermat 13 13

Gas Turbines

Fiat~- Nairobi South 0.68 0.52
Kipevu GT 8.0l 7.88
Total Gas Turhines 3.01 7.88

Isolated Diesels

Garissa 0.52 0.54
Lamuy 0.02 0.04

Total Isolated 0.53 (.58 _

Wind Turbine

Ngong Wind 0.00 0.00
Total Wind 0.00 0.00
Total KenGen 42.73 57.40

NB: The Auxilliary consumption is net of Transformer and Line losses.




Kenya'Electricity Generating Company Limited

. Taple 3: Plant Performance in %
1999/ 2000 2000/ 2001 2001 / 2002 2002 ! 2003 | '

POWER STATION Availability Load Factor Availability load Factor Availability Load Factor  Availability Load Factor ~ Availability
Hydro | |
Tana 84.74 50.48 82.97 56.57 88.02 60.68 77.23 51.78 52,26
Wanjii 96,18 7137 95.59 73.31 92.52 80.69 91.23 79.12 ' : 53.34
Kamburu 66.40 30.09 79.20 22.11 89.02 40.33 90.25 58.09 57.34
Gitaru B5.28 37.31 67.89 18.50 87.72 33.84 96.79 47.93 47.88
Kindaruma 65.60 45.01 77.86 23.32 84.59 46.48 91.75 64.39 63.60
Gogo 86.11 41.3% 50.39 2931 59.37 38.54 54.80 34.40 33.50
Selby 74.36 28.61 78.59 58.87 . 51.94 38.10 67.80 47.80 53.51
Mesco 49.82 34.34 60.89 43.53 85.10 68.61 62.86 52.42 84.49
Ndula 46.75 2283 60.99 22.06 75.54 24.58 79.06 3942 44.01
Sagana 75.53 44,72 B9.84 58.10 88.91 66.62 99.13 64.62 75.88
Masinga 86.67 40.53 71.12 8.04 80.40 36,52 88.35 58.85 66.28
Kiambere - 9676 64.61 0.4l 23.35 92.89 56.32 95.44 79.71 80.83
Turlewel 99.36 23.41 98.68 26.32 92.46 28.87 92.00 14.90 _ 28.80
¥ e AR ST SRR SR AT
Thermal
Kipevu Steam 85.56 37.96 55.61 2599 37.37 18.87 27.32 13.08 21.07 11.33
Kipevu Diesel 93.58 6l.16 83.37 71.07 73.85 4304 70.12 . 20.68 60.77 44.82
. ' . DL e b o e A DRDERTRRE N ERNEERS BT
Geothermal
Olkaria | 98.24 99.81 B8.78 89.62 97.94 99.80 71.76 7326 70.44

Olkaria 2 71.97

|

Gas Turbines :
0.00 7951

Fiat-Nairobi South ~ 97.47 26.18 99.76 29.73 24.05 0.00

JBE-Kipevu 93.27 74.50 75.77 53.61 64.27 14.93 50.00 0.00

Isolated Diesels

‘Garissa 76.25 30.05 74.20 30.95 60.78 37.70 91.00 39.49
68.82 31.18

Lamu 73.44 30.52 70.38 310.52 62.59 27.66
wWind Turbine

Ngong Wind 25.08 2.75 25.08 487 3341 2.37 63.73 13.24 77.98 13.81



Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited

Market Share by Sales - 2003/2004

KenGen - 4295
IPPs - 741

. KenGen
il s

KenGen - [006.83
iPPs - 22186

. KenGen
B s

Electricity Units Sent Out by source - 2003/2004

KenGen
Hydro 3259 75.89% 7o, 0%
19%
GasTurbine 4 0.10% il
Geothermal 683 15.91% 6%
Thermal Steam 56 1.31%
. 0% +
: 7 Hyd
Diesel 292 6.79% = ryare
7 Gas Turhine
Others 0.4 0.01% Geothermal
- N Thermal Steam
TOTAL 4295 100% N Diesel
8 Others




Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited

Historical Sales in Milions

Technical

Non o

Technical

Manageme Union

Staff Category

Female

5000
8 4295
z 383
£ 4000
o — — 3609
19992000 3831 : 129 3657
2000/2001 2559 = 3000 5555
¥
2001/2002 3229 c
_ = 2000
2002/2003 3659 K
7]
2003/2004 4295 1000
19992000 | 2000/2001 | 2001/2002 | 2002/2003 = 2003/2004
Financial Years
Staff Analysis
2003/2004 20022003 Variance % 2003/2004 2002/2003 2001/2002 2000/2001
Technical 1042 1078 -3% Technical 1042 1078 1096 [129
Non Technical 473 454 4% Non Technical 473 454 452 458
Management 598 589 2% Management 598 584 540 531
Union 917 938 -2% Union 917 948 1008 1056
Male 1331 1350 -1% Male 133 1350 1365 1403
Female 184 182 k% Female 184 182 183 184
Total i515 1532 1%
1600
1400
1200 ®
= 200
3 1000 3/2004
5 |
s 800 - 2002/2003
2 _
e 600
-
Z 400
200
0















! Gectherms fower Station
I el

- 20007 Naivasha
2354 QR0 - 20%916/7

Dikaria If Geothermal Poywer Station
20 Box 78L - 201
Tal 050 — 30628 — 4
ax: 085G - 530634

Sondy Miriu

PO Box 873 - 40100 Ksumy
Tl 057 - 2023800

Fax: 057 - 2023255

Seven Forks Mydro Power Stations
P O Box 205 - 60100 Embi

Tel: 068 - 343870

Mobile: 072250540C

Telefax (Kamburisy: 820751007

Wanjfit Power Station

P O Box 45 - 10200 Murang'a
Tel 020 — 2055:82-3

Fax: 020 - 2035 84

Mobile: 0724255558

Turkwel Power Station
PO Box 698 - 33200 Kitale
Mobile: 0733500591

Fax: D54 - 30099

Tana Power Siation

? Q Box 230 - 10200 Murang'a
Tel: 060 — 3060314

Fax: 060 - 305072

Kenya Electricity Generating Company Aniwual Repart 7557

Gogo Power Station
7 O Box 1058 - 40400 Suna-Migori
Mobile: 0723901055/0733600676

Sagana Power Station
P Q Box 339 - 10100 Nyeri
Mobile: 0724255554

Kipevu Thermal Power Station
F O Box 8080 - 80100 Mombasa
Tel: 041 - 3435000/|

Fax: 041 — 3435431

Mobile: 0722653900/0734600377

Ndula Power Station
F O Box 6142 - 01000 Thika
Mobile: 0724255557

Lamu Power Station

P O Box 72-80500 Lamu
Telefax: 042 — 633066

Mobite: 07242551 10/0736100190

Sosiani Power Station
P © Box 308 - 30100 Eldoret
Mobile: 0724646365 ]

Garissa Power Station
P O Box 9 - 70100 Garissa
Tel: 046 — 2028/3158

Fax: 046 — 3150

Mobile: 0733600678




Fomu ya Uwalkilishi

Nambari Ya Mwenyehisa

Katibu Wa Kampuni

Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited
Stima Plaza, Kolobot Road

$ L P 47936-00100 Mairobi

UWAKILISHI
FMimifsisi _ WA — nikiwa/tukiwa
#Mwanachama/Wanachama wa lkampuni Hiyotajwa hapo juu, namteua

wa . au
akikosa . —_wa lama mwakitishi

*wangufwertu kupiga kura kwa niaba *yangulyetu katila Mkutano Mkuu wa Kila Mwaka Wa Kampuni
utakaofanyika mnamo Novemba 22, 2007 na lwenye tarehe nyingine ile iwapo urazhirishwa.
#*(Ondoa Inavyopasa)

Sahihi

Angalia maelezo 2,34 chini

llitiwa sahihi sily —Yya _ (mwezi) 2007,

Maelezo

. Anuani ni lazima twe ile kwenye rejista ya wanachama.

2. fwapo mwanachama ni shirika, fomu hii ya uwakilishi itawekwa muhuri, au kutiwa sahihi na wakili
au afisa yeyote atakaye idhinishwa na shirika.

3. Mtu anayeteuliwa kama mwakilishi si lazima awe mwanachama wa kampuni.

4, Endapo ni wanachama wa ushirika, sahihi ya mmoja wao inatosha, lakini majina ya wanachama
wote lazima yatajwe.

Barua ya ruhusa ya kuingia ya mwenyehisa

Tafadhali jaza fomu hii na kumbuka kwamba fazima itolewe katilca Mikutano Mkuu wa Kila Mwaka
(AGM) na wewe au mwakilishi wako i kuruhusiwa kuhudhuria. Tafadhali kumbuka kwamba ni
wenyehisa waliosajiiwa au wawakilishi wao walicjulishwa kwa Kampuni angalau saa 48 kabla ya
mikutano wataweza kuruhusiwa kuhudhuria mkutane.

Jina: Sahihi:

Miutano Mkuu wa kila Mwaka wa Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited utakaofanyika katika
Kasarani Gymnasium, Thika Road, Nairobi mname Alhamisi Novemba 22, 2007 saa tano asubuhi.

@ Kenya Electricity Generating Company Annuat Report 07



TrOXY Corm

Sharehalder's Member No

ormpany Limited

__being

_or failing
_as

mefus on Fmylour our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the
~< November 2007 and 2t any adjournment thereof.

o _day of | {month} 2007.

being 2 corporatton, this form of proxy must be executed either under
Tr osigned on its behalf by an attorney or officer of the corporation

I G ACTES & proxy need not be a member of the Company.

. 5, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient but names of all jaint
e

Shareh s adinifssion letrer

Fiezs and note that it must be produced at the Annual General Meeting by you

O Your prowy

3 record attendance. Kindly note that only the registered shareholders or
o e Tompany zt least 48 hours before the meeting will be admitted to the

LhQE DroxXy not

. e Signature:

Annual General Meeting of Kenyz Electricity Generating Company Limited to be held at the Kasaran

Gymnasium, Thika Road, Nairobi on Thursday 22nd November, 2007 at 11.00 a.m.

Reaya Electricity Gerorating Combsary Anmisaf Report 2737 T



Sales Market Share

KenGen 75%

' Aggreko 9%

; Orpower 2%

| iberfirica 5%
Tama =W

' Others <%

Sales Performance (million units)

Plant Availability (%)

"Target
™~
Actual
i
€0 " H i
w0
L 1
o) LT
S | i 1. 1 _
Hydro Guothermal Gas Turbine

Kenyq Electricity Generating Compuany An

nual Report 2007




Plant Performance
For the Last Five Years

2002/2004 2004/2005 200612007
Avaifakitiny ead Focior Availabifity Laad Factor Availability Lead Factor
% % %
7647 77.46 61.73 90.82 74.83
58,64 40.83 35.03 61.29 56.71
9z 89.87 48.71 96.40 56.59
Ge. 95.50 40.35 85.69 4%.95
P 87.43 3477 78.98 6173
6387 50.i4 31.30 70.18 33.80
7i44 95.32 33.94 $6.44 82.32
$8.12 94,80 79.00 53.91 53.06
545 459 43.86 t7.70 49.67 42,72
8771 &4 84 20.07 59.55 79.09 61.0%
9671 3008 97.15 49.07 97.03 52.58
82.57 FiAR 96.20 68.25 95.51 77.90
9673 YRk 27.01 55.03 96.38 40.656
1BZ3 - - - -
FEOT 90.34 7474 79.69 57.85
97.0¢ 83,93 85.80 94.47 9547
6,20 97.73 97.12 97.72 93.21
3550 GRS 33.00 [5.64 73.14 3.73
S8E7 3¢.33 77.03 37.59 79.76 14.57
&3.03 4347 75.32 3265 85.89 36,46
P 4700 94.78 37.60 82.70 36.34
63.0C £3.71 43.00 20.60 50.0¢ i3.45

Kenya Slectricity Senera ing Sempeay Annual Report - 7 B



Plant Performance

For the Last Five Tears
200%/2002 2002/2003
Power Station Availability Load Factor Availability Load Factor
% %
Hydro
Tana 77.23 51.78 63.75 52.26
Wanii 91.23 79.12 60.52 53.34
Kamburu 90.25 58.09 20.57 57.34
Gitaru 96.78 47.93 95.69 47.88
Kindaruma 91.75 64.39 $1.62 63.60
Gogo 54.80 34.40 41.78 33.50
Selby £7.80 47 80 70.56 53.51
Mesco 61.86 52.42 97 74 84,49
MNdula 79.06 39.42 93.46 4401
Sagana 9%.13 64.62 98.55 75.88
Masinga 88.35 58.85 8541 66.28
Kiambere 95.44 7971 96.97 80.83
Turkwel 92.00 14.90 97 44 28.80
Thermal
Kipevu Steam 27.32 13.08 20.07 11.33
Kipevu Diesel 70.12 20.68 60.77 44.82
Geothermal
Olkaria 1 71.76 73.26 77.08 70.44
Oftkaria 2 - - 82.90 71.97
Gas Turbine
Fiac-Nairobi South 67.42 0.5 - 79.51
JBE-Kipevu 6278 3.60 50,00 -
Isolated Diesels
Garissa 69.12 35.67 91.00 39.49
Lamu 53.39 30.27 68.89 3118
Wind Turbine
Ngong ¥ind 6373 1324 77.98 13.81

@ Kenyo Electricity Generating Company Annual Report 2607




Forthe | ast

Electricty Units Sold from the Power Stations

Five Years

Capacity (MW) as
21 30.06.2007

Fower Starier insrolled Effective
Sas Turbine

Hat-Nairahi Sovr 3.5 ig

BE-Kipevy &3 60
TOTAL 745 T4
isolated Diascls

Zarissa

~amu
TOTAL &2 3.8
Wind Turbine

MNgong Wind L33 .35
TOTAL SENT ST LEELLRR $33.3

Sysrem Lesses
GRAND TOTA: GEMNERATED
Szies % of units Zor

as

Kenye Eleciricity Genercting Zampeny Annual Repart =27

2902/03
Gwly

28

3859
38

3,713
98.54%

1.01%
0.45%

)

2003/04 2004/05

Gwh Gwh
- 3
4 97
4 100
i3 I3
43400 4280
54 80
23 23
4,376 4,383
98.26%  97.65%
L22%  1.82%
052%  053%
18% 0%

2005106
Gwh

e
194
212

o

4,538

66
22
4,626
98.10%
1.43%
0.48%
6%

2006/07
Gwh

75
79

10

9

4,59¢9

61
24
4,684
98.19%
i.30%
0.51%
1%




Flectricity Units Sold from the Power Stations
For the Last Five Years

Capacity (MW) as
at 30.06.2007 2002/03  2003/04 2004/05 2005/06 2006/07
Power Station instafled Effective Gwh Gwh Gwh Gwh Gwh
Hydro
Tana 1 4.4 12.6 65 66 58 56 68
Yyanijii 7.4 7.4 5i 34 2i 22 36
Kamburu 94.2 88 470 470 381 399 464
Gitaru 2256 2160 945 938 757 795 945
Kindaruma 40.0 40 224 221 170 190 215
Gogo 2 2 6 6 8 5 5
Sosizni 0.4 0.4 2 2 2 2 3
Mesco 0.38 0.38 2 3 3 3 2
Mdula 0.62 0.62 7 7 3 3 4
Sagana L5 i.5 8 10 7 8 8
Masinga 40 40 206 230 169 170 183
Kiambere 144 132.0 999 1.010 814 852 973
Turkwel 106.0 102.0 136 264 476 520 372
UEB Imports 30 - - - - - -
TOTAL 677.3 632.9 3,120 3,261 1,869 3,025 3,277
Thermal
Kipevu Steam 60.0 366 83 62 48 - -
Kipevu Diesel 735 700 146 278 330 399 326
TOTAL 133.5 [06.6 229 340 378 399 326
Geothermal
Ollearia | 45.0 450 277 265 371 324 360
Ollaria 2 70.0 70.0 - 417 549 562 540
TOTAL It5 1i5 277 682 920 886 200

e Kenya Electricity Generating Company Annual Report 2007




%3]

[

I -
24 {
N O p

4,838.28!

2,387,845
2,478 14:
72571510

10,535,722
22,893,036
15,784,524
5,898,623
17,410,138
49,406
72,571 51¢
1,880,223

2.46%

%

4%

2%
28
3.
0%

2006
Hwh

4,538
3.5
2.55

KSsh'000
14,300,060
3,768,933

3,768,933
2,000,212
29
(589,070)
6,358,244

50,662,367
1,533
2,447,488
3,290,167
3,314,108
59,715,663

10,535,722
25,962,94)

5.850,228
17,366,772

59,715,663
2,057,076

5.70%

7%
6%

4%
23
3.3
55%

Kenyy Efectriciey Genercting Company Anpuar Report 2507 ﬁ?

2007
iwh

4,599
316
2.41

KShs'000
14,551,767
2,445,666

2,445,666
3,446,354
29
(1,419,974)
4,472,075

87.357,082
1,504

3,941,294
215,664
5,810,956
(2.593,828)
94,732,672

10,535,722
53,117,467

15,038,788
16,040,695

94,732,672
5,356,989

3.23%

7%
3%

i%
2.0
5.4

40%
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KenGen

Energy for the nation

e - Bringing Light
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To be the market leader in provision of Reliable, Safe, Quality and Competitively price
energy n the Eastern Africa region. : o

Mission

To efficiently generate competitively priced electrical energy using the state of the art teg

skilled and motivated human resource to ensure financial success. We shall achieve marketleas
by undertaking least cost, environmentally friendly capacity expansion. Consistent with our coF
culture, our cora values will be adhered to in all our operations. :

Values

To achieve our Vision and Mission, the foliowing Core Values will be our guiding principles.

Integrity: ¥Ve ascribe in totality to honesty, transparency and accountability. _
Professionalism: We strive to attain the highest professional standards in everything
through the application of professionally competent staff and embrace state-of-the-art tec{h
Team Spirit: We seek to pursue teamwork as a means of buiiding understanding and:co-
in our internal and external relationships. :
Safety Culture: We strive to cPeate a safe working environment and t© uphold environmental
practices 5o as to have pqsi{ive and healthy impacts in all our endeavours. =

.




5 Year Financial and Statistical Records

Units sold (miltions)
Average Revenue per units sold (KShs)
Average cost per units seid (KShs)

Revenue from electricity sold
Met income for the year
Funds generated from operations
MNet income for the year
Depreciation

Amortisisation of operating lease
Currency realignment

Capital employed
Fixed assets less depreciation

Operating lease payments

Funds awaiting aliotments of shares in KPLC
Treasury Bonds

Intangible Assets

The Kenya Power & Lighting Co. Lid

Net current Assers/{liabilities)

Financed by

Share capital

Reserves

Funds awaiting allotment of shares
Deferred Tax

Loan capital

(Grants

Capital Expenditure

Income for the year 25 a percentage

of average capital employed

Profit before tax, dividend and exceptional
item/net fixed assets in service

Return on Total Assets

Profit after tax and dividend

{less exceptional items)/capital employed
Current ratie

Debt Service Coverage ratio

Seif Financing ratio

2003
Kwh

3,659
272
.58

KShs'000
9,934,542
2,519,879

2,519,879
1,464,061
29
(772.108)
4,232,143

49,250,958

1,620
12,260,159

2,188,874
2,311,254
66,012,865

10,535,722
19,818,394
15,784,584
4,246,399
15,533,055
94,711
66,012,865
4,896,044

4.08%

18%
6%

5%
2.4
44

96%

2004
Kwh

4,300
2.04
1.3%

KShs'000
8,754,447
1,620,573

1,620,573
| 740,396
29
1,106,749
4,461,747

50,778,851

1,591
12,260,159

2,913,467
3,700,802
69,954,870

10,535,722
21,494,735
15,784,584
4,988,500
16,801,923
49,406
69,954,870
3,268,289

2.48%

&%
4%

2%
3.0
6.0
96%

T R R T
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Nctes ¢ the Financial Statements (continued)

ror the Year ended 30 June 2007

2007 2006
%opz Y%pa
o o

g 8

3 3

T 339 million was made in 2004, which was higher than actuarial losses of
! hava been charged 1o date o income statement. KShs 827
Rl per year as per 2006 acruarial report. Part of the batance of the deficit,
=5 326 mifiion, 3 & claim from KPLC, on the basis of understanding of the
1 2 agreement executed in February 2004, Both the company and KPLC
wvay ferward discussion famework ostensibly to firm ug the modalities for S
o the satisfaction of aff parties, P

4

Tinue paying contributions o the scheme ar the rate of 5%
FIOYer 25 recommended oy the Actuaries.
card

by employees
The wotal contribution rate is
ra flimure service contributions rate. This wilt elitrinate the deficic over

e of the existing members.

Gy —
TR

T2 Agreament to the {nterim Power Purchase Agreement {IPPA} which
2304, that set our the bulk tariff ar KShs 1.76 per kWh, expired on 30 june
e bk tariff reverted to the initial rate of KShs 2.34 per kWh with effect

ipuiated in the Thirg Supptemental Agreement to the PPA signed on 18
sement cantnues te apply until a new tariff is agreed between KPLC and
7 's presently engaged in negotiations with KPLC with a view to
wif and Power Purchase Agreement that reflect the resules of the tariff :
nergy Regulatory Corvnission. : :

wtMparative figures have bean adjusted to conform with

changes in
IR CaTreng Yaar,

Kenya Electricivy Cenorating Zampany Annual Reprort 755~ "



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year ended 30 June 2007

32.  CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments relate to projected expenditure for completion of on-going projects and
already identified new projects. Capital commitments at the year-end for which no provision
has been made in these financial statements are;

2007 2006

K.Shs'000 KShs'GO0

Authorised but not contracted for 10,415,576 7.069.035
Contracted for 14,734,676 10,373,852
25,150,252 17,442,887

Ollearia 11 Power Station

The company has, after year end, entered into a contract with a consortium of Mitsubishi
Heavy Industries and Mitsubishi Corporation of japan for the instailation 35 MW geothermal
power generation plant at Qtkaria | Fower Station at a cost of KShs 5,743,923,158 (japanese
Yen 3,466,000,000 and U3 $58,214,100).

33.  RETIREMENT BENEFTS
Up to 3! December 2000, the company operated a joint defined benefit scheme with KPLC,
which was funded by contributions from both the company and employees.
The company registered its own defined benefits scheme in 2000 and commenced making
contributions to the scheme, alongside employees’ contributions, with effect fram 1 January
2001. The scheme is administered independently by Alexander Forbes Financial Services (E.A)
Limited. AlG Global Investment Company (EA) Lzd and Stanbic thvestment Management
Services (EA} Ltd jointly manage the funds.
The scheme’s actuaries, Alexander Forbes Financial Services {EA] Limited, carried out an
actuarial valuation as at 31 December 2006. The actuarial valuation method adopted entailed
the comparison of the value of the scheme's assets at the valuation date with its liabilities and
an assessment of the ability of the scheme to meet its obligations to members.
The results of the valuation show that there is a past service actuarial deficit of KShs 1,155
milion. The level of funding (the ratio of the value of the assets to the past service liabkility) is
68.9%.
The following information summarises the scheme’s deficit amount and the actuarial
assumptions made!

2007 2006

KShs'000 KShs000

Past service pension liabilities {(3,715.800) (3,155,500}
Fair value of scheme’s assets ___?,_560,500 ) _l_.9i 3,600
(1,155,300) (1,241,900)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year ended 30 June 2007

[

Tha comoany’s Seancial risk management objectives and policies are as autlined below:

Credit risk

The company's credit risk s primarily attributable to its trade receivables and bank deposits.
: =7t gresented in the balance sheet are net of allowanices far doubrfud receivables,

Y the rompany's management based on prior experience and their assessment of

"€ furrent econumic environment,

The cradic sk on wrade raceivables is fimited as the company is in the generarion of electricity
anc has ong cusiomaor,
Tha credic risk on “guid funds with financig! institutions is afso low, because the institutions are

banks vith high zrecit ratings.

Interest rare risk

RS Nerest rate ris

X eXpOSUre arises mainly from interest rate movemnents on the company’s
borrowngs. o mznage the interest rate riglc management has endeavoured to only sign and
obiein borrowings fom institutions that offer contracts with fixed interest rates. At year-end,
borrowings with variabie fnterest rates were minimal.

Liquidity risic

Thg risk thar o

a2 company will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments
assocated with financial instruments has been and continues ta be addressed by management
through debr swe p. [Dint venture arrangernents and rensgotiating with the energy transmitter
for i increascs,

Currency risk

The foreigr wwrrency risk arises due to changes in exchange rates. Exposure due (o foreaign
Lurercy sk s miligated by the terms of the Interim Power Purchase Agreement that allows
the company 1o comoute and recover a Foreign Exchange Adjustment charge each moenth from

KPLZ,

Kenya Electricivy Genemn‘ng Cempany Annual Repart &7 %j



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the Year ended 30 june 2007

30.  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

2007 2006

KShs'000 KShs'000

Disputed income tax assessment },638,754 1,638,754
Disputed tax penalties 31,043 31,043
Disputed contracts - 800,000
1,669,797 2,469,797

i) Disputed income tax assessment

The Kenya Revenue Authority (KRA} issued an additional tax assessment of KShs.
3.423,505,245 inclusive of penalties and interest in respect of the years of income 1999 and
2000. This resulted from the withdrawal of investment deduction and wear and tear
allowances claimed by the company on assets acquired from the Regionat Authorities during
the Energy Sector Reform Program and subsequent assets separation exercise. The
company applied for waiver of tax, and in response the Minister for Finance granted the
company full waiver of penalties and interest as at 3| October 2006, amounting to KShs.
2337,271,818. The company appealed to the Local Committee on the principal tax
assessment of KShs. 1,638,754,626. The Local Committee ruled in favour of the company
on Il january 2007. KRA has appealed to the High Court against the ruling by the Local
Commitzee. The directors are of the opinion that the liability will not crystallize.

ii) Disputed tax penaities
On 12 August 2002, the KRA issued an assessment of KShs 22,203,989 on excise duty
arising from electricity imported from Uganda between 1998 and 2001, The principal tax
has since been settled in full except for penalties amounting o KShs 31,043,671, The
campany has petitioned the Ministry of Finanice for a waiver of the penalties and, in the
opinion of the directors, no provision is required in the financial statements.

iii) Letters of Credit
Letters of credit signifies commitment by the company to make payments to third parties
for contracts entered into, generally relating to foreign payments. Cutstanding letters of
credit as at 30 june 2007 amourted to KShs. },609,073,229.

@ Kenyo Electricity Generating Company Annual Report 2007
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Year ended 30 June 2007

(continued)

{a; The cempany raceived financial support from the Worid Bank through Credit No. 3958-
KE cated 4 August 2004 1o support implementation of the Energy Sector Recovery Project,

Sumnacy information on transactions during the year are as follows:

(i Special Account B

2007

KShs'000

Safar.ze 2t the beginning of the year 24,035
Amounis received during the year -
Net interest incorme 447
expeaditure during the year (12,845)
Balance at the end of the year 11,637

(b} The closing beianices shown above are Included in cash and cash equivalents and represent
balances ouismnding on the World Bank funded Special Account No. 0154003517 heid at
the Tormmercial Bank of Africa Ltd. Included in the iong term Habilities is also an amount of

2006
K5hs'000

46,600
38,966
3,590
_(65,12])

24,035

K5hs 100225377 1SS 1,496,669.59} in respect of the amounts dishursed under the loan

G ogae.

{c) The procseds of the World Bank loan have been expended in accordance with the intended

purpese 23 specified in the Loan Agreement,

2007

KShs'000

3,473,697

rom the Ministry of Energy -

Receipts from KPLC 7,555,845
MNeat Interast ncoro {03,739

Expenditire curing the period

881,799

2006
KShs'000
3,699,267

13,135
_(238705)

3,473,697

Funds “rom che Ministry of Energy were disbursed to the company for the purpose of
procuring {BCMw of emergency power supply capacity through an Emergency Power Project
durirg the yes: 20048, The project commenced in March 2006 and has been on for more than
12 monthi. Aczerding o the reiationship agreement, in which the company is an implementing
coramission agest. e Ministry of Energy may extend the agresment period for another one
year or more *irough a written notice to the company. These funds are held in an escrow bank

account at the Commercia; Bank of Africa,
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 1
For the Year ended 30 lune 2007

26.  DIVIDEND

2007 2006

KShs 000 KShs™000

interim — paid 879.343 -
Proposed final 879,343 1,209.099

1,758,686 1,209,099

Dividend per share is calculated based on the amount of the proposed dividend and on the
number of ordinary shares in issue at the respective balance sheet dates.

27. DEFERRED TAX

Deferred tax is calculated on alf temporary differences under the Hability method using the
onacted rate, currently at 25%. The net deferred tax liability at year-end is attributable to the
following items:

2007 2006
KShs'000 KShs' 000
Deferred tax assets:
Tax losses - {759.965)
Tax effects on items not deductible for tax _ {153,003) (150,594}
(153,003) (910,559)
Deferred tax liabilities:
Unrealised exchange gains 362,230 151,728
On revaluation surplus 8,380,890 -
Accelerated capital allowances 6,448,671 6609059
15,038,788 5,850,228
Movement on the deferred tax account is as follows:
At the beginning of the year 5.850,228 5,898,623
Deferred tax charge 9,188,560 934,709
Deferred tax credit resulting from reduction in tax rate ___ - {983,104)
At 30 June 15,038,788 5,850,228

(¢ <) Kenya Electricity Generating Company Annual Report 2007
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Financial Statements (continued)

2007 2006
KShs'000 KShs'000
4,128,100 5,208,611
3,636,768 4,232,014
5,343,043 6,469,272

109,157 124,577
3,629,590 2,153,576
100226 110574

16,546,884 18,2972
117,000 138,567
17,063,884 18,437,288

(1.023,189)

16,040,693

(:.070516)

17,366,772

Borrowings Borrowings Total
in JPY in EUR  borrowings
KShs’ 000 KShs'00¢ KShs'000
1,394,459 109157 16,946,884
11,594,198 124577 18,298,721
2067 2006

KShs'000 KShs’d00

£,023,189 1,070,516

3,069,566 3.211,547

11,947,940 13,084,709

16,040,695 17,366,772

¢ Government of Kenys guzrantees all the company’s term loans. The overdraft facilities with
imited and Co-operative Bank of Kenya Limited are secured by a letter of
The company did net utilise the overdraft facilities during the year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the Year ended 30 |

une 2007

19, NOTES TC THE CASH FLOWY STATEMENT

{a) Reconciliation of operating profit to cash

generated from operations

Operating profit

Adjustrments for:

Depreciation

Deficit on revaluation

Amortisation of prepaid operating leases on land
Gain on dispesal of fixed assets

Interest income

interest expense

Exchange gains on loans

Exchange losses

Net discounts on amortisation of treasury bonds
Amortisation of gain/losses on treasury bonds

Operating profit before working capital changes
Decrease/{increase} in inventories

Increase in amounts due from KPLC

Decrease in trade and other receivabies
[ncrease in trade and other payables

Decrease in amount due to KPLC

Decrease in prepaid lease

LINEP grants

(Decrease)fincrease in research funds

Cash fiows generated from aperations

(b) Analysis of changes in borrowings during the year

Balance at | July

New toans received

Repayments of amounts borrowed
Foreign exchange gains expensed
Foreign exchange gains capitalised

Ralance at 30 june

(c) Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivaients

Bank and cash balances
Term deposits

Balance at 30 June

2007
KShs'000

4719279

3,446,354

375,013

29

(8,686)

(593,091)

553.707

(1,452.274)

32299

(22.794)
3,319

7,053,155
11,065
(2,520,789)
519,184
1,441,068
(2,545)
(2,000)

(409.123)

5,090,015

18,298,719
2,197,783
(871,203)

(1,452,274)
(1.226,142)

16,946,883

1,749,334

89794

1,839,128

2006
KShs'000

3,720,538

2.000,212

29

(829,569)
644,976
(614.316)
{589,070)
(96,363)
(199,030

4,037.407
(289.873)
(901,438)
1,765,673

858,160

{2.000)
(49,406)
622,703

6,041,226

18,801 41
1,362,550
(888,132)
(614,316)
(362,794)

18,298,719

4,321,368
85,477

4,406,845
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Notes 1o the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year ended 30 June 2007

MELTTUONG fag- vieds
2007 2006
vt Sratt Kshs’0006 KShs'000
Kay mz-agemens ginff advances 422 896
Cther saf 89388 87562
89,810 88,458

Phe rommany, rhrough the welfare and benefics scheme, provides staff with financial support.

2007 2006

{v; ey ANz gement rompensation KShs'000 KShs’000
Szlaries end wagas 46,852 46,49
ersion scheme contributions 8,771 8714
Dther gliowarces 27319 __22¢6i8
82,942 77,825

The desosizs constitute 2 revolving fund facility with Housing Finance Limited to facifitate
purchase of houses by staff members under the company’s staff housing scheme.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the

17

Year ended 30 j

une 2007/

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

2007 2006
KShs'000 KShs'000
a) Amount due from KPLC
Electricity sales 5,183,884 2,960,287
Sondu Miriu project recgivables 627,072 N 329,880 _
5,810,956 3,290,167
b) Amount due to KPLC
Electricity purchases 2,433 4,978

The Sondu Miriu project receivables relate to project costs for land, transmission lines and
substations being implemented by the company on behalf of KPLC under a management
agresment, These assets will be transferred to KPLC on compietion of the project.

¢} Related party transactions
Parties are considerad to be related if there is comman shareholding and/or one party has the
ability to control the other or exercise significant influence over the other party in making

financial or aperational decisions.

During the year the following transactions were carried out with related parties:

2007 2006
KShs’000 KShs'000
(i) Electricity sales to KPLC 14,455,636 1 4,300,060
(i) Eectricity purchases from KPLC 59,256 52,905
i) Government of Kenya:
Funds received for Geothermal
Resources Assessment 2,000 963,193
Project borrowings received - 200,838
Interest expense on project borrowings 440,436 499,093
Geothermal Resource Assessment assets 411,123 340,490

Other details relating to transactions with the Government of Kenya are disclosed in notes 20,
21 and 29.
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rOr The Year enged

44 BES

Lromea

Kenye Eleetricity Generoting Compamy

Furniture,
Eculpment
and fittings

KEhe'G00

(038,437
8430

1,099 868

337,448

Annual Report 250"

Statements

Work- in-
Brogress
KShs'aga

F1,545.932
2,957,07¢

13,284,659

(continued)

Total
K5hs'000

62,369,124
2,057,078

64,426,200

i1,763.621
2000202

13,763,823

50,662,267




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year ended 30 June 2007

H. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT {continued}

(a) 30 june 2006 Freehold
tand and Transmission Plant and
buildings lines machinery
KShs'000 KShs'(00 KShs' 000
Cost
At i July 2005 8,510,589 610 40,738,047
Additions - - -
Transfers from
work-in-progress ALY 877 174953
At 30 june 2006 8,532,736 B 7,387 40,913,600
Depreciation
Az | July 2005 2,470,750 93 8,120,8%1
Charge for the year 404911 650 1516364
At 30 June 2006 2,875,661 743 9,637,175
Net Book Value
At 30 june 2006 5,657,073 6,644 31,275,825
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Motcer
vehicies

230,082

130,386

27,458

120,526
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For the Year ended 30 June 2007

Furniture,

Equipment Work- in-
and fittings progress Total
__________ 55115’000 KShs 000 KShs_’OOO
1437336 13,284,659 64,426,200
- 5,356,989 5,354,989
9,028 (80,715) -
374,295 - -
- - 35,159,874
) ] (375.013)
= — : 9.904
1,820,660 18,560,933 104,558,146
1,820,650 18,560,933 69,398,272
- - 35,159,874
1,820,660 18,560,933 104,558,146
1,099,868 - 13,763,833
157888 - -
64,058 - 3,446,354
- - (3,123}
1,321,814 ~ - 17,201,064
498,846 18,560,933 87,357,082




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

)

For the Year ended 30

Kk

une 2007

(1. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

{a) 30 June 2007 Freehold
land and Transmission Plant and
buildings lines machinery
o KShs'000 ¥Shs'000 KShs'000
Cost
At | July 2006 8,532,736 7,387 40,913,000
Additions - - -
Transfers from
woltk-in-progress 1,292 7,267 {5,268
Reclassifications 250,886 - (625,182)
Revaluation surplus - - 35,159,874
Revaluation deficit - - (375,013}
Disposals - - o {4,195)
At 30 June 2007 _ 8,784,944 14,654 75,083,752
Cost 8784914 | 4,654 39,923,878
Revaluation - - 35,159,874
At 30 june 2007 8,784,914 14,654 75,083,752
Depreciation
At | July 2006 2,875,661 743 $.637.175
Reclassificarions {219,698) - 61,810
Charge for the year 402,751 920 2,951,166
Disposals - - (3,985)
At 30 june 2007 _?g_,_058,7l4 3 1,663 12,646,166
Net Boak Value
At 30 June 2007 5,726,200 £2,991 62,437,586

Kenya Electricity Generating Company Annuai Report 2627



.

o The Fin anaaf Statements (continued)
Yeur ena ec’ 3 ne 2007

aj INCIOME SYaTEMENT 2007 2006
KShs'000 KS5hs'200

1,363,772 -

F32,174 -

- i8,552

807,670 934,709

zsuiting from reduction In tax rate - (983,104)

2,273,613 (48,395}

ion oxpenze to tax based on accounting profin:

2047 2004

HKShs'000 KShs'000

Accounung profit bafore taxarion 4719279 3,720,538
L 179,820 116,161

oF tax 187,606 (1,075,539)

Wy differences {3,654} {40,622}

02,171 -

zefarred taxes rasulting
o rate by 5% - (983,104
_ BO7e7C 934709

2,273,613 {48,395)
5} BALANTE SHEET
189,286 98,112
(1,465,943) ;
78120 _gLi7a
(1,198,537} 189,286

: ', attributable o ordi;*ary shareholders and on the aver age
i ssue during the vear.

nare are calculated on the profic after taxation attributable to ordinary
fe average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year

nings per share are the same.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year ended 30 june 2007/

2007 2006
KShs'000 KShs' (00
8. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
() Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging:
Depreciation 3,446,354 2.000,212
Amortisation of prepaid leases on land {note 12} 29 29
Staff costs {note 8{b)} 2,084,479 {728,957
Directors’ emoluments:
- Fees 3,450 3,240
- Other 10711 9,295
Auditors’ remuneration 3,000 2,300
Operating lease rentals 38,606 37430
Interest on long-term borrowings 553,706 644,976
And after crediting:
MNet exchange gains 1,419,974 589,070
Interest income 593,091 829,569
(b) Staff costs
Salaries and wages 1,730,984 £,521,548
Leave pay provision 120,095 {3,658)
Pension costs - Defined benefits scheme 229,204 207,042
- National Social Security Fund 4,146 A0S
2,084,429 1,728,957
The average number of employees during the year was: No. MNo.
Permanent employees 1,532 1,512
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

= . ! S
For the Year

PO

ended 30 June 2007

;
[

? e im
ined

Unit
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N REVLE

2007 2606
KShs'000 KShs'000
10,852,766 7,986,963
192,322 235,740
96,131 .
1,141,219 8,222,708
3,410,548 5,077,352
14,551,767 14,300,060
4,599 4,538
3,410,548 6,077,352
2,084,429 1,728,957
3,446,354 2,000,212
1,067,313 857,614
228,100 216,375
107,03 111,850
241,854 194,454
488,949 368,067

 11,074578

11,564,881

593,091 829,569

- 49,406

73446 119,358

84298 42932

750,835 1,041,265

553,706 644,976
11,419,974) (589,070)

(866,268) 55,906

UATION
375,013 -

2 sefict arising on the revaluarion of plant and machinery {see note 11},




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year ended 30 june 2007

I

Z. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {contnued)
r)  Accounting for leases (continued)

The company as lessec

Assets acquired under finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the lease at the
lower of their fair value and the estimated present value of the underlying lease payments,
The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the bafance sheet as a finance lease
obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of
Jease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate on the remaining balance of the liability.
The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in non-current
liabilities. The interest element of the finance charge is charged to the income statement,
unless they are directly attributable ro qualifying assets, in which case they are capitaiised
in accordance with the accounting policy on borrawing Costs. Property, plant and
equipment acquired under finance leases are depreciated over their estimarted useful lives.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the income statement on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to
enter into an operating lease are also spread on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

s) Dividends
Dividends are charged to reserves in the year to which they relate. Proposed dividends
are disclosed as a separate component of equity untii approved.

t) Grants
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and all artaching conditions will be complied with.

Revenue grant

Grants received to compensate expenses or for the purpose of giving immediate support
to the company with no future relared costs are dealt with in the income staterment in the
year of receipt and/or commencaiment of the project for which they were intended.

Capital grant
Where a grant is related to an asset, the asset amount is presented in the balance sheet
by deducting the related grant in arriving at the carrying amount of the asset.

u) Computer software development costs
Costs associated with the maintenance of computer software programmes are recognised
as an expense as incurred. However, expenditure that enhances or extends the benefits
of computer software programmes beyond their original specifications and lives is
recognised as a capital improvement and added to the originmal cost of the software.
Computer software develapment costs recognised as assets are amortised using the
straight-line method over the useful life.
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-0 tne Financial Statements (continued)
4 ended 30 June 2007

L

< PWLALET {fontinued:

P} Provisions

- -
TV

recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or
2% 2 rasuit of a past eveng, it is probable that an cutflow of resources
wnomic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a refiable
7 be made of the amount of the obligation.

q)  Employees' benefits

i} Retirement benefits obligations

any operates a defined henefits pensicn scheme for jis employees. The
the scheme are held in & separate trustee administered fund, which js
funded by coraributions from hoth the company and smpioyees. Benefits are paid
ing sff In accordance with the scheme’s rules. The company and afl its
2iso contribure to the National Social Security Fund, 5 statutory defined
{O5 pension scheme. The company’s cbligation under the schemae is Himited
1o specific contributions legislated from time o time and are currently limited to 2
: + of KShe. 200 per menth per employee.

s contributions in respect of retiremnent benefit costs are charged
NTCmE statament in the year to which they relate,

For tha defined banefirs schieme, the pension costs are assessad using the attained
age method, Under this method the cost of providing pensions is charged to the
OME stalamiont so as to spread the regular cost over the service lives of
emsioyess i accordance with the advice of acuarics, Actuarial deficits are
Tetognisec over the average remaning service lives of empioyees,

ii}  Other entitlements
FE o its for emplayees’ aceruved annuai teave entitlement at the
e recoghised a5 an expense accrua.

r Accounting for leases

vz classified 35 finance iczses whenever the terms of the jease t#ansfer
all the risks and rewards of ownership to the company as a lessee. All
are classifiad as operating Jeases.

e tomipany as lessor

ue from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the
T company’s net investment in the lease. Finance lease income is
: T0 accounting periods 5o as to reflect # constant perfodic rate of return on
e tompany’s net lnvestment outstanding In respect of the lease. Rental income

ting ieases I8 recognised on a straight-line basis over the rerm of the
¢ lease. initial direct costs incurred in fiegotiating and arranging operating
e addes to the carrying amount of the icased asset and recognised on a
iz over the lease term.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the Year ended 30

2.

June 2007

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

n)

o)

Impairment of assets

The company reviews, at each balance sheet date, the carrying amounts of its financial
assets, tangible and intangible assets, to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffercd an impairment loss.  If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and an impairment loss is recognised in the
mcome starement whenever the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable
amount,

Derecognition of financiat assets and tiabilities

Financial assets
A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of simifar
financial assets) is derecognised where:

® the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired

@ the company retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed
an obligation to pay them in full without material defay to a third party under a ‘pass-
through’ arrangement; or

® the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and either
(a) has transferred substantially ali the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has not
cransferred substantially ajl the risks and rewards of the asset but has transferred
contrel of the asset.

Where the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset and has
neither transferred nor retained substantially alf the risks and rewards of the asset nor
cransferred control of asset, the asset is recognised 0 the extent of the company’s
continuing involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form of 2
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the oviginal carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the company could
be required to repay.

Financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires,

Where an existing financiai lability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially miodified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as 2 derecognition of the original liability and
the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying arnounts is
recognised in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year ended 30 lune 2007

1.

financial investments are those which carry fixed or determinable
Payments and fixed maturities which the company has the intention and ability to hold to
mazuricy. After initial measurement, beld-to-maturity financial investments are
subsequenty measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method, less
any imrairment loss recognised to reflect irrecoverable amounts.

Tre annual amortisation cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount or

premium on acquisition and fees that are zn Integral part of the effective interest rate.

Gains znd losses arising from changes in fair value are recorded directly inmo equity until
the investments are derecognised at which time the cumulative gain or loss previousty
recognised in equity is recognised in the income statement.

Avallable-for-sale investments

investment secur'ties intended to be held for an indefinite period of time which may be
sold In rasponse ro needs for liquidicy, or changes in interest rates, exchange rates are
classified as available-for-sale and are Initially recognised at cost. Available for sale
fnvestments are subsequentiy measured at falr value, based on quoted bid prices.

Unrealised gains and ‘osses arising from changes in the fair value of securities classified as
available for sale are recognised directly in equity until the asset s derecognised, at which
time the cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in equity shall be recognised in
the income statement.

fnvestments heid for trading

fvestments held for trading are those which were either acquired for generating a profit
from short-term fluctuations in price or dealer’s margin, or are securities included in a
portfalio in which a pattern of short-term profit taking exists. Investments held for
wrading are inidafly recognised at cost and subsequently re-measured art fair value based
an quoted bid prices or dealer price quotations, without any deduction for transaction
costs. Alf related reafised and unrealised gains and losses are included in the income
statement, Interest earned whilst holding held for trading investments is reported as
interest income,

m)  Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include short term
liquid investmems which are readily convertibie to known amounts of cash and which
were within three months to maturity when acquired, less advances from banks repayable
withir: three months from date of disbursement or date of confirmation of the advance,
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year ended 30 June 2007

53

4. SIGNIEICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

i}  Capitalisation of geothermal assets
All productive wells are capitalized when connected and are depreciated over their usefu! lives.
The useful life is currently estimated to be fifteen years from the date of commencement of
commercial operation. The cost of unproductive wells is transferred to the income statement
in the year in which they are certified complete but unproductive. Yhere a well ceases to be
productive before the end of its expected useful fife, the net book value of the well is charged
to the income statement in the year it ceases to be productive.

il Borrowing costs
Borrawing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take substantial period of time to ger ready
for their intendad use are capitalised as part of the cost of the assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use. Capitatised costs include interest charges
and foreign currency exchange differences on borrowings for projects under construction.

lg Inventories
inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a
weighted average basis and comprises expenditure incurred in the normal course of business,
including direct material costs and labour. Net realisable value is the price at which the stock
can be realised in the normal course of business after allowing for the costs of realisation.
Provision is made for obsclete, slow moving and defective stocks.

) Financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are recognised on the company’s balance sheet when the company
has become a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Trade receivables
Trade receivables are recognised and carried at original invoice amounts fess allowances for any
uncollectible amournts.

Borrowings

Interest-bearing loans and averdrafts are initially recorded at cost, being the fair value of
consideration received, net of issue costs associated with the borrowing. After initia!
recognition, interest-bearing toans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate methed. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any issue cost, and any discount or premium on settlement. Finance charges, including
premiums payable on sertlement or redemption, are accounted for on an accrual basis and are
added to the carrying amount of the instrument (o the extent that they are not settled in the
period they arise. Loan interest accruing during the construction of a project is capitalised as
part of the cost of the project.

Trade payables
Trade payables are stated at their nominal value.
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Notes 1o the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year ended 30 June 2007

f)

Cpreision s made for all known doubtful debes. Bad debts are written off when
- TRESONatie $50ps 10 recover them have been taken without success,

g Texation

eiTant aon is provided for on the basis of the results far the year as shown in the
far stzzamants, adjusted in accordance with tax legislation.

ovided using the fability method, for ail temporary differences
bases of assets and labifities and their carrying values for financial
afprred (ax assets are recognised for all deductible remporary
ax fosses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that

arotis will be available against which the deductible temporary differences,

; BUrRCses.

)} Prooercy, Plant. Equipment and Depreciation

Froseriv, plant and squipment are stated at cost or valuation, excluding the costs of day
£. less accumulated depreciation and any impairment fosses,
@ 2xpected usefl e are accounted for by changing the amortsation period
a5 mopranriate, and treated ag changes in accounting estimates.
oid jand s not depreciated,
on is caleulated an the straight-line basis, ar annuai rates estimated to write off
vallies ¢f the assets over their expected useful lives.

ai depreciation rates in use are;

2.85%

6.66%
2.5-20%
i 1%

Rinary f- 6.66%

Motor vebicies 25%
Furnture, aguipment and frtings 125%
“ains and desses on disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined by
refarence to their carrying amounts and are raken inte account in determining operating

slant and equipment is de-recognised upon disposal or when ne future
sconant'c benefits are expected o arise from the continued use of the asser. Any gain or
088 erising on de-recognition of the asser (calculated as the difference between the net
dispossl sroceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is included in the income
the year the item is de-recognised.

statement in
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.

Forthe Y

ear ended 30 June 2007

gy

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continuec)

o) Significant accounting judgements and estimates (Continued)

d}

Provisions for debtors

The company assesses whether debtors are impaired on an annuat basis. This requires an
estimation of the amounts that are irrecoverable especially debts incurred by staff in
refation to medical expenses.

Useful lives of assets
Due to the technical nature of the company’s assets, the directors assess the assets useful
lives at the end of the year using internal technical expertise.

Valuation of financial instruments
The company carries its investments in treasury bonds as available for sale. The
determination of fair value requires estimation of treasury bonds prices in the market.

Revenue recognition

Revenue fs recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The foliowing specific
recognition criteria must be met before revenue is recognised:

i} Sale of electricity
Revenue is recognised, excluding Value Added Tax and other Government levies, on
the basis of net units of energy generated and sent out to the authorised distributor’s
transmission systems and invoiced to the authorised distributor, KPLC. Revenue
includes amounts invoiced for power supply, fuel recoveries and foreign exchange
adjustments.

i) Interest
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using the effective interest
method.

{iii) Rental income
Rental income is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the fease term.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions during the year are converted into Kenya Shillings at rates ruling at the
transaction dares. Assets and fiabilities at the balance sheet date, which are expressad in
foreign currencies are translated into Kenya Shillings at rates ruling at that date. All
resulting differences from conversion and transtation of foreign currencies are dealt with
in the income statement with the exception of those differences relating to the foreign
currency borrowings that are used to fund construction of on-going projects. These are
capitalized as part of project costs.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year ended 30 June 2007

Kenya Electricicy Generating Company {KenGen} is incorparated and domiciled in Kenya under
the Lenyan Companies Act. The company was incorporated in 1954 as Kenya Power Company
Himited {(KPC) and renamed KenGen in 1997 following the implementation of the reforms in the
Tam zore business is to develop, manage and cperate power generation plants ro

ENCIZyY SeCion

supply eectiic power 1o the Kenyan market. The shares of the company are listed on the Nairobi
toci Txchan;

FOLETES
untng policies applied ir the preparation of the financial staternents are set out
betow. Those soficies have heen consistently apolied, uniess otherwise stated,

The arincipa!

a) Basis of preparation

Th iciz! satements are prepared in compliance with International Financial Reporting
waras. The financial statements are presented in the functional currency, Kenya Shiflings,
ane roundec o the nearest thousand and prepared under the historical cost basis of
anccunting as modified by the revaluation of certain fixed assets and financial instruments.

b)  Change in accounting estirmates
The accounting oolicies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year
; that the company has adopted those revised International Financial Reporting
“Zs mancatory for financial years beginning on or after | January 20086,

adopted the revised IAS 16, property, plant and equipment with respact 1o the
“zomponents of plant and machinery with significant costs in refation to the
teal cost of the jtem separately.
€}  Significant accounting judgements and estimates
The sreparation of financial statements in canformity with IFRS requires the use of estimates
ard sssumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of
firanciel swatements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
repo-ting period. Although these estimates are based on the directors’ best knowledge of
DT events and actions, actual results ultimately ray differ from those estimates.

i e orocess of applying the company's policies, the directors have made the following
judgemess apar: from those involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on
the armoinis recognised in the financial staterments,

e

rovisinns for cbsclete stocks
he company holds most of its spare parts for strategic reasons, so that powsr

-4

generaticn is not interrupted by breakdowns. Most of the stock items of this nature are
generaly siow-maving but not obsolete. The provision made excludes the stow-maving

L

tocks that the directors consider to be held as strategic spares.
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Cash Flow Statement

For the Year ended 30 june 2007/
FRCID ———

2007 2006
Cash flows from opeiating activitias Mote KShs'000 KShs'000
Cash generated from operations [ 9{a) 6,090,015 6,041,226
Corporation tax paid (78,120) (91,174)
Interest paid (687,043} (2,030,008)
Net cash flows generated from operating activities 5,324,852 3,920,044
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (5,356,989) (2,057,076)
Purchase of intangible assets (215,664) -
Proceeds from sale of assets 9,466 -
Interest received 658,321 763811
Proceeds on sale of treasury bonds 1,505,026 3,200,393
Proceeds on redemption of treasury bonds on maturity 972,500 920,750
Purchase of treasury bonds (3,444,926} (1.822.111)
Net cash flows (used in)/generated from investing activities {5.872,266) 1,005,767
Cash fiows from financing activities
Payment of long-term borrowings F9(b) (871,203) (888,132)
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 19(b) 2,197,783 1,362,550
Exchange gain capitalised 19{b} (1,226,142) -
Payment of funds awaiting allotment of shares - {3,524,425)
Dividends paid {(2,088,442) (500,000)
Net cash flows used in financing activities {1,988,004) {3,550,007)
{Decrease)fincrease in cash and cash equivalents (2,535,418) 1,375,804
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 4,406,345 2,441,974
Met foreign exchange adjustment (32,299) 589,070
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 19(c) 1,839,128 4,406,845

BRI B S w4
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Statement of Chan

For the Year ende ’O June 2007

Financigl
instrutnments
revaiuation
reserve
KS"IS LAC(‘

(17,242

{17,243

il

Heryn Electricity Gereroling Tombonv Anaual Repore | 700
¥ ¥ E: F h P

moormsie

Fixed asset

ges in Equity

Revenue revaluation Proposed
reserve reserve Dividends Totaj
| KEhs000 KShs'00¢ KShs'000 iKShe'000
3,631,528 - 500,000 33428760
753,533 - - 3768933
- - {199.030)
- {500,000} {500,000}
{1.20%.099) 1,209,099 -
16,198,362 - 1,209,099 36,498,663
£.191.362 - 1,209,099 36,498,663
- 35,159,874 - 35,159,874
&34 {(1.636314) - -
- (8,380,890 - (8,380,890)
244 588 - - 2,445 666
- - 3318
- - (1,209,09%) (1,209,099
372.34%) . - {879.343)
879343} L . 879,343 -
i8,514.6558 25,142,670 879,343 63,638,189




Statement of Changes in Equity
June 2007

For the Year ended 30

Share
capital
K&hs'000

Share
premigm
KShs'000

Capital
reserve
KShs’600

At | July 2005

Net profit for the year
Amortization of treasury bonds fair
value zdjustments
Dividends:

2005- Final paid

2006~ Proposed

At 30 june 2006

At i july 2006

Surplus an revaluation
Transfer of excess depreciation

Deferred tax on revaluation surplus
Net profic for the year

5,495,904 5,039,818 8,579,712

5,495,904 5,039,818 8,579,722

5,495,904 5039818 8,579,722

Amortization of treasury bonds fair value adjustments - - -

Dividends:
2006 - Final paid
2007 - Interim paid
2007 - Final proposed

At 30 June 2007

5,495,904 5,039,818 8,579,722

&
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Balance Sheet
As at 30 june 2007

LSSETS

N T

Froperty. plant and equinment
Prepaid leases on and
rtzngible asses

Trezsury bonds

nventories

Trace and other racoivables
Amount due from KPELC
Tax recoverablo

Trezsury bonds

Term deposits

Zank and cash balznces

W

Geothermal developmeant funds

Trade and other pryabies
Amount due 1o KPLC
Frepaid operating eass

i ax payable

MNET CURRENT ASSETS
MET ASSETS

Share capital
Reserves
Proposed dividends

CNCTURRE
Zorrowings
Fropaid operating esus

Deferred fan

The Boare of Directors approved the financial statements on 17 September 2007 and were signed on
its behalf by:
i,

a
Vuday Lo

Direcior

Znnuel Robort

Dvrector

Note

tH
[

[3
14

15
16
[7{a)
9(b)
14
i8
19{c)

20
2i
22

17(b)
23

9(b)

24
25
26

20
23
27

2007 2006
KShs'000 KShs’000
87,357,082 50,662,367
1,504 1,533
215,664 -
3,941,294 2,447,488
91,515,544 53,111,388
1,036,841 1,047,906
564,070 1,083,254
5,810,956 3,290,167
- 189,286
1,200,322 1,657,396
89,794 85,477
1,749,334 4,321,368
10,451,317 11,674,854
1,023,189 1,070,516
443,030 1,852,153
3,565,000 2,122,932
2433 4978
2,000 2,000
1,198,537 -
7,234,189 5,053,579
3.217.128 6,621,275
94,732,672 59,732,663
5,495,904 5,495,904
57,262,942 29,793,660
879,343 1,209,099
63,638,189 36,498,663
16.040.695 17,366,772
15,000 17,000
15.038.788 5.850,228
31,094,483 23,234,000
94,732,672 59,732,663

Direcror




Income Statement
For the Year ended 30 June 2007

2007 2006

Note KShs'000 KShs'000

ELECTRICITY SALES — NOM FUEL 3{a) 1i,i48219 8,222,708

FUEL REVENUE — PASS-THROUGH (b} 3,410,548 6,077,352

14,551,767 14,300,060

OPERATING EXPENSES 4 {11,074,578) (11,564,881}

GROSS PROFIT 3477189 2,735,179

OTHER INCOME 5 750,835 1,041,265

OPERATING PROFIT 4,228,024 3,776,444

NET FINAMNCE INCOME/(COSTS) 6 866,268 (55,206)

IMPAIRMENT OF FIXED ASSETS ON

REVALUATION 7 {37501 -

PROFT BEFORE TAXATION 8 4,719,279 3,720,538

TAXATION - Corporate tax a) (1,465,943) -

~ Deferred tax 9@y (BGT70) _ 4B.395

NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 2,445,666 3,768,933

Earnings per share - Basic and diluted {KShs.) 10 L A

Dividends per share - (KShs) 0.80 0.55
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or the year
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P.M, Komora

Controller and Auditor General, Nairabj
{7 September 2007
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Report of the Controller and Auditor-General on the
Financial Statements of Kenya Electricity Generating
Company Limited for the year ended 30 June 2007

The financial statements of the Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited set out on pages 36 to
69 which comprise the balance sheet as at 30 june 2007, the income statement, statement of changes
in equity and cash flow statement for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes have been audited on my behalf by Ernst & Young, auditors appointed
under Section 39 of the Public Audit Act, 2003, The auditors have duly reported to me the results of
their audit and on the basis of their report, | am satisfied that all the information and explanations
which to the best of my knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit were
obtained,

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair
view of the Company’s state of affairs and its operating results in accordance with the Intermational
Financial Reporting Standards. This responsibility includes: designing, impiementing and mafntaining
internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentarion of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CONTROLLER AND AUDITCR GENERAL

My responsibility is to express an independent opinion on the financial statements based on the audit,
The audit was conducted in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing. Those standards
require compliance with ethical requirements and that the audit be planned and performed with a
view to obtaining reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, inctuding the
assessiment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal controls relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriare in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the company’s internal controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. | believe the audit provides a
reasonable basis for my opinion.
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he company cortnued 1o be & key partner in the Aberdare Forest fencing project and donated Shs
3 mildion towards the effors. At the same time, staff joined the Kedowa community in Kipkelion
District in planting over {G.000 tree seedfings in the Mau Forest.

-
t

During the year, the Company donated over 70,000 tree seediings to host communities and
institutions. The Company is also among the founder members of the Kenya Energy Sector
Environment Programme (KEEPY whose vision is to transform the Kenyan economy through energy
efficiency and environmentai conservation and restoration,

The annuai KenGen Parkiands Cpen International Squash Tournament (2006) attracted a field of 120
local and internaticeal players. The event, which KenGen has supported for the last three years, is
now tie biggest squash tournament in the region and is unleashing new squash talent in the country.

The company aiso supported footbzll and golf tournaments.

The Company offers nost communities treatment in its clinics at subsidized rates. In 2006, the
Company alse supported medical camps and faciiities including the Diabetes Run, Nyandarua Epilepsy
Cormmunity, Heart 1o Heart Foundation, Turkwel Dispensary beds, Kusa Dispensary and Nyert
Hospice.

The Company donzred Shs 3 midion to connect power supply 1o Kolweny Market in Sondu Miriu as
part of its CSR Inidative, Power supply was also connected to Holo Secondary School.

We will continue s prough back part of the profits to the communities in various sacial investment
activities around the country to achicve our C8R objectives.
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

KenGen believes in adding value to the community it serves and sets aside one percent
of the net profits to uplift the standards of various communities and the country at farge.
During the year under review, the quest for greater participation in the welfare of the
society was carried on. Emphasis was given to promotion of education, health,
environmental improvenent, water supply, peace initiatives, transport and sports.

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy developed two years ago guides our
decisions in CSR programmes and activities. The CSR policy ensures transparency and
integrity in management of the CSR programmes.

Educartion

The Company continued to support bright and needy children access secondary and university
education. To date, the scholarship programme is supporting tuition and boarding fees for 42
secondary students and 21 university students studying in various institutions around the country.

This CSR initative is helping to improve the quality and standard of education in primary and
secondary schools in areas where the Company operates. The Company plans to invest Kshs. 5
million each year to support the schofarship programme and contribute towards the country’s
manpower development. Other initiatives to boost education included construction of classrooms at
Gogo Primary School, Kuja Primary School, Rurii Primary Schoal, Ngiiri Primary Schoot and Machang'a
Secondary School.

Peace Initiatives — Turkwel Peace Race

KenGen is a kay stakeholder in West Pokot and Turkana South Districts, which share boundaries with
the Turkwel Power Station. The region has over the years experienced intermittent clashes and
prenounced hostilities between local communities. This conflict has undermined economic growth
and living standards of the area and sometimes affected operations at Turkwel Power Station. In this
regard, the company partnered with the Tegla Lourope Peace Foundation and Project Cabesi 1o
organize the first edition of a Peace Race and Beauty Pageant on September 23, 2006 in Turkwel. The
event attracted over 1,000 community participants from Turkana, Wast Pokot, Keiyo Maralowet,
Baringo, Samburu and Karamoja in Uganda. The initiative has borne fruits and tensions amongst among
warring communities in Turkwe! have eased. In coming years, the event will be used to raise funds o
support community development projects in the area.

Water Supply

To contribute towards alleviation of inadequate water supply, the Company partnered with host
communities in Turkwel, Seven Forks, Mini Hydros, Kipevu and Olkaria to build tanks and lay pipes
for clean water supply. The Kambirwa-Mirtra Water Project in Mini Hydros was assisted in purchasing
a community water pump while the Narasha Eseneto Water Project in Qlkaria and Asembo water
project received donations to complete their water project. Water supply around the Seven Forks
was boosted with construction of six water kiosks. This is in addition to regular water supply that
communities receive from Company installations.
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. Permanent Seccetay, Treasury

2. Nomura Nominees Limited A/C NSSF

3. Alfaways Uimiced

4, Narional Socia’ Security Fund

5. Barciays (K Nominzes Limited AJC 9230
& jennic Trading Limited

7. Lancaster invastrent Limited

8  Sandhurst investments Limited

9. Kensingron Developers Limited

|

232,160 other sharehoiders

Total
Range

P- 300

501 - 1,000
1001 - 5.0C0
5001 - 10,600

H0D0! - 50.0GC
30,001 - 100,060
100,601 - 500,000

500.001 « 1,000,000
Above [ D0G000
Total

Kenva Electricity Sencreting Comany dnaual Repare 7

¢ Kenya Commercial Bank Nominees Limited A/C 769G

No. of Shareholders

82,395
54.365
63,645
27,973
4,150
326
244

39

33

233,170

¥F

Number of Shares

1,538,853019
10,899,800
6,436,121
3,990,131
5,557,200
5,455,794
4,502,106
4,501,294
4,148,427
3,557,692

1,589,901 584
608,459,872

2,i98,361,456

Shares

27,987,690
43,185,114
137,219,077
182,433,783
80311649
22390416
51,437,355
25,221,545
[,628,174,827
2,i98,361,456

%

70.00
¢.50
0.29
027
0.25
0.25
0.20
0.20
G.19
Q.ié

7231
27.69

100.00

% Shareholding

i.27
.96
6.24
8.30
365
.02
234
.15
74.06
100.00




Statement of Corporate Governance (continued)

Strategy Commitiee
Sarah Wainaina is the Chairperson, white Musa Ndeto, Solomon Kitungu, Henry M’MNarebi, Don
Riaroh and Edward Njoroge are members of the Committee.

This Committee assists the Board in discharging its oversight duties with respect to the overall
strategic direction of the Company, operational performance and organizational health.

The Commirtee held 2 regular meetings in the year under review.

Audit Committee
This Committee comprises of Dorcas Komba as Chairperson, while Solomon Kitungu, Musa Ndeto,
George Njagi, Hedrick Omanwa and Fdward MNjoroge are members.

lts main duties are to review, advise and make recommendations regarding KenGen's financial
information, financial plans, budgets and risk management; receive the internal audit reports; assess
the independence and performance of external audizors; assess management's design and
implementation of internal controls and monitor compliance with the Code of Conduct and Ethics.

This committee held 4 regular and 4 special meetings in the year tnder review.

Staff Committee
George Njagi is the Chairman, while Dorcas Kombe, Don Riarch, Sarah Wainaina, Peter Muriichi and
Edward Njoroge are members.

The Committee reviews and approves human resource policies and strategies; advises the Board on
areas such as compensation, succession planning and labour relations; and monitors the ethical
conduct of the employees.

it held 4 regular and one special meeting in the year under review,

Directors Remuneration

Following the Government guidelines as provided by the State Corporations Act on directors’
remuneration, non-executive directors are paid annually after approval is given at the Annual General
Meeting (AGM). The directors are also paid sitting aliowance for every meeting attended as well as
travel and accommodation allowance while on company duty. The Chairman is paid a monthly
honorarium.

Communication with the Shareholders

We believe in regular and timely communication with our shareholders to keep them fully informed
of all major developments that have an impact on the Company. The Company publishes its haif-year
and annual results in the local press.

Shareholders are encouraged to attend the AGM to stay informed of the Company's strategy and
goals. Notice of the AGM is dispatched to all shareholders at least 21 days hefore the meeting.

Shareholding”
The company files monthiy returns to meet continuing obligations as prescribed by the Capital
Markets Authority and the Mairobi Stock Exchange.

*shareholding data appears on page 27
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The Board of Diracto-s recognises the importance of good corporate governance in the Company’s
performance, capital formation and maximization of shareholders vajue. Accordingly, the Board is
committed to maintaining 2 high standard of corporate governance,

Tne Boarg consisrs of [C fon-executive Directors and an executive Managing Director. The Directors
pessess bread range of expertise and experience required to direct KenGen. The Board holds
meetings on a regular bayis and a calendar of meetings is prepared annually, while special meetings are
calied wher circumstanices require. The Board held 4 regular and 4 special meetings during the year,

The roles of the Chairmar and Managing Director are separate and their respansibilities clearly
defined.

The Board defings tae Company's strategic intent, objectives and values and ensures that procedures
and practices are in place. to protect the Company’s assets and reputation. It is responsible for the
stewardship of the Compary and assumes responsibility for retaining full and effective controf over
the Company. Tre Baard aiso controls, supervises and administers the assets of KenGen; determines
the orovisions to be made far caprtal and recurrent expenditure and for reserves of KenGen; enters
inzo association with other bodies or organizations within or outside Kenya as the Board may
consider desivabie or appropriate; authorise the opening of banking accounts and acts responsibly

towards the Company's stakeholders,

The conduct of Beard members is consistent with their duties and responsibilities to the Company
and they musz always act within the fimitations imposad by the Board.

i order to ensurz that the Board is able to discharge its respansibilities, the management is required
o provide aceguate and timely information on the Company's policies. It also considers an
operational report from the Managing Director: management accounts for each quarter; reports fram
cach Board Committee: specific proposals for capital expenditure and acquisitions; and major issues
and strategic opportinities for the Company.

The Company Secretary advises the Board on ail corporate governance matters and statutor
pany ; g

requirements as well as atrends all the Board meetings and Committee meetings.

The Company also provides contiruous training on Board processes. During the year, new Directors
ariended a course or Torsorate Governance Principles and Practices for Directors,

Board Committecs have been set up with written terms of reference to facilitate efficient decision-
making of the Bozd in the exerution of its duties, powers and authorities. Delegation of authority to
Boarc Commitzees or marnagement does not in any way mitigate or dissipate the discharge by the

Beard of its duties and responsibilities. The Board has set up three Committees.
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mkakati uliowekwa. Mpango huo wa mabadiliko utakuwa tayari Kufikia karikati mwa Novemba 2007,

Mpango huo wa “Nzuri hadi bora Zaidi” (G2G) una mada mbili:— {i} kutoka kwa “Kampuni Bora hadi
“Kampuni Bora Zaidi” ambayo inatoa thamani kwa washika dau wote (wenyehisa, wateia, wafanya kazi
na wananchi kwa jumia) na (i) kuzingatia kuendeleza thamani utoka “Kizazi kimoja cha Wakenya”
hadi “Kizazi Kingine.” Azima yetu ni kuendesha uchumi wa Kenya lwa majadi yajayo.

Shukrani

Ningependa kuishukury, Wizara ya Fedha, Wizara ya Kawi, Tume ya Kusimamia Kawi, Halmashauri ya
Wakurugenzi wa KenGen na wafanyakazi wetu kwa ushirikiano wao mwaka uliopita, Ningependa pia
kuwashukuru washirika wetu wa kimaendeleo kwa kutuunga mkono katika mipango yewu ya upanuzi.
Tunapoendelea na maongozo bora ya kampuni kulingana na mamiaka tuliyotunukiwa, nina imani
kwamba kama timu, tutahakikisha uthabiti wa usambazaji umeme kwa taifa fetu na kuwezesha ustawi
wa uchumi wetu.

(

Edward Njoroge

Alkurogengi AMkiiy




viwanda vyetu vya uzalishaji vinarumia raslimali inayoweza kutumika tena. Na asilimilia 75 ya vile
tunavyoendelea iiujenga vinazumia raslimali hiyo hiyo. Tuna sera inayoelezea na kuongoza shughuli zety
zote za kimazingira. Ukaguzi na tazhmini Zinafanywa, na ripoti kuwasilishwa kwa Halmashauri va Kitaifa
inayosimamia Mezingira (NEMA) kama inavyohitajiia. Tunajitolea kwa utunzaji wa mazingira kote
nchini na tuke katika mpango wa kitaifa wa sekta ya Kawi nchini kuhusu Mazingira (KEEP). Hi kukita
falsafa yew ya utunzaji marzingira, tunatekeleza mfumo wa kusimamia mazingira wa ISC 1400};2004
{EMS) na tunatarajia kupata cheti rasmi kufikia mwaka ufae.

- P R

Tisho ia kuengezeka kwa viwango vya joto lipo ndipesa Kenya ilitia sahihi Mwafaka wa Kyoto mnamo
2005. Ni kutokana na mpangilio huu ambapo tunaendelea kutenga fedha za kupunguza viwango vya
kaboni hewani. Tunz miradi sita inayokadiriwa kupunguza kaboni dioksidi (CCue) kufikia hadi tani
600,000 milioni katika iipindi cha hadi 2012

isitoshe, tutakuwa tunapokea doia zaidi kwa kila tani ya CQee kwenye miradi maalumu ambazo
zitatumika kwa ustawi wa kifamii. Benki ya Dunia ni mshirika katika mradi huw. lli kuwezesha nchi hii
kuturnia mafighafl hive kikamilifu, tunajiandaa kuanzisha kituo cha CDM kuhudumia eneo hii na
wufanikisha kuidhinishwa kwa miradi ya CDM na Urmoja wa Mataifa.

FTumekuwa na jumia vz wafanya kazi {500 kwa miaka mingi. Takribani asilimia 65 kati yao ni wa
Kiufundi, hail inaycthibitishs Lwezo wetyu wa kuafikia malengo yeru. Usalama katika utendaji kazi {OHS)
ni nguze muhimu katike huduma zetu na tumejitahidi kuhakilisha usalamz nyakati zote. Mavazi ¥a
usalama, uhamasishaji kuhusu HIVUkimwi, mazingira safi ya utendaji kazi ni miongoni mwa sera zetu
za kuhakikishia wahudumy wetu usalansa, hal ambayo imetuwezesha kufanya kaz bila visa vyovyote
vya kuhatarisha maisha.

Tunakuza wafanya kazi wetu kupitia kamat ya Utafiti na Ustawi ambayo inakusanya na kulinganisha
mapendekeza kwa utekelezaji. Lengo letu ni kufanya kampuni kuwa mahali pa kukuza vipawa vya
wafanya kazi na piz kuwatuza ipasavyo. Michezo na shughuli zingine hutuunganisha pamoja na inakuza
Moyo wa utangamanc.

Wl B TR rrroeel e Mpngolies ve UINzosl nadi sora Zaidl
KenGen ni kampuni nzur. Na hii inadhihirika katika udhibiti wa soko na pia jumla ya faida yeru sasa ya

KSh 4,719 biilioni. Swali ni jer Turaendelera hili?

Viwanda vya kamgpun! vinasndelea kuzeeka. Kuna changamote mpya zaidi za usimamizi zinazoibuka,
Sheria ya Ununizi, Sheriz ya Kawi na ile ya Masoko ya Hisa miongoni mwa zingine. Wakenya wanahitaji
umerre ra mahitaii yanaendeiea kuongezeka. Wenyehisa wanzhitaji thamani ya fedha zao, ikiwemo
Serikali. Kwa jumia, shinikizo mbali mbali zinaendelea kuongezeka. Masuala haya yametufanya kufikiria
tena kuhusu hali ystu ya baadaye na tumeteua kampuni ya kimataifa inayotoa ushauri — McKinsey &
Company kurusaidia iufanya mabadiiike katika myanja nne kuu: (i) Kufafanua upya mwekeleo wety
kama kampuni; {ii} Kuunda mpangs wetu wa kusimarnia mtaji na mkakati wa utekelezaji; (i} kuzua
mbinu za kupunguza gharama na utekelezaji wa hafi ya juu na (iv) kuunda shirika linaloweza kurekeleza
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Ripoti ya Mkurugenzi Mkuu

Matokeo kwa jumla

ili kutosheleza mahitaji ya umeme yanayoendelea kuongezeka, tunaendelea kuturnia kilamilifu mitambao
iliyopo. Uzalishaji umeme kupitia kwa maji ulikuwa kwa asilimia 97, umeme mvuke 99, gesi 91 na
mitambo ya kutumia dizeli 84. Ingawa hali hii inaashiria kazi safi karika utekelezaji na matengenezo,
tunaamini bado kuna nafasi ya kuimarisha hata zaidi na kwa sasa, tunatumia vigezo vya kampuni bora
zaidi katika sekta hii ili kufikia ufanisi mkubwa.

Mradi wa usimamizi, kudhibiti na kupokea data (SCADA} kupitia kwa kompyuta, unaendelea kama
itivyopangwa. Miongoni mwa manufaa mengine, mradi huu utasaidia kuefekea kwa matengenezo
kulingana na hali ya mitambo, ambayo ni nafuu kuliko mfumo wa sasa wa kuratibu mipango ya
matengenezo. Tumepiga hatua katika uendeshaji wa shughuli zetu kwa njia ya kompyura na tayari,
tumnefikia asilimia 75 ya shughuli zetu zote.

Muku asilimia 60 ya wzalisha]i ikitegerea maji, usimamizi bora wa maji ni muhimu latika operesheni
zotu na mabwawa yeru makuu yana viwango vya kutosha vya kutuwezesha kuzalisha umeme katika siku
za baadaye.

Mpango wety wa kuendelea kuimarisha utendaji kazi unazingatia hati yetu ya ubora ya ISO 9001:2000
kuhusu sera bora, na pia, mfumo wa utendaji kazi unaojikita katika ule mfuma mwingine wa Kaplan &
MNorton Balanced Scorecard Management System maodel.

Miradi mipya kutosheleza mahitaji
Ili kutosheleza mahizaji haya, tunaendelea kutekeleza miradi tofauti ambayo itazinduliwa katika muda
wa miaka miwili au mitatu ijayo. Hii ni pamoja na uzalishaji kupitia maji, mvuke, upepo na joto.

Miradi tunayotekeleza na upimo wake wa megawati (MW) ni Sang'oro 2IMW, Kiambere 20MWV,
Tana 20MW, Kindaruma 20MWY, Ofkaria 35MW, kuchimba visima Olkaria. Eburry 2.5MW, Kipevu
30MW na Ngong SMW.

Jambo njema ni kwamba, baada ya kusubiri kwa karibu miaka 22, hatimaye tutasherehekea kuzinduliwa
lewa kiwanda cha Sondu Miriu kitakachozalisha megawati 60 mnamo Disemba 2007

Tunatafuta pia washirika wengine kuanzisha miradi ya kuzalisha umeme kupitia kwa maii, upepo, kati
ya mingine.

Mkakati wa kutafura ufadhili

Tumekuwa tukitegemea mashirika na nchi wafadhili kutokana na viwango vya chini vya riba, Shughuli
za kutafuta ufadhili kama huo zimekuwa zikichukua muda mrefu, nz hivyo kuchelewesha miradi hiyo,
mifano ikiwa Sondu Miriu na Olkarta il 3rd Unit. Hasara inayotokana na kucheleweshwa huko
inashinda manufaa yanayotokana na ufadhili huo. Lengo fetu ni kutafuta ufadhili zaldi kutoka kwa
Masoko ya Hisa ili kuharakisha shughuli ya upanuzi wa miradi yetu.

Usimamizi wa Mazingira
Shabaha yetu ni kujenga viwanda vya uzalishaji ambavyo havitaathiri mazingira. Takribani asilimia 85 ya
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Ripoti ya Mkurugenzi Mkuu

Mauzo yetu ya mwaka yameaongezeka lowa zaidi
ya asilimia 60, hadi vipimo 5.2 bilioni vya
umeme kutoka mwaka wa 2003. Hii ni sawa na
asilimia 85 ya umeme unactumika nchini.
Shabaha yetu ni kuendelea kuendesha uchumi,
na vile vile kuunda thamani ya fedha za
wawekezaji wetu,

Kucrgeraka kwa mahitall ya stima

Miaka ritane iliyopita, mahitaji va juu ya stima yalikuwa
takribani megawati 780. Wakati huo, uzalishaji wa
umeme ulizidi mahitaji ya nchi. Mwaka huu, huku
uchumi ukikua lowa asilimia 6.1, mahitaji ya stima
yarmegonga kiasi kikubwa zaidi cha megawati 1,010, na
inaaminika halkdjarithisha mahitaji ya nchi. Kiwango cha
uzalishaji wakati huu hakiwezi kutosheleza mahitaji
kutokana na mradi wa Serikali wa Vision 2030, mahitaji
ya stima yanakadiriwa kizongezeka kwa asilimia 8 kila mwaka. Mkondo huo unatuhakikishia nafasi njema
ya kuangeza mauzo yetu na piz kupanua soko letu.

o m e T e

')

Kifungu cha sheris cha Nguvt za Umemc cha 1997 kilisababisha kubuniwa kwa Haimashauri ya
Usimamizi wa Stima {ERB]. na hatimaye kugawanya na kuunganishwa kwa shughuli ya uzalishaji na ile
ya kusambaze na kugawa umeme. Kifungu cha Sheria cha Kawi cha 2006 kimezua mabadilike mapya
katika sekea hil, huky ERB ikibadilishwa na kuwa Tume ya Kusimamia Kawi (ERC) na kupewa jukumu
la kustmamia sekta rzima ya kawi, na pia kubuniwa kwa Mamlaka ya Kusambaza Umeme katika
sehemu za Mashambani (REA). Chini ya sheria hii mpya, tunatarafia ushindani zaidi katika uzalishaji
umeme. Hatz hivyo, safasi ya kuendelea ni nyingi, huku mahitaji yakiongezeka kutokana na hatua ya
kuharakisha usambazaii umeme katika sehamu za mashambani na REA,

Tutacndelea icunnda mikakati iukabiliana na shinikizo zozote zinazotokana na sera mpya za usimamizi,
zikiwemo sheriz za ununuzi wa bidhaa za ummia na pia ile ya Masoko ya Hisa na zinginezo.

Tangu mwaka wa 1999, tumekuwa tukihudumu chini ya mpangilic wa muda wa uuzaji wa umeme kati
yetu na Kampuni ya Usambazaji Umeme nchini (KPLC) na hivyo, ili kuzalisha mapato
yatakayotuwezesha kutosheleza mahitaji yetu kifedha, tunafanya mazungumzo kuhusu Mapatano kamili
ya Ununuzi wa Urmmeme (PPA}, chini ya utaratibu wa mifumo miwili - Malipo ya Raslimali ili kughararnia
ununuzi wa vifaa vyet na Malipo ya Umeme ambayo yarafadhili gharama za usimamizi.

Mashauriano na KPLC yangall yanaendelea, {li kutumia vyema uzalishaji wa umeme mvuke, utafiti
uiiofadhiliwa na Benki yz Dunia unaendelea kubainisha njia bora za kupunguza changamoto
zinazehusiana na urafiti kuhusu uzalishaji wa umeme mvuke,

Matokeo ya uchunguri wa uwezekano wa kuanzishwa kwa kampuni ya uzalishaji umerme mvuke {GDC)
yanatarajiwa mwaka ujao.
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Managing Director’'s Report (continued)

planning and execution strategy; {iii) designing cost optimization and operational excellence processes
and {iv) developing a robust organisation to deliver on the strategy.

To assist us in developing this Transformational Plan, we have engaged an international management
consulting firm - McKinsey & Company. The Plan will be ready by mid November 2007.

We have branded this transformation programme “Good to Great” or “G2G” with two themes
embedded — (i) moving from a “Good Company” to 2 “Great Company” that creates value for all
stakehelders (shareholders, end users, employees and citizens) and (i} focusing on achieving
sustainability in value ereation from “Cne Generation” of Kenyans to the “MNext Generation”. Qur
purpose is to power the Kenyan economy and guarantee future sustainability.

Gratitude

| would ke to thank the Ministry of Finance, the Ministry of Energy, the Electricity Regulatory
Cammission, our customer — the Kenya Power and Lighting Company Ltd., all our suppliers, KenGen
Beard of Directors and our Staff who were all very instrumental in our success this year. Equaliy, |
acknowledge the support from our development partners and ail those who contributed to our
success in various ways,

As we continue to embrace good corporate governance in the discharge of the mandate bestowed
upon us, | am confident that we shall meet the challenges of ensuring security and reliability of electric
power supply to the nation for economic prosperity.

Edward Njoroge

fongging Director




ur goal is to imzlement znd operate environmentally friendly capacity. Indeed, about 85% of our
existing capacizy s from renewable sources. Of the new capacity under implementation, 75% s from
renewable scurces. YWe alsc nave an environmental policy in place that guides our activities. Audits
anc Assessmeants are carried out periodicaily as required and reports submitted to the National
Tnvironmentai Managemen: Authority, We are committed to national environmental management
anc are spezrheading the establishment of the Kenya Energy Sector Environmental Programme
{KEEP}. in additior o hesting the secretariat. we are contributing to the initial KEEP budget estimates.

To anchor cus onvironmertal management philosophy. we are implementing 15O 14001:2004
cavironmenzal Managemens System (EMS) and hope to be certified within the next financial year.

Clean Development Mechanism (CDM): The threat of giobal warming is real and Kenya has
arready ratified the Kyoto Prowocel. ltis on this framework that we are progressing carbon credits as
an additiona’ source of funds. VWe have six CDM projects estimated to reduce carbon dioxide
eguivaient {CChe) emissions oy zbout 600 billion tonnes annually within the crediting period up to
2012,

Basides carbon cradits, we will be receiving an extra dollar for a tonne of COre an selected projects
towards communiy develooment The World Bank is cur partner in this initiative. To help unlock the
CDM sotential in Kenya, we are in the process of establishing a regional CDM Centre te facilitate
CDM oroject activities through our internal capacity.

YW have maintaired z seable and competent workforce of abour 1,500 employees over the year.
About §5% are zechnicei supported by 35% non-technical. This reaffirms our capabllity in delivering
on our mission and vislon, Cur Occupational Health and Safety (OHS) policy, protective clothing,
safery and MIVIAIDS awareness, clean working environment have made us deliver without major

Inginents.

Wo seliove innovetice will ensare our business sustainability and are managing employee innovation
threugh cur Research anc Development Committee which collects and collates ideas for
imoiementation. G is to make the Company an enterprising place to work where employee's

lent is tapped and rawarded. Sports and ather activities bond us together in our core value of team

g e Do e

Our sales marker shara
2 Good Cormrpeny The

Ay aging fleer of slarus, regulatory pressures, rising power demand, expectations of a fair return by
shareholders ragionalizaticn of the power sector, defayed project delivery are among the strategic
issies that neve led us to rethink our future. In this regard we have identified four key

redefining cur overall strategic direction; (if) developing our capital

transformational

Tt e Deppepd Retors T F;




Managing Director's Report (continued)

Operational Performance

To meet the rising power demand, we are maximizing on our existing capacity by ensuring the highest
levels of plant availability. Hydro availability averaged 97% over the year, Geothermal 99%, Gas
Turbines 91% and Thermal Diesel 84%. While this illustrates excellent work in operations and
maintenance, we believe there is room for improvement and are currently benchmarking with the
best practices in the industry te attain world class status.

The Supervisory, Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) automation project is on track. Amongse
the many benefits, it will help us move to condition-based maintenance which is more cost efficient
than the current plan-based maintenance. We are also making significant progress in the
imptementation of our information Communications Technotogy (ICT) strategy and have automated
about 75% of our key business processes.

With a 60% hydro-dependent generation system, water management is central to our operations and
our main reservoirs, Masinga and Turkwel have adequate storage to sustain generation in the
foreseeable future.

Our continual improvement programme is anchored on the I1SO 9061:2000 Quality Management
System, while the Performance Management System is anchored on the Kaplan and Norton Balanced
Scorecard Performance Management Model.

MNew Builds te Meet Demand

We are implementing various projects that wilt be commissioned within the next two 1o three years
and include a combination of hydro, geothermal, thermal and wind.

The committed projects include Sang'oro 2iMW, Upgrading Kiambere Hydro 20MW,
Redevelopment of Tana Hydro 20MW, Kindaruma Hydro 20MW, Olkaria Appraisal Drilling, Olkaria
ard Unit 35MYVY, Eburru Geothermal 2.5MW, Kipevu Combined Cycle 30MW and Ngong
Wind SMW.

Notably, after a long wait of nearly 22 years, we will be commissioning the Sondu Miriu Hydro 60MW
plant in December 2007.

To consolidate our market share, we are also pursuing strategic partnerships in development of
hydro, wind and cogeneration projects with other project developers.

Financing Strategy

Historieally, we have been dependent on bilateral and multilateral development financial institutions
due to their low interest rates. However, this financing has more often than not been lengthy in the
approval processes leading to significant project delays. Sondu and Olkaria il 3rd Unit exemplify this
dilenma. Tota! value lost due to delays exceeds the net benefits expectad from these sources. Our
aim is to obtain additional financing from other sources, including the Capital Markets to accelerate
the capacity expansion programme.

e L ST
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Managing Director's Report

Our annual energy sales have grown by over
60% to about 5.2 billion units from year 2003 to
date. This represents 85% of all the energy
consumed in the country signifying the critical
rele that we play in national economic
development. Our goal is to continue powering
the economy and at the same time creating value
for our investors.

o = Power Demand
Five years age, the national peak demand was about
780MW. At the time, the national available capacity
was well above this demand.

This year, as the economic growth accelerated to
6.1%, demard for power has reached a peak of
[LOIOMMW which is still considered suppressed. The
available capacity though meeting the current demand
barsly leaves any reserve. With the country's Vision 2030, the demand is projected to grow annually
at over 8%, This trend offers an excellent opportunity to grow sales and expand our market share.

+ne Blectric Powe - At of 1997 established the Electricity Regulatory Board (ERB) and the subsequent
conselfidation of the generation function and its separation from transmission and distribution. The
Energy Act 2004 has trought new dimensions within the sector, with ERB transforminginte-anEnergy
Regulatory Comrission (ERC) to reguiate the entive sector and the formation of the Rural
Elecirification Authorizy {REAL Under the new law, we envisage more competition in power
generation. Sowever, cpportunities are enormous as demand levels edge up through the planned
acceleration of rural electrification by the REA.

Sinee §999, we nayve beer operating under an Interim Power Purchase Arrangement with the off taker.
To sscure future reverues and meet our financing needs, we are negotiating a full term Power
{PPA} on a two-tier model — Capacity Payments to meer fixed costs and Energy
Payments to meet varizbie costs. Negotiations with the Kenya Power and Lighting Company are

ohgaing.

Purchase Agreement

To uniock the gsothermal parential, a study financed by the World Bank on the possible establishment
of a Geotherma! Doveloprment Company (GDC) is ongoing. The objective is to determine the best
approach to mitigete the upstream risk of geothermal exploration and the outcome of the study is
expected Next yea

VWe will cortinue being

sreactive in our approach to emerging regulatory pressure including

Act zmong others.

g,
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The Company has once again delivered strong financial results, recording increased electricity sales by
35% to Kshs 11,141 million. The growth in sales revenues is as a result of growth in units sold as well
as tariff adjustment from Kshs [.76/kWwh to Kshs 2.36/kWh. Operating profit rose by (2% to
Kshs 4,228 million while profit before tax increased by 27% to Kshs 4,719 million. Taxation increased
from a tax credit of Kshs 48 million last year to a tax charge of Kshs 2,273 million this year, which led
to a reduction in profit after tax from Kshs 3,769 million last year to Kshs 2,446 million this year. The
Campany maintained a healthy cash flow position throughout the year.

During the year, we carried out a revaluation of our generating assets as a resule of which the value
of our property, plant and equipment increased from Kshs 50,662 million fast year to Kshs 87,357
million this year. This revaluation has enhanced the strength of our balance sheet.

Our strategic focus is to diversify generation sources including geothermal, thermal and wind to
complement hydro. Ve plan to add over 300MW from these sources over the next four to five years
to stabilize the growing power demand. We. will continue with capacity expansion to sustain the
power situation in the country in the medium and long term. e
During the year, my board continued to pay attention-to Corporate Sodlal Responsibility (CSR) with
a view of enhancing partnership between the Company, host commiRities and the general public. Qur
CSR activities focused primarily on education, water supply, envirenmental improvement, peace
initiatives in the North Rift, sports and power supply.

| am also happy to report that during the year under review, the Company achieved financial and
operational targets set by the Government in the Performance Contract for the year. We will
continue to manage our business with shareholder value firmly at the top of our agenda. This will
ensure that we achieve and exceed our performance targets as agreed with the Government.

On behalf of the Board, | am pleased to propose a final dividend of Kshs 0.40 per ordinary share,
bringing the total dividend to Kshs 0.80 per share compared to Kshs 0.55 per share in 2006,
representing a 45% increase.

Finally, et me take this opportunity to thank you most singerely for entrusting us with your
invessment and assure you that we will always endeavour to give you a fair return. | appreciate our
%Hers, customers and staff for the valuable contribution and support over the year and look
forward to a stronger relationship in the coming year.
1

Thark you.

A

Titus Kitili Mbathi
Chairman

e Kenya Electricity Generating Company Annual Report 2007
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Area Offices

Olkaria | Geothermal Power Station
P O Box 785 - 20117 Naivasha

Tek 050 - 20233/4 050 — 5091 4/7

Fax: 050 - 50624

Olkaria Hl Geothermal Power Station
P O Box 785 - 20117 Naivasha

Tek 050 — 50628 — 41

Fax: 050 - 50634

Sondu Miriu

P O Box 875 - 40{00 Kisumu
Tel: 057 - 2023800

Fax: 057 - 2023855

Seven Forks Hydro Power Stations
P © Box 205 - 60100 Embu

Tel: 068 - 343870

Mebile: 6722509400

Telefax (Kamburu): 020-251007

Wanijii Power Station

P O Box 45 - 10200 Murang'a
Tel: 020 — 2055182-3

Fax: 020 — 2055184

Mobile: 0724255558

Turkwel Power Station
P O Box 698 - 30200 Kirale
Mabile: 073360065}

Fax: 054 - 30099

Tana Power Station

P O Box 230 - 10200 Murang'a
Tel: 060 — 30603/4

Fax: 060 - 30602

Kenya Electricity Generating Company Annual Raport 2007

Gogo Power Station
P C Box 1058 - 40400 Suna-Migo-!
Mobile: 0723901055/07314630575

Sagana Power Station
PO Box 339 - {0100 Nyar
Mebile: 0724255554

Kipevu Thermal Power Staticn
PO Box 80801 - 80100 Mombasa
Tel: 041 - 3435000/t

Fax: 041 — 3435431

Mobile: 0722653900/0734400377

Mdula Power Starion
PO Box 6142 - 31000 Thiks
Mobile: 0724255557

Lamu Power Statien

P O Box 72-80500 Lamu
Telefax: 042 — 633066

Mobile; 07242551 10/073610G190

Sositani Power Station
® O Box 308 - 30100 Eldores
Mobile: 072466345

Garissa Power Station
PO Box 9 - 70100 Garissa
Tel: 046 - 2028/3158

Fax: 046 — 3{50

Mobile: 0733600678

&




Fomu ya Uwakilishi

Nambari Ya Mwenyehisa

Katibu Wa Kampuni

Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited
Stima Plaza, Kolobot Road

$ L P 47936-00100 Naircbi

UWAKILISHI
FMimi/sisi__ wa___ niliwa/tukiwa
#Mwanachama/YYanachama wa kampuni iliyorajwa hapo juu, namteua

wwa au
akikosa. wa _ karna mwakilishi

“swangufwetu kupiga kura kwa niaba *yangufyetu katika Mkutano Mkuu wa Kila Mwaka VWa Kampuni
utakaofanyika mnamo Novemba 22, 2067 na kwenye tarehe nyingine ile iwapo utaahirishwa.
*(Ondoa inavyopasa}

Sahihi

Angalia maelezo 2,3,4 chini

llitiwa sahihi siku .—Ya (mwezi) 2007.

Maelezo

I, Anuani ni lazima iwe ile kwenye rejista ya wanachama,

2. lwapo mwanachama ni shirika, fomu hii ya uwakilishi itawekwa muhuri, au kutiwa sahihi na wakili

au afisa yeyote atakaye idhinishwa na shirika.

Mty anayeteuliwa kama mwakilishi si lazima awe mwanachama wa kampuni.

4, Endape ni wanachama wa ushirika, sahihi ya mmoja wao inatosha, lakini majina ya wanachama
wote lazima yatajwe.

had

Barua ya ruhusa ya kuingia ya mwenyehisa

Tafadhali jaza fomu hil na kumbuka kwamba lazima itolewe katika Mkutano Mkuu wa Kila Mwaka
(AGM) na wewe au mwakilishi wako ili kuruhusiwa kuhudhuria. Tafadhali kumbuka kwamba ni
wenyehisa waliosajiliwa au wawakilishi wao waliojutishwa kwa Kampuni angalau saa 48 kabla ya
mkutano wataweza kuruhusiwa kuhudhuria mkutano.

Jina: Sahihi: -

. Miutano Mkuu wa kila Mwaka wa Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limired utakaofanyika katika
Kasarani Gymnasium, Thika Road, Nairobi mnamo Alhamisi Navemba 22, 2007 saa tano asubuhi.
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Shargholder’s Membaer "o

The Company Secretary

Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited
Stimna Plaza, Kolobo: Road

P.O Box 47336-0010C Nairchi

PROXY
l'¥We _ of _— S reing
a *Member/Members of the above named Company, hereby appoint:
—of Lo
him ) —of - .

*mylour proxy to vote for *mefus on *mylour our behalf at the Arnual Senars Veeing ol the
Caompany to be heid on 22rd November 2007 and at any adjournment therea?

#{Strike out as appropriate)

Signaturea(s)

See notes 2,34 below

Signed this day of . — . e Z02T

Motes

L. The address shouid be the address shown in the register of members,

2. In the case of 2 member being a corporation, this form of proxy must be =xotyiag 2

its common seal or signed on its behalf Dy an atorney or officer ¢

duly authorized.

A person appointed to act as a proxy need not be a mamber of the Comroam

4. In case of joint halders, the signature of any one holder wili be suficien:
holders shauld be stated.

e

Shareholder’s admission letter
Please complete this form and note that it must be produced at the Annuai Gane-zi ™
OF your proxy in order to record artendance. Kindly note that only the registersd $aa:
their proxy notified to the Company at least 48 hours before the meeting wli o
meeting.

Name: . o __Sighazure:

Annual General Meeting of Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limired ta be heid at one Kasarani
Gymnasium, Thika Road, Nairobi on Thursday 22nd November, 2007 at {1.00 a.m.
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Selected Performance Indicators

Sales Market Share

KenGen 75%
Aggreko %
Qrpower 2%
iberAfrica 5%
<1%

Sales Performance {million units) ™ Target
™ Actual
100
N
S0M
w i
o — :
LI I i
0 = E
190 —
E. w
5 1 | |
plest] 2004
R I T N N DG P E—

Hydro Geothermal Gas Turbine Digse!
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Plant Performance
For the Last Five Years

2003/2004 2004/2605 2006/2007
Avaitability Load Factor Availability Loed Factor Availosiiiz, Lant Facer
% % %

76.47 60.53 7746 61.73 9582

50.64 £66.05 40.83 35.03 €T

21.12 51.07 B89.87 48.71 2645

96.01 40.24 96.50 40,36 85.3%

4.1 66.04 87.43 5477 7838

65.62 7193 50.14 31.30 FoIE

75.44 70.83 95.32 5394 544

98.13 85.63 94.80 79.0¢ CER

5145 3499 43.86 £7.70 4967

8771 64.84 20.07 59.55 [EX

26,71 s0.1é 97.15 49.07 97.332

89.57 72.48 26.20 $8.25 =5

96.75 2223 7.0l 55.03

1623 53.50 - - - -

71.03 73.98 90.34 7474 7555 3r.Bz

$7.00 98.20 83.93 85.80 9447 9547

96.20 9416 9773 9712 iz 937

55.50 5.09 33.00 15.64 37z

5827 36.93 77.03 37.5% PAET

83.05 43.12 7532 32.65 8za3%

73.27 47.11 94.78 37.60 8272

63.00 23.71 43.0C 20.60 50.00 e
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Plant Performance
For the [Last Five Years

2001/2002 2002/2003
Power Station Availability Load Factor Availability Load Factor
% %
Hydro
Tana 77.23 51.78 63.75 52.26
Wanijii 91.23 7%.12 60.52 53.34
Kamburu 90.25 58.09 90.57 57.34
Gitaru 956.78 4793 95.69 47.88
Kindaruma 91.75 64.39 9:.62 63.60
Gugo 54.80 34.40 4[.78 33.50
Selby 67.80 47.80 7156 53.54
Mesco 62.86 52.42 97.74 8449
Ndula 79.06 39.42 9346 4401
Sagana 99.13 64.62 98.55 75.88
Masinga 88.35 58.85 954! 66.28
Kiambere 95.44 79.71 96.97 80.83
Turkwel 92.00 14.90 97 .44 28.80
Thermal
Kipevu Steam 2732 13.08 21.07 11.33
Kipevu Driesel 70.12 20.68 60.77 44,82
Geothermal
Olkaria | 71.76 73.28 77.08 7044
Cikaria 2 - - 8290 71.57
Gas Turbine
Fiat-MNairebi South 67.42 058 - 79.51
JBE-Kipevu 62.78 3.60 50.00 -
Isolated Diesels
(Garissa 69.12 35.67 91.00 39.49
Lamu 53.39 30.27 68.89 31.18
Wind Turbine
Ngong Wind 63.73 13.24 77.98 1381
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Electricity Units Sold from the Power Stations
For the Last Five Years

Capacity (MW) as

at 30.06.2007 2002703 2003/04 2004/05 ZO0TGe 200457

Power Starion instalied Effective Gwh Gty Gwh Ei Fwk
Gas Turbine

Fiat-Mairebi South {35 G - - 3 g &

JBE-Kipevu 63 60 20 4 97 Tod s
TOTAL 74.5 70 28 4 100 P i
Isolated Diesels

Garissa 3 o

Lamu g S
TOTAL 4.2 3.5 P2 i3 K ) ig
Wind Turbine

Ngong Wind 0.35 0.35 - - - - -
TOTAL SENT OUT P 010.33 9333 3658 4300 4280 £. B3R A B0
Units Consumed 28 54 a¢ AL A
System Losses (7 23 Z3 22 i4
GRAND TOTAL GENERATED 3,713 4,376 4,383 4,624 4,584
Sales % of units Generated 98.54% 98.26% S765%  3R.I0% 8. 5%
Consumption as % of units Generated LO1%8 £.22% i.82% $53% 3%
Losses as % of units Generated 3.45% 0.52% 0.53% o.487% A
Growth in unit saies I 1% 18% 0% 5% %
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Electricity Units Sold from the Power Stations
For the Last Five Years

Capacity (MVYY) as

at 30.06.2007 2002/0¢3  2003/04 2004/05  2005/06 2006/07
Pawer Station tnstalled Effective Gwh Gwh Gwh Gwh Gwh
Hydro
Tana 144 12.6 65 66 58 56 68
Wanjii 74 7.4 54 34 21 22 36
Kambiiry 9472 88 470 470 381 399 464
Gitaru 225.0 216.0 945 938 757 795 945
Kindaruma 40.0 40 224 221 170 190 215
Gogo 2 pi 6 6 8 5 5
Sosian 04 04 2 2 2 2 3
Mesco 0.38 0.38 2 3 3 3 2
Mdula 0.62 0.62 7 7 3 3 4
Sagana P53 1.5 8 10 7 g 8
Masinga 40 40 206 230 169 17¢ 183
Kiambere 144 132.0 999 1.010 814 852 573
Turkwel 106.0 102.0 136 264 476 520 in
UEB Imports 30 - - - - - -
TOTAL 677.3 632.9 3,k21 3,261 2,869 3,025 3,277
Thermal
Kipevu Steam 60.0 36.6 83 62 48 - -
Kipevu Diesel 735 70.0 146 278 330 399 326
TOTAL 133.5 106.6 229 340 378 399 326
Geothermal
Olkaria 1 450 45.0 277 265 371 324 360
Olkaria 2 70.0 70.0 - 417 549 562 540
TOTAL I 15 277 682 920 ané 200
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2005
Kwh

4,280
257
205

KShs'000
11,001,576
},753,152

1,753,152
2,024,976
29
(636,580)
3,141,577

50,605,503
f.o6}
4,838,281

2,387,865
2,478,141
72,571,510

10,535,722
22,893,036
15,784,584
5,898,623
17,410,138
49,406

- 72,571,510
[,880,223

2.46%

7%
4%

2%
2.6
11
60%

2004
¥wh

4,538
315
2.55

KSsh'000
14,300,060
3,768,933

3,768,933
2,000212
29
(589,070}
6,358,244

50,662,367
1,533
2,447,485;
3,290,1 67;
3,314,108

59,715,663

10,535,722
2596294

5,850,228
17,366,772

59,715,663
2,057,076

5.70%

7%
6%

4%
23
3.3
35%
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3%

1%
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Units sold {millions)
Average Revenue per units sold (KShs}
Average cost per units sold (KShs)

Revenue from electricity sold
Net income for the year
Funds generated from operations
MNet income for the year
Depreciation

Amortisisation of operating lease
Currency realignment

Capital employed
Fixed assets less depreciation

Operating fease payments

Funds awaiting allotments of shares in KPLC
Treasury Bonds

Intangible Assets

The Kenya Power & Lighting Ce. Ltd

Met current Assets/{liabilities)

Financed by

Share capital

Reserves

Funds awaiting allotment of shares
Deferred Tax

Loan capital

Grants

Capitat Expenditure

Income for the year as a percentage

of average capital employed

Profit before tax, dividend and exceptional
itern/net fixed assets in service

Return on Tortal Assets

Profit after tax and dividend

{less exceptional items)/capital employed
Current ratio

Debt Service Coverage ratio

Self Financing ratio

5 Year Financial and Statistical Records

2003
Kwh

3,659
272
1.58

KShs'000
9,934,541
2,519,879

2,519,879
1,464,061
29
(772,108)
4,232,143

49,250,958

1,620
12,260,159

2,188,874
2,311,254
66,012,865

10,535,722
19,818,394
5,784,584

4,246,399
15,533,055
94711

66,012,865

4,896,044

4.08%

18%
6%

5%
2.4
4.4
96%

2004
Kwh

4,300
2.04
.39

KShs'000
8,754,447
1,620,573

1,620,573
{,740,396
29
1,106,749
4,461,747

50,778,851

1,591
£2,260,159

2,913,467
3,700,802
69,954,870

10,535,722
21,494,735
15,784,584
4,988,500
16,801,923
49,406
69,954,870
3,268,289

2.48%

6%
4%

2%
30
6.0
96%
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Notes to the Financial Statements (contred)
For the Year ended 30 june 2007

The principal actuarial assumptions were: 2007

Shmn

Investments return
Rate of salary escalation
Rate of pension increases

C

LRI oo R Y

A provision of KShs 339 million was made in 2004, which was figher
Kshs. 248 million that should have been charged to date to ncoms
miltion was chargeable per year as per 2006 ectuarial repors. Part of
amounting to K3hs 826 million, is a claim from XPLC, on the basis -
principles stipulated in an agreement executed in February 2004, Bog
have entered into a way forward discussion framework ostensibly o For Ls
eliminating the deficit 1o the satisfaction of all parties.

The company will continue paying contributions o the scheme at ¢
and 25% by the employer as recommended by the Actuaries. T
higher than the standard future service contributions rate,
future working lifetime of the existing members.

Tiis will

34, INTERIM POWER PURCHASE AGR] N

The Second Supplemental Agreement to the Interim Power Purchase Ag
was cntered into in 2004, that set out the buik tari# at KShs .76 pair K e
2008, Subsequently, the bulk tariff reverted 1o the initial rate of KShs 2.3£ ~ai
from 1 july 2006 as stipulated in the Third Supplemental Agrearment :
January 2006. This agreement continuas to apply untl 3 new
the company. The campany is presently engaged in negotiad
coming up with a new tariff and Pawer Purchase Agreement that r
study commissioned by Energy Regulatory Commission,

e

35 COMPARATIVES
Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted o coni
presentation in the current year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the Year ended 30 June 2007

32.

33.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments relate to projected expenditure for completion of on-going projects and
already identified new projects. Capital commirments at the year-end far which no provisien
has been made in these financial statements are!

2007 20046

KShs'000 KShs’000

Authorised but not cancracted for 10,415,574 7,069,035
Contracted for 14,734,676 10,373,852
25,150,252 17,442,887

Olikaria [| Power Station

The company has, after year end, entered into a contract with a consortium of Mitsubishi
Heavy Industries and Mitsubishi Corporation of Japan for the installation 35 MW geothermal
power generation plant at Olkaria il Power Station at a cost of KShs 5,743,923,158 {japanese
Yen 3,466,000,000 and US $58,214,100).

RETIREMENT BEMNERT

Up to 31 December 2000, the company operated a joint defined benefit scheme with XPLC,
which was funded by contributions from both the company and employees.

The company registered its own defined benefits scheme in 2000 and commenced making
contributions to the scheme, alongside employees’ contributions, with effect from 1 January
3001. The scheme is administered independently by Alexander Forbes Financial Services (EA}
Limited. AlG Global investment Company (EA) Ltd and Stanbic Investment Management
Services (EA) Ltd jointly manage the funds.

The scheme's actuaries, Alexander Forbes Financial Services (E.A) Limited, carried out an
actuarial valuation as at 31 December 2006, The actuarial valuation method adopted entailed
the comparison of the value of the scheme's assets at the valuation date with its liabilities and
an assessment of the ability of the scheme to meet its obligations to members.

The results of the valuation show that there is a past service actuarial deficic of KShs 1,155
million. The level of funding (the ratio of the value of the assets to the past service liability) is
68.9%.

The following informarion summarises the scheme's deficit amount and the actuarial
assumptions made:

2007 2006

KShs'000 K.Shs"000

Past service pension labilities (3,715,800} (3,155,500)
Fair value of scheme’s assets 2,5603_5_00___ 1,913,600
(1,155,300) {1,241,900)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (coninued)
For the Year ended 30 June 2007

ines below:

The company’s financial risk management objectives and poiicies are as ou

Credit risk

The company’s credit risk is primarily ateributable to its trade receivasies anc bar! deposizs.
The amounts presented in the balance sheet are net of allowances for coubriul ~eceivables,
estimated by the company’s management based on prior experience aad their assesiment of
the current economic environment,

The credit risk on trade receivables is fimited as the company is in the
and has one customer,

e e L S
SNRTRMUCH O EEEELg.’!C!t}‘

=

The crediz risk on liquid funds with financial institutions is also iow, becavse the institutions are
banks with high credit rarings.

Interest rate risk
The interest rate risk exposure arisas mainly from interest rate movertenis or ihe compzany's
borrowings. To manage the interest rate risk, Mmanagement has endeavoured to osly sign and
obuain borrawings from institutions that offer contracts with fixed interast razas, A: Year-end,
borrawings with variable interest rates were minimal.

Liquidity risk

The risk thar the company will encounter difficulty in raising funds o me2: cosarinm
associated with financial instruments has beer and continues to be aduresses oy management
through debt swap, Joint venture arrangements and renegotiating with the snergy cransmitar
for tariff increases.

fix
i }
—t
)

Currency risk

The foreign currency risk arises due to changes in exchange rates. Exposure Jdue o foreign
currency risk is mitigated by the terms of the interim Power Purchase Agraer : i
the company to compute and recover a Foreigrn Exchange Adjustment charse saci
KPLC.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year ended 30 june 2007

57,

e

3. CONTINGENT LABILITIES

2007 2006

KShs™000 KShs'000

Disputed income tax assessment 1,638,754 1,638,754
Disputed tax penalties 31,043 31,043
Disputed contracts - 800,000
1,669,797 2,469,797

i} Disputed income tax assessment

The Kenya Revenue Authority (KRA) issued an additional tax assessment of KShs,
3,423,505,245 inclusive of penalties and interest in respect of the years of income 1999 and
2000. This resulted from the withdrawal of investment deduction and wear and tear
allowances claimed by the company on assets acquired from the Regional Authorities during
the Energy Sector Reform Program and subsequent assets separation exercise. The
company applied for waiver of tax, and in response the Minister for Finance granted the
company full waiver of penalties and interest as at 3| October 2006, amounting to KShs.
2.337,271.818. The company appealed to the Local Committee on the principal tax
assessment of KShs. 1,638,754,626. The Local Committee ruled in favour of the company
on 11 January 2007. KRA has appealed to the High Court against the ruling by the Local
Committee. The directors are of the opinion that the liability will not crystallize.

ii) Disputed tax penalties
On 12 August 2002, the KRA issued an assessment of ¥Shs 22,203,98% on excise duty
arising from electricity imported from Uganda between 1998 and 2001. The principal tax
has since been settled in full except for penalties amounting to KShs 31,043,671, The
company has petitioned the Ministry of Finance for a waiver of the penalties and, in the
opinion of the directors, no provision is required in the financial statements.

iit) Letters of Credit
Letters of credit signifies commitment by the company to make payments to third parties
for contracts entered into, generally refating to foreign payments. Qutstanding letters of
credit as at 30 June 2007 amounted to KShs, 1,609,0673.229.
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Notes to the Financial Statements ‘continued)
For the Year ended 30 june 2007

28 WORLD ZANK FENANCING
(a) The company received financial support from the Warid Bani througn Tradiz MNo, 3958
KE dated 4 August 2004 to support implementation of the Energy Sactor Recovery Project.

Summary information on transactions during the year are as follows:

(i} Special Account B

2007 20488

KShs'000 HEns'005

Balance at the beginning of the year 24,035 45500
Amounts reccived during the year - 38,368
Net interest income 447 3,330
Expenditure during the year _______i?___,_S‘Fi_ 8502
Balance at the end of the year 11,637 24,025

{b) The closing balances shown above are included in cash and cash actival
balances outstanding on the World Bank funded Special Accouns N

1o date.
(c) The proceeds of the World Bank loan have been expendad in accordence with the hrended
purpose as specified in the Loan Agreement.

29 EMERGENCY FOWER PROIECT

2007 200
KShe'000 ESCEeE HatH
As the beginning of the year 3,473,697 -
Disbursements from the Ministry of Energy - 3559287
Receipts from KPLC 7.555.84%
Net interest incame 103,739
Expenditure during the periad 10251482,
881,799

Funds from the Ministry of Energy were disbursed to the company lor rhe surposs of
procuring I80Mw of emergency power supply capacity through an Emargency Fro
during the year 2006. The project commenced in March 2006 and has seen on
15 months. According to the relationship agreement, in which the company s
commission agent, the Ministry of Energy may extend the agregment perio el ;
year or more through a written notice to the company. These funds are hald in a- escrow 2an
account at the Commercial Bank of Africa.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year ended 30 June 200/

PR

26, DHVIDEND

2007 2006

KShs’000 KShs*000

imterim — paid 879,343 -
Proposed final 879,343 1,209,099

1,758,685 [,209,099

Dividend per share is calculated based on the amount of the proposed dividend and on the
number of ordinary shares in issue at the respective balance sheet dates.

27. DEFERRED TAX

Deferred tax is calculated on all temporary differences under the liability method using the
enacted rate, currently at 25%. The net deferred tax liability at year-end is attributable to the
following items:

2007 2006
¥Shs'000 KShs'000
Deferred tax assets:
Tax losses - (759,965)
Tax effects on items not deductible for tax {153,003) {150.,594)
(153,003) (910,559)
Deferred tax habilities:
Unrealised exchange gains 362,230 151,728
On revaluation surplus 8,380,890 -
Accelerated capital allowances 6,448,671 6,609,059
15,038,788 5,850,228
Movement on the deferred tax account is as follows:
At the beginning of the year 5,850,228 5,898,623
Deferred tax charge 2,188,560 934,709
Dieferred tax credit resulting from reduction in tax rate - (983,104)
At 30 June 15,038,788 5,850,228
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Notes to the Financial Statements ‘contireq)
For the Year ended 30 june 2007

(b) AS LESSOR

The future minimum lease payments under non-rancellable operating leases are #2 shown Soiow:
200V A008
®Shs'04¢ AEFOHE
Within { year 2,000 LO0C
After | year but not fater than 5 years 8,00¢ 3000
After 5 years _40et oRoie
£5,000 £3L.000

The company leased geothermal wells OW [Ci and OW 306 10 Tse
Company for a period of |3 years at a cost of KShs, |5,000,00C per W :
This amount is accounted for in the income statement annualy on straigh i ovar the
remaining fife of the lease,

TR [ PR -
2N 2O T

24, SHART CARTAL
2007 TOGE
Authorised: KShe’000 AR DI
2,215,927 528 ordinary shares of KShs 2.50 each 5,533%.813 5539819
Issued and fully paid:
2,198,361,456 ordinary shares of KShs .50 cach 5,495,204 3,495,902
25 RESERVER
2007 A00&
KEhe"00 R GE0G
Share premium 5039813 I33%.BIE
Capital reserve 8,57%.722 8378722
Finarcial instruments revaluation reserve {£3,924) 11243,
Reveniie reserve 18,514,655 5,190 347

57,262,942

i) The share premium arose as z result of the company taking over morz
from the Government during the Power Sector Refarm Program 2000 Th
the related excess was in the form of share capital issued ar a premiusm.

iy The capital reserve relates ta development surcharge received from KPLY for financing me
development of certain power projects for the period {997 and pricr voors.

iif) Financial instruments revaluation rescrve arises from fair value changes on treasury sonds,
These bends are classified as avaifable-for-sale. In 2006, the ireasury beonds wers czssified as
held-to-maturity and stated at amortised cost.

iv) The revaluation reserve on property. plant and equipment arcse on the revakiarion of 2iang

IEET RER TR o L S
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the Year ended 30 june 2007

2!, GEOTHERMAL DEVELOPMENT FUNDS

Az the beginning of the year
Received during the year
Expenditure during the year

As 30 june

2007 2006
KShs'GD0 KShs'000
1,852,153 1,229,450

2,000 963,193

@I (340,490)

1,443,030 1,852,153

Funds from the Ministry of Energy were disbursed to the company for the purpose of
exploration, exploitation and development of geothermal resources in the country.

22,  TRADE AND CTHER PAYASLES

Trade payables

Contract payables and retention money
Sundry payables

Leave pay provision

VAT payabie

23.  OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

(a) AS LESSEE

The future rental payments under operating leases are as shown below:

Within | year
After | year but not later than 5 years

2007 2006
KShs'000 KShs'000
829,360 1,427,003
2,064,179 79,622
386,208 406,562
120,095 110,461
165,158 100,284
3,565,000 2,123,932
2007 2006
KShs'0Q0 KShs'000
6,834 6,834
15,245 22,079
22,079 28,913
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Notes to the Financial Statements ‘conned)
For the Year ended 30 June 2007

20, {a) BORROWINGS

20G7 E00E
KShs™000 CErs'iLn
2.6% Japan Bank for International Cooperatian
Ne. KE P20 2006/2025 {(JPY 7,655,688,000) 4,128,10C L2336
2.3% Japan Bank for International Cooperation
KE P21 2007/2027 (JPY 6,744,498,358) 3,636,768 4,23 348
7.7% International Development Association
2003/2018 (US$ 80,268,775) 5,343.043 LA8E 5T
7.7% Kreditanstait Fur Wiederaufbau 2004/201%
(Eure 1.219.4463) 109457 TZAETY
0.75% Japan Bank for International Cooperation
KE P23 2014/2044 (JPY 6,731,186,241} 3,528,588 SIL5TE
4.5% international Development Association
2009/2027 (US$ 1496,669) _eems s
Total loans 16,946 884 EENECHA N
Accrued interest _.._ti700e LRSS
Total borrowings 17,063,884 18437288
Less: Amounts due within one year {£:3f89) _ f"CS.:
‘Non current borrowings 16,040,695 Y7 356,772
{6y Analysis of borrowings by currancs
Borrowings Borrowings Borrowings T
in LSS in jPY in BURE poreow
KShs’000 KShs'G002 BShe D07
2007
Loans {KShs) 5443268 11,394,459 109,157 14,946 R84
2006
Loans (KShs) 5579946 11,594,198 124,577 13729872
{&}  Mazurity of nonwcurrent sorrowings

Due between | and 2 years
Diie between 2 and 5 yaars
Due after & years

. 16,040,695 7,344,772
The Government of Kenya guarantees ali the company's term loans. The ovardeaft S ;

Commercial Bank of Africa Limited and Co-operative Bank of Kenya Limited are securec :
negative pledge from the company. The company did not utilise the overdraf: faciitics during - YEAr,

AL
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the Year ended 30 June 2007

TREE

9.  NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

{2} Reconciliation of operating profit to cash

(b)

(<)

generated from cperations

Operating profit

Adjustrnents for:

Depreciation

Deficit on revaluation

Amortisation of prepaid operating leases on land
Gain on disposal of fixed assets

Interest incame

interest expense

Exchange gains on loans

Exchange losses

Met discounts on amortisation of treasury bonds
Amortisation of gainflosses on treasury bonds

Operating profit before working capital changes
Decrease/(increase) in inventories

Increase in amounts due from KPLC

Decrease in trade and other receivables
Increase in trade and other payables

Decrease in amount due to KPLC

Decrease in prepaid lease

UNEP grants

(Decrease)/increase in research funds

Cash flows generated from operations
Analysis of changes in borrowings during the year
Balance at | July

New loans received

Repayments of amounts barrowed

Foreign exchange gains expensed

Foreign exchange gains capitalised

Balance at 30 June

Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents

Bank and cash balances
Term deposits

Balance at 30 June

2007 2006
KShs'000 KShs'000
47192739 3,720,538
3,446,354 2,000,212

375,013 -
29 29

{8.688) -
{593,091} (829,569)
553,707 644 976
(1,452,274) {614,318)
32,29% (589.070)
(22,794} {96,383)

3,319 (199.030)
7,053,155 4,037,407

| £,065 (289,873)

(2,520,789} (901,438)
519,184 1,765,673
1,441,068 858,160
(2,543) -
(2,000) (2.060)

- (49,406)

{409,123) 622,703
6,090,015 6,041,226
18,298,719 18,801,411
2,197,783 1,362,550
(871,203) (888,132)
(1,452,274) {614,316)
(1,226,142) {362,794}
16,946,883 18,298,719
1,749,334 4,321,358
89,794 - 85477
1,839,128 4,406,845

@ Kenya Electricity Generating Compony Annval Repatt 2007



Notes to the Financial Statements (cortinued)
For the Year ended 30 june 2007

17, RELATED PAATY TRANSAITIONS faouimuzs
20GT 200&
(iv) Staff KShs'00¢ L Shs 000
Key management staff advances 422 83¢
Other staff . 89,388 L
89,810 88,458

The company, through the welfare and benefits scheme, provides staff with financa SUDROTT,

2007 2008

(v} Key management compensation K5hs 0G0 #8000
Salaries and wages 46,852 46,491
Pension scheme contributions 8771 a7is
Other aliowances 23is msis
82,942 77,828

i8.  TERM DERCETS

The deposits constitute a revolying fund facility with Housing Financa Limited to fagiitate
purchase of houses by staff members under the company’s staff housing scheme,

5] = Lizni v
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year ended 30 June 2007

{7, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

2007 2006
KShs'000 KShs'000

a) Amount due from KPLC
Electricity sales 5,183,884 2,960,287
Sendu Miriu project receivables 627,072 329,880
5,810,956 3,290,167

b} Amount due to KPLC

Electricity purchases 2,433 4,978

The Sondu Miriu project receivables relate to project costs for land, transmission lines and
substations being implemented by the company on behalf of XPLC under a management
agreement. These assets will be transferred to KPLC on completion of the project.

¢) Related party transactions
Parties are considered 1o be related if there is common shareholding and/or one party has the
ability to control the other or exercise significant influence over the other party in making

financial or operational decisions.

During the year the foliowing transactions were carried out with refated parties:

2007 2006
KShs’000 KShs’000
(i) Electricity sales to KPLC 14,455,636 14,300,060
(i} Electricity purchases from KPLC 59,2546 52,905
i) Government of Kenya:
Funds received for Geothermal
Resources Assessment 2,000 963,193
Project borrawings received - 200,838
Interest expense on project borrowings 440,436 499,093
Geothermal Resource Assessment assets 411,123 340,490

Other details relating to transactions with the Government of Kenya are disciosed in nates 20,
21 and 29.
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Notes to the Financial Statements rcontued)
For the Year ended 30 June 2007

Furniture,
Motor Egquipment Work- in-
vehicies and fittings progress
K.Shs'000 KShs'000 KEShe'000

206,193 1372753 11,540,
- - 7

4885 54583 {313,249
251,082 1,437,336 (13,284,659 54,476 250

133,530 1,038,437 , N3
16856 61431 C BOC2ED

150,38¢ 1,099,868 - (3762 BIZ

100,696 337,468 13,284,659 56,663,367

LT Al TLTLBNIT T L Ll s
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year ended 30 june 2007

il PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT {continued)

{a) 30 june 2006 Freehold
tand and Transmission Plant and
buildings lines machinery
KShs'000 Kshs'000 KShs 000
Cost
At | July 2005 8,510,589 610 40,738,047
Additions - - -
Transfers from
work-in-progress 22,147 8777 174,953
At 30 june 2006 8,532,736 7,387 490,913,000
Bepreciation
At 1 July 2005 2,470,750 93 8,120,811
Charge for the year 404,911 - 650 1,516,364
At 30 June 2006 2,875,661 743 2,637,175

Net Book Vaiue

At 30 june 2006 5,657,675 6,644 33,275,825
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Notes to the Financial Statements ‘continued)
For the Year ended 30 june 2007

BT
2007 2008
KShs'300 KER’000
2 {a) ELECTRICITY SA_IS — WON FUEL
Electricity sales 10,832,766 T586,565
Foreign exchange adjustments 192,322 235,765
; Income from Emergency Power Project {EPP) . %6121 e
£1,141,219 §,220,708
3 ¢by FUEL REVENLE - PASS . TRHAQLIGH _ 3410528 £0773EL
t4,551,767 14,300,050
" Units sold (GWh} 4,599 4,538
4, CPERAT MG SXPENSES
Fuel costs — pass-through 3,410,548
Staff costs {see note 8(b)] 2.084,42%
Depreciation 3,446,354
: Plant operation and maintenance 1E7.313
Insurance 278,10¢
Catchments preservation and dam maintenance 107,034
Welfare and training 241 854
Other costs 488,949

11,074,578

5 OTHER INCOME

Interest income 593,09! 825 559
United National Environmental Frogramme grants - 45,4056
Insurance compensation 73,446 7358
Miscellaneous income . 84298 2,832
- 750,835 (285
5. FINANCE (INCOMEVCCSITS
Interest on long-term borrowings 533,706 544 876
Net exchange gains _ (419574 539,470,
{866,268 35,908
7. IMPAIRMENT OF FIXED ASSETS DN REVALUATION
As at 30 June 375,013 -

This refates to the deficie arising on the revaluation of plant and machinesy fige rote 1Y

g B LRI L LA L er e s e
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the Year ended 30 June 2007

Z

SIGNIFICANT ACCCUNTING POLICIES {continued)

r)

1)

u)

Accounting for leases (continued)

The company as lessee

Assets acquired under finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the lease at the
lower of their fair value and the estimated present value of the underlying lease payments.
The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet 2s a finance lease
obligation. Lease payments arc apportioned between finance charges and reduction of
lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate on the remaining bafance of the liabilizy.
The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are includad in non-current
liabilities. The interest element of the finance charge is charged to the income statement,
unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalised
in accordance with the accounting policy on borrowing costs. Property, plant and
equipment acquired under finance leases are depreciated over their estimated useful lives.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the income statement on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to
enter into an operating lease are also spread on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Dividends
Dividends are charged to reserves in the year to which they relate, Proposed dividends
are disclosed as a separate component of equity until approved.

Grants
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with.

Revenue grant

Grants received to compensate expenses or for the purpose of giving immediate support
to the company with no future related costs are dealt with in the income statement in the
year of receipt and/or commencement of the project for which they were intended.

Capital grant
Where a grant is related to an asset, the asset amount is presented in the balance sheet
by deducting the related grant in arriving at the carrying amaount of the asset.

Computer software development costs

Costs associated with the maintenance of computer software programmes are recognised
as an expense as incurred, However, expenditure that enhances or extends the benefis
of computer software programmes beyond their original specifications and fives is
recognised as a capital improvement and added to the original cost of the sofrware.
Computer software development costs recognised as assets are amortised using the
straight-line method over the usefui fife.
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Notes to the Financial Statements ‘continued)
For the Year ended 30 june 2007

TR

p} Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the company has a present
constructive) as a resuft of a past event, i is probable that an <

embodying economic benefits wiil be required to settle the odligaunn and 2 rellabie
estimate can be made of the amount of the abligation.

q) Employees’ benefits

i) Retirement benefits obligations
The company operates a definec benefits pension
assets of the scheme are held in a separate wustse admi
funded by contributions from both the company and ampk

to retiring staff In accordance with the scheme's ruiss.
employees also contribute To the National Secial Security
contribution pension scheme. The company's obligation unde:
to specific contributions legisiated from time to time and are Cur
maxirsum of KShs. 200 pey month per employee.

sy ihmited o 3

The company’s contributions in respect of retiremeant senafit costy erg Charged
1o the income statement in the year to which they relate,
For the defined benefits schema, the pension costs ars gisatie ed

age method. Under this method the cost of providing
income statement so as to spread the regular cost

Fantiote

employees in accordance with the advice of aciuaries,
recognised over the average remaining service five m

413
w
Q
S
i
Ut
[#]
S
0
(1]
=

i) Other entitlements

The monetary benefits for employeas’ accruad annum eave ar the
balance sheet date are recognised as an expense accrual

r} Accounting for leases
{eases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of Ihe i eansfer
substantiaily all che risks and rewards of ownership to Al

other leases are classified as operating leases.

The company as {essor
Ammounts dus from lessees under finance leases are record

amount of the company’s net invesiment in the lease

ailocated to accounting parieds 50 as to reflect a constant &
the company’s net investmcnt outstanding in respact of e le
from operating I=ases is recognised on a straight-line basis oves
relavant fease. [nitial direct costs incurred in negotiating and s
leases are added to the carrying amount of the leased asser and recognised on
straight-line basis over the lease term.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2

For the Year ended 30 june 2007

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {contirued)

n)

Impairment of assets

The company reviews, at each balance sheet date, the carrying amounts of its financial
assets, tangible and intangible assets, to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss, If any such indication exists, the
racoverable amount of the asset is estimated and an impairment loss is recognised in the
income staterent whenever the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable
amount.

Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets
A financial asset {or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is derecognised where:

® the rights to recsive cash flows from the asset have expired;

® the company retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed
an obligation to pay them in full without material delay to a third party under a "pass-
through' arrangement; or

® the company has transferred its rights ta receive cash flows from the asset and either
(a} has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b} bas not
transferred substantially afl the risks and rewards of the asset but has transferred
control of the asset.

Where the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset and has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
ransferred control of asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the company's
continuing involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the company could
be required to repay.

Financial liabilities
A financial Hlability is derecognised when the obligation under the fiability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial lability is replaced by ancther from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original Hability and
the recognition of a new tiability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year ended 30 June 2007

[)  Financial instruments {continued)

Heild-to-rmaturity investments

Held-to-maturity financial investments are those which carry fixed or deserminable
payments and fixed maturities which the company has the intention and zhility to hold to
maturity. After initial measurement, held-to-maturity financiai investmerts are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method, less
any impairment ioss recognised to reflect irrecoverable amaounts.

The annual amortisation cost is calculated by raking into accouns zny discount or
premium on acquisition and fees that are an integral part of the effective interast rate.

Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are recorded cirectly into cquity unth
the investments are deracognised at which time the curmnulative gaii or ioss drevicusiy
recoghised in equity is recognised in the income statement.

Available-for-sale investments

Investment securities intended to be held for an indefinite perioc of tima which may be
sold in rasponse to needs for liquidity, or changes in interest ratas, #xchange raies are
classified as available-for-sale and are initially recognised at cost. Available for safe
investments are subsequently measured at fair vajue. based on quored bid aricss.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of securities ciassifiad ac
available for sale are recognised directly in equity until the asset is derecognisec. at which
time the cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in equity shall be recognisad in
the income statement.

Investrnents held for trading

Investments held for trading are those which were either acquired for generating a profit
from short-term fluctuations in price or dealer’s margin, or are securities inciuded in a
portfolio in which a pattern of short-term profit taking exists. investments held for
trading are inftially recognised at cost and subsequently re-measurad at fair value based
on quoted bid prices or dealer price quetations, without any deduction for transaction
costs. All related realised and unrealised gains and losses are inciuded in tha income
staternent. Interest earned whilst holding held for trading investments is reporied as
interest income.

m}  Cash and cash equivaients
For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include short term
liquid investments which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which
were within three months to maturity when acquired, less advances from banks repayable
within three months from date of disbursement or date of confirmation of the advance.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the Year ended 30 June 2007

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

i)

k)

Capitalisation of geothermal asserts

All productive wells are capitalized when connected and are depreciated over their useful fives.
The useful life is currently estimated to be fifteen years from the date of commencement of
commercial operation. The cost of unproductive wells is transferred to the income statement
in the year in which they are certified complete but unproductive. Where a well ceases to be
productive before the end of its expected useful life, the net book value of the well is charged
to the income statement in the year it ceases to be productive.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take substantial period of time to get ready
for their intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of the assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use. Capitalised costs include interest charges
and foreign currency exchange differences on borrowings for projects under construction.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a
weighted average basis and comprises expenditure incurred in the normal course of business,
including direct material costs and labour. Net reafisable value is the price at which the stock
can be realised in the normal course of business after allowing for the costs of realisation.
Provisicn is made for obsolete, slow moving and defective stocks.

Financiaf instruments
Financial assets and fiabilities are recognised on the company’s balance sheat when the company
has becormne a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Trade receivables
Trade receivables are recognised and carried at original invoice amounts fess allowances for any
uncediectible amounts.

Borrowings

Interest-bearing loans and overdrafts are initially recorded ar cost, being the fair value of
consideration received, net of issue costs associated with the borrowing. After initial
recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any issue cost, and any discount or premium on settlement. Finance charges, including
premiums payable on settlement or redemption, are accounted for on an accrual basis and are
added ta the carrying amount of the instrument to the extent that they are not settled in the
period they arise. Loan interest accruing during the construction of a project is capitalised as
part of the cost of the project.

Trade payables
Trade payables are stated at their nominal value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (co-
For the Year ended 30 june 2007

2.

SiGH

0

h)

Rl N R N e I T t AT gl Tt I
T ANT ADTOUNT NG =0

Bad and doubtful debts
Specific provision is made for all known doubtful debts. Bad debus are writte: off when
all reasonable steps to recover them have been taken without sucess.

i

Taxation

Currans tavation is provided for on the basis of the results for tna yaar s shown in the
p )

financial statements, adjusted in accordance with tax legisiation.

A

[}

Dieferred taxation is provided using the lability methoed, for ail
arising berwaen the tax bases of assets and liabilities and thelr carr
reporting purposes, Deferred tax assets are recognised for a
differances, unused tax losses and unused tax credits ta the exren

TRINLOrAry

future taxable profics will be available against which the deductibie
unused tax losses and the unused tax credits can be utlilsed.

Property, Plant, Equipment and Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost o valuadian, excluding the casts of day
to day servicing, less accumulated depreciation and any impairmans
Changes in the expectad useful life are accounted for by changing the amos
as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates.

{0BEES.

Freshold land is not depreciated.
Depreciation is cajculated on the straight-iine basis, at annual
carrying values of the assets over their expected useful lives.

The annual depreciation rates in use are:

Buildings 2.85%
Geotharmal wells 6.66%
Transimission lines 2.5-20%
Intake and tunnels 1%
Plant and machinery I- 6.66%
Motor vehicles 25%
Furniture, equipment and firtings 125%

Gains and losses on disposal of property, plant and cquipment are detarmired by
reference to their carrying amounts and are taken into account in detarmining operating
profit.

Property, plant and equipment is de-recognised upon disposai o when no future
economic benefits are expeacted to arise from the continued use of the assat. Any gain or

eh
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item; is ingiuded In the income
statement in the year the itemn is de-recoghizsed.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.

For the Year ended 30 june 2007

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continuad)

o) Significant accounting judgements and estimates {Continued)

d)

Provisions for debtors

The company assesses whether debtors are impaired on an annual basis. This requires an
estimation of the amounts that are irrecoverable especially debts incurred by staff in
refation to medical expenses.

Useful lives of assets
Due to the technical nature of the company’s assets, the directors assess the assets useful
lives at the end of the year using internal technical expertise.

Valuation of financial instruments
The company carries its investments in treasury bonds as available for sale. The
determination of fair vaiue requires estimation of treasury bonds prices in the market.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits wil
flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific
recognition criteria must be met before revenue is recognised:

i) Sale of electricity
Revenue is recognised, excluding Value Added Tax and other Government levies, on
the basis of net units of energy generated and sent out to the authorised distributor’s
transmission systems and invoiced to the authorised distributor, KPLC, Revenue
includes amounts invoiced for power supply, fuel recoveries and foreign exchange
adjustments.

i) Interest
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using the effective interest
methad.

(iii) Rental income
Rental income is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions during the year are converted into Kenya Shiliings at rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date, which are expressed in
foreign currencies are translated into Kenya Shillings at rates ruling at that date. All
resulting differences from conversion and transiation of foreign currencies are dealt with
in the income statement with the exception of those differences refating to the foreign
currency borrowings that are used to fund construction of on-going projects. These are
capitalized as part of project costs.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year ended 30 June 2007

FORMATION

iKenya EEcctrlc:ty Generating Company (KenGen) is incorporared and domici pLzn
the Kenyan Companies Act. The company was incorporated in 1954 as Kanya Power
Limited (KPC) and renamed KenGen in 1997 following the impiementatior of the reform

energy sector. The core business is to develop, manage and operate power genaration planis o
supply electric powver to the Kenyan market. The shares of the company are isted o the Nairobi
Stock Exchange.

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCCUNTH
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financiai stazemenss <re ser ou
below. These policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise starec.

G POLCITS

a)  Basis of preparation
The financial statements are prepared in compliance with internationz’ Fi
Standards. The financial statements are presented in the functiona cures noy, S
and rounded to the nearest thousand and prepared under the ;
accounting as modified by the revaluation of certain fixed zssets ang

b)  Change in accounting estimates
The accounting policies adepred are consistent with those of the sravious 5
except that the company has adopted those revised internaticnal i
Standards mandatory for financial years beginning on or after | lanuary 3008,

i

The company adopted the revised IAS 15, pi roperty, plant and equiprianc with raspect 1o the
depreciation of components of plant and machinery with significant coszs in
rotal cost of the itern separately.

ralation o the

¢)  Significant accounting judgements and estimates
The preparation of financial statements in confor mity with IFRS requiras
and assumptions that affect the reportcd amounts of assets and a
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and exoensas
reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the direciors best criewlad
current events and actions, actual results ultimately may differ from thase estimaces,

Zes 2r the Sate of

r}_
O
Q

In the process of applying the company's policies, the directors have made the fol flowing
judgements apart from those involving estimations, which have the rmosc si ignificar effect on
the amounts recognised in the financial statements,

Provisions for obsolete stocks

The company holds most of its spare parts for strategic reasons, so nat power
generation is not interrupted by breakdowns. Mast of the stock items of
generally slow-moving but not absclete, The provision made axc ud
stocks that the directors consider to be held as strategic spares.

T2llye are

g8 e slow-moving

g S A T s - DL et
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Cash Flow Statement
For the Year ended 30 June 2007

o S

2007 2006
Cash fiows from operating accivities MNote KShs’000 KShs'000
Cash genarated from operations 19(a} 6,090,015 6,041,226
Corporation tax paid (78,120} (21,174)
Interest paid {687,043} (2,030,008)
Net cash flows generated from operating activities 5,324,852 3,920,044
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (5.356,989) (2,057,076}
Purchase of intangible assets (215,664) -
Proceeds from sale of assets 9 466 -
Interest received 658,321 763811
Proceeds on sale of treasury bonds 1,505,026 3,200,393
Proceeds on redemption of treasury bonds on maturity 972,500 920,750
Purchase of treasury bonds (3,444,926} (1,822,111)
Net cash flows {used in)/generated from investing activities (5,872,266) . 1005767
Cash flows from financing activities
Payment of long-term borrowings 19¢(b} (871,203) (888.132)
Praceeds from long-term borrowings | 9{b} 2,197,783 1,362,550
Exchange gain capitalised [9(b} (1,226,142) -
Payment of funds awaiting allotment of shares - {3,524,425)
Dividends paid (2,088,442} {500,000)
MNet cash flows used in financing activities {1,988,004) (3,550,007)
{Decrease)fincreasa in cash and cash equivalents (2,535,418) F,375,804
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 4,406,845 2,441,971
Net foreign exchange adjustment (32,299) 589,070
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 19(c) 1,839,128 4,404,845
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Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year ended 30 June 2007

T et S e e e

Financiai
instruments Fixed asset
revaluation Revenue revaluation Proposed
reserve reserve reserve Dividends Tota
KShs™Q00 KShs'Q00 K5hs'C0G r(S"\sOGG o ‘(Sﬂs__.‘{}f
181,788 13,631,528 500,000 23418740
- 3,768,533 - - 5758323
{199,030} ~ - - $8,.030
- - - {580,000) (BO0,005
- {1.209.09%} ¢ 209,099 -
{17,242) 16,198,362 - 1,209,099 34,498 663
{17.242) 16,191,362 - §,209 099 16438583
- 35159874 - 25,135,874
1,636,514 {1,6356,314)
- {8,380,89G} 8350890
- 2,445,666 - L435.665
3318 - - 3348
- - - {1,209.09%) 25%,06%
- {879,343} - ~ T8V E42
{879,343} - 375,343 -
T {13,924) £83,514,6556 28,142,670 879,143 43,638,189
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Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year ended 30 June 2007

Share Share Capital
capital premium reserve
KShs000 KShs'000 KShs'060

At | July 2005 5,495,904 5,039,818 8,579,722

Net profit for the year - - -
Amortization of treasury bonds fair
value adjustments - - ,
Dividends:
2005- Final paid - - -
2006~ Proposed - - -

At 30 june 2006 5,495,904 5,039,818 8,579,722
At | July 2006 5,495,904 5,039,818 8,579,722

Surplus on revaluation - - -
Transfer of excess depreciation - - -
Deferred tax on revaluation surplus - - -
Net profit for the year - - -
Amortization of treasury bonds fair value adjustments - - -
Dividends:

2006 - Final paid - - -

2007 - Interim paid - - -

2007 - final proposed - - -

At 30 june 2007 5,495,904 5,039,818 8,579,722
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Balance Sheet
As at 30 June 2007

P e g T

2007 2006
ASSETS MNote KShe'000 #.Shs'030
MNON-CLURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment I 87,357,082 55,562,387
Prepaid leases on land i 1,504 533
Intangible assets i3 215664 -
Treasury bonds 14 3541294
9151 5,544
CURRENT ASSETS -
Inventories {5 1,036,841 :. 047306
Trade and other receivables ié 564,070 L083254
Amounrtt due from KPLC E7{a} 5210958 3,250,167
Tax recoverabie (b) - (B 284
Treasury bonds f4 1.200,322 . 5B7,394
Term deposits 18 89,794 81477
Bank and cash balances 19} 1,749,334 43721368
0451317 L1874 354
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Berrowings due within one year 20 [.023.18%
Geothermal development funds 21 1,443,035
Trade and other payables 22 3,585,000
Amount due to KPLC F7(b) 2,433
Prepaid operating lease 23 2,003
Tax payable by 1,198,537
A AT R
NET CURRENT AS3ETS 3,217,128
MET ASSETS 94,732,672
SHAREHCLDERY FUNDS AND LIABIL
CAPITAL AN RESERVES
Share capital 24 5,495,904 5498904
Reserves 25 57.262,947 38797 840
Proposed dividends 28 879,343 205,099
| 63.638,189 36492663
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES i o
Borrowings 20 16,040,695 A58 7TZ
Prepaid operating lease 23 i 5,006 §7.000
Deferred tax 27 __ 15,038,788 5.35C,228
_ 31094483 33,234,000
94,732,672 59,?32,663

The Board of Directors approved the financial statemants on | 7 September 2067 2nd were sigred an
its behalf by:

SN ¢

Director Director Director

T R
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Income Statement
For the Year ended 30 June 2007

2007 2006

Note KS5hs'000 KShs’000

ELECTRICITY SALES — NON FUEL 3{a) 141,219 8,222,708
FUEL REVENUE — PASS-THROUGH 3(b) 3,410,548 6,077,352

{4551.,767 14,300,060

OPERATING EXPENSES 4 {14,074,578) (11,564,881)

GROSS PROFIT 3,477,189 2,735,179

OTHER INCOME 5 750,835 1,041,265

OPERATING PROFIT 4,228,024 3,776,444

NET FINANCE INCOME/(CQSTS) & 866,268 {55,906)

IMPAIRMENT OF FIXED ASSETS ON

REVALUATION 7 (375013) -

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 8 4,712,279 3,720,538

TAXATION - Corporate tax a) (1,465,943) -

- Deferred tax 9(a) (807,670) 48,395

NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 2,445,668 3,768,933

Earnings per share - Basic and diluted (KShs.) {0 [.H .71

Dividends per share - (KShs.) ' 0.80 0.55
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OPINICON

In my opinien, proper books of account have been kept and the accompanying financiai statements
sive a true and fair view of the state of the financial affairs of the Company as az 30 iune 2007 and of
fes profit and cashflows for the vear then ended in accordance with the International Simancial

Reporting Standards and the Kenya Companies Act, Cap 486 of the Laws of Kanya.

P.N. Komora

Conrtroller and Auditar General, Mairobi
|7 September 2007
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Report of the Controller and Auditor-General on the
Financial Statements of Kenya Electricity Generating
Company Limited for the year ended 30 June 2007

The financial statements of the Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited set out on pages 36 to
69 which comprise the balance sheet as at 30 June 2007, the income statement, statement of changes
in equity and cash flow statement for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes have been audited on my behalf by Ernst & Young, auditors appointed
under Section 39 of the Public Audit Act, 2003, The auditors have duly reported to me the results of
their audit and on the basis of their report, | am satisfied that all the information and explanations
which to the best of my knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit were
obtained.

DIRECTORS’ RESPOINSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair
view of the Company’s state of affairs and its operating results in accordance with the International
Financial Reporting Standards. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining
internal contrels relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasorable in the circumstances.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CONTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL

My responsibility is to express an independent opinion on the financial statements based on the audit,
The audit was conducted in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing. Those standards
require compliance with ethical requirements and that the audit be planned and performed with a
view to obtaining reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal controls relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the company’s internal controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. | believe the audit provides a
reasonable basis for my opinion.
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Environmental improvement

The company continued to be a key partner in the Aberdare Forest fencing project and dorated Shs
3 million towards the effort. At the same time, staff joined the Kedowa community in Kipxelion
District in planting over 10,000 tree seedlings in rthe Mau Forest.

During the year, the Company donated over 70,000 tree seedlings to host communties and
institutions, The Company is also among the founder members of the Kenys Energr Secror
Environment Programme (KEEP) whaose vision is te transform the Kenyan economy through energy
efficiency and environmental conservation and restoration.

Sports

The annual KenGen Parkiands Open International Squash Tournament {2006} acrected & fieic of 120
local and internarional players. The event, which KenGen has supported for the iast three years, is
now the biggest squash tournament In the region and is unleashing new squash talent n the country.
The company alse supported football and golf tournaments.

Health

The Company offers host communities treatment in its clinics at subsidized rates. in 2005, che
Cempany alse supported medical camps and facilities including the Diabetes Run, Nyandaruz Epliepsy
Community, Heart to Heart Foundation, Turkwe! Dispensary beds, Kusa Dispensary and Nyeri
Hospice.

Power Supply
The Company donated Shs 3 million te connect power supply to Kolweny Marker in Sonds: Miril as
part of its CSK initiative. Power supply was also connected to Hole Secondary Schoo.

We wilt continue to plough back part of the profits 1o the communities in various socis! investment
activities around the country to achieve our CSR objectives.
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Social Responsibility (CSR)

B

KenGen believes in adding value to the community it serves and sets aside one percent
of the net profits to uplift the standards of various communities and the country at large.
During the year under review, the guest for greater participation in the welfare of the
society was carried on. Emphasis was given to promotion of education, health,
environmental improvement, water supply, peace initiatives, transport and sports.

The Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) policy developed two years ago guides our
decisions in CSR programmes and activities. The CSR policy ensures transparency and
integrity in management of the CSR programmes.

Education

The Company continued to support bright and needy children access secondary and university
education. To date, the scholarship programme is supporting tuition and boarding fees for 42
secondary students and 2| university students studying in various institutions around the country.

This CSR initiative is helping to improve the quality and standard of education in primary and
secondary schools in areas where the Company operates. The Company plans to invest Kshs. §
million each year to support the scholarship programme and contribute towards the cauntry's
manpower develapment, Other initiatives to boost education included construetion of classrooms at
Gogo Primary School, Kuja Primary School, Rurii Primary School, Ngiiri Primary School and Machang'a
Secondary School.

Peace Initiatives — Turkwel Peace Race

KenGen is z key stakeholder in West Poket and Turkana Scuth Districts, which share boundaries with
the Turkwel Power Station. The region has over the years experienced intermittent clashes and
pronounced hostilities between local communities. This conflict has undermined economic growth
and living standards of the area and sometimes affected operations at Turkwel Power Station. In this
regard, the company partnered with the Tegla Lourope Peace Foundation and Project Cabesi to
erganize the first edition of 2 Peace Race and Beauty Pageant on September 23, 2006 in Turkwal. The
event attracted over [,000 community participants from Turkana, West Pokot, Keiyo Marakwert,
Baringo, Samburu and Karamoja in Uganda. The initiative has borne fruits and tensions amongst ameng
warring communities in Turkwel have eased. in coming years, the event will be used ta raise funds to
support community development projects in the area.

Water Supply

To contribute towards alleviation of inadequate water supply, the Company partnered with host
communities i Turkwel, Seven Forks, Mini Mydros, Kipevu and Qlkaria to build tanks and fay pipes
for clean water supply. The Kambirwa-Mirira Water Project in Mini Hydros was assisted in purchasing
a community water pump while the Narasha Eseneto Water Project in Olkaria and Asembo water
project received donations to complete their water project. Water supply around the Seven Forks
was boosted with construction of six water kiosks. This is in addition to regular water supply that
communities receive from Company installations.
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NMumber of Shares %
. Permanent Secretary, Treasury [.538,853,0i% 70.00
2. Nomura Nominees Limited A/C NSSF £0,899,20C 0.50
3. Alfaways Limited 6,436,121 0.29
4. National Socia! Security Fund 599011 027
5. Barclays (K) Nominges Limited A/C 9230 5,557.20¢ C.25
6 jennid Trading Limited 5,455,792 G225
7. Laneaster Investment Limited 4502106 0,26
8. Sandhurst Investments Limited 4,501,294 0.20
9. Kensington Developers Limited 4,148,427 309
10, Kenya Commercial Bank Nominees Limited AJC 769G 3,557.692 Dté
1,589,901.584 7.3
233,160 other shareholders 608,459,872 3765
“Total 2,198,361,456 i00.0C
DISTRIBUTION CF SRARZHOLDIRE
" Range No. of Shareholders Shares % Shareholding
{ - 500 82,395 27,987,690 P27
501 - 1,600 54,365 43,185,114 -1
1,001 - 5,000 63,645 137,2:9.077 £.24
5,001 - 10,000 27,973 182,433,783 83C
10,001 - 50,000 4,150 80,211,649 365
50,001 - 100,000 326 22390416 02
100,001 - 500,000 244 541,437,355 234
500,001 - 1,000,000 39 25,221,545 i5
Above 1,000,000 33 [.628,174,827 74.06
Tatal 233,170 2,198,361,456 §00.00
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Statement of Corporate Governance (continued)

Strategy Committec
Sarah Wainaina is the Chairperson, while Musa Ndeto, Soloman Kitungu, Henry M'Narcbi, Don
Riaroh and Edward Njoroge are members of the Committee.

This Committee assists the Board in discharging its oversight duties with respect to the overall
strategic direction of the Company, operational performance and organizational health.

The Committee held 2 regular meetings in the year under review.

Audit Commirttee
This Committee comprises of Dorcas Kombo as Chairperson, while Solomon Kitungu, Musa Ndeto,
George Njagi, Hedrick Qmanwa and Edward Njoroge are members.

Its main duties are to review, advise and make recommendations regarding KenGen's financial
information, financial plans, budgets and risk management; receive the internal audit reports; assess
the independence and performance of external auditors; assess management's design and
implementation of internal controls and monitor compliance with the Code of Conduct and Ethics.

This committee held 4 regular and 4 special meetings in the year under review.

Staff Committee
George Njagi is the Chairman, while Dorcas Kombe, Don Riarch, Sarah Wainaina, Peter Muriithi and
Edward Njoroge are members.

The Committee reviews and approves human resource policies and strategies; advises the Board on
areas such as compensation, succession planning and labour relations: and monitors the ethical
conduct of the employees.

it held 4 regular and one special meeting in the year under review.

Directors Remuneration

Following the Government guidelines as provided by the State Corporations Act on directors’
remuneration, non-executive directors are paid annually after approval is given at the Annual General
Meeting (AGM). The directors are also paid sitting allowance for every meeting attended as well as
travel and accommodation allowance while on company duty. The Chairman is paid a monthly
honorarium.

Communication with the Shareholders

We believe in regular and timely communication with our shareholders to keep them fully informed
of all major developments that have an impact on the Company. The Company publishes its haif-year
and annual results in the local press.

Shareholders are encouraged to attend the AGM to stay informed of the Company’s strategy and
goals. Notice of the AGM s dispatched to all sharehoiders at least 2] days before the meeting.

Shareholding*
The company flles momthly returns to meet continuing obligations as prescribed by the Capital

Markets Authority and the Nairobi Stock Exchange.

*shareholding data appears on page 27
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Statement of Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors recognises the importance of good corporate governance in the Company's
performance, capital formation and maximization of shareholders vaiue. Accor
committed to maintaining a high standard of corparate governance.

gly, the Board is

Board of Directer

The Board consists of 10 non-executive Directors and an executive Managing Director. The Directors
possess broad range of expertise and experience required to direct KenGen. The 3oard holds
meetings on a regular basis and a calendar of meetings is prepared annually, while special meetings are
called when circiimstances reguire. The Board held 4 regular and 4 special meetings during the year.

Board Responsibiities
The roles of the Chairman and Managing Director are separate and their responsibiities cleariy
defined.

The Board defines the Company's strategic intent, objectives and values and ensures that procedures
and practices are in place, to protect the Company’s assets and reputation. it is respansibia for the
stewardship of the Company and assumes responsibility for retaining full and effective conrel over
the Company. The Board aiso controls, supervises and administers the assets of KenGen; determines
the provisiens to be made for capital and recurrent expenditure and for reserves of KenGeny enters
into association with other bodies or organizations within or outside Kenya 25 the Board may
consider desirable or appropriate; authorise the opening of banking accounts 2nd azis responsibly
towards the Company’s stakeholders.

The conduct of Board members is consistent with their duries and responsibilitics to the Zompany
and they must always act within the limitations imposad by the Board.

In order to ensure that the Board is able to discharge its responsibilities, the managernent is required
to provide adequate and timely information on the Company’s policies. it zlse considers an
operational report from the Managing Direcror; management accounts for each guarter; reports from
each Board Committee; specific proposals for capital expenditure and acquisitions: aad major issues
and strategic opportunities for the Company.

The Company Secretary advises the Board on all corporate governance maters and statutory
requirements as well as attends all the Board meetings and Committee meetings.

The Company also provides continuous training on Board processes. During the year, now Directors
attended a course on Corporate Governance Principles and Practices for Direczors.

Board Commitzees

Board Committees have been set up with written tarms of reference to facilitate efficient decision-
making of the Board in the execution of its duties, powers and authorities. De‘egation of authority to
Board Committess or management does not in any way mitigate or dissipate the discharge by the
Board of its duties and responsibilities. The Board has set up three Committees.
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Ripoti ya Mkurugenzi Mkuu

mkakati uliowekwa. Mpango hue wa mabadifiko utakuwa tayari kufikia katikati mwa Navemba 2007.

Mpango huo wa “Nzuri hadi bora Zaidi” (G2G) una mada mbilii— (i} kutoka kwa “Kampuni Bora hadi
“Kampuni Bora Zaidi" ambayo inatoa thamani kwa washika dau wate (wenyehisa, wateja, wafanya kazi
na wananchi kwa jumla} na (i) kuzingatia kuendeleza thamani kutoka “Kizazi kimoja cha Wakenya”
hadi “Kizazi Kingine.” Azima yetu ni kuendesha uchumi wa Kenya kwa majadi yajayo.

Shukrani

Ningependa kuishukuru, Wizara ya Fedha, Wizara ya Kawi, Tume ya Kusimamia Kawi, Halmashauri ya
Wakurugenzi wa KenGen na wafanyakazi wetu kwa ushirikiano wac mwaka uliopita. Ningependa pia
kuwashukuru washiriika wetu wa kimaendeleo kwa kutuunga miono katika mMipango yetu ya upanuzi.
Tunapoendelea na maongozo bora ya kampuni kulingana na mamlaka tuliyotunukiwa, nina imani
kwamba kama timu, tutahakikisha uthabiti wa usambazaji umeme kwa taifa letu na kuwezesha ustawi
wa uchumi wetu,

(

Edward Njoroge

Micwrugenz Miuy




viwanda vyetu vya uzalishaji vinatumia raskimali inayoweza kutumika tena. Na asilimiliz 75 ya vile
tunavyoendelea kujenga vinatumia raslimali hiyo hiyo. Tuna sera inayoclezea na kuongoza shugauli zew
zote za kimazingira. Ukaguzi na tathmini zinafanywa, na ripoti kuwasilishwa kwa Halmashauri yz Kitaifa
inayosimamia Mazingira (NEMA) kama inavyohitajika. Tunajitolea kwa utunzaji wa mazingira kote
nchini na tuko katika mpango wa kitaifa wa sekta ya Kawi nchini kuhusu Mazingira (KEEP). (i kulita
falsafa yetu ya utunzaji mazingira, tunatekeleza mfumo wa kusimamia mazingira wa 3G 140012004
{EMS) na tunatarajia kupata cheti rasmi kufikia mwaka ujao.

Urtaratibu wa Ustawisnajl Saft (DM
Tisho la kuongezeka kwa viwango vya joto lipo ndiposa Kenya ilitia sahihi Mwafaka wa Kyota mnamo
2005. Ni kutokanz na mpangilic huu ambapa tunaendelea kutenga fedha za kupunguza viwango vya
iaboni hewani. Tuna miradi sita inayokadiriwa kupunguza kaboni dioksidi (CO:e! kuficia hadi tani
600,000 milioni katika kipindi cha hadi 20§12,

isitoshe, tutakuwa tunapokea dola zaidi kwa kila tani ya COse kwenye miradi maafume ambazo
Zitatumika kwa ustawi wa kijamii. Benki ya Dunia ni mshirika katika mradi huu. i kuwezesha nehi hil
kutumia malighafi hiyo Iikamilifu, tunajiandaa kuanzisha kituo cha CDM kuhudumia eneo hii ma
kufanikisha kuidhinishwa kwa miradi ya CDM na Umoja wa Mataifa.

Wafanya kazi wetu

Tumekuwa na jurnla ya wafanya kazi 1,500 kwa miaka mingi. Takribani asilimia &5 kati yac ni wa
kiuvfundi, hali inayothibitisha uwezo wetu wa kuafikia malengo yetu. Usalama katika uterdajt kazi (OHS)
ni nguzo muhimu katika huduma zetu na tumejitahidi kuhakikisha usalama nyalazdi zote. viavazi ya
usatama, uhamasishaji kuhusu HIV/Ukimwi, mazingira safi ya utendaji iazi ni micngoni mwa se 7etd
sa kuhakikishia wahudumu wety usalama, hali ambayo imetuwezesha kufanya icazi bifa visa vyovyote
vya kuhatarisha maisha.

Tunakuza wafanya kazi wetu kupitia kamati ya Urafiti na Ustawi ambayo inakusanya nz kulinganisha
mapendekezo kwa utekelezaji. Lengo letu ni kufanya kampuni kuwa mahali pa kukuza vipawa vya
wafanya kazi na pia kuwatiiza ipasavyo. Michezo na shughuli zingine hutuunganisha pamoija ra ‘naitza
MOoyo wa Utangamano.

Kuchangia hali ya bazdaye - Mabadiike y2 “Nzuet hagdl pora £
KenGen ni kampuni nzuri, Na hii inadhihirika katika uchibitt wa soko na pia jumia ¥a fatga yoiu 5288 ¥a
KSh 4.719 billioni, Swali ni je: Tutaendeleza hiti?

Viwanda vya kampuni vinaendelea kuzeeka. Kuna changamoto mpya zaidi za usimamiz! rinazoiouka,
Sheria ya Ununuzi, Sheria ya Kawi na ile ya Masoko ya Hisa miongoni mwa zingine. YWakenya wanahitajl
umeme na mahitaji yanaendeiea kuongezeka. Wenyehisa wanahitajl thamani yva fedha zac, ikbvemo
Serikali. Kwa jurnia, shinikizo mbali mbali zinaendelea kuongezeka. Masuala haya yametufanya kufikiria
tena kuhusu hali yatu ya baadaye na turmneteua kampuni ya limataifa inayotoa ushauri — McKinsey &
Company kutusaidia kufanya mabadiliko katika nyanja nne kuu: (i} Kufafanuz upya mwelkeleo wetu
kama kampuni; (i) Kuunda mpange wetu wa kusimamia mtaji na miakati wa utekelezafit (i} kuzua
mbinu za kupunguza gharama na utekelezaji wa hali ya juu na (iv) kuunda shirika finaloweza kuzekeleza
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Ripoti ya Mkurugenzi Mkuu

Matokeo kwa jumla

Ili kutosheleza mahitaji ya umeme yanayoendelea kuongezeka, tunaendelea kutumia kikamilifu mitambo
iliyopo. Uzalishaji umeme kupitia kwa maji ulikuwa kwa asilimia 97, umeme mvuke 99, gesi 91 na
mitambo ya kutumia dizeli 84. Ingawa hali hii inaashiria kazi safi katika utekelezaji na matengenezo,
tunaamini bade kuna nafasi ya kuimarisha hata zaidi na kwa 5asd, tunatumia vigezo vya kampuni bora
zaidi katika sekea hii ili kufikia ufanisi miubwa.

Mradi wa usimamizi, kudhibiti na kupokea data (SCADA) kupitia kwa kampyuta, unaendelea kama
iivyopangwa. Miongoni mwa manufaa mengine, mradi huu utasaidia kuelekea kwa matengenezo
kulingana na hali ya mitambo, ambayo ni mafuu kuliko mfumo wa sasa wa kuratiby mipange ya
matengenezo. Tumepiga hatua katika uendeshafi wa shughuli zety kwa njia ya kampyuta na tayari,
tumefikia asilirmia 75 ya shughuli zetu zote.

Huku asilimia 60 ya uzalishaji iikitegemea maji, usimamizi bora wa maji ni muhimu katika operesheni
zetu na mabwawa yetu makuy yana viwango vya kutosha vya kutuwezesha kuzalisha umeme katika siku
za baadaye,

Mpango wetu wa kuendelea kuimarisha utendaji kazi unazingatia hati yetu ya ubora ya I1SO 2001:2000
kuhusu sera bora, na pia, mfumo wa utendaji kazi unaojikita katika ule mfumo mwingine wa Kapian &
Norton Balanced Scerecard Management System model.

Miradi mipya kutosheleza mahitaji
lli kutosheleza mahitaji haya, tunaendelea kutekeleza miradi tofauti ambayo itazinduliwa katika muda
wa miaka miwili au mitatu ijayo. Hii ni pamoja na uzalishaji kupitia maji, mvuice, upepo na joto,

Miradi tunayotekeleza na upimo wake wa megawati (MW) ni Sang'oro 2IMWY, Kiambere 20MvY,
Tana 20MW, Kindaruma 20MVWY, Olkariz 35MWV, Lkuchimba visima Olkaria, Eburru 2.5MW, Kipevu
30MW na Ngong SMvv.

Jambe njema ni kwamba, baada ya kusubiri lwa karibu miaka 22, hatimaye tutasherehekea kuzinduliwa
lewa kiwanda cha Sondu Miriu kitakachozalisha megawati 60 mname Disemba 2007.

Tunatafuta pia washirika wengine kuanzisha miradi ya kuzalisha umeme kupitia kwa maji, upepo, kati
ya mingine.

Mkakari wa kutafuta ufadhilj

Tumekuwa tukitegemea mashirika na nchi wafadhili kutokana na viwango vya chini vya riba, Shughuli
za kutafuta ufadhili kama huo zimekuwa zikichukua muda meefu. na hivyo kuchelewesha miradi hiyo,
mifano ikiwa Sondu Miriu na Olkaria Il 3rd Unit. Hasara inayotokana na kucheleweshwa huko
inashinda manufaa yanayotokana ma ufadhili huo, Lengo letu ni kutafuta ufadhifi zaidi kitoka fwa
Masoko ya Hisa ili kuharakisha shughuli Y2 upanuzi wa miradi yety.

Usimamizi wa Mazingira -
Shabaha yeru ni kujenga viwanda vya uzalishaji ambavyo havitaathiri mazingira. Takribani asifimia 85 ya
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Mauzo yetu ya mwaka yameongezeka kwa zaidi
ya asilimia 60, hadi vipimc 5.2 hiticni vya
umeme kutolka mwaka wa 2003. Hii ni sawa na
asilimia 85 ya umeme unhaotumika nehini.
Shabaha yetu ni kuendelea kuendesha uchumi,
na vile vile kuunda thamani ya fedha za
wawekezaji wetu.

Kuonzzzewa aa m CElr ol
Miaka mitano iliyopita, mahitaji ya fuu ya stima yalikuwa
takribant megawati 780. Wakat! huo, uzaishail wa
umeme ulizidi mahitaji ya nehi. Mwalka huw huku
uchumi ukikua kwa asifimia 6.0, mahkinajl ya stma
yamegonga kiasi kikubwa zaidi cna megawatl 1,010, na
inaaminika hakifarithisha mahita’ ya ~chi. Kiwango cha
uzalishali wakati huu hakiwezl kutosheleze manitajl
lutokana na mradi wa Serikali wa Vision 2034, manicaji
ya stima yanakadiriwa kuongezeka lewa asilimia 8 kila mwaka. Mkondo huo unatukakikishia nafasi njema
ya kuongeza mauzo yetu na pia kupanua soho letu.

Mabadiliko va sera za usimamiz:

Kifungu cha sherfa cha Nguvu za Umeme cha 1997 kilisababisha kubuniwa kwa malmashauri ya
Usimamizi wa Stima (ERB), na hatimaye kugawanya na kuunganishwa kwa shughuil ya uzalishaji na ife
ya kusambaza na kugawa umeme. Kifungu cha Sheria cha Kawi cha 2006 kimezuz mabadiiko mapya
latika sekea hii, hulu ERB ikibadilishwa na lcuwa Tume ya Kusirmamia Kawi (ERC} aa kupewa jukumu
la kusimamia sekta nzima ya kawi, na pia kubuniwa kwa Marmlaka ya Kusambaza iJmeme katika
sehemu za Mashambani (REA). Chini ya sheria hil mpya, tunatarajia ushindani zaidi katika uzalishaji
umeme. Hata hivyo, nafasi ya kuendelea ni nyingi. huku mahitaji yakiongezeks kutokana ra hatua ya
kuharakisha usambazaji umeme katika sehemu za mashambani na REA.

Tutaendelea kuunda mikakati kukabiliana na shinikizo zozote zinazotokana na sers mpya za usimamizi,
sikiwemo sheria za ununuzi wa bidhaa za umma na pia ile ya Masoko ya Hisa nz zinginezo.

Tangu mwaka wa 1999, tumekuwa rukihudumu chini ya mpangilio wa muda wa Uuzaji wa vmeme lcati
yetu na Kampuni ya Usambazaji Umeme nchini {KPLC) na hivyo. i kuzaiisha mapato
yatakayotuwezesha kutosheleza mahitaji yetu kifedha, tunafanya mazungumzo kuhusy Mapatano amili
ya Ununuzi wa Umeme (PPA}, chini ya wtaratibu wa mifumo miwili - Malipo yz Rasfimail i kugharamia

ununuzi wa vifaa vyetu na Malipo ya Umeme ambayo vatafadhili gharama za usimamizi.

Mashauriano na KPLC yangali yanaendelea. lii kutumia vyema uzalishaji wa umeme mvuke, utafiti
uliofadhiliwa na Benki ya Dunia unaendelea kubainisha njia dora za <upunguza ChaNgamMoto
zinazohusiana na utafiti kuhusu uzalishaji wa umemse mvuke.

Matokeo ya uchunguzi wa uwezekano wa kuanzishwa kwa kampuni ya uzalishe]i umeme mvuke (GDC)
yanatarajiwa mwaka ujao.
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Managing Director's Report (continued)

planning and execution strategy; (#ii} designing cost optimization and operational excellence processes
and (iv) developing a robust organisation to deliver on the strategy.

To assist us in developing this Transformational Plan, we have engaged an international management
consulting firm - McKinsey & Company. The Plan will be ready by mid November 2007,

We have branded this transformation programme “Goed to Great” or “G2G” wkh two themes
embedded — (i) moving from a “Good Company” to a “Great Company” that creates value for all
stakeholders (shareholders, end users, employees and citizens) and (i) focusing on achieving
sustainability in value creation from “One Generation” of Kenyans to the “Next Generation”, Our
purpose Is to power the Kenyan ecanomy and guarantee future sustainabiliy.

Gratitude

| would like to thank the Ministry of Finance, the Ministry of Energy, the Electricity Regulatory
Commission, our customer — the Kenya Power and Lighting Company Lzd., ali our suppliers, KenGen
Board of Directors and our Staff who were ail very instrumental in our success this year. Equally, |
acknowiedge the suppert from our development partners and all those who contributed to our
success in various ways.

As we continue to embrace sood corporate governance in the discharge of the mandate bestowed
upon us, ! am confident that we shall meet the challenges of ensuring security and reliability of electric
power supply to the nation for economic prosperity.

{

Edward Njoroge

Managing Direcior




Environmental Managemeant

Our goal is to implement and operate environmentally friendly capacity. indeed, about 85% of our
existing capacity is from renewable sources. Of the new capacity under implementation, 75% Is from
renewable sources. We also have an environmenta! policy in place that guides our activitics. Audits
and Assessments are carried out periodically as required and reports submitted o the Nationai
Environmental Management Autharity. We are cammitied to national environmentai management
and are spearheading the establishment of the Kenya Energy Sector Environrmental Programme
(KEEP). In addition to hosting the secretariat, we are contributing to the initial KEEP budget estimates.

To anchor our environmental management philosophy, we are implementing 50 14001:2004
Environmental Management System (EMS} and hope to be certified within the nexc firancial year,

Clean Development Mechanism (CDM): The threat of global warming is reat and Kenya has
already ratified the Kyoto Protocol. Itis on this framework that we are progressing carbon zrodits as
an additional source of funds. We have six CDM projects estimated to reduce zarbon dioxide
equivalent (CO:e) emissions by about 600 biflion tonnes annually within the cradiring nerioc up to
2012

Besides carbon credits, we will be receiving an extra dollar for a tonne of CO:e on seiccted projects
towards community development. The World Bank is our partner in this initiative. To help unlock the
CDM potential in Kenya, we are in the process of establishing a regional CDM Centre to facilitare
CDM project activities through our internal capacity.

Cur People

We have maintained a stable and competent workforce of about [.500 emplioyees over the year.
About 65% are technical supparted by 35% non-techaical. This reaffirms our capability in delivering
on our mission and vision. Qur Qccupational Health and Safety (OHS) zolicy, srotective clothing,
safety and HIV/AIDS awareness, clean working environment have made us daliver withous major
incidents.

We believe innovation will ensure our business sustainability and are maraging empioyee innovation
through our Research and Development Committee which collects and coilazes ideas for
implementation. Our goal is to make the Company an enterprising place 7o work where empioyee’s
talent is tapped and rewarded. Sports and other activities bond us together in cur core value of team
spirit.

Shaping the Future — “Good to Great” Transic: ition

Our sales market share and the current gross profitability of KShs 4.7 billion is evidence that we are
a Good Company. The question is: Is it sustainable?

An aging fleet of plants, regulatory pressures, rising power demand, expectations of 2 fair retern by
shareholders, regionalization of the power sector, delayed project delivery are amang the strategic
issues that have led us to rethink our future. In this regard we have identified four key
transformartional areas:- (i} redefining our overall strategic direction; (i) developing our capital
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Managing Director's Report (continued)
Operational Performance

To meet the rising power demand, we are maximizing on cur existing capacity by ensuring the highest
tevels of plant availability. Hydro availability averaged 97% over the year, Geothermal 99%, Gas
Turbines 91% and Thermal Diesel 84%. While this illustrates excellent worl in operations and
maintenance, we believe there is room for improvement and are currently benchmarking with the
best practices in the industry to attain world class status.

The Supervisory, Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA} automation project is on track. Amongst
the many benefits, it will help us move to condition-based maintenance which is more cost efficient
than the current plan-based maintenance. We are also making significant progress in the
implementation of our Information Communications Technology (ICT) strategy and have automated
about 75% of our key business processes.

With a 60% hydro-dependent generation system, water management is central to our operations and
our main reservoirs, Masinga and Turikwe! have adequate storage to sustain generation in the
foreseeable future.

Qur continual improvement programme is anchored on the ISO 9001:2000 Quality Management
System, while the Performance Management System is anchored on the Kaplan and Norton Balanced
Scorecard Performance Management Model.

New Builds to Meet Demand
¥Ve are implementing various projects that will be commissioned within the next two ta three years
and include a combination of hydro, geothermal, thermal and wind.

The committed projects include Sang'oro  21MW, Upgrading Kiambere Hydro 20MWY,
Redevelopment of Tana Hydro 20MW, Kindaruma Hydro 20MW, Olkaria Appraisal Drilling, Olkaria
ard Unit 35MW, Eburry Geothermal 25MW, Kipevu Combined Cycle 30MW and MNgong
Wind 5Mw.

Notably, after a long wait of nearly 27 years, we will be commissioning the Sondu Miriu Hydro 60MwY
plant in December 2007,

To consolidate our market share, we are also pursuing strategic partnerships in development of
hydro, wind and cogeneration projects with other project developers.

Financing Strategy

Historically, we have been dependent on bilateral and multlateral development financia! institutions
due to their low interest rates, However, this financing has more often than not been lengthy in the
approval processes leading to significant project delays. Sondu and Olkaria Il 3rd Unit exemplify this
dilemma. Total value lost due to delays exceeds the net benefits expected from these sources. Our
alm is to obtain additional financing from other sources, including the Capital Markets to aceelerate
the capacity expansion programme.
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Managing Director's Report

Our annual energy sales have grown by over
60% to about 5.2 billion units from year 2003 to
date. This represents 85% of all the energy
consumed in the country signifying the critical
role that we play in national economic
development. OQur goal is to continua powering
the economy and at the same time creating value
for our investors.

Five years ago, the national peak demand was about
780MW. At the time, the national avaiiable capacity
was wel! above this demand.

This year, as the economic growth accelerated 10
6.1%, demand for power has reachec a peale of
[OIOMYW which is still considersd suppressed. The
available capacity though meeting the curreni demand

barely leaves any reserve. With the country’s Vision 2030, the demand is projected to grow annually
at aver 8%. This trend offers an excellent opportunity to grow sales and expand our market share.

Diynamic Regulatory nvircnmen: _

The Electric Power Act of 1997 established the Eiectricity Regulatory Board (ERB) and the subsequent
consolidation of the generation function and its separation from transmissior and distribution. The
Energy Act 2006 has brought new dimensions within the sector, with ERR transforming inse-as Energy
Regulatory Commission (ERC) to regulate the entire sector and the formation of the Rural
Electrification Authority (REA). Under the new law. we envisage more competition in power
generation. However, opportunities are enormous as demand levels edge up through the planned
acceleration of rural electrification by the REA.

Since 1999, we have been operating under an Interim Power Purchase Arrangement with the off taker.
To secure future revenues and meet our financing needs, we are negotiating a fuil term Power
Purchase Agreement {PPA) on a two-ticr model — Capacity Payments to meet fixed costs and Energy
Payments to meet variable costs. Negotiations with the Kenya Power and Lighting Company are
ongoing.

To unlock the geothermal potential. a study financed by the World Bank on the passible establishment
of a Geothermal Development Company (GDC) is ongoing, The objective is to determine the best
approach to mitigate the upstream risk of geothermal exploration and the outcoms of the study is
expected next year.

We will continue being proactive in our approach to emerging regulatory pressure including
requirements of the Public Procurement and Disposal Act 2005 and the Capital Markets Autherity
Act among others.
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faha kutangaza kuwa katika mwaka
zika, kampuni ilitimiza malengo yake ya
aji na kifedha kama yalivyoainishwa na
cali-katika kandarasi ya utendaji kazi. Kama
. a, tutaendesha shughuli zetu huku
‘fukiZingatia faida kwa wenyehisa wetu. Hii
jtahakikisha turnefilda sio tu malengo yetu kama
yalivyowekwa na Serikali, bali kuendelea
kuongeza thamani ya fedha za wenyehisa wetu.

Nina furaha, kwa niaba ya Halmashaurl ya
Wakurugenzi, kupendekeza mgao wa mwisho
wa faida wa KSh 040 kwa hisa. ma hivyo
kufikisha jumla ya mgao wetu kwa mwaka
mzima kuwa KSh 0.80. Hii ni nyongeza ya
asilimia 45 kutoka KSh 0.55 kwa hisa
mwaka jana.

Mwisho, ningependa kuwashuluru wenyehisa
wote na kuwahakikishia tutacndelea kufanilisha
raslimali yao. Ningependa kuwashukuru
washirila, wateja wetu, wafanyakazi na wote
tulioungana nao kufanikisha mwaka uliopita.
Tunatarajia mtaendelea kutuunga mkone
mwaka ujao.

Ahsanteni.




Sondu Miriy Tunnel




Taarifa ya Mwenyekiti

Wenyehisa wetu,

Mwaka unaomalizika ulikuwa wetu wa kwanza
kama kampuni ya umma iliyosajiliwa katika
Soko Ia Hisa la Nairobi (NSE). Kufikia mwisho
wa mwaka tulikuwa na mtaji wa KSh YA EY
milioni na hivya kuifanya KenGen kampuni ya
nne yenye mtaji mkubwa zaidi katika Soko la
Hisa la Nairobi.

Tangu kuorodheshwa lkwa kampuni yetu latika
Soko la Hisa, hisa za KenGen zimeorodheshwa
miongoni mwa zile zinazouzwa na kununuliwa
kwa wingi. Matokeo haya mazuri na uuzaji
mkubwa wa hisa, uliiwezesha kampuni yetu
kupandishwa ngazi na kuwa miongoni mwa
kampuni 20 bora katika NSE ambazo hisa zao
zinatumika kama vigezo.

Ulkuwaji wa sekrta yetu uliimariishwa na kuimarika kwa uchumi wa nchi kwa asilimia é.1 ikilinganishwa
na asilimia 5.8 mwaka uliopita na pia kutokana na hatua ya kuharakisha usambazaji umeme katila
sehemu ra mashambani. Mwaka huu, matumizi ya umeme yaliongezeka kwa asilimia 8 na inabainishwa
kuwa nyongeza hii iraimarika katika siku za usoni,

lii kurosheleza mahitaji ya nguvu za umeme yanayoendelea kuongezeka, uzalishaji nguvu za umeme pia
uliongezeka kwa asilimia |4 kutokana na mauzo yetu na pia yale ya Serekali ya Umeme wa Dharura
(Emergency Power Project). Ongezeko hili lilwezeshwa na uzalishaji wa nguvu za umeme kwa maji ya
kutosha lkatika mabwawa yetu yaliopata mvua nzuri mwalka huu.

Kwa mara nyingine, Kampuni yetu imepata matokeo bora ya kifedha, huku ikipata nyongeza ya mauzo
ya stima ya asilimia 35 hadi KShi1,141 milioni. Nyongeza ya mauzo ya stima mwaka uliopita ilitokana
na kuongezeka kwa vipimo vya stima vilivyouzwa pamoja na kupanda kwa bei ya stima kutola
KSh 1.76/kWh mwaka jana hadi KSh 2.36/kWh. Mapato kabla ya kodi yaliongezeka kwa asilimia 27 hadi
KSh 4,719 milioni kulinganishwa na KSh 3,769 milioni mwaka uliopita. Ushuru wa Kampuni uliongezeka
kutoka kwa kiwango cha chini cha KSh 48 milioni hadi KSh 2,272 milioni mwaka huu na ikasababisha
kupunguka kwa mapato baada ya ushuru hadi KSh 2,446 milioni mwaka huu. Katika mwaka
unaomalizika, tulifanya upya tathmini ya vifaa na raslimali zeru za uzalishaji, na kutokana na hali hiyo,
thamani yao iliongezeka kutoka KSh 50,662 milioni mwaka jana, hadi KSh 87,357 milioni
mwaka huu.

Miakati watu kibiashara ni kuangazia lkkwa makini nyongeza ya nguvu za umeme lutolka mbinu zingine
za uzalishaji zikiwemo nguvu mvuke, umerme joto N2 upepo. Kufuatia hayo, tunatarajia kuongeza utoaji
wa Megawati 300 zaidi katika muda wa miaka minne au mitano ijayo.

Kampuni yetu iliendelea kuzingatia uwajibikaji lowa jamit na ilijaribu kuinua hali ya maisha kwa jamii
mbali mbali. Mkazo ulitiliwa kuimarisha elimu, mazingira, kusambaza maji, kuunga mkono harakati za
luleta amani, michezo na usambaza]i umeme.










continued)

Chairman’s Statement (

The Company has once again delivered strong financial results, recording increased electricity sales by
35% to Kshs 11,141 million, The growth in sales revenues is as a result of growth in units sold as well
as tariff adjustment from Kshs 1.76/kWh to Kshs 2.36/kWh. Operating profit rose by 12% to
Kshs 4,228 million while profit before tax increased by 27% to Kshs 4,719 million. Taxation increased
from a tax credit of Kshs 48 million last year to z tax charge of Kshs 2,273 million this year, which led
to a reduction in profit after rax from Kshs 3,769 million fast year to Kshs 2,446 milfion this year. The
Cornpany maintained a healthy cash flow position throughout the year.

During the year, we carried out a revaluation of Our generating assets as a result of which the valye
of our property, plant and equipment increased from Kshs 50,662 million fast year to Kshs 87,357
million this year. This revaluation has enhanced the strength of our balance sheet.

Our strategic focus s o diversify generation sources including geothermal, thermal and wind to
compiement hydro. We plan to add over 300MW from these sources over the next four to five years
to stabilize the growing power demand. We. will continue with capacity expansion to sustain the

power situation in the country in the medium and long term.
. . \} e —

tam also happy to report that during the year under review, the Company achieved financial and
operational targets set by the Government in the Performance Contract for the year. We will
continue to manage our business with shareholder value firmly at the top of our agenda. This will
ensure that we achieve and exceed our performance targets as agreed with the Government.

On behaif of the Board, | am pleased to propose a final dividend of Kshs 0.40 per ordinary share,
bringing the total dividend to Kshs §.80 per share compared to Kshs 0.55 per share in 2006,
representing a 45% increase.

Finaily, et me take this opportunity to thank you most sincerely for entrusting us with your
inviesgment and assure you that we will always endeavour to give you a fair return. [ appreciate our
SUEES, tustomers and staff for the valuable contriburion and support over the year and look

forward to a stronger reiationship in the coming year,
|

Thank you.

Titus Kitili Mbathi
Chairman
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Dear Shareholders,

This year marks our first anniversary as a Company listed
on the Nairobi Stock Exchange (NSE). At the closure of the
year, our market capitalization was Kshs 57,157 il
placing KenGen as the fourth largest capitalized:

+t the NSE. Since the listing, KenGen share
consistently been ranked among the most. heavily t¥
counters. The high.-sjh'afe turnover and stable pe '

. has Iedho the iniclusion of your Company. in the

- Share Index. -

Qur industry growth. oppor:
national economy whi

u
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Directors

v
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Titus Kitili Mbathi

Mr Mbathi, Chairman of the Board, holds a BA {Economics) from
Madras University, India and an MA in Economics from New York
University, USA. He has previously been Minister for Labour, a
Permanent Secretary in various ministries, and served on several
boards. He is a director of Athi River Mining and Platinum
Credit Limited.

Edward Mjoroge

Mr Njoroge, a holder of BSc {Hons) Chemistry from Makerere
University is the Managing Director. His other directorships include
Stanbic Bank Kenya, Real Insurance Company (EA) Ltd, Proctar &
Altan (EA) Ltd, Nairobi Stock Exchange and Marshalls (EA) Ltd. He
is also the Ist Vice President of the Union of Producers,
Distributors and Transporters of Electric Power in Africa(UPDEA).

Joseph Kinyua - Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Finance
#e holds a BA (Econ) & MA (Econ) from the University of Nairabi.
He has previously held senior positions in the Central Bank of
Kenya, International Monetary Fund, Ministry of Planning and
National Development, Ministry of Agriculture and Ministry of
Finance. He is a director on several boards of State Corporations.
He is an Alternate Governor on the Werld Bank Board of
Governors and Chairman of East African Development Bank.

Patrick Myoike - Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Energy
He holds a BSc (Hons) in Mathematics and Physics from the
University of Ghana and a degree in Economics from the University
of Mairobi. He has previously held senior positions in various
ministries. He is alsa a director of National Qil Corporation, Kenya
Power & Lighting Company, Energy Regulatory Commission, Kenya
Pipeline Company Ltd and Kenya Petroleum Refineries Ltd.
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Directors (continued)
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Sgral
She holds a Bachelor of Arts degree from Morningside College and
Post Graduate studies in Anti-trust Law, Micro Economics and
Develapment Policy from Harvard University, She was previously a
Commissioner of Monopolies and Prices and is a member of the

Board of Governors of Kirangari Hizgh School.

:onst in Electrical Engineering from the University
5 2 member of the Institute of Electrical and
theers (LE.EE) of the United Kingdom He is a
gs & Loars Lrd, » subsidiary of Kenya Commercial
Banie. Me s currently in private practice.

3

a former Deputy Secretary, Ministry of Transport. Mis
qualifications include certificates in basic and advanced training in air
traffic control from East African School of Aviation and
Copenhagen, Denmark. He is currently the Chairman of the Staff
Committee of the Board.

Memoer of the b 2 of Certified Public Secretaries of Kenya. She is
currantly 1 Human Resource Consultant and has extensive experience

soth public znd private organizations across Africa.
She s 2 direcior of Mets Consulzing and chairs the Audit Committee of

TOrERPULTeInE o

the Board.

LEITWE
He holds 2 BCom degree and an MBA from the University of
Nairobi. He is a member of both the Institute of Certified Public
Accountants of Kenya and the Institute of Certified Public
Secretaries of Kenya. He is currently the Managing Partner of
Omanwa & Associates, an Audit and Consultancy firm.

[N AL ) G SR 5
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Henry M’MNarobi

He holds a BA {Hons} degree from the University of Nairobi. He
has held senior positions in both government and international
organisations. Me served the African Development Bank in Abidjan
for 14 years. He is a member of the Board of Governors for various
schools, colleges and hospitals in Kenya. He has also assisted in
projects catering for the needs of the Liberfan refugees in Cote
d'bvoiré.

Peter Muriithi

He graduated with honours in BA (Phil} from University of London,
UK, Masters In Religious Educarion, Trinity Western University,
Canada, Bachelor of Theology, Masters in Counselling & Leadership
and Doctor of Christian Education fram the Freeland Bible College
& Seminary, USA, He has been a head-teacher in various public
institutions. MHe is the Paster of F. Baptist Church, Nanyuki and
Adjunct Lecturer at Kenya Baptist Theological College.

Solomon Kitungu

He holds a BA from the University of Nairabi and MA in Economics
from University of Manchester, UK. He is the alternate director to
the Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Finance and is currently the
Director of Reforms in the Department of Government
Investments and Public Enterprises in the Ministry of Finance.

Don O Riaroh

He hoids a BSc degree from the University of Nairobi and an MSc
from the University of Leicester, UK. He is the Chief Geologist,
Ministry of Energy and is in charge of Petroleum, Geothermal, Coal
and Nuclear Energy exploration and products in Kenya. He is the
alternate director to the Permanent Secretary, Ministwry of Energy.

Rebecca Miano

She is the Company Secretary and holds a Law degree from the
University of Nairobi and Post Graduate studies in Comparative
Law from University of Queensland, Australia. She is an advocate of
the High Court of Kenya and a Certified Public Secretary. She has
served the Company in various capacities before her appoinment.
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. Managing Director
Edward Njoroge, BSc (Hons)

. Deputy Managing Director

joseph N Ng'ang'a, BSc (Eng) (Hons),
MBA, R.Eng., MIEK

. Company Secretary

Rebecca Miano (Mrs}), LLB {Hons),
CPS (K

. Chief Marager, Operations

Richard M Nderitu, BSc {Eng) (Hons).
R.Eng., MIEK, MKIM

. Chief Manager, Finance

Wrycliffe ¥ Temesi, BCom {Hons),
FCPA )

. Chief Manager. Human Resaurces

Beatrice M Soy {Mrs), BEd (Hons),
MEd (Mgt}

. Chief Manager, Procurement

Danie/ Mutunga, B3c {(Eng) (Hons), MIEK

8. Chief Manager, Administration
Joseph Okoto, BCom (Hons), MBA

9. Chief Manager, Geothermal Development
Martin Mwangi, MSc Geology
{Not in Photo)

{0, Chief Manager, Technical Assurance
George Muga, BSc (Eng) (Hons), MIEK

I 1. Manager, Corporate Planning & Strategy
james K Wahoga, B5c (Eng) (Hons),
R.Eng., MBA

| 2. Manager, Informartion Technology :
Joseph O Ombongi, BSc Electronics, MSc
Compurter Science

I3. Manager, Public Relaticns and Communication:
Mike Njeru, BA {Hons) Dip Mass Com,
FPRSK, MIPPRA
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Notice of the Annual General Meeting

To the Members of Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited (KenGen)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE FIFTY-FIFTH ANNUAIL GENERAL
MEETING of the Company will be held at the Kasarani Gymnasium, Thika Road, Nairobi
on Thursday 22nd November 2007 at 11.00 a.m. for the following business:-

l. To read the Notice convening the meeting

2, To consider and if approved, adopt the Company’s audited financial statements for the year ended
30th june 2007, together with the Chairman’s, Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports thereon.
3. To confirm the payment of the interim dividend of 16% or KShs 0.40 per ordinary share of KShs 2.50

and to approve the payment of a final dividend of 16% or KShs 0.40 per ordinary share of KShs 2.50,
subject to withholding tax where applicable. in respect of the financial year ended 30th june 2007.
4. To elect Directors:
(i)  Mr Patrick Nyoike who retires under Article 104 of the Company's Articles of Association and
being eligible offers himself for re-elaction as a Director of the Company.
(i} Mr Musa Ndeto who retires under Article 104 of the Company’s Articles of Assodiation and
being efigible offers himself for re-election as a Director of the Company.
{if) Rev Peter Muriithi who retires under Article 105 of the Company’s Articles of Association and
being efigible offers himself for re-election as a Director of the Company.
5. To pass the following Crdinary Resolution:
Special Notice pursuant to Section 142 and 186 (5) of the Kenya Companies Act having been received
by the Company, of the intention to move a resolurion that Mr Titus K Mbathi continues in office as
a Director of the Company for a period of one year notwithstanding his having atrained the age of 70
years, to consider and if thought fit, pass the foliowing resolution as an Ordinary resolution.
“That pursuant to Section 186 (5} of the Kenya Companies Act, Mr Titus K Mbathi whe has attained
the age of 70 years continues in office as a Director of the Company for a period of one year
notwithstanding his having attzined such age”
6, To approve the Directors’ remuneration.
7. Auditors:
To note that the audit of the Company’s books of accounts will continue to be undertaken by the
Controller and Auditor-General or an audit firm appointed by her in accordance with Section Il of the
State Corpaorations Act (as amended by the miscellaneous Law Amendment Act 2002) and Sections
14 and 39 (i) of the Audit Act 2003.
8. To authorise the Directors to fix the remuneration of the Auditors.

By Order of the Board

...

Rebecca Miane
Company Secretary, Kenya Electricity Generating Company Ltd, P O Box 47936-00100, Nairobi
17 September 2007

MOTE:

. A memtbier entiticd to attend and vote at the meeting and who is uncbie Lo attend is entitled to appoing q proky o ateend and vate on bis or her beholf,
A proxy necd not be @ member of the Company. To be vahd, the forn of proxy uttached ta this annual repart, must he duly completed by a member
and must either be fodged ot the registered offices of the Company’s Shave Registror, Image Registrars, Transnational Plaza, 8th oo, Mama Mgina
Street, P 0 Bax 9287-00100, Nairobi or be posted, so ds te regch fmage Registrors nat later than Tucsday, 20th Novernber 2007 at 11.00 am,
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Tangazo iinatoiewa hapa bwamba Mkutano Mkueu wa Hamsini na Tano wa Kila Mwaka wa
Wanachama wa Kampuni utafanyika katika uwanja wa Kasarani Gymnasium, Thika Road, '
Mairch! minamo Alhamisi, Novemba 22, 2007 kuanzia saa tano asubuhi lewa shughuli zifuatazo:- :

i. Kusoma wangazo k kuandaa mkutano.

2. Kichunguza rz kama itaidhinishwa, kukubali taarifa za kifedha zilizokaguliwa za mwaka uliomalizika juni
30, 2007, pamojz ma ripoti za Mwenyekid, ¥Wakurugenzi ma Wakaguzi wa Hesabu.

3 Kutiibiusha malioo ya mgao wa asiliia 16 au KSh 040 kwa kila hisa ya kawaida ya KSh 2,30 na
lutichinisha malipe ya mgao wa mwishe wa asilimia 16 au KSh 0.40 kwa kila hisa ya kawaida ya KSh 2.50
licitegernga kodi ya mapato inavyopaswa, kuhusiana na mwaka unaomalizika wa matumizi ya fedha Jumi :
30. 2007. :

4. Kuchagua wakurugenzi

' 3w Patrick Nyolke ambaye anastaafu chini ya Kifungu 104 cha Kanuni ya Kampuni, na kwa vile
anaweze t2na kuchaguliva, ajitokeza kuchaguliwa tena kama Mkurugenzi wa Kampuni, _
(H)  Bw Musa Ndeto ambeye anastaafu chini ya Kifungu 104 cha Kanuni ya Kampuni, na kwa vile :
anawezs iena kuchaguliwa, ajitokeza kuchaguliwa tena kama Mkurugenzi wa Kampuni. '
(i} Rev Perer Muriithl ambaye anastaafu chini ya Kifungu 105 cha Kanuni ya Kampuni, na kwa vile
anaweza tera kuchaguliwa, ajitokeza kuchaguliwa tena kama Mhwrugenzi wa Kampuni, ;
L. Kupitisha Azimic la Kawaidz lifuatalo: ?
far mwsieme kufuaria sehemu ya [42 ma 186 {5) ya kifungu cha Sheria ya Kampuni za Kenya, na baada
ya wupokelews ne Kampuni kuhusu dhamira ya kupitisha azimio fovamba Bw Titus K Mbarchi aendelee
iuhudurw kama Mlarugenzi wa Kampuni kwa muda wa mwalka mmoja, licha ya kutimiza umri wa

T

mizka 70, kutkiriz na iwapo itakubaliwa, kupitisha azimio lifuatalo karma Azimio fa Kawaida.
“Kyrz mujibc wa Schemu ya 186 (5) va Sheria ya Kampuni za Kenya, Bw Titus K Mbathi ambaye
amefilisha umri wa miaka 70 aendelee kuhudumu kama Miurugenzi wa Kampuni lova muda wa mwaka
mmoja. lcha va kufikisha umri huo™

5. Kuidhinisha viira wa Wakurugenzi.

7. Y¥zlaguz we Hesabu:

Kutambuz kwamba ukaguzi wa vitabu vya hesabu vya Kampuni utaendelea kutekelezrwa na Mhasibu

Micau au <ampur: ya uhasibi ambayo ataiteus kwa majibu wa sehemu ya ] ya Sheria ya Mashirila ya

Ser'kali {kama ifivyorekebishwa 2002) na sehemu {4 and 39 (i) za Sheria ya Uhasibu wa Umima, 2003.
3. iKuizhinisha Vvakurugenzi kuamua malipo ya Wahasibu.

Kwa Agizo iz Halmashaurk

Katibi wa <ampuni, Cenya Eeerricity Generating Company Ltd, § L P 47936-00100, Naircbi
Septemba -4, 2007

widhung na kupiga Kura kativa srkuians 16 yule ambaye hawezi Rubudhiuric ano haki ya kusbeud rovakiishi ruhudhuria
ang yoie. Mwakilishi s lazima gwe rewanachema we Kampuni I kntambusdive, forme yo wwakiish: ambaye irmearmbatanishwa
Zutiwe sakiln ne rewonechame, ra haing budi kuondikishwia katika afisi Zinazatnmbuliey 20 Msajill wa Hisa wa Kampuni,
ionel Plose, Ghorofa va Nane. Mama Maing Street, 517 9287 - 00100 Mairnhi, au frumwe kwa posta , W reafikie imuage
. Movernba 20, 2907 soo tane asububi,

F0nT
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